Board of Directors
Notice of Meeting

Monday, FEBRUARY 28, 2022
Via GoToMeeting
6:30 P.M. BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
This month’s board meeting will be conducted utilizing GoToMeeting.
You can join the meeting from a computer with a camera and microphone (most laptops have both). You can also join through an iPad
or smart phone. You can download the GoToMeeting app. We are providing a few Council iPads to members and they will receive

instructions with the iPads.

Please plan to join the meeting by 6:15 p.m. Monday, February 28, 2022, so we can start at 6:30 p.m. If you have any problems
connecting, call the office at 859-233-4600, and then press extension 1415. Staff from the IT department will be on hand to help.

CAC Board Meeting
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/744025837

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (408) 650-3123
Access Code (meeting id): 744-025-837

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/744025837

TO REQUEST AN EXCUSED ABSENCE
Camisha Powell: 859-233-4600, Ext. 1412 OR
camisha.powell@commaction.org

*PLEASE MAKE THESE REQUESTS BEFORE MONDAY 2/28/2022*

ALL COMMUNITY ACTION COUNCIL BOARD MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC


https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/744025837




Mission: Community Action Council prevents, reduces, and eliminates poverty among individuals,
families, and communities through direct services and advocacy.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - REGULAR MEETING
6:30 P.M. - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2022
AGENDA

1. Call to Order, CAC Promise, Roll Call, Introduction of New Board and/or Staff Members*
----Denise Beatty, Chairman
2. Adoption of the Agenda**
----Denise Beatty, Chairman
3. Approval of Minutes of January 24, 2022** Pg. 7
----Michele C. Lee, Secretary
----Camisha Powell, Executive Assistant to the Director
4. Executive Director’s Report*
a. Strategic Planning Updates
----Sharon Price, Executive Director
5. Committees of The Board**
a. Executive Committee
1. 2022 Committees of the Board Pg. 17
----Denise Beatty, Chairman
----Sharon Price, Executive Director
b. Personnel Committee
1.2022 Salary Schedule Pg. 19
----Maria Rutherford, Chair
----Bridgett Rice, Director of Human Resources
¢. Grant and Fundraising Development Committee
1. Report Pg. 37
----Kelly Stein, Chair
----Melissa Tibbs, Director of Sustainability
d. Evaluation and Planning Committee
1. Head Start Action Items
(a) 2022-2023 Selection Criteria HS/EHS/MSHS Pg. 39
2.Other Approvals (Action Items)
(a) None.
3. Discussion Items
(a) None.
4. Informational Items
(a) Focus Area 2 Monitoring Notification Pg. 49
(b) OHA IM concerning Transportation and COVID-19 Pg. 51

Promise: “Community Action changes people’s lives, embodies the spirit of hope, improves communities, and
makes America a better place to live. We care about the entire community, and we are dedicated to helping
people help themselves and each other.”



Mission: Community Action Council prevents, reduces, and eliminates poverty among individuals,
families, and communities through direct services and advocacy.

(¢) Regional and South Central HS CLASS Observations Pg. 55
(d) 2021 MSHS CLASS Report Pg. 57
(e) Migrant Head Start Post Child Assessment Data Pg. 59
(f) Migrant Early Head Start Post Child Assessment Data Pg. 69
(g) Migrant Early Head Start XP Post Child Assessment Data Pg. 79
(h) 2021-2022 Regional HS & EHS Pre Assessment Data Pg. 87
(i) 2021-2022 South Central HS & EHS Pre Assessment Data Pg. 121
(j) 2021-2022 EHS-CCP Pre Assessment Data Pg. 149
(k) CLASS Review Cancelled for FY 2022 Pg. 161
(1) 1% and 2™ Quarter Nat’l Performance Indicators and Satisfaction Survey Pg. 163
(m) LFUCG/CAC Housing Stabilization Report and Update Pg. 187

----Art Crosby, Chair
----Melissa Tibbs, Director of Sustainability
----Jessica Coffie, Director of Child Development
----Kesha Richardson, ERSEA Director
e. Finance Committee
1. Financial Reports Pg. 195
(a) Consolidated Balance Sheet, January 2022 (Action Item)
(b) Financial Statement, January 2022 (Action Item)
(c) Head Start Budget Detail, January 2022
(d) Accounts Receivable, January 2022
(e) Financial Statements for Winter Care, January 2022
(f) Financial Statements for Shepherd Place, January 2022
(g) Credit Card Statements, January 2022
(h) Health Trust, January 2022
(i) Unemployment Insurance Trust
2. Budget Amendment (Action Items)
(a) HNBSECC 2021-2022 Budget Amendment Pg. 231
3. New Budgets (Action Items)
(a) None.
----Kimberly Baird, Treasurer
----Richard Heine, Assistant Treasurer
----Sharon Price, Executive Director
----Neil Bedwell, Chief Financial Officer
f. Audit Committee
1. None.
----Connie Godfrey, Chair
----Neil Bedwell, Chief Financial Officer
g. Nominating and Recruitment Committee**
1. None.
----Richard Heine, Chair
----Sharon Price, Executive Director

Promise: “Community Action changes people’s lives, embodies the spirit of hope, improves communities, and
makes America a better place to live. We care about the entire community, and we are dedicated to helping
people help themselves and each other.”



Mission: Community Action Council prevents, reduces, and eliminates poverty among individuals,
families, and communities through direct services and advocacy.

----Camisha Powell, Executive Assistant to the Director
6. Shared Governance Training**

a. Approved Board Minutes: November 2021 Pg. 235
b. Approved Policy Council Minutes: November 2021 Pg. 245
c. Healthy Meals on a Budget Pg. 249
----Sharon Price, Executive Director
----Jessica Coffie, Director of Child Development
----Laura Sheffield, Health and Nutrition Director
Operations Reports —January 2022** Pg. 255

Comments and Announcements*
Public Comment*

10. Adjournment

X % N

*VERBAL / **ENCLOSED / ***HAND-OUT

Promise: “Community Action changes people’s lives, embodies the spirit of hope, improves communities, and
makes America a better place to live. We care about the entire community, and we are dedicated to helping

people help themselves and each other.”






Agenda Item #3

COMMUNITY ACTION COUNCIL
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES -JANUARY 24, 2021

Chairperson, Denise Beatty, called the meeting, via teleconference, to order at approximately
6:34 pm. The Community Action Promise was then recited, roll was called, and it was
determined that a quorum was present.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW BOARD AND/OR STAFF MEMBERS

Sharon Price introduced Tim Feld as an incoming Board member. Sharon informed the Board
that his position on the Board of Directors is pending Board approval.

INSTALLATION OF NEW OFFICERS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

At 6:40 pm, each member of the Strategic Leadership Team installed the 2022 Board of
Directors’ Officers and Executive Committee. Leidy Borges installed Denise Beatty as Board
Chairman. Melissa Tibbs installed Danny Murphy as Vice Chairman. Bridgett Rice installed
Michele Lee as Secretary. Neil Bedwell installed Kimberly Baird as Treasurer. Jessica Coftie
installed Dr. Richard Heine as Assistant Treasurer. Marty Jones installed Art Crosby as the
Board Attorney. Betty Jones installed Tyrona Nelson as a Consumer Sector representative,
accepted by Camisha Powell on her behalf. Karla Underwood installed Kelli Parmley as a
Consumer Sector Representative.

SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS

Sharon Price, Executive Director, recognized Joshua Lewis for his 15 years of service as Board
Treasurer. Joshua was presented with a plaque for his dedication to the Council. Sharon also
recognized Betty Jones, Director of Facilities, for her 31 years of employment with the Council.
Betty Jones will be retiring in February 2022. Betty Jones was presented with a plaque for her

dedication to the Council.
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA FOR JANUARY 24, 2022

At 6:53 pm, Art Crosby motioned for the Board of Directors to adopt the January 24, 2022
agenda. Elizabeth Villafuerte seconded the motion. All were in favor. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 22, 2021 MINUTES

At 6:54 pm, Art Crosby moved that the Board of Directors approve the November 22, 2021
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes. Elizabeth Villafuerte seconded the motion. All were in

favor. Motion carried.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

®  Strategic Planning Updates

Sharon Price, Executive Director, provided an update on the following:

a. Finances and Funding:




Sharon Price and Neil Bedwell, Chief Financial Officer (CFO), led a finance discussion
with the Board of Directors on funding issues relevant to the current state of affairs.

. Child Care Funding and Longer-Term Planning:

The Council is scheduled to receive approximately $5 million for the next two years
from Child Care CARES. This funding does not have an expiration date. The Council is
discussing ways to maximize this funding long-term. Utilizing an interest-bearing
account is the most probable option, as investing the funds is unallowable.

Indirect Cost Rate:

The Council has received its provisional indirect cost rate agreement. In the past, we
received a provisional rate of 13%,; the new rate that we received is 12.5%. The
financial implications of this lowered rate were discussed. The new rate has been based
on the actual percentage indicated in the previous year’s audit. The CFO has reached
out to the awarding agency to clarify the protocol for increasing the rate over time. As
more research is conducted, the Board of Directors will be updated.

. Head Start/ Legislative Update:

Several bills are currently under consideration in Frankfort that may impact Head Start.

1) Senate Bill 298 (Universal full-day Pre-K): Universal Pre-K has been discussed and
proposed for many years. Universal Pre-K is included in President Biden’s Build
Back Better Plan and Governor Andy Beshear’s budget this year. It is unclear at this
point how Head Start will fit if either of these bills is approved. The Council has
been converting Head Start slots to Early Head Start over the last several years in
preparation for legislation in support of Universal Pre-K.

2) Senate Bill 60: SB 60 proposed to remove the Full-Utilization of Head Start from
the Kentucky statute. Full-Utilization ensures that federal funds (Head Start) are
utilized before state funds (Pre-K), which maximizes the funding without
duplication of services for children and families in Kentucky.

3) House Bill 120; HB 120 proposed to expand preschool eligibility to 200% of the
federal poverty limits. This expansion would allow more children to be eligible for
state services. However, eligibility for Head Start is at 100% of the federal income
guidelines. In her capacity as the Chair of the Community Action Kentucky Head
Start Committee, the Council’s Executive Director is taking the lead on petitioning
the Office of Head Start to increase income eligibility guidelines to align with the
preschool eligibility criteria set by the states. Increasing the eligibility percentage
will be important because family income has risen recently due to ongoing labor
shortages and strong competition among employers.

4) House Bill 99: HS 99 proposed to exempt daycares from COVID-19 vaccine and
mask mandates. The Council felt the initial impact after the Office of Head Start
announced the requirement that all staff, contractors, and consultants be vaccinated
before December 31, 2021. The Council received numerous resignations at the end
of December 2021, resulting in the closure of dozens of classrooms. While the
Council certainly supports vaccinations for staff members, the agency cannot



provide services without staff. In December, the vaccine mandate was blocked by a
Federal Judge after Kentucky’s Attorney General, Daniel Cameron, joined 24 other
states in a lawsuit. This ruling was further upheld when the Supreme Court blocked

the OSHA vaccine mandate.

e. Assertive Qutreach Program:

The Salvation Army’s population has experienced a high COVID-19 positivity rate. As
a result, the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government (LFUCG) has requested the
assistance of the Council’s Assertive Street Outreach team to temporarily provide social
distancing space for individuals through the Hotel Project that we are currently
operating on behalf of the city. The city has approved and agreed to provide additional
funds necessary to support this effort.

f. Labor Crisis:

Melissa Tibbs, Director of Sustainability, discussed a hiring blitz that will be underway
in February.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Executive Committee

Danny Murphy, Board Vice Chair, presented the following approval item: Board
Appointment: Private Sector.

At 7:10 pm, it was moved by Danny Murphy and seconded by Art Crosby that the Board of
Directors approve the Board Appointment: Private Sector. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Personnel Committee

Bridgett Rice, HR Director, and Kelli Stein, Board member, presented the following approval
items: 2022 Employee Compensation Plan; Mandatory Vaccination Policy Addendum.

At 7:24 pm, it was moved by Kelli Stein and seconded by Elizabeth Villafuerte that the
Board of Directors approve the 2022 Employee Compensation Plan. All were in favor.
Motion carried.

At 7:28 pm, it was moved by Kelli Stein and seconded by Elizabeth Villafuerte that the
Board of Directors approve the Mandatory Vaccination Policy Addendum. All were in favor.
Motion carried.

Sharon Price mentioned to the Board that Bridgett is in the process of hiring someone in
Human Resources to help mitigate COVID-19 concerns.

Grant and Fundraising Committee

Denise Beatty, Board Chairperson, reminded Board members that the Grant and Fundraising
Committee report was included in the January 2022 Board packet.

Evaluation and Planning Committee




Art Crosby, Committee Chair, presented the following approval items: 20-21 MSHS CARES
Carryover and NFS Waiver Request Ratification; 20-21 HS/EHS Carryover and NFS Waiver
Request Ratification; 20-21 EHS-CCP Carryover and NFS Waiver; 21-22 MSHS Request to
Release Restricted Funds Ratification; 20-21 MSHS Request to Carry Over and Release
Restricted Funds from the 2020-2021 Program Year to the 2021-2022 Program Year
Ratification; Approve submission of a Change in Scope-Conversion application for HS &
EHS; Request to Consolidate MSHS and MSHS-XP Ratification; Ratification of Approval of
2020 Continuum of Care Program Grant Agreement for Community Action Council’s
Region 6 Permanent Housing Bonus Program; Ratification of Approval of the 2020
Continuum of Care Program Grant Agreement for the Community Action Council Permanent
Supportive Housing Program (CAC-PSH); and Ratification to Approve Submission of
1303.44 Application.

HEAD START APPROVAL ITEMS

20-21 MSHS CARES Carryover and NFS Waiver Reguest Ratification;

At 7:30 pm, it was moved by Art Crosby and seconded by Elizabeth Villfuerte that the Board
of Directors approve the 20-21 MSHS CARES Carryover and NFS Waiver Request
Ratification. Kimberly Baird, Board Treasurer, indicated that the 20-21 MSHS CARES
Carryover and NFS Waiver Request Ratification was also discussed and approved in the
Finance Committee meeting. All were in favor. Motion carried.

20-21 HS/EHS Carryvover and NFS Waiver Request Ratification:

At 7:31 pm, it was moved by Art Crosby and seconded by Elizabeth Villafuerte that the
Board of Directors approve the 20-21 HS/EHS Carryover and NFS Waiver Request
Ratification. Kimberly Baird, Board Treasurer, indicated that the 20-21 HS/EHS Carryover
and NFS Waiver Request was also discussed and approved in the Finance Committee
meeting. All were in favor. Motion carried.

20-21 EHS-CCP Carryover and NFS Waiver;

At 7:32 pm, it was moved by Art Crosby and seconded by Elizabeth Villafuerte that the
Board of Directors approve the 20-21 EHS-CCP Carryover and NFS Waiver. Kimberly
Baird, Board Treasurer, indicated that the 20-21 EHS-CCP Carryover and NFS Waiver was
also discussed and approved in the Finance Committee meeting. All were in favor. Motion

carried.

21-22 MSHS Request to Release Restricted Funds Ratification;

At 7:33 pm, it was moved by Art Crosby and seconded by Elizabeth Villafuerte that the
Board of Directors approve the 21-22 MSHS Request to Release Restricted Funds
Ratification. Kimberly Baird, Board Treasurer, indicated that the 21-22 MSHS Request to
Release Restricted Funds Ratification was also discussed and approved in the Finance
Committee meeting. All were in favor. Motion carried.

20-21 MSHS Request to Carry Over and Release Restricted Funds from the 2020-2021
Program Year to the 2021-2022 Program Year Ratification:




At 7:34 pm, it was moved by Art Crosby and seconded by Elizabeth Villafuerte that the
Board of Directors approve the 20-21 MSHS Request to Carry Over and Release Restricted
Funds from the 2020-2021 Program Year to the 2021-2022 Program Year Ratification.
Kimberly Baird, Board Treasurer, indicated that the 20-21 MSHS Request to Carry Over and
Release Restricted Funds from the 2020-2021 Program Year to the 2021-2022 Program Year
Ratification was also discussed and approved in the Finance Committee meeting. All were in

favor. Motion carried.

Approve submission of a Change in Scope-Conversion application for HS & EHS:

At 7:35 pm, it was moved by Art Crosby and seconded by Elizabeth Villafuerte that the
Board of Directors approve the Approve submission of a Change in Scope-Conversion
application for HS & EHS. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Request to Consolidate MSHS and MSHS-XP Ratification:

At 7:36 pm, it was moved by Art Crosby and seconded by Elizabeth Villafuerte that the
Board of Directors approve the Request to Consolidate MSHS and MSHS-XP Ratification.
Kimberly Baird, Board Treasurer, indicated that the Request to Consolidate MSHS and
MSHS-XP Ratification was also discussed and approved in the Finance Committee meeting.
All were in favor. Motion carried.

OTHER APPROVALS

Ratification of Approval of 2020 Continuum of Care Program Grant Agreement for
Community Action Council’s Region 6 Permanent Housing Bonus Program:

At 7:37 pm, it was moved by Art Crosby and seconded by Elizabeth Villafuerte that the
Board of Directors approve the Ratification of Approval of 2020 Continuum of Care
Program Grant Agreement for Community Action Council’s Region 6 Permanent Housing
Bonus Program. Kimberly Baird, Board Treasurer, indicated that this was also reviewed and
discussed in Finance Committee and concurs on the recommendation. All were in favor.

Motion carried.

Ratification of Approval of the 2020 Continuum of Care Program Grant Agreement for the
Community Action Council Permanent Supportive Housing Program (CAC-PSH):

At 7:38 pm, it was moved by Art Crosby and seconded by Elizabeth Villafuerte that the
Board of Directors approve the Ratification of Approval of the 2020 Continuum of Care
Program Grant Agreement for the Community Action Council Permanent Supportive
Housing Program (CAC-PSH). Kimberly Baird, Board Treasurer, indicated that this was also
reviewed and discussed in Finance Committee and concurs on the recommendation. All were

in favor. Motion carried.

Ratification to Approve Submission of 1303.44 Application:

At 7:39 pm, it was moved by Art Crosby and seconded by Elizabeth Villafuerte that the
Board of Directors approve the Ratification to Approve Submission of 1303.44 Application.
Michele Lee recused herself from the vote. Kimberly Baird, Board Treasurer, indicated that
this was also reviewed and discussed in Finance Committee and concurs on the
recommendation. All were in favor. Motion carried.



DISCUSSION ITEMS

e None.
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a) Letter from Director on Supporting Programs in the COVID-19 Pandemic

b) 2021 Employee Compensation Plan Year End Report

¢) 21-22 Pre Family Outcomes Regional/South Central/EHS-CCP

d) 2021 Mid Migrant HS/EHS/EHS-XP Child Assessment Data

e) Program Goal Updates for MSHS, MXP, EHS-CCP, HS & EHS, SCHS

f) U.S. Department of Labor-ETA Enhanced Desk Monitoring Review (WORC)

o  Finance Committee

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Kimberly Baird, Board Treasurer, reviewed the following financial reports: Consolidated
Balance Sheet, December 2021 (Action Item); Financial Statement, December 2021 (Action
Item); Head Start Budget Detail, December 2021; Accounts Receivable, December 2021;
Financial Statements for WinterCare, December 2021; Financial Statements for Shepherd’s
Place, December 2021 (walk-on); Credit Card Statements, December 2021; Health Trust
Financial Statement, December 2021; Draft Fiscal Policies.

Neil Bedwell, Chief Financial Officer, indicated to send any questions and/or comments about
the Draft Fiscal Polcies to him.

Kimberly Baird added that the additional Child Care CARES funding will not expire, however,
could not go into an interest bearing account.

At 7:59 pm, it was moved by Kimberly Baird and seconded by Villafuerte that the Board of
Directors approve the Consolidated Balance Sheet, December 2021 (Action Item); Financial
Statement, December 2021 (Action Item); Head Start Budget Detail, December 2021; Accounts
Receivable, December 2021; Financial Statements for WinterCare, December 2021; Financial
Statements for Shepherd’s Place, December 2021 (walk-on); Credit Card Statements, December
2021; Health Trust Financial Statement, December 2021; Draft Fiscal Policies. All were in favor.

Motion carried.

¢ Motion Needed to Extend Meeting past 8:00 pm ¢
At 7:59 pm, Joshua Lewis motioned to extend the meeting to 8:10 pm.

Seconded by Elizabeth Villafuerte. Motion carried.




BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Kimberly Baird, Board Treasurer, presented the following budget amendments: 20-21 MSHS
CARES Carryover and NFS Waiver Request Ratification; 20-21 HS/EHS Carryover and NFS
Waiver Request Ratification; 20-21 EHS-CCP Carryover and NFS Waiver; 21-22 MSHS
Request to Release Restricted Funds Ratification; 20-21 MSHS Request to Carry Over and
Release Restricted Funds from the 2020-2021 Program Year to the 2021-2022 Program Year
Ratification; and Request to Consolidate MSHS and MSHS-XP Ratification;

a) The 20-21 MSHS CARES Carryover and NFS Waiver Request Ratification was
approved under the Planning and Evaluation Committee.

b) The 20-21 HS/EHS Carryover and NFS Waiver Request Ratification was approved under
the Planning and Evaluation Committee.

¢) The 20-21 EHS-CCP Carryover and NFS Waiver was approved under the Planning and
Evaluation Committee.

d) The 21-22 MSHS Request to Release Restricted Funds Ratification was approved under
the Planning and Evaluation Committee.

e) The 20-21 MSHS Request to Carry Over and Release Restricted Funds from the 2020-
2021 Program Year to the 2021-2022 Program Year Ratification was approved under the
Planning and Evaluation Committee.

f) The Request to Consolidate MSHS and MSHS-XP Ratification was approved under the
Planning and Evaluation Committee.

NEW BUDGETS

None.

o  Audit Committee

None.

o  Nominating and Recruitment Committee

None.

SHARED GOVERNANCE

Denise Beatty, Board Chairperson, indicated that the School Readiness PowerPoint Presentation
was included in the January 2022 Board packet.

OPERATION REPORTS — DECEMBER 2021

The following December 2021 Operation Reports were included in the January 2022 Board
packet for review: Office of Information Technology; Office of Human Resources; Office of
Sustainability; Office of Community Services; and Office of Child Development.




COMMENTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS

e Denise Beatty informed the Board that Ms. Connie Godfrey, Board member, has been in the

ICU for several weeks. Please keep her in your thoughts and prayers.

e Melissa announced that there will be a media release for the newly elected officers. More

information will be coming soon.

e Sharon Price indicated that the Council has N-95 masks. If any Board member would like to

have any, please contact Camisha Powell, Executive Assistant to the Director.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.
NEXT MEETING

Monday, February 28, 2022
6:30 pm.

ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by Elizabeth Villafuerte to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Joshua Lewis. All

were in favor. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 8:09 pm.

MEMBERS PRESENT
Joshua Lewis Patricia White Richard Heine
Art Crosby Kelly Stein Michele Lee
Micheal Covert Tim Feld Denise Beatty
Kimberly Baird Caci Hisle Alex Barnett
Laura Puente Mary C. Morton Kelli Parmley
Bryanna Carroll Daniel Murphy Elizabeth Villafuerte
EXCUSED ABSENCES
Tyrona Nelson Maria Rutherford

George Brown Jr.

Connie Godfrey




ABSENCES

Tina Caswell

Janet Ford

Bill Alverson

Ashlee Vogelsang

Respectfully submitted,

DA s

Sharon Price, Executive Director

Misisee C. Lo

Michele C. Lee, Secretary

CC:

Members, Board of Directors
Department for Community Based Services

Date

&ﬁ/ /4 A@&;L

Date !







Agenda ltem #5.a.1

ACTION ITEM

ISSUE: 2022 Committees of the Board

DISCUSSION: According to the Community Action Council Board of Directors Bylaws, Revised and
Restated, Approved January 27, 2020, Article X, “Committees of the Board”, Section 1, a-h: “...members
shall be appointed by the Board Chairperson with the approval of the Board of Directors.”

This slate was brought forth as a recommendation by the Chairperson there has been no verbal or
written objections, additions, etc.

Executive Committee Denise Beatty (con), Chair
Daniel Murphy (pub), Vice Chair
Michele C. Lee (pri), Secretary
Kimberly Baird(pub), Treasurer
Richard Heine (pri), Vice Treasurer
Art Crosby (pub), Board Attorney
Tyrona Nelson (con)

Kelli Parmley (con)

Maria Rutherford (pri)
Evaluation and Planning Art Crosby (pub)- Chair
Committee Danny Murphy (pub)

Caci Hisle (con)

Ashlee Vogelsang (con)

Tim Feld (pri)

Maria Rutherford (pri)

Joshua Lewis (pri)
Nominating and Recruitment Richard Heine (pri) - Chair
Committee Art Crosby (pub)

Tyrona Nelson (con)
Dr. Janet P. Ford (pub)
Laura Puente (con)
Connie Godfrey (pub)

Finance Committee Kimberly Baird (pub) - Chair
Richard Heine (pri)

Tyrona Nelson (con)
Bryanna Carroll (pub)

Janet Ford (pri)

Patricia White (pri)

Grant and Fundraising Tim Feld (pri) — Chair
Commiittee Elizabeth Villafuerte (con)
Bryanna Carroll (pub)
Kelly Stein(pri)
Personnel Committee Maria Rutherford (pri) — Chair

Kelly Stein (pri)
Michele C. Lee (pri)
Mary C. Morton (con)
Connie Godfrey (pub)




Agenda ltem #5.a.1

Audit Committee

Connie Godfrey (pub) — Chair
Art Crosby (pub)

Tyrona Nelson (con)
Elizabeth Villafuerte (con)
George Brown (pub)

Patricia White (pri)

Tim Feld (pri)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the New
Committee Member Appointments for 2022

Executive Assistant to the
Director

d /172002

Approved by:
Board of Directors
Il

Q1782

Chairperson

Approved bys
Sharon Pri
~Executive Director

2| H22-



Agenda ltem #5.b.1

COUNCIL

SALARY SCHEDULE

Human Resources: Change #30 All Staff Page 1 of _1
Drafted By: Office of Human | Effective Date: 2/28/2022 | Approval: Board of | Reference: 2022
Resources Directors & Policy | CAC Budgets
Date: 2/18/2022 Council

Date:

Subject: Salary Schedule

Objective: Section 653 of the Head Start Act restricts compensation to a Head Start employee that is
higher than the average rate of compensation paid for substantially comparable services in the area
where the program is operating. The 2021-2023 Wage Comparability Study indicated an average wage
of $13.60 per hour for positions equivalent to the positions in Grade 1 and 4. At this time, base funding
will not support that level of pay, but in an effort to adjust our salaries as close to the average as
possible, the Council has elected to set a minimum base wage for these positions at $13.00 per hour.
These employees will remain eligible for COLA raises and any incentives offered by the Council.

The Wage Comparability Study demonstrates that many positions fall below the average comparable
wages—even though salaries for teachers, site directors, and specialists have been increased by 7% over
the last year. The Council is committed to competitive compensation and paying employees living
wages in order to recruit, and retain high quality staff. Further, the Council is committed to increasing
salaries over time. Historically, the Council has prioritized entry level positions for salary adjustment
consideration and have successfully increased those wages on two different occasions within the last 10
years. It is important to understand that the Council cannot increase staff wages unilaterally. However,
the COVID-19 pandemic has created a nationwide labor crisis that is affecting internal operations. The
2022 Employee Compensation Plan has provided the Executive Director the authority to make wage
adjustments as appropriate and as funding allows. A focus area will be the retention of key personnel

and leadership.
Submitted by: Brldgg&* ﬁs}z ﬁgbAppmved byt Approve \B}}k}é}ﬂedwell
1rector

Director of H ¥ Executiv
a’& 7=

Approved by: Jessica Coffie Approved by: Policy Council Approved by: Board of

)},{%% ) . Directors

Approved by: Personnel Committee

COUNCTTT



SALARY SCHEDULE
Human Resources: Change 30, Appendix B

The effective date of this Salary Schedule is 2/28/22 for positions, grades and salary ranges.

Page 1

2/18/2022 4:31PM

Targeted Range
Grades Positions Notes/Credentials Minimum Maximum

1 Apprentice Driver Annual $ 27,040001 $ 37,939.20
Bus Monitor Bi-weekly $ 1,040.00 | $ 1,459.20
Facilities Service Worker Hourly $ 13.001 % 18.24
Food Service Worker
Pantry Operations Assistant
PBX Operator/Receptionist

2 Administrative Assistant | Annual $ 29,265601 % 47,028.80
Community Outreach Advocate Bi-weekly $ 1,125601 % 1,808.80
Dispatcher Hourly $ 14071% 2261
Family Advocate
Family Services Worker
LIHEAP Intake Worker
Safety Net & Volunteer Assistant
Volunteer Tax Preparer

3 Health Benefits Assistors Annual $ 29598401 % 50,606.40
Prevention Specialist Bi-weekly $ 1,138401| $ 1,946.40
Shepherd Place Assistant Hourly $ 14231 % 24.33

4A-4F Early Childhood TeachingPersonnel - Refer to Addendum (attached)

5 Food Service Coordinator Annual $ 32,198.40} $ 57,096.00

Bi-weekly 3 1,238401] % 2,1986.00
Hourly $ 15481 % 27.45

6 Administrative Support Specialist Annual $ 34,07040| % 60,424.00
Driver Training Coordinator Bi-weekly $ 1,310.40} $ 2,324.00
Family Development Specialist Hourly $ 16.381 % 29.05
Housing Case Management Speciaiist
Office Manager
Peer Support Outreach Advocate
Pubilic Policy Intern (Part Time)

Recruiting Specialist, Housing Services Unit
Supportive Housing Specialist
6A-6C [Family Staff Personne! - Refer to Addendum (attached)

7 Accounting Coordinator Annual $ 36,753.601 % 65,104.00
Driver | Bi-weekly $ 1413601 % 2,504.00
Energy Auditor lil Hourly $ 17671% 31.30
Facilities Coordinator
Facilities Maintenance Coordinator
Financial Empowerment Coordinator
Job Developer
Volunteer Coordinator
Weatherization Inspector Construction Technician

lof6

20



SALARY SCHEDULE
Human Resources: Change 30, Appendix B

The effective date of this Salary Schedule is 2/28/22 for positions, grades and salary ranges.

Page 2

Grades Positions

Notes/Credentials

Targeted Range

Minimum

Maximum

8 Coach Special Education

Community Development Specialist
Compliance Officer (PFE)

Computer Technician

Disability & Mental Health Specialist

Early Head Start Partnership Compliance Officer
Early Head Start Partnership Specialist
Energy Auditor i

Extended Services Specialist - Project Life
Family & Community Specialist

Family Engagement Specialist

Head Start Support Specialist

Health & Nutrition Specialist

Housing Navigation Coordinator

Housing Program Coordinator - WX
Housing Services Coordinator

Housing Specialist - Project Life

Housing Stabilization Specialist

Human Resources Generalist

Intensive Case Management Team Coordinator
Migrant Education and Health Specialist
Program Coordinator

Purchasing and Budget Specialist

School Readiness Coach

Annual
Bi-weekly
Hourly

$

40,289.60} $
154960 $
1937 ] %

71,572.80
2,752.80
34.41

9 Benefits Manager

Case Management Coordinator - Project Life
Development Manager

Early Head Start Partnership Coordinator
Energy Auditor |

Executive Project Analyst

Facilities and Safety Coordinator

Facilities Manager

Fiscal Compliance Manager

Home Based Coordinator

Housing Coordinator - Project Life

Human Resources Manager

Human Resources Quality Manager

Migrant Head Start Coordinator

Payroll Manager

Recruitment Coordinator

Senior Accountant

Training & Professional Development Coordinator
Transportation Services Unit (TSU) Coordinator

Annual
Bi-weekly
Hourly

$

46,072.00
1,772.00
22.15

$

80,849.60
3,109.60
38.87

9A-8D

Prep Academy Site Director Personnel - Refer to Addendum (attached)

2/18/2022 4:31PM

20f6

21



SALARY SCHEDULE
Human Resources: Change 30, Appendix B

The effective date of this Salary Schedule is 2/28/22 for positions, grades and salary ranges.

Page 3

Targeted Range
Grades Positions Notes/Credentials Minimum Maximum
10  |Budget Manager Annual $ 51,188.80} $ 89,793.60
Center Manager Bi-weekly $ 1,968801 % 3,453.60
Child Development Operations Manager Hourly $ 24611 % 43.17
Communications Manager
Database Administrator
Disability & Mental Health Manager
Education Manager
ERSEA Manager
Health & Nutrition Manager
Network Administrator
OCS Compliance Manager
11 Accounting Manager Annual $ 58,073.601 % 103,001.60
Assistant Director of Child Development Bi-weekly $ 223360} % 3,961.60
Assistant Director of Migrant Head Start Hourly $ 27921% 49.52
Director of Information Technology
Director of Property Development & Services
Economic Development Manager
ERSEA Director
Facilities & Transportation Manager
Head Start Project Manager
Housing Services Manager
HS Comprehensive Services Manager
Human Resources Information Systems Manager
Planning & Projects Manager
Program Grants & Contract Manager
Safety Net and Volunteer Manager
Training and Professional Development Manager
Youth Services Manager
12 Nurse Practitioner Annual $ 65228801} % 117,833.00
Bi-weekly $ 2,508.80 ¢ % 4,532.04
Hourly $ 32.381% 58.48
13 Associate Director of Child Development Annual $ 70844801} % 124,654.40
Controller Bi-weekly $ 2724801% 4,794.40
Director of Housing and Homeless Services Hourly $ 34061 % 59.93
14  JChief Financial Officer Annual $ 81,827.20| $ 133,785.60
Director of Child Development Bi-weekly $ 3147201 % 5,145.60
Director of Community Services Hourly $ 393419 64.32
Director of Human Resources
Director of Planning, Communications & Advancement
15 Executive Director Annual $ 92,622.40 See Note 5
Bi-weekly $ 3,562.40 See Note 5
Hourly $ 46.79 See Note 5

2/18/2022 4:31PM

3of6

22



SALARY SCHEDULE Page 4

Human Resources: Change 30, Appendix B

The effective date of this Salary Schedule is 2/28/22 for positions, grades and salary ranges.

Targeted Range
Grades Positions Notes/Credentials Minimum | Maximum
Operations Memorandum C-1991-H, Change 30, Appendix B - Salary Schedule
Grade 4S - Early Childhood Teaching Personnel (Addendum)
4A  |Home Visitor | MA plus IECE $ 41225601 % 71,572.80
Teacher | $ 1585601 % 2,752.80
$ 19821} % 34.41
48 Home Visitor il BA plus IECE $ 39270401} % 68,140.80
Teacher I $ 1510401 % 2,620.80
$ 18881 $ 32.76
4C Home Visitor |il BA $ 37,980801] % 64,875.20
Teacher i $ 1,460801 % 2,495.20
$ 18261 % 31.19
4D  [Children's Service's Assistant AA $ 32,198401 % 50,544.00
Head Start Pathway Specialist IV $ 1,238.401 % 1,944.00
Home Visitior IV $ 15481 % 2430
Teacher IV
4E Home Visitor V HS diploma/GED $ 27,040001 $ 37,939.20
Teacher V plus CDA within 1 $ 1,04000| $ 1,459.20
year of hire $ 13.001] % 18.24
4F  JAssistant Teacher (Head Start) HS diploma/GED $ 27,040.00} $ 37,939.20
Home Visitor plus CDA within 1 $ 1,04000{ % 1,459.20
year of hire $ 13.001 % 18.24
Operations Memorandum C-1991-H, Change 30, Appendix B - Salary Schedule
Grade 65 - Family Staff Personnel (Addendum)
6A  |Head Start Pathway Specialist | BA $ 34070401 % 52,998.40
$ 1,310401] $ 2,038.40
$ 16.381 9% 25.48
6B  [Head Start Pathway Specialist 1| AA $ 31428801 % 50,273.60
$ 1208801 % 1,933.60
$ 15111 % 2417
6C Head Start Pathway Specialist lil HS diploma/GED $ 29,26560 | $ 47,028.80
$ 1,125.601 % 1,808.80
$ 1407 1% 22.61
40f6

2/18/2022 4:31PM

23



SALARY

SCHEDULE

Human Resources: Change 30, Appendix B

The effective date of this Salary Schedule is 2/28/22 for positions, grades and salary ranges.

Page 5

Targeted Range
Grades Positions Notes/Credentials Minimum | Maximum
Operations Memorandum C-1991-H, Change 30, Appendix B - Salary Schedule
Grade 9S - Prep Academy Site Director's - See Notes 7 & 8 (Addendum)
9A Prep Academy Site Director | MA plus IECE $ 59,196.80 | $ 91,769.60
76 + children $ 2,276.801 % 3,529.60
$ 28461 % 4412
MA plus IECE $ 56,388.80 | $ 88,420.80
75 or less children $ 2,168801 % 3,400.80
$ 2711$ 4251
9B  |Prep Academy Site Director li MA ECE/or $ 59,592.001 % 93,475.20
BA plus IECE $ 2,292001 % 3,595.20
76 + children $ 2865} % 44,94
$ -
MA ECE/ or $ 53705601 % 85,841.60
BA plus IECE $ 2,065601 % 3,301.60
75 or less children $ 25821% 41.27
9C  |Prep Academy Site Director lil BA $ 53,705.60 ] $ 85,841.60
76 + children $ 2,065.601 % 3,301.60
$ 25821 % 41.27
BA $ 51,147.201 % 83,803.20
75 or less children $ 1967201 % 3,223.20
$ 2459141 % 40.29
9D  {Prep Academy Site Director IV AA plus ECE $ 46,488.00 ] § 83,803.20
76+ children $ 1,788.00} % 3,223.20
$ 22351% 40.29
AA plus ECE $ 42244801% 75,088.00
75 or less children $ 1,624801% 2,888.00
$ 20311% 36.10
2/18/2022 4:31PM 50f6

24



SALARY SCHEDULE
Human Resources: Change 30, Appendix B

The effective date of this Salary Schedule is 2/28/22 for positions, grades and salary ranges.

Page 6

Grades Positions Notes/Credentials

Targeted Range

Minimum |} Maximum

Notes:
1. The listed Positions are representative. As Position Descriptions are established or revised,

and assigned a Pay Grade. The Official List of Positions and their assigned Grades is
of Human Resources and Office of the Executive Director.

2. HCM software calculates the annual and bi-weekly amounts using the hourly rates in this
be minor, immaterial differences between the annual and bi-weekly amounts in that system
Annual and bi-weekly amounts in this schedule are provided solely for iliustrative purposes.

3. Employees who are "redlined,” i.e., the total increases to which they are otherwise entitles
maximum in this range may receive all increases for which they are entitiled up to but not to

maximum in any fiscal year.

4, Employees in certain positions who are bilingual (Spanish-English) are eligible for an
This is a one time increase at date of hire or attainment of proficiency.

5. The salary of the Executive Director is determined by the Board of Directors. The minimum
salary reported by the Wage Comparability Study.

6. The implementation instructions issued with this schedule govern the placement of
their assigned Pay Grades.

7. Master's credentials must be approved in a budget prior to awarding the grade level.

8. Grades 48, 6S and 9S includes wage adjustments based on degrees.

2/18/2022 4:31PM

25

6of6



COUNCIL

SALARY SCHEDULE

Human Resources: Change 29 All Staff Page 1 of _1 _
Drafted By: Office of Human Effective Date: 7/26/2021 | Grantee Approval | Reference:
Resources Date: NA _ _HS_18R.
Date: 7/26/2021 g;.ACF HS-18
. ’
Subject: Salary Schedule 2021 CAC
Budgets

Objective: Head Start requires when a grantee is awarded a COLA increase that its base salary/wage be
increased by the percentage awarded. Change 29 revises the Minimum and Maximum salary and wage
amounts by 1.22% for each Pay Grade as required by the Head Start COLA application. All amounts are

adjusted upwards by 1.22%.

This schedule does not apply to any employee who was on disciplinary probation as of July 26, 2021.
Employees who are on disciplinary probation status as of that date will be transferred to this schedule

upon return to good standing status.

1 Operational responsibility for the implementation | Office of Human | ongoing
of this revision. Resources
2. Ensure that each employee receives a copy of this | Office of Human | ongoing
Salary Schedule. Resources
3. Ensure that each Policy Council Member receives | Office of Human | ongoing
a copy of this Salary Schedule. Resources &
Office of Child
Development
4. Ensure that each Board of Director Member Office of Human | ongoing
receives a copy of this Salary Schedule. Resources &
Office of
Executive
Director
Salary Schedule , HR Change #29
[
HAstion
 COUNET:

26



SALARY SCHEDULE
Change #30

The effective date of this Salary Schedule is 2/28/2022 for positions, grades and salary ranges.

Page 1

Targeted Range
Grades Positions Notes/Credentials Minimum Maximum

1 Apprentice Driver Annual $ 27,040001 % 37,939.20
Bus Monitor Bi-weekly $ 1,04000] $ 1,459.20
Facilities Service Worker Hourly $ 13.001 % 18.24
Food Service Worker
Pantry Operations Assistant
PBX Operator/Receptionist

2 Administrative Assistant | Annual $ 25265601 % 47,028.80
Community Outreach Advocate Bi-weekly $ 1,12560| % 1,808.80
Dispatcher Hourly $ 1407} % 22.61
Family Advocate
Family Services Worker
LIHEAP intake Worker
Safety Net & Volunteer Assistant
Volunteer Tax Preparer

3 Health Benefits Assistors Annual $ 29598401 % 50,606.40
Prevention Specialist Bi-weekly $ 1,13840| $ 1,846.40
Shepherd Place Assistant Hourly $ 14231% 24.33

4A-4F Early Childhood TeachingPersonnel - Refer to Addendum (attached)

5 Food Service Coordinator Annual $ 32,19840( % 57,096.00

Bi-weekly $ 1238401 % 2,196.00
Hourly $ 15481 $ 27.45

6 Administrative Support Specialist Annual $ 34070401 % 60,424.00
Driver Training Coordinator Bi-weekly $ 131040 | § 2,324.00
Family Development Specialist Hourly $ 16381 % 28.05
Housing Case Management Specialist
Office Manager
Peer Support Outreach Advocate
Public Policy Intern (Part Time)

Recruiting Specialist, Housing Services Unit
Supportive Housing Specialist
6A-6C [Family Staff Personnel - Refer to Addendum (attached)

7 Accounting Coordinator Annual $ 36,753.60 | $ 65,104.00
Driver | Bi-weekly $ 1413601} % 2,504.00
Energy Auditor Il Hourly $ 17671$% 31.30
Facilities Coordinator
Facilities Maintenance Coordinator
Financial Empowerment Coordinator
Job Developer
Volunteer Coordinator
Weatherization Inspector Construction Technician

2/18/2022 1158 AM 10of6

27



SALARY SCHEDULE
Change #30

The effective date of this Salary Schedule is 2/28/2022 for positions, grades and salary ranges.

Page 2

Grades

Positions

Notes/Credentials

Targeted Range

Minimum

Maximum

Coach Special Education

Community Development Specialist
Compliance Officer (PFE)

Computer Technician

Disability & Mental Health Specialist

Early Head Start Partnership Compliance Officer
Early Head Start Partnership Specialist
Energy Auditor [I

Extended Services Specialist - Project Life
Family & Community Specialist

Family Engagement Specialist

Head Start Support Specialist

Health & Nutrition Specialist

Housing Navigation Coordinator

Housing Program Coordinator - WX
Housing Services Coordinator

Housing Specialist - Project Life

Housing Stabilization Specialist

Human Resources Generalist

Intensive Case Management Team Coordinator
Migrant Education and Health Specialist
Program Coordinator

Purchasing and Budget Specialist

School Readiness Coach

Annual
Bi-weekly
Hourly

$

40,289.60 | $
1,549601 %
1937 $

71,572.80
2,752.80
34.41

Benefits Manager

Case Management Coordinator - Project Life
Development Manager

Early Head Start Partnership Coordinator
Energy Auditor |

Executive Project Analyst

Facilities and Safety Coordinator

Facilities Manager

Fiscal Compliance Manager

Home Based Coordinator

Housing Coordinator - Project Life

Human Resources Manager

Human Resources Quality Manager

Migrant Head Start Coordinator

Payroll Manager

Recruitment Coordinator

Senior Accountant

Training & Professional Development Coordinator
Transportation Services Unit (TSU) Coordinator

Annual
Bi-weekly
Hourly

$

46,072.00
1,772.00
22.15

$

80,849.60
3,109.60
38.87

9A-8D

Prep Academy Site Director Personnel - Refer to Addendum (attached)

2/18/2022 11:58 AM

20f6

28



SALARY SCHEDULE
Change #30

The effective date of this Salary Schedule is 2/28/2022 for positions, grades and salary ranges.

Page 3

Targeted Range
Grades Positions Notes/Credentials Minimum Maximum
10  }Budget Manager Annual $ 51,188.80 | $ 89,793.60
Center Manager Bi-weekly $ 1,968.80} % 3,453.60
Child Development Operations Manager Hourly $ 24611% 43.17
Communications Manager ‘
Database Administrator
Disability & Mental Health Manager
Education Manager
ERSEA Manager
Health & Nutrition Manager
Network Administrator
OCS Compliance Manager
11 |Accounting Manager Annual $ 58,073.60{ % 103,001.60
Assistant Director of Child Development Bi-weekly $ 2233601 % 3,961.60
Assistant Director of Migrant Head Start Hourly $ 27921% 49.52
Director of information Technology
Director of Property Development & Services
Economic Development Manager
ERSEA Director
Facilities & Transportation Manager
Head Start Project Manager
Housing Services Manager
HS Comprehensive Services Manager
Human Resources Information Systems Manager
Planning & Projects Manager
Program Grants & Contract Manager
Safety Net and Volunteer Manager
Training and Professional Development Manager
Youth Services Manager
12 JNurse Practitioner Annual $ 65,228.80 | % 117,833.00
Bi-weekly $ 2,508.80}% 4,532.04
Hourly $ 323819 58.48
13 JAssociate Director of Child Development Annual $ 70844801 % 124,654.40
Controlter Bi-weekly $ 2724801 % 4,794.40
Director of Housing and Homeless Services Hourly $ 34068]% 59.93
14 Chief Financial Officer Annual $ 81827201} % 149,397.00
Director of Child Development Bi-weekly $ 314720] % 5,746.40
Director of Community Services Hourly $ 39341% 71.83
Director of Human Resources
Director of Planning, Communications & Advancement
15 Executive Director Annual $ 92,622.40 See Note 5
Bi-weekly $ 3,562.40 See Note 5
Hourly $ 486.79 See Note 5

2/18/2022 11:58 AM

3of6

29



SALARY SCHEDULE Page 4
Change #30

The effective date of this Salary Schedule is 2/28/2022 for positions, grades and salary ranges.

Targeted Range
Grades Positions Notes/Credentials Minimum i Maximum
Operations Memorandum C-1981-H, Change 30, Appendix B - Salary Schedule
Grade 4S - Early Childhood Teaching Personnel (Addendum)
4A  {Home Visitor | MA plus IECE $ 41225601 % 71,572.80
Teacher | $ 1,585.60 | % 2,752.80
$ 198214 % 34 .41
4B Home Visitor 1i BA plus IECE $ 39,27040]1 % 68,140.80
Teacher il $ 1510401 % 2,620.80
$ 18881 % 32.76
4C  [Home Visitor ill BA $ 37980801 % 64,875.20
Teacher il $ 1,460801 $ 2,495.20
$ 18261 9% 31.19
4D Children's Service's Assistant AA $ 3219840 % 50,544.00
Head Start Pathway Specialist IV $ 1,23840] % 1,944.00
Home Visitior IV $ 15481 % 24.30
Teacher IV
4E  fHome Visitor V HS diploma/GED $ 27,040001 $ 37,939.20
Teacher V plus CDA within 1 $ 1,040.00] % 1,459.20
year of hire $ 13001 % 18.24
4F  }Assistant Teacher (Head Start) HS diploma/GED 3 27,04000] $ 37,939.20
Home Visitor plus CDA within 1 $ 1,040.00| $ 1,459.20
year of hire $ 13.001 % . 18.24
Operations Memorandum C-1991-H, Change 30, Appendix B - Salary Schedule
Grade 6S - Family Staff Personnel {Addendum)
6A Head Start Pathway Specialist | BA $ 34070401 % 52,998.40
$ 1,310.401 % 2,038.40
$ 16.381% 25.48
6B  {Head Start Pathway Specialist Il AA $ 31,428801 % 50,273.60
$ 1,208.80} % 1,933.60
$ 15.111% 2417
6C Head Start Pathway Specialist I HS diploma/GED 3 29.265601% 47,028.80
$ 1,12560] $ 1,808.80
$ 14071% 22.61
4of 6

2/18/2022 11:58 AM

30



SALARY SCHEDULE
Change #30

The effective date of this Salary Schedule is 2/28/2022 for positions, grades and salary ranges.

Page 5

Targeted Range
Grades Positions Notes/Credentials Minimum | Maximum
Operations Memorandum C-1991-H, Change 30, Appendix B - Salary Schedule
Grade 95 - Prep Academy Site Director's - See Notes 7 & 8 {Addendum)
9A  |Prep Academy Site Director | MA plus IECE $ 59,196.80] $ 91,769.60
76 + children $ 2,276.801 % 3,529.60
$ 28461 % 4412
MA plus IECE $ 56,388.80| $ 88,420.80
75 or less children $ 2,168.801 % 3,400.80
$ 27111% 42.51
9B Prep Academy Site Director HI MAECE/or $ 59,692.00} % 93,475.20
BA plus IECE $ 2,29200{ % 3,595.20
76 + children $ 28651 % 44 94
$ -
MA ECE/ or $ 53,705.60| $ 85,841.60
BA plus IECE $ 2,06560| % 3,301.60
75 or less children $ 25821% 41.27
9C  |Prep Academy Site Director Il BA $ 5370560} $ 85,841.60
76 + children $ 2,065.601 % 3,301.60
$ 25821% 41.27
BA $ 51,147.201 % 83,803.20
75 or less children $ 196720} % 3,223.20
$ 24591% 40.29
9D  |Prep Academy Site Director IV AA plus ECE $ 46,488.001 § 83,803.20
76+ children $ 1,788.00}1 % 3,223.20
$ 22351 % 40.29
AA plus ECE $ 42,244.80] $ 75,088.00
75 or less children $ 1624801 % 2,888.00
$ 20311% 36.10
2/18/2022 11:58 AM 50f6

31



3409

WV 8BS TT  2202/81/¢

'saalbap uo paseq sjuswisnipe abem sapnjout 6 PUE §9 'Sy SIPRIS
123} apedb ayy Buipseme o} Joud 1a6pnq e Ul panoidde aq 1snw sjeRuapald SJ3SEW

'sapeio) Aed paubisse Jiay)
J0 swaoe|d ay) LIaA0B ajnPayds SIY} UM Panss] SUORONASUE uopejuawadwi syl

‘Apms Aujgesedwod abepa sy Ag papodal Alejes

WnWiuIW 8Y) 'sJ0R8G JO bieog 8y} AQ PaUILLISIP St 1030311 8ANDaxXT au} Jo Aejes ay]

"Aouaoyoud Jo JUBWUBKE JO Ay jO SEp Je SSBAIOUI ALY SUO B §f SIY)
ue Joj 3jqibife a:e (ysybul-ysueds) ;enbulq ae oym suonisod wiepeo ul saakojdwy

“teak |easy Aue uj wnwixew
0330UInq 0} dn paiua ale A3Y) YdIym Joj SISBAIOUI [|B 3A1998) ABtY SBUES SIY) Ul WNWIXEW
S3(IUS 9SIMIBYI0 3Je ABU) Ydjym O} S8SERI0UI B0} BY) 't ,'PaUIIPa., SJ8 OUM S8940jdW]

'sasodind aAnesisnjji Joj Ajajos papiroid ale 8jnNpayos sIy} Ui Sjunowe Apiaam-iq pue [enuuy
WalsAs Jey) Ut SJUNOWE A¥eam-ig PUE jenuUE ay) Usamiaq Saoualayip [eusjeww ‘Joulw ag

s ut sajes Apnoy ay Busn sjunowe Apjeam-iq pue [ENUUE BL) S3JEINDIED 2JBMYOS WOH

“J0j0alIQ SANNDBXT AU} Jo 80O PUB S3DIN0SSY LBWNH JO
si sapeJg) paubiisse Jiay) pue SuoHISOd JO IsI {BIDYJ0 8Y) "apeis) Aed & paubisse pue
‘pasiaBi 10 paysiqe)sa ale suoiduosag UoRISOd S 'aAnEjUasaIdal BIB SUOKISOJ Palsy oyl

‘8

L

+

1SIION

Wnwixew 1. wnwiuw

abuey pajabiep

S{enuapaln/sajoN suonisod

sapels)

g9 9ded

"sa8ued Asejes pue sapesB ‘suonisod 1oy 7Z0Z/8Z/T S ANPaYIS Adejes siyl Jo I1BP DAIIIBYS BY )

€k a8uey)
FINAIHIS AUVIVS

32



¥iol
0 %096 sk § f5s4) $jooses’sL $ |l $ Jovmey'es Sforet  Sjeostise  § |evir S foousy'ss § [egel S fooverzs S | evsi S JOUSeEy $ fTeIT S JooTIsys § | s09i $ [o0porsy  $i09esLse $ sorrupiooy saoey]
AN WLl 0yl § jwol § | 00ssELs $ fonog $jouiie'sy S ioyat  SPoobEoos 0Ll S RooSTESL § |bU6I S fovstuL § | wUH S jovssrel § fosel S 1wk W por'sy  $§09esL9e § _._uEm__ L
85 18 oSy $ | e SV i \i] ViN Vi Lii] UKL § | e SV VL) YN YN i L 00F0I'S9 $109ESIYE § 1 oupny Raaugl L
ALY 0591085 § | 8991 (R LIL] ST0L $po0TSTi S issor  $HvN 9501 S o00oryy § ety S 100bses § {vesi S Jum N 00'000°09 § | €891 $ J00K0I'Sy S|ogeseee § sopesipioo) Bununosny| |
YALAM QUSLEYS § | SE9 Sl Vis VX Vil LL] YK 0000L'0s $ jbevl S HVIN X QLY § VT S {ousys'sy § e S ou9e9'es  $1owbS'Ee $1 isyenads woddng wpy| ¢
Vb Y81 (oabss § | sha $|oyusraL § orTt Slermite s |vwn  Sjovurt S |0t s frrsen'ss $ [9ELl S JIykee’ts $ {obgl Suwsgis S piwst S YN 09ELTes §§09BTKIE § W, ispoadst 9
Arwyirg umg peay
- Ll LYol $ |86l [ YN YN YN 009618 S T S jovRelty § [ee0r S |o0esyss § | 6T $looie'tt $ joge S ooy § {esat $ JO0RKey  S{oroL0ee § AL
kemyieg werg pray
i0/AlQ# UV S A ES 0/Ma#  JN N YN Vil L] UL YN L] YN N YN YN YN L] 00bZ09  $ ] 0K0L0'bE § neoapyl 9
peanag uoddng s3ag
[k I 2L AL \L] YN YN YN YN L AL Vi L] W L YN L) VLY S 0r0L0bE S| eds Buismoy awpoddngl 9
re b9 v 008LI'88 $ |80ST SjooaLres § |aost $j VN V% L] \L L] ViR VN Y L] YN YN WbLY'0Y S| 0V00bE §§ soreuipooy By saaugl 9
- 985" wesry s lwl $ jooszior $ {vtot S jovooror $jreet  Sfoossyls S {sewt S reusosy $ ltest s Joostioy § oil S Joosires § fossr  §)sseeys & Jos $ | o0bthey S {o0riote § By ol 9
s BT ST08T95 § {es) $|oossinL $ {18l SJoostsis S {vest  Sjoossy'or s josoi S joveot’ey 8 {uyer S |oowssTy 8 | e S jooesi'es § |0t jooess'ss S | ovvl $ 009600 $|oveerTE §] soneuipio) mumsg poogl §
LN %16 T LE160') $ | 3E91 $|svesioL $ (LT $ VN Y WUVt Sl S HYN \L] N VN TSIy $ |99 S joRusesy § ket S 1oyseely sjogviest § JoUSi\ auiol) ¥
€0 iia aresees § | 1091 $ |V N L] YN 004s9'19 S {se9l s oviesbe $ iurtt S HWM YIN V] YR ooaTles $ jwn S JouIvesy  $100E08"IE § § umsissy soowing suuppl b
]} Y9 bi- 1Sseror § jaLvl $ ovsss'sr § {0t Sjovselyr S Esvl  $ 00 S LIERE S O0eI9'ts S jorkt  $ 009siRs § | T8I $joovlyee S {rm S ]oozorst § jere $ oTeEsLe SoomTeT aorwogel ¥
SHe A pr]
[N idin fSeyes § sl $jovsu'y § |sttl sjovoiey S 1St Sjoossyys S iwest  sJoostist $ jscst $ Jovnse'ts 8 [vrat $lo0iTr'sy § JTcor S joozarse $ Lo $ Joomses $)ovei $ W, A epnryl §
iy 0l LA NI $ JO0eLE'sL $ 6501 S jootroey Sorir  Slooserws  §lerur  sjoosuse $ Iseet s oosse'sy 8 |whal S oo § {pent S fotestyy § {9661 $ JoUsiyyy $iovossie $ ¥8. W apw) b
X %3664 Ss9echi § |hanicty Sjoruzie § joyesety § forgerss $fooniree s fewiee'se 8 jooTse'sy $ Jooess'sr 8 |ovoso's § Joose'sr § {ovoesht § [ootor've S |owvso'vh § | 00sviTe § | O0LEEIy S JosObT®Y S| OvOLT6t § Damd v, G epn) ¥
Vit %9646 LS'STL08 § | LFOSE9S § JOUS9s'ss $ |00Sed'Ly S fo00ss’R § [ OwvICSH § | vie0'sy S ooberck $ |ovsesvol S | oreecos § Jooossoot § |ovoro's § Jeotiote § | oveetes $ N ViR WU S oySTiv § my o
smid YW, | By
- VAIXIN W0SHELS $ [o0ESIvE § v K i il 00ese'ty  $ fogg1a'se § foorerss § [osLiyor s Jw AL YN R 00VTLTS § {O9STOVE § | o0rsas  $ ] OPBSITE S sty dwaag suapip] ¥
st %9666 0Ti0'ss § |orsseer § Foovacns S Looovshe § Jovisk9c § Jooger'e § Jooesys 8 |oeserse s foororss $ posuors Jouter'sy § [ogzevsr § Loowts'se § | oresy'st § oobios § | ovstove § |ewstert § 098879 § Jape) waassyl
iD/Al0# 0NO# LA 0GR ik N Vi V] YN L] L N YN YN Y \IL] YN V90905 $ ] 0rRss'sl § Isyenads uouany) ¢
U Mg lomag [ A L) L1 YN \iL] L/L] ViR YN |/ L VIR L X YN N 0r90y0s S OKRsSeT S|  wosssy syaneg eyl €
19 Y4 s ety § hoest $ |oosTisT § juoet $ N VN YN /0] oroorse $ {eet s |wm YN AL N kLYY $ | stal $ josntoly S|ogssrer 8 Syiop ey deapn| T
X1 YLl 0B'90€8S $ 1008 $ JovssLss § |SEal $J0090Ls S 1581 SjovessTy  $ [S60T S PV N L] Y wis'es $ el S lowsivys 8 [t S |owstely ${orssvet § yoospy Mgyl 7
i0/AIa# N0 i [T UL \L] YN VN Vi hJi;] L) \ L] YR VN i VN YN L) g0ty S0yl $ suedag xe) sangy) 1
0/AQ# MGH  fomak /Mg VN YN YN YN L] N YN L] YN YN AL N YN L 0B8T0'tk  $]OVSIT6L § wesssy) T
aajuniop 3 1y ke
[ AN S0T s § 1yl $ 10088085 § [ 9991 S HYN YN 0068489 S PIOEL  $ Joossec $ bisoL S fovsuse $ |arod $JVN 9901 S 1Y ¥ 0gsTey S| orserer § zﬁieh_ [4
X 090 LSI9EL § §sivl $ Jo0essss § | woul SJomostiy S oSt SpooToo'9r  $ [iest S jocoorsy S jeeel S Jorwasy $ |k $Joovioos § |sew $ JooTsy'se § 9ul $|owene'ty $109S9T6T $1 | vemsssy anpensmwpy] 1
iD/AIa# LA L WNG# TV YN L] L] L UL VN AL Y AL VN L AL UL 0UsE6'LE $ ] 08 BTTST § | yumsissy suoyriadp Mgl |
¥y 850 $ 1ive $ Jo0essvy § josyl Sjoostse $jirn  sooosewy S |lw s jowosyne 8 [skel s Jowsuoy § |seq $ VN YN 0000K'es $ ST S |ersEste ] ogwIls § ssondasyjioeidg ygal
'l 190080y § 1961 $ J00SISIY § |8st (R ALL \L] 00sPi'8e  § JesTi S fooooshr $ |sevl S fousssse $ [scu $ jooviea $ |ste S joosiger $ 1 $ JOUSEOLE $ ) 0URTTIL S| sapop wiw smpeyl |
KN 14143 B WETAY $ Joosorsr $ | Spal $1009eSTS §jasyl  SPoowstyt S et s fowysss 8 (et fevciios S |orm S lovlorse $ juit  sjooestw $ lu $JOTeEs'Le $owsLrst § Haglop g pooy; |
08 06°LETHY $ TV $ Jooseeyy § vl $joversir S spooterie s jerel 8 boousivs § Jeost s boosesor ¢ |een $ joossest S iave Sy Y/H QTSEELE | OBRITYL 8 Jojioy g |
mr dop 5 30 soro uathea ey Hoolg ng ‘0 amadey Hooips gaq *9) Nowurey HOOIRS 4R *9) VEIORIN %oups saq 2 WD HeORpy 38 0 93 1o0P5 K8 '0) prewey vmg pray esqopry
STULL NGILSO4 0 v
upon b e wome | wmow wparw | i | enaw [ e | e uwn | uneny v | wwan wares | wbem i Naam
Demi v Lo eV

pajepdn €z02-1202
Apnis Ajjiqesedwon pue abepp

33



o 08 LE Jovorctor s {orie § Jo09sesIE S 19690 S looppsis S10EST SV YK L " ML YN YN VN L YN 0BTIS'HL $109°68T00 § proy ssauipray joops] §
o/Ma# 0/a#  LoAlo# iomag |V VN YN L) UL} ViR L) L) YN YN Yl N YN YN U $|oyestor § wpenadl  #
uoddag peg pray|
K} VAL waskeL § Tl $ 00STeEL $ | 00T $ | UL} ooesszt  ${9sit S|V UL} oSS § | eest $ Jovtor'ss § |sT8L oTEREIL 8 {106l $ JORUSHL S| ovsatay sl 9
juawadeduy Aywey
- il V1018 § | LR $ oowst'es $ | Siwt S O0SSHTL S [ovel  SjoveseLL  $ (ITIT S VN L} 0TSSS'8 $ | 909 $ footos'ss § 9Tet DEEIL § |18 S Hoeusie ) oveator $ wiesds| 8
Funwuwoy g dguey
%410 0r09yIL $ | €561 $ Joo9sssL $ {916t S${w YN owekite SR S jVN 1] VN YN reLTEL § it oort'ey $ {0t $ JORTISIL ${0968T0F § wpadgl 8
venLuny 9 gy
V31 s § Jogot SN VIN ssK'iL $ et S{WN VN VN YN 0L $ WU SV YN oL $ {1l $|osTusit | oyent'or § ol 8
Hueidwioy diysiauniey
usg pray dyey
rs i 0T959'SL $ jve0l S |oveks'aL $ | KL § Joooos'tor §|sTiL SV L] VN VN L} L] 00 $ Sl o0gp00'9s § | icL $ Jovusie s |oyestor 8 wjeads] g
Yeay jeuey 3 Aipgesg
9l AL MY ULy $ el S {oosishe $ jorer (AL VN JL] UL ViR WK YN YN 000969L $ 1058} YN YIN USIL S| ovsstor 1 (34) oo wueyduwoyl  §
94 L6l £E0k6'S8 $ | (1bT $ JOULMLTI S [ 91sE $ JO000L10F $ foULT  $for9eron  $ | L0ST S JO00ITIL S levsl S|V YN Ty $ | sen e $ LoLsl $ JOVTIS'IL $09°¢8T0F $| uouronpy jemads peey) 8
0 %8961~ sl $ Lt $ joosui'sy § oot $ Wiy 8 00STBTL $ {T'0T § JooesreL $ 858l YN QTSI $1 05768700 $ | sovang emang w | §
0 - 00996°5L $ | KT $|oossssL $ fert S pw VL] VN YN YN L] VI YN L] YN L} YN 08TUSIL $ 0968708 8 oeupiooyl 4
soiniag Jusnoy
0/NG# i0/Ma#  JiO/NQH# 0/AG# N VIN YN L) N L YIN VIN VN YN VIN YN YN WUSIL $]oyestor $ wpadst 8
1a3png pue useping
i0/Ma# WAIGH  Lio/Ma# o/Ma# YN L) YN VIN YN VN N YN N VN Vil VN YN YN OFUSH $ovestor S Jopuipioo) wea)l g
asdeuey) ise) wsualy)
ir LS 0SS $ | S50t S JousessL § {enll S oosskie S 1iget  $VN YN L ¥iN YK ViN VIR L YN VL] WUS'HL $] 096870y § Disyusouey saunosay vewny|
iona# 0/MG#  [Na# wnG# VN VIN YN N L] YN VN N UL YN L] YN YN YIN wusi S|t $ wpenads| 8
venenyiqers Busnoy
i0/AiG# 0/NG#  HOMOH HUIZINE S R K L} YN L] L[] L] YN YN YN N YN N YN 0RUSIL $ 0968708 $ oy 8
sfory - ispenads Buisnoy
oM /NG Li/Ma# iMa# N VN YN YN L YN YR L] YIN YN YN YN YN YN US| o9esTor § Joeuipioo)f - B
uoeliaey Buisnoy
ovl Y IRY weuy 8wy $JoosessL $ jssLl $ LN VIR YIN L] aoos'ey $ |56 S fYN YN N VN s08z8'es § {10l $|ogus'tL | ovestor $ kg B
Isjepads sniasag papuaixy
14 %L 01 056086 $ | 1L1T § 00sIs'e § 18T $Jousests $1Trst  Soowsses  $ ivrwl S Joooossr § (951§ joosuees § |evll $jv YN WLy $ | Siel S JORTUS'IL $0948T08 § vepgay nduoyt g
i0/Ma# 0Aa#  [i0/a# /g VR N UL YN N YN I\ N YN YN YN YN "W L DOROI'SY  §§09ESLIE § URDiI) odAsuo)) L
Jopedsu) uoyEILRYIEIN
O/Ma# Wil Ng# | VR JL] W YN YN YN YN ML YN W YiN YN YN YN 00vl'sy $ioveseee $ lojeuipiony ajunjop] L
LN L L /A | YN YN YIN YIN ViR YN L) W YN N L] ¥iN Y YN 00P0I'9  $109'€59€ § adopaag qof] ¢
114 139 0TrIIYS § | pC8I $ [N YN oroes'st Sl SHVN YiN L] ViR toseesL § | pSU S EUN YR UL YN 00%01'Sy $ ) 05°ESLNE $ Joeuiprooy| L
wauLmedw3 fenueuly|
11 %4086 wers § §sse $ JoosessL § {Tost S Jooess'ss S porst  Sjovstist S evTt  $ fovisksy § |ewer S Joossrty § |evnt $ HO0S689 $ | T6HL 00°TLSYS $ | 8091 $ Joovorsy $oyesLye § ojeutprooy| [
SRR QIO
e may 3 Jp) wey udv adriny nostps qed “v) ualey Hoop 2qay e} wenuiey Houps g8 '8 FempIN neNDS gnd €) ey Yeos a4 "9 [ 109 2ilgng 0) pieury g pray woqepay )
ST WOiLSOd S N
sEO b e wvy [ ey wpn | we | e v | e v | woe W | vy | e v [ o v | ves
Dy rm oM Py

pajepdn £202-1202
Apmig Ajijiqesedwon) pue abepp

34



yiog
o ASEYL CETPEOEE § | 000BT'LL § JOUMSEREI § [ 00TeS'SE 0000k vk $ 30058111 § | 00°008'99 S JVIN YN VN L] YN L] 00°88Y'6¢i § [ 00'RZTTOI $ §091100°C0) | 09°€LOSS S Lopugnagf 1
uotiruLia)u] Jo JoRag
D/Na# WAGE  [No# i0/NG# YN VN VK YN YN VN VIN L] VN YN \ YN VK YN 0910001 $]09°6L0'8S $ Jadeuey m:.a.ssu«_ 1]
ioa# g hiormag L2 L) \L] YN \i] L YN ViN AL YN L] L] YN YN YN 09°100'601 $ { 09°¢10'8S 8 | sodruey walorg wimys pray) ||
[l \2lex 0STHRL § [ L9'Eh0'09 $ fovEige § O0IEEES S VN ¥IN VN L] YN L] L0 WLSKES S J ooy § | 00EHELES YN YN 09°100°01 ] 09'cL0'as § umg pray umdig |
o Jopang ey,
¥e %Ly 41 WYLLTIES | 1906710 § | 00L9L'ETL S | ONHEE'EL § | 0098’80 § { 00'698°99 S VAN YN YN ViN 00'885'S0L § {OOTLY'VL $ | YN 1 YN Vil 07'100'60¢ § | 09°6L0'9S § wawdopaagl 1|
PiY) J0 Joang lueisissy
- ALY 000SSTH § | 00L8LT8 § [VIR VR 00'0s¥'Te § j00sesT S VN VN L) YIN ViR YN YN YN YN V) 0top'sor $ 1oy Eines § sopaig yIu3 11
Uy Yk 0)- 068bLSE § [ OViT SIYN YN YN YN YN N YN VN VL L) OFesISs $ Tt SV YN 0Fesen S| onenils §] sadeuey mwenduoy o) 01
Vot %l 0SEERTHE 8  TEE § |09t § | efTY $ /0] L] L] ooo0e'ie S jorvt SV YN YN YN VIN Ik el SoeIn’is § ndeury] 9l
uonLIny pue piza
v 08 LT 19051501 § | 60b€ S {o0eLsn § §Eew SJYN UL VN YN 00006°101 $ | E0°T  $ JoossLs $ 1os0e $ i YN YN UL 05'E6lse $ ) 08'881'1S § ez yig3) 0
et Viilid S0SKS'Lyi $ | S04 S Joosesvi $ [o0sr S IV VN VK L) YN YN VN YN YiN Y L L] 0966068 ${08881'IS § 1adeury vopenpy) gy
A1k 0800 EE0IS°L01 § | 90°E $ ovsss'eti § | so'ev $ VN VN VI 1900 $ jo000s’lol S {8§9T SN L] YN L] 00'zE0'zs § | 861t § joyceLes $|ogenls $ nieuryl 01
i Bk 3 Augeig
e 816" Welee $ (eIl S J009STIHE S | 8ySE Sloopibel $[toWT  Slovesr'ss  § RISt 8 fO0006TI01 8 {859 S IV VN YN VN 009€TT8 § | 980T S poveeed S|ovens s ndery suonedg| 01
Waudopasg ppy)
80p %6191 ey § e S{wn UL L VIR N Vi 0rLesse $ 1oy S vk YR 00708’ § tsrer S IV VIN OFE8LE8 S 10988115 $|  Jedeuey vonowowwoy! g
(X1} ALY 0SSIgRL $ | TT9L $ {ooozo's0l § §9TSC S {VR VN oysy'ey  $ it S jovool'se $ [965T S ]oosskie § |eviL $ {¥N ¥iN B89L0L $ [ 4L0T $joveeces $[ogasils § Jojensiinupy sequeqi 01
i1 g L8 § |99V § 100986'511 § | 59'8T $jooviver S iwer  spovooe'ss  $fignz  $ Joveostor § jeest ] oossris § st LRAL V] 9oL $ | ust S JorEeres $|ogusls dojenistunupy womiagl 01
Ry alb9- ISR $ | hoL S jooseesii $ eIt SJoovival S 1eivl  Sjoonesss S |9vir S jovosetor S Jirer S Joossits § | eest $ 10070898 § 19U S jookaLye 8 {sisl S oyesl'es STowaslls § sadeuey 2wl )
e Yelb0- wergss § | pnt $ JO09L6SI1 S | 9Lvt S O0IFeL S [LUEL  S{WN YN ooooz'el § ¥ S |ovsss' § {pL S povess'is § [ever. S foo0o0'vs § {I5HT S Joseerss $108981'S $ deuey E@m_ 0l
V8l ALY LT 00'980°68 $ | €9°0¢ S fooges'sit § | eTie S IV L] L] VN /K YN L0 VN L/ YN 00'9€TT8 $ | 96°6T S |oyerd'or ${o0TL09Y opupioo) 4
Hup s uoneuodsuel
Ju b6 966899 § 90T $ | 009968L § 6891 STV L] 00599'8S S jsIsl S looooTel § [Tyet S foRTesy S |V VIR N GUILLTE § |96l S |overuos ${00Ti0'y S| sorupioc) paseg swioy) ¢
LEN 0951 PSR $1plet S OUS8S'ETI § | 6L0F Sfovvirs S izger  Sloowsets 8 [95iT  $ovoor’es § [is1n $fooviss § |sest S00T08L $1609T  SIRETHTE S EiMT S|overyan S|o0uiasy S| sedeury sounosay urway) ¢
88 "8V 08 ety § | 9691 $ | ouey ${ssLi STOOWIPSL § {bT0L  SYOUITTVWY S {SIW S Jooood'sk $ [9sst S oonITy S {WA L] YN VN UL 098kE08  ${00TLOYK § yn gl 4
- 10yeuipi00) Suinoy
141 T et $ juu $ J00RIS°Ce § | ST $ | YN GSITIL § st Slovonl'se $ feeTi S HwN YN L) YR VN VL] 09've0e ${00Ti0'9r $1 sadeury awendwoy syl ¢
R14M 00'895'r6 | 0£RT S {ousessil § | 8e9¢ $ PN YN ¥ L] 0000T¢L $ {T961 S VN L] YN YN YN W 09°6k808 S { 00TLOTY S loeupioay| ¢
hiages pue sampoey
w9l 666" 95560501 $ 061108 § Jooges'sii § | ovBleL § YN V) YN il 00pEE'E0r $ 1 o0'8s99s § Foorgssvor § [o0Tilts § foosse'ls § |ogoscas $ \L] 00VL98  §108b3LSS § fopang a5 4
/NG W/NGH#  JiD/Ng# UL UL \ ) VR L] YIH YA YN YN YN YN YN Vil L] YN 098k808 S §o0Ti0'9y § edeury jwawdoprag) ¢
/103 0/G# Lo/ 0/Ala# VN L] YN YN VN YN VN L] YN N YN YN YN Y 05°6b808  $ {000y § b o
- sojeuipiony Rdevey ase)
/Ma# T Ly 0/aH WM YN ¥R /L] VN YN VN YN \ L] YN YN VIR Y 096k8'08 $§00Ti0'r 3§ afury apuagl ¢
i0/Ki# oNaE  finag [ R ] VX VN VN Y/k /N YN YIN N VN YN i VIR L] 09'6p8'08  $ | 0DTLOYK § e yeap) 4
pue uonEInpl wradly
51 1T 09vPEsL $ | 61T $ | 00%ST'E0! § | 99°0€ S Jovool’tol Sjusr  shooesene s fosor S fooortil § [erer s fooseswi $ v $ JO00K099 $ [8ERl S JorisEos § {vowi S | oyersos $oouio9 adeuey joakeg) ¢
b s 1y ) g e sy soeipg aigeg ")l Houp§ 30y %) sty Heo§ gng °6) TN Yoopg weng ©) 3 Hoops 4ny “0) (e oos 20g ") preuzen g pay voqopay apgn
STHU no1Lisod 9 i
v b e W | v | o aem | e s | i v | e wae | wnon www | e W | e [ [
D s s BTy

palepdn €202-1.202
Apmis Ajjiqeiedwon pue abepp

35



vioy
Loy g pray &8\3.@_ N — | 00 Bt PR SPUG UGOIY g AN foaey ﬁ,&?da&!z
Ry R SN (I 17 T AP
" muw ﬁ)iﬂ//m!r \M\N%w@ . _\M\_ Iz ke &
10001 406 L 009TB'LPT S | CESOLAN § | 00000'SHE S | BOOONDLT § J YN VIR 0000K'S81 § | 005951018 WM /L] Vi Y sy BoBLO'EIT $ | 0016091 § W $ sopang anmagl S|
- 1§l 0r1ze0sI $ | 0STHy9E § VAN WIN 10961851 § | 0TEL'LOIS f YN VN VA ViR YN YN VN VN 0U9YTrE § | 00°ESS'6d § Joo9se'sr) § | 0TLIR'IE § wawaweapyl bl
9 SuoNRHUmUIO)
‘Jumueyy jo sopeig
14 Yatkin Q009791 $ | 00'C6L001 § §00°68L'991 § [o0seyiil § JYN L 00°HLE'SSI § [006sB6B § | YN Vi ViR Y/X UL I N YN 00'9s68b1 | 0TLIE'I8 § soinosyl bl
unany jo Joaig
4] BIETI- 00eSg'LhE § [ O0FIEEE § JYN (L 00°8SE°LhI | 00PIE'EE $ | WIN YN VN UL YN VN VIN VIR Y VN o09Ser §0TLTN8 sangl bl
fuununuoy jo sopang
565 %39S 1 09EpS 0Pt $ {OVEIOL6 § JO0SHSLI S | O0'BKS'ITI § JOOO6LRST § O0TEL'COIS JO0'SHOTSI § [OUSKTL6 § FO0'966'86 § | 00'BBSVL § J009ETSTI & | o0sse'te $ N VIN L] VIN 00956801 $ | 0T LT8R § wawdojaazg) bl
PHY) jo sonauq
ut L6 0T 19V88'sP1 § | SEES'E01 § 100 EITTLLS Jovon0'stl § Jym UL Vi Vi 00586511 § | oossLeR 8 JVM YN ik \i] 009SS'8LI § | 00SpAte § FoORse'shl $] 0T LT8R Jjp (epuruly 35_ bl
/M0 /NG fio/Na# wna#E VN L] W YN VN Y/ L YN YN L] Y N YN N 0rVSSRL $ | 0gbisoL § SOg spol [
pue Buisnoy jo senaig
69T 183N 00SK6'LT1 S 196198 § JVIN YN 00°S65'9€1 § | 0007506 $ J M ViR YN Y OO'STS'611 S | 00060008 § FYIN WAl 00S98'LTI $ {00°6LT08 § fOKSSTTL [ 08bkg0L $ e I
[}l YLt 00997601 $ | SCTHEVE § [O0RSTREL S [ 00'8SK'S S O0EHIBI) § foaskTel S | v L YN UL OO'STSE0E S B0STIVTL & FOOTLOIE § | o0erree § Y VIN OFVSSRTE §oaheL § wawdopasg] (1
PIY) jo Jomaig ajendessy
[k il OUTLS'STE S | L0°EC'(8 S Jogesg’cel § | 0b0e0's8 § Jooeap'Lil § ovkeLee $ {viN ¥R L] ] BOVSEST § [ OV PEITL § { YN W Y VIR SOEL8'LIE $ 1 08RITE § Buognaeid asiny) T
iDNa# 0/Na#  Jio/mo# 0/Ka#  { VN L] L YN Vi L Y ViR YN YN N W YN YN 09°100°C04 § | 09°'620'8S § adeey) {1
satunjo) pue Tay hayeg
/M0 iomog  liomigg oA L W YN Yl iR YN YN W VL] ¥ YiN UL ¥R YN 03100601 § ) 05°cL0'ss $}  meuey saus gnoy| (1
ot Y5 91- 00'SSTHOL § [ 000856y § FV/N VR YN YN YN L1 WM WIN BO'SST'h01 § | 00°085'69 § { YN YN YR UL oyion'cor ) 0v'eLo'ss § safeury ywawdopazg) |
Jevotssajoaq pue Sujusesy)
- 1961161670 | 00°SSTVOI § | 00'8a9'SL § JWN L] L] YN YN VN YN YN 00°SST¥01 § | 00°809'SL § FW/N ¥R YR YN 09°100°C0t § | 09°€L0'9S sadeuryl 1
peiuey 3 swesg werdosg
SOt VALY SUTSLT6 § | 0opRSes § oouelon § {o0e9r'sL § | WM VN Yl 1 0000168 § | 00000°LS $ f YN YN Y W SPEgEoL S ogbT'y § |ovl00'tor ${o0ycLo'es § nieey)
siaford @ Buisued
§5°6 %51 9SLOVE § | 96BbEYS § [N 4 VN N ViR YN 0000016 § | 00°00'SS § § VAN ¥ WK VINVIR woso'ss § |16Leb'ss $ Jo9100'c0) § | 09°CL0'8S $ sadeveyl {1
WAlEhg o BRLIGY}
S3A0SAY URLIAY
iB/h0H DaH LR (L L YN YN VN W ¥ L YN VN VIR Y VN YN Vi 09100°C01 §109°5(0'88 $| saBeury sanwsag Sussnoy| [
wi- el 009S0'V01 § T O8ITTYS $ FOOLILCLI § J00BAI'SS § J o0 U901 § | owmsivL S fovseeolt § |ovssrTe § Jum W 00FbS'T8 § | 00'6s9'8y & fO0LLE4S S | 00'SSRLS § J VAN YN 09°160'01 §§ 09°CL0'3S § nlezy 1y
vonziedsuel] B ey
5904 Kaixis WEUsIv S J 9Lyl § JO09L'EL1 S [ 006TTvk § Jo0'698801 § | 009SI'eL § JO0'SBI'TH S | 00006'99 § {wN YN WN YN VN YN YN YR 07100508 § J 07'EL0'RS $|  soowag g yuewdojanag] 1)
hsadosg jo sopang
ey sepq 3 3y Sy et sTeay yoompg ey '0) arehey foog Hgng o) vy OO Higny o) O sje0%ps 3utgng 8) ey o045 HgRg *0) s 10905 204 "0 petuszy Uty peay logopy R0
ST HOHISOd o v
s | e o | s gy MRdY v | o e | e s SR | e e ) wwon | e i | e
T 19T Lkt

pajepdn €202-1202
Apmig Anjigesedwo? pue afepp

36



AEClUa LICLLL # J.0. L

Grant and Fundraising Development Committee Report

Key Staff to Contact:

If you have any questions or would like to make a suggestion regarding information in this report—or if you
would like to join the Grant and Fundraising Development subcommittee—you are always welcome to contact:

Melissa Tibbs, Director, at 859-233-4600 Ext. 1208, or Email: Melissa.Tibbs@commaction.org

We are hiring a new Devélopment Manager! Please direct anyone you know who may be interested to the
Careers tab of our website, www.commaction.org

January Fundraising

Goal: New dollars are mobilized, increasing the agency's capacity to achieve results as measured by total value
of resources brought into the agency as a result of fundraising.

Annual goal: $300,000

+ January 2022: $54,655.44
*  Aug.2021- July 2022 Total: ~ $187,065.18
* Percent of Goal: 62.0%

January 2022 Donations by Fund

Summary of Funding — January 2022

General Fund $5,456.93
Black Church Coalition $40 .00
CARE Team Employee/Impact Fund $2.00
Child Care Scholarships $0.00
Child Development Center $60.00
COVID-19 Response N/A
Denim Days Campaign $48.00
Employee Motivation $219.00
Energy Assistance $36.00
Help4Home (Housing Stabilization/Eviction Prevention) Currently inactive
Legislative $9.00
Nicholas County Restricted N/A
Quarterly Kroger Community Rewards N/A
Self Sufficiency $12.00
Senior Corps $14.00
Summer Cooling $0.00
Volunteer Services $0.00
Winter Care $48,128.51
Winter Care Payroll $28.00
Fall Sneaker Ball N/A
Parking Rental N/A
Other Donations/Income (Refund and Invoice) Food $602.00
Bank-

Total: $54,655.44

37



Notaple Acuvites

The Council is beginning to prepare for Unapologetically Woman and the Fall Sneaker Ball in 2022.

Quarterly Campaigns for Fiscal Year 2021-2022

The Office of Planning, Communications, and Advancement will continue to implement various campaigns
with Community Partners to generate additional revenue, build community partnerships, and generate
awareness. The following campaigns will be advertised on a quarterly basis:

Kroger Community Rewards Program: Community Action Council is participating in the Kroger
Community Rewards program. A percentage of each of your purchases will be donated to the Council
when you shop at Kroger using your Kroger plus card. This program does not impact Kroger points,
coupons, gas rewards, free turkeys, etc. This community rewards program is simply Kroger
designing its own “method of contribution” to non-profit organizations.

September is Kroger’s designated month to re-enroll. All participants who do not re-enroll in Kroger
Community Rewards will not be contributing to Community Action Council after September 30, 2022.
However, it’s not too late! Please ENROLL at www.krogercommunityrewards.com with your Kroger
plus card; when prompted, please use NPO# 62689 as Community Action Council’s designated
identification number. OPCA will promote this opportunity to staff, Board of Directors, participants and

the community at large.

Black Church Coalition (Community Partner, funds received will be donated to B.C.C.)

38



ACTION ITEM

Agenda ltem #5.d4.1.a

ISSUE: Update: 2022-2023 Early Head Start/Head Start/Migrant Seasonal Head Start Selection Criteria

DISCUSSION: As required by the Head Start Program Performance Standards (HSPPS) the
Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors must approve or disapprove “criteria for
defining recruitment, selection, and enrollment priorities...” {HSPPS Subpart A: Eligibility,
Recruitment, Selection, Enroliment, and Attendance 1302.14). Updates for the 2021-2022
selection criteria for all Head Start programs have already included COVID and other
government declared disasters. The proposed criteria updates the federal poverty guideline to
show the 2022 household and income limits. All selection points for all Head Start programs
are consistent with the previous year and no changes required.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Policy Council and Board of Directors for
Community Action Council approve the updated attached procedure 1302.14 Selection Procedure for the

2022-2023 program year.

Submitted by: N
Kesha M. Richardsont1*
ERSEA Director

L

Approved by: ﬁé{dy ,50;»465

Leidy Borges-Gonzalez
Director of Community Services

01/31/ 2022

Approved by:
Board of Directors

A —

Approved by: A 17 |
Annia Royo *

Assistant Director of Child
Development

Approved by:
Sharon Price
Executive Director

W YA

Approved by: (M@ﬂ
Jessica Coffie )
Director of Child ’
Development

AL/ 267>

Approved by:
Head Start Policy Council

A —

39



g communiy
w/iction.
COUNCI’.

HEAD START PROGRAM OPERATIONS PROCEDURES

SUBPART A: Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance

Subject: 1302.14 — Selection Process

the 2022-2023 program year.

Objective: A formal process for selecting children and families for enrollment into

Effective Date:
4-1-2022

Drafted By: Office of Child Development

1. Establish selection criteria.

Pollcy Counll and
program staff

Annually - prior to
the beginning of
each program year

Head Start Program Operations Procedures
Subpart A: Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enroliment, and Attendance
1302.14 Selection Process

2 Ensure 10% of funded enrollment qualifies under Assistant Director | Monthly, starting
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA). of Child the first month of
Development new program year

3. Follow enrollment process for families, including Family staff (FS), During
those with diagnosed disabilities or suspected Home Visitors recruitment
disabilities, even if they show over 100% of the (HV), Center
poverty guideline. Managers (CM),

ERSEA Director
(ERSEA-D),
ERSEA Manager
(EM), Assistant
Director of Child
Development —
Migrant (ADM)

4. Children currently attending contracted partnership FS, During
sites will have priority for enrollment at the site where | Early Head Start — recruitment
Community Action Council is providing enhancement Child Care
services. Partnership

Specialist (EHS-
CCP Specialist)

5. Enroll eligible children. Program staff Per vacancies

6. Complete phase-in process. Program staff After approved

enrollment

7. Utilize selection criteria below for Head Start (HS), Program staff During
Early Head Start (EHS), Home-based, EHS-CCP, or recruitment

l{Page

40




eligible children are enrolled as vacancies occur.

Sl loinee Srses R A AR
for Migrant and Seasonal Head Start (MHS) to ensure

8. Ensure funded enrollment level is maintained and ERSEA-D, ADM, Monthly
vacancies are filled within 30 days. EM
9. Establish and maintain waiting list. FS, EHS-CCP Monthly, starting
Specialist, HV first month of new
program year
10. Community Action Council follows its own intemal All Staff Per infraction

personnel policy and procedures to assist with any
disciplinary issues for staff willfully working in a
fraudulent manner.

EARLY HEAD START/ HEAD START/ MIGRANT AND SEASONAL HEAD START
RECRUITMENT & SELECTION CRITERIA

2022 - 2023

The Policy Council is responsible for approving and submitting to the governing body criteria that defines
recruitment, selection and enroliment according to the Head Start Program Performance Standards and

Head Start Act.

The following criteria shall be followed for enrollment and placement of children in the Early Head Start
Head Start programs and Migrant and Seasonal program when more children are eligible than can be
served. These criteria have been ranked in order of priority and in accordance with Federal Income

Guidelines.

For the Early Head Start program, compliance directives are outlined in the grant content guidelines.

For the Head Start program to comply with the local School Boards' Enroliment Policy for children enrolled
in regular Head Start/Pre-K, children born on or before August 1 of the appropriate birth year shall be given
first priority. Four-year-old children from families with the lowest incomes shall be given first preference.

Three-year-olds shall also be accepted, provided slots are available.

For the Migrant Head Start program compliance directives are outline in the grant content guidelines.

Eligibility Requirements for Early Head Start/Head Start:

1. Age eligibility of children (pregnancy through age five)
2. Family income eligibility
e Family receives Supplemental Security Income (SSI).

e Parent/guardian receives public assistance such as Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

(TANF) or Kentucky Transitional Assistance Program {(K-TAP).

e Child is considered homeless, according to the McKinney-Vento Homeless Act (attached).
e Family’s income is below 130% of poverty. Before enrolling a family whose income falls between
100%-130% of poverty, family staff must receive approval from the Migrant Coordinator and

Family and Community Coordinator.
e Children in foster or kinship care, regardless of income.

3. Child is re-enrolling or transferring to another child development center.

Head Start Program Operations Procedures
Subpart A: Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enroliment, and Attendance
1302.14 Selection Process

o
4 S

2|Pa

U

41




4. Child has a disability (minimum 10% of enroliment).

Once eligibility requirements are met for the Early Head Start or Head Start program, the ChildPlus Poverty
Guidelines Calculation Report will be used to rank applicants according to the following guidelines:

Priority for placement into the Early Head Start or Head Start programs are for eligible family
meeting criteria_numbers 1-9. Numbers 10-30 are Community Action Council’s adopted

criteria.

Income eligible child with diagnosed disability

Over income eligible child with diagnosed disability

Family is homeless according to the McKinney Vento definitions {page five of selection criteria)
Disaster {city or county that Governor or President has declared as a disaster area)
Foster/Kinship Care

Family receives TANF or SSI

High risk pregnancy

Protection and permanency

Child is a qualifying three-year-old

10. Other relevant family or child risk factors

11. Returnees: four-year-olds using second year of eligibility

12. Child has suspected diagnosed disability

13. Children already housed in a partnership facility

14. Transfers from another Head Start/Early Head Start program

15. Returnees re-verifying income for third year services

16. Siblings of an enrolled child

17. Mother/guardian becoming pregnant and has a child currently enrolled
18. Previously enrolled in another Head Start/Early Head Start program
19. Parent is employed no less than 35 hours per week

20. Parent is a student and working 20 hours per week

21. Parent is working less than 35 hours per week

22. Other relative custodial care

23. Family is within the federal poverty guideline

24, Family is between the 100-130% of the federal poverty guideline

25, Parent/guardian is in an active volunteer activity

26. Family is serviced by local refugee mission

27. Family is effected by opioid crisis

28. Child born with addiction diagnosis

29. Teen Parent

30. Parent’s work benefits Head Start community

VONO U AWN R

Confidentiality will be ensured by:
« Ranking applicants according to the selection criteria above.
« Maintaining signed confidentiality agreements in each personnel folder.

Eligibility Requirements for Migrant and Seasonal Head Start:

Priority for placement into _the Migrant and Seasonal Head Start programs are for eligible
family meeting criteria_numbers 1-14. Numbers 15-22 are Community Action Council’s

adopted criteria.

Both parents or single parent is working in agriculture full time
Family is homeless according to the McKinney Vento definitions (page five of selection criteria)
Disaster (city or county that Governor or President has declared as a disaster area)

Income eligible child with diagnosed disability

bl

J|Page

Head Start Program Operations Procedures
Subpart A: Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enroliment, and Attendance

1302.14 Selection Process

42



5. Over income eligible child with diagnosed disability
6. Foster/Kindship Care

7. Both parents are working, one in agriculture, one in another area

8. One parent is working in agriculture, one continuing education (GED, ESL, etc)
9. One parent is working in agriculture, one parent is staying at home

10. First time migrant family

11. Two or more moves across state lines within the past 12 months

12. Two or more moves within state lines within the past 12 months

13. Two or more moves across state lines within the past 24 months

14, Two or more moves within state lines within the past 24 months

15. Sibling of enrolled child

16. Family is within the federal poverty guidelines

17. Family is between the 100-130% of the federal poverty guideline

18. Other relevant family or child risk factors

19. Family is effected by opioid crisis

20. Child born with addiction diagnosis

21. Teen Parent

22. Parent’s work benefits Head Start community

Confidentiality will be ensured by:
s Ranking applicants according to the selection criteria above
e Maintaining signed confidentiality agreements in each personnel folder

Head Start Enrollment

« A child in Early Head Start may be enrolled in Head Start on the child’s third birthday if the child
is income-eligible, approved over income, and enroliment in Head Start is developmentally
appropriate. If enroliment is not appropriate, the transition plan will specify a target date for the
child that occurs between the child's third birthday and the date a typical child would enroll.

« A child with a diagnosed disability or a typical child (defined as a child not in Early Head Start or
a child who has not been diagnosed with a disability) may be enrolled in Head Start during the
program year if the child is three on or before August 1.

« A child with a diagnosed disability may be enrolled in Head Start during the program year and
will receive the same Head Start services as a typical child. The program must count children
with disabilities who are over-income in the required ten percent disabled categories and in the
ten-percent over-income category. If the program has met these criteria, then a child who has a
disability and a typical child would compete for the available slot.

» If a child does not meet the August 1 cutoff date for enroliment, staff will work with the Office of
Child Development to ensure it is the best placement for the child and family.

Early Head Start (EHS) Enrollment

Once a child is determined age- and income-eligible for EHS services, the following must be in place to

complete enroliment:
+ A child care contract/payment source if more than six hours of care

e  Current immunizations
* A child care contract is not required for Home-based services.
**There are special considerations in both program options for children with disabilities.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Enroliment

Once a child is determined age- and income-eligible for Migrant and Seasonal Head Start services the
following must be in place to complete enroliment:
e Current immunizations

it

4P,

@

Head Start Program Operations Procedures
Subpart A: Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance

1302.14 Selection Process

5

43



Head Start Income Poverty Guidelines 2022

Persons in family Poverty guideline
) PR $13,590
2ttt tre s s e e s s ans 18,310
K J TSR UUUP U 23,030
SRS 27,750
L FO T PPN 32,470
Birtcnrrrniies e rsaeserama s ra e nnanran s e 37,190
72T 41,910
. J PO 46,630

*For family units with more than 8 members, add $4,720 for each additional person.

EARLY HEAD START/HEAD START SELECTION CRITERIA

SELECTION CRITERIA POINTS
Child in Foster Care/Kinship Care 500
Family receives TANF or SSI 500
Family is homeless according to the McKinney 1000
Vento definitions
Government Disruption/Disaster (city or county 500

that Governor or President has declared as a
disaster area)

High risk pregnancy 500
Income eligible child with diagnosed disability 500
Over income child with diagnosed disability 250
Protection and permanency 500
Qualifying three year old 20
Other relevant family or child risk factors 15
Family is effected by opioid crisis 150
Child born with addiction diagnosis 200
Teen Parent 200
Returnees: four year olds using second year of

eligibility 10
Child has suspected disability 15
Child already housed in a partnership facility 75
Transfers from another Head Start/Early Head

Start program 5

Returnees re-verifying for third year services 15
Siblings of an enrolled child 10
Mother/guardian becoming pregnant and has a

child currently enrolled 10

Head Start Program Opetations Procedures
Subpart A: Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enroliment, and Attendance

1302.14 Selection Process



Previously enrolled in another Head Start/Early

Head Start program 5
Parent is employed no less than 35 hours per

week 35
Parent is a student and working 20 hours per 30
week

Parent is working less than 35 hours per week 20
Other relative custodial care 10
Family is within the federal poverty guideline 100
Family is between the 100-130% of the federal

poverty guideline 25
Parent/guardian is in an active volunteer activity 10
Family is serviced by local refugee mission 20
Parent’s work benefits Head Start community 1000

MIGRANT AND SEASONAL HEAD START SELECTION CRITERIA

SELECTION CRITERIA POINTS
Family is homeless according to the McKinney 1000
Vento definitions
Government Disruption/Disaster (city or county 500

that Governor or President has declared as a
disaster area)

Income eligible child with diagnosed disability 500
Over income eligible child with diagnosed 250
disability

Child in Foster Care/Kinship Care 500
First time migrant family 1000
Two or more moves across state lines within the 25
past 12 months

Two or more moves within state lines within the 20
past 12 months

Two or more moves across state lines within the 15
past 24 months

Two or more moves within state lines within the 10

past 24 months

Both parents are working full time in 1000
agriculture/qualifying field

Both parents working, one in agriculture, one in 250
another area

One parent working in agriculture, one continuing 500
education (GED, ESL, etc.)

One parent working in agriculture, one parent at 500
home

Family is within the federal poverty guideline 100
Family is between the 100-130% of the federal

poverty guideline 25

Other relevant family or child risk factors 15

6|Page

Head Start Program Operations Procedures
Subpart A: Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance
1302.14 Selection Process



Family is effected by opioid crisis 150
Child born with addiction diagnosis 200
Teen Parent 200
Siblings of an enrolled child 10

Parent’s work benefits Head Start community 1000

McKinney Vento Definitions

Title 42 - Chapter 119 - Subchapter VI - Part B - 11434a
11434a. Definitions for purposes of this part:
(1) The terms “enroll” and “enrollment” includes attending classes and participating fully in school
activities.
(2) The term “homeless children and youths"—
(A) means individuals who lack a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence (within
the meaning of Section 11302 (a) (1) of this titie); and

(B) includes---
Q) children and youth who share the housing of other persons due to loss of housing,

economic hardship, or a similar reason; are living in motels, hotels, trailer parks, or
camping grounds due to the lack of alternative adequate accommodations; are living
in emergency or transitional shelters; are abandoned in hospitals; or are awaiting
foster care placement;

(i) children and youth who have a primary nighttime residence that is a public or private
place not designed for or ordinarily used as a regular sleeping accommaodation for
human beings (within the meaning of section 11302 (a)(2)(C) of this title);

(iii) children and youth who live in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings,
substandard housing, bus or train stations, or similar settings; and,

(iv) migrant children (as such term is defined in section 6399 of title20) who qualify as
homeless for the purposes of this part because the children live in circumstances
described in clauses (i) through (iii).

(3) The terms “local educational agency” and “State educational agency” have the meanings given
such terms in section 7801 of title 20.

(4) The term “Secretary” means the Secretary of Education.

(5) The term "State” means each of the 50 States, the District of Columbia, and the Commonwealth

of Puerto Rico.
(6) The term “unaccompanied youth” includes a youth not in the physical custody of a parent or

guardian.
Title 42>Chapter 119>Subchapter 1> 11302

11302. General definition of homeless individual
(a) in general, for purposes of this chapter, the term “homeless” or “homeless person” includes

(1) an individual who lacks a fixed, regular and adequate nighttime residence; and

(2) an individual who has a primary nighttime residence that is—
(A) a temporary living situation (including welfare hotels, congregate shelters and
transitional housing for the mentally ill);
(B) an institution that provides a temporary residence for individuals intended to be
institutionalized; or,
(C) a public or private place not designed for or ordinarily used as a regular sleeping
accommeodation for human beings.

7|Pi\g';‘

Head Start Program Operations Procedures
Subpart A: Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enroliment, and Attendance
1302.14 Selection Process

46



Head Start Program Definition of Income

Income means total cash receipts before taxes from all sources, with the exceptions noted below.
Income includes money wages or salary before deductions; net income from non-farm self-
employment; net income from farm self-employment; regular payments from Social Security or
railroad retirement; payments from unemployment compensation, strike benefits from union
funds, workers’ compensation, veterans benefits (with the exception noted below), public
assistance (including Temporary Assistance for Needy Families, Supplemental Security Income,
Emergency Assistance money payments, and non-Federally funded General Assistance or General
Relief money payments); training stipends; alimony, child support, and military family allotments
or other regular support from an absent family member or someone not living in the household;
private pensions, government employee pensions (including military retirement pay), and regular
insurance or annuity payments; college or university scholarships, grants, fellowships, and
assistantships; and dividends, interest, net rental income, net royalties, and periodic receipts from
estates or trusts; and net gambling or lottery winnings.

As defined here, income does not include capital gains, any assets drawn down as withdrawals
from a bank, the sale of property, a house or a car, or tax refunds, gifts, loans, lump-sum
inheritances, one-time insurance payments, or compensation for injury. Also excluded are
noncash benefits, such as the employer-paid or union-paid portion of health insurance or other
employee fringe benefits; food or housing received in lieu of wages; the value of food and fuel
produced and consumed on farms; the imputed value of rent from owner-occupied non-farm or
farm housing; and such Federal non-cash benefit programs as Medicare, Medicaid, food stamps,
school lunches, and housing assistance, and certain disability payments made to disabled children
of Vietnam veterans as prescribed by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs.

The period of time to be considered for eligibility is the twelve months immediately preceding the
month in which application or reapplication for enrollment of a child in a Head Start program is
made, or for the calendar year immediately preceding the calendar year in which the application
or reapplication is made, whichever more accurately reflects the family’s current needs.

8|Pa>«:4~:

Head Start Program Operations Procedures
Subpart A: Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enroliment, and Attendance

1302.14 Selection Process

47



48



Agenda Item #5.d.4.a

./ CHILDREN &2 FAMILIES

Office of Head Start | 330 C St., SW, 4th Floor, Washington DC 20201 | eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov

VWL,
< Y@,

o
£

sy

January 26, 2022

Ms. Jessica Coffie, Head Start Director
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc.
Re: Grant No. 04CHO010721, 04CHO011199, 04HP000358, 90CM009852, 90HM000012

Dear Ms. Coffie,

The Office of Head Start (OHS) will conduct a Focus Area 2 (FA2) monitoring review of Community Action Council
for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc. (04CH010721, 04CHO011199, 04HP000358,
90CMO009852, 90HM000012), during the week of 03/14/2022. Please note: Review dates are firm and the OHS will

not authorize date changes.

Your review will be led by Ms. Elaine Catherine Tuttle, who will be in touch with you in the next several weeks to
discuss your upcoming FA2 review, and to verify Head Start Enterprise System (HSES) data is accurate and up to
date. During the initial call, you will also have an opportunity to share the service delivery options your program is
currently providing and any changes as a result of the COViD-19 pandemic.

In preparation for the review, please ensure program data entered in HSES is accurate and up to date. You are also
requested to provide a Program Enrollment Roster (without Personal ldentifiable Information), which will be used for
Eligibility File Sampling. Whenever possible rosters should be submitted in an editable Microsoft Excel spreadsheet,
and only include currently enrolled children and expectant families (do not include wait-listed/withdrawn
participants). Rosters must be submitted to DLH Danya at ohsmonitoring @ dlhcorp.com within 30 days of your

review (see attached).

In addition, copies of the following documentation will be requested by the Review Team:
» Eligibility Records
¢ Criminal Records Check Document (see attached)
¢ Lead Teacher Qualifications Tracking Document (see attached)
* Detailed General Ledger —previous program year and current program year
» Fiscal Policy and Procedures
» Evidence of Lead-Free Facilities
* Copies of External Inspections (e.g., licensing reports)

* Current Organizational Chart
» Program Data (child assessments, health data) —previous program year and current program year

Please note: The Review Team may ask for additional documents during the review week.

The OHS has provided monitoring resources for recipients on the Early Childhood Learning and Knowledge Center
(ECLKQC) at https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/federal-monitoring and on the Aligned Monitoring System Virtual Expo

49



at https://onlinexperiences.com/Launch/Event.htm?ShowKey=177031.

The OHS is committed to safeguarding the health and well-being of DLH Danya consultants and staff, Head Start
recipients, and the children they serve from the spread of COVID-19. All Review Team members will be fully
vaccinated, masked, and will follow current Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) COVID-19 guidelines.

We ask that you notify DLH Danya if your program has a positive COVID-19 case within 10 business days before or
after your review. Notification should be sent to DLH Danya at ohsmonitoring@ dihcorp.com.

If there is a positive COVID-19 case during the review week, please notify your Review Lead immediately.

Sincerely,

OHS Monitoring Team

50



Agenda ltem #5.d.4.b.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

AND HUMAN SERVICES
ACF
Administration for Children {1. Log No. ACF-IM-HS-22-01 2. Issuance Date: 02/01/2021
and Families 3. Originating Office: Office of Head Start

4. Key Words: Transportation Services; Vehicles; COVID-19 Pandemic

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM
TO: All Head Start and Early Head Start Agencies and Delegate Agencies

SUBJECT: Head Start Transportation Services and Vehicles During the COVID-19 Pandemic

INFORMATION:
School buses and allowable alternate vehicles (Terms, 45 CFR §1305.2) are generally the safest

mode of transportation for children. They are also necessary for many children and families to
participate in Head Start programs. Implementing safe practices is essential when providing
transportation services during the coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) pandemic.

When making decisions about transporting children, programs should consult local health
officials and other state and local authorities, to the extent feasible. These authorities can assess
the current level of mitigation needed based on levels of COVID-19 community transmission
and the capacities of local public health care systems. Staff should take steps to ensure they
mitigate the risk with respect to school buses and allowable alternate vehicles. The steps Head
Start programs take to reduce the transmission of COVID-19 should be the same whether the
program is providing its own transportation or relying on contracted or school district-provided

transportation.

Explore strategies below for keeping children and staff safe from COVID-19 in vehicles.

Support Transportation Staff Safety
Encourage these strategies to keep transportation staff and children safe.

1. Require staff members who are sick to stay home, particularly those who have tested
positive or are showing COVID-19 symptoms. Sick staff members should not return to work
until the criteria to discontinue home isolation are met, in consultation with health care providers
and state and local health departments. Staff who have recently had close contact with a person
with COVID-19 should also stay home and monitor their health. The U.S. Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC) has recommendations sick people should follow.

2. Send sick staff home. Send home staff experiencing symptoms during work hours.

51




3. Wear masks. Make masks available and ensure their use. The CDC requires the use of masks
by passengers over 2 years of age on public transport, including school buses, except for stated
exemptions and exclusions. Vehicle operators and bus monitors must wear a mask unless they
cannot safely wear one because of a disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act

(ADA) or when they are either eating or drinking.

Masks should not be placed on young children under age 2 or anyone who has trouble breathing
or is unconscious, incapacitated, or otherwise unable to remove the mask without assistance.
Children age 2 and up must wear a mask unless they are either eating or drinking; napping;
cannot safely wear a mask because of a disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities
Act; or when a child’s health care provider advises an alternative face covering to accommodate
the child’s special health care needs (Safety practices. 45 CFR §1302.47).

4. Keep hands clean. Make available and ensure the use of hand hygiene supplies, per CDC
recommendations. Proper hand hygiene is an important infection control measure. Staff and
children should wash their hands regularly with soap and water for at least 20 seconds. If soap
and water are not readily available, use an alcohol-based hand sanitizer containing at least 60%
alcohol. Supervise children when they use hand sanitizer to prevent ingestion.

e Key times to clean hands include:
Before, during, and after preparing food or drinks
Before and after eating or handling food
After using the toilet
After coming in contact with bodily fluid
After blowing your nose, coughing, or sneezing
o After handling garbage
e Additional times to clean hands include:
o Before and after work shifts
o Before and after work breaks
o After touching frequently touched surfaces, such as handrails
o After putting on, touching, or removing masks

O O 0O 0O o0

Use of Head Start Vehicles to Provide Transportation Services for Children

Encourage these strategies to ensure Head Start vehicles are safe places for transportation staff
and children.

1. Follow transportation strategies. As described in the section above, make masks and hand
washing supplies available. Encourage their use.

2. Improve ventilation. Keep vehicle windows open as much as is safe and weather and air
quality allow.

3. Conduct health checks. Conduct a health check of all children and staff before they board the
vehicle. Do not transport individuals with a fever of 100.4 F (38 C) or above or who show other
signs of illness. Do not transport individuals who have been in close contact (within 6 feet) of

52



someone who has tested positive for, or is showing symptoms of, COVID-19. Consider training
and equipping bus monitors to use a non-contact thermometer.

4. Distance children from each other. The following suggestions will help reduce the amount
of contact that children have with each other when riding in Head Start vehicles:

e Load children into the back of the bus first to reduce contact.

e Position children as far apart as possible with one child per bench. If children are coming
from the same home, they may sit together. Reroute or stagger bus runs, as needed, to
keep group size small and minimize potential exposure between children.

e [fpossible, keep class groups together on bus runs to minimize potential exposure
between different groups of children.

5. Help children understand physical distancing. Use visible cues, such as stickers on the
floors, to guide children and offer gentle prompts to help them understand the new protocols.
Remember that some young children may not understand the need for physical distancing. They

rely on adults for their safety and care.

6. Wear gloves. Staff should use gloves if touching surfaces contaminated by body fluids.

Clean Vehicles Between Each Use

Programs should routinely clean vehicles at the end of each day. If a child or adult who rode the
bus is reported to have tested positive for or has symptoms of COVID-19, clean and disinfect the

bus before using it again.

e For hard and non-porous surfaces inside the vehicle (e.g., hard seats, arm rests, door
handles, light and air controls, doors, windows), clean with detergent or soap and water if
the surfaces are visibly dirty.

e For seatbelts and other child safety restraints, programs must employ methods and
products that are effective on COVID-19 and safe for use with the restraint system,
particularly seatbelt webbing. Chlorine or ammonia-based solutions may cause
deterioration of safety restraint components and cannot be used. For cleaning guidelines,
consult the vehicle or restraint system manufacturer.

e For soft or porous surfaces (e.g., fabric seats), remove any visible contamination and
clean with appropriate cleaners indicated for use on these surfaces.

Refer to the CDC for additional information around COVID-19 safety precautions, particularly:

¢ Early Childhood Education and Child Care Programs
¢ Mask Requirement
e (Cleaning Your Facility

Find relevant tips in the U.S. Department of Education COVID-19 Handbook: Strategies for
Safely Reopening Elementary and Secondary Schools.

53



COVID—-19 Updates

Programs should make decisions based on current experiences with the staff, children, and
families your program. Additionally, check state and local health department notices daily about
COVID-19 transmission and mitigation levels in the area and adjust operations accordingly.
Consider using the CDC’s COVID Data Tracker. As community conditions continue to change,
some programs may need to adjust their program operations and services. Check the OHS
COVID-19 Updates page for more information.

Based on local data and guidance or directives, programs should be prepared to stagger routes,
reduce bus runs, or end bus runs temporarily. Programs should engage staff and families when

making changes to transportation policies.

Please stay in touch with your program specialist as you plan and provide program services.
Thank you for your work on behalf of children and families.

/ Dr. Bernadine Futrell /

Dr. Bernadine Futrell

Director
Office of Head Start

54



Agenda ltem #5.d.4.c

[
coanunity
gA ct'o" MEMORANDUM

COUNCIL

TO: Board of Directors
Head Start Policy Council
FROM: April Mullins-Datko Associate Director of Child Development

DATE: 1/31/2022
SUBJECT: Regional and South Central Head Start CLASS Observations

During October, 2021 the Office of Child Development contracted with an outside source for CLASS
Observations of Regional and South Central Head start classrooms. Twenty-eight (28) Regional and
South Central sites were visited and classroom observations were conducted. The scores below are
compared with the 2020 National Averages and with the 2020 National Lowest 10% threshold.

The CLASS tool looks at three domains and measures on a seven-point scale. Below are the scores
achieved:

Emotional Support: 6.129 Classroom Organization: 5.8 Instructional Support: 2.9

2020 CLASS National Averages:

Emotional Support: 6.03 Classroom Organization: 5.78 Instructional Support: 2.94

2020 National Lowest 10% threshold:

Emotional Support: 5.67 Classroom Organization: 5.31 Instructional Support: 2.38

55



‘yoIssIuLIEd 5,9U0ISYDESL Ll Pash a8 sjeLaBUL 359U} pue "SIWBH 1ebpug pue ‘oled €7

- y-8ld PUE [eNUEp @SSV M-ald 84 40 Jaumo 1yBlAdoD AU} 51 BUEISYIBSY TWOT'S
uosiayar 19ad 6.9 '(_auoisyoeal.,) D11 ‘Bujuiel ] SUOISUIESL 49 HIBWIPEL PSS!

[ ——

7S 985 |€8'S \T¥S

Sjewlod saAnRDadsiad
yoddns uopnezjueblo voddns Buiiepoin Noeqpaad juawdojeasq Buiea uswoabeuep Jspms
[euoppNASU]  WOOISSeD jeuonowsgy obenbuet Jo Ajiend jdaosuod jeuonnsul Joineysg

ANAIPNPOId

J10j pi1ebay

e SPJOYSIUL AYNEND
- = = = Sulewoq bay jeuoieN 0207
v e e e SUOISUBWIQ BAY |RUOIIEN 0207

170Z/1€/TT - T20T/T/8 :SULIINI20 SU01BAISSG0
syey) 21035 23eIdAY ¢SSV1I N-24d - 0E9S
o1EQ-SUHNIAL dY

I jo1 9%ed j1PUN0) uoHVY Ajlunwiwio)

Bas ale @SSV pue

e e 8 e T

1660

Ayanisuas

ualey 'BlUBIg Maroy] AC198Us 81005 €
uoisyoeay/ Ay L1622 WA "BIlASENONEYD '00F SINS ‘Aesoped
@WwasAg BulI0dG WaISEassY wooisseld

6

1Z/1€/T1 - 1¢/U8

a1ewip |jewlp
anneboan 9ARISOd

Wd 5T
7eoe/e/t

56



Agenda ltem #5.d.4.d

[
communit
%Gtiony MEMORANDUM

COUNCIL

TO: Board of Directors
Head Start Policy Council
FROM: Annia Royo Lopez- Assistant Director of Migrant Head Start

DATE: 02/01/2022
SUBJECT: 2021 Migrant and Seasonal Head Start CLASS Observations

During 2021, the Office of Child Development contracted with an outside source for CLASS
Observations of Migrant Head Start classrooms. Two rounds of CLASS were performed, one round in

Spring 2021 and second round in Fall 2021. Six (6) sites were visited and classroom observations
conducted. The scores below are compared with the 2020 National Averages and with the 2020 National

Lowest 10% threshold.

The CLASS tool looks at three domains and measures on a seven-point scale. Below are the scores
achieved:

Spring 202-First Round

Emotional Support: 6.77 Classroom Organization; 6.76 Instructional Support: 2.83

Fall 2021-Second Round

Emotional Support; 6.70 Classroom Organization: 6.53 Instructional Support: 3.55

2020 CLASS National Averages:

Classroom Organization: 5.78 Instructional Support; 2.94

Emotional Support: 6.03

2020 National Lowest 10% threshold:

Classroom Organization: 5.31 Instructional Support: 2.38

Emotional Support: 5.67




120Vl - 121

beE 959 139

SI 00 sd

12/01/21 - T2/1/ BB

yoddng uoneziueb.iQ Hoddng
[euonongsuy wooJssep) feuoyjowg

= = = = 5pjoysaiy] Ayend -
» =+ s SURWIOQ BAY |RUCHEN 0707 CZ-1LZ20Z Melg pealy uesBiy

1202/0T/2T - T20Z/T/¥ Butinado suoneasssqg
IvD0koy ety SHEY) 31035 a3eJIaNY SSYD N-31d - 0£9S .
TjoTodey [13uno) uondy Allunwiwoy Wd 00y

TT0T/1/t

58



[ENPIATPU] “1e34 STy S1seq SutoSuo we uo Jye)s o3 PR19JJ0 aIe seare asoy)

"H0dSI BIEp Sy UL PIAISS]O “UOTIIRISIUI PIIYo/10Y0Es) pajoeduit Aaanisod wooIssed oy ur jye)s
9INSUD 0) WOOISSE[d 13d ¢ 0] Jyels PISLaIoUT [10UN0y) 3y ‘o[qrssod se so
Aep-01 o[qeiorpaxdun Luew pooustradxo SWOOISSL[O pUe SI9UD))

o FuLnp $001419s uosted ut 10§ uado useq sAey SWOO0ISSR[D 1IBlS pe

paseaIoul a3 ‘Jmsare sy "sdnoid [ews ur sypom Jyess
MSO[d Aueur se Juaasid o, -oarysod Sunsay USIP[IYD PUE JJels 0] anp SAINSO[D
"SANMOYJIP JO 19 UMO SIT INOYIIM JOU SBA. [9POTT aosad-ur,, sy -orwepued
SH 1eISTA diysisuiieq pue paSeuey] 1oa11(J 1B ‘uosess weidoxd 1oz oy uy

'suonejoedxy wrerdord s1o9jn
10 ‘Fuidrowy ‘peArasqQ 19X 10N Bun109s prIYd oy se poinseow o SHY 29U} pue ‘sa1pmg [e100g ‘A3o[ouos ], pue 9JUSIG UM ss21301d S, USIP[IY))
'suoneI0adXy 3uIpasoxy 1o ‘suonerdadxyg duneepy ‘suonejoadxy morpg 3u1100s PIIYo oY) SB paInsesur ore e pue ‘Aoero] ‘9anmugo)) ‘ofendue
‘TeotsAyd ‘reuonowrg-ferdog urgim ssordoid § UaIp[IYD) "ss21301d I19Y) SSISSB PUE SONIATIOR AR

K104 ur sredronted Kot se USIPIIYD YA 1OBRISIUT pue
SAISSqO SISYILST, "SHV S} pue ‘S3IpnIS [e100g ‘A0[0uyoa . PUE 20USI0S “soneualeiy ‘AorIo)T ‘9AnIuso)) ‘o8en3duer ‘[eorsAyq ‘[euonowg-eroog

‘BUTUIE] JUSIU0D pUE JUsWdO[AP JO SeaIw BUIMO[OF S} UTYIIM P3III[[0 ST BIB(]

'SS999TS 00795 JO SAOIPAId JSOUI SIE JeY) SIOIARYSq PUE ‘SIS 93 pa[mou oY) somseowr
W)SAS JUSWISSISSE O T, *SPIsU pue syI3uans 11og) Surpnjour ‘op ues pue Moty A3y} ey “[[om USIP[IYD AO0WY S19Y9ea} d[oy 03 pauTisop wo)sAs

"1e34 wierdoad oy argym uonezZijenpiAipur oy
‘519Y2©9) 10J UOHEULIOJUT [ESN UI J[NSIT JSN I S)UIUISSISSE
A HEIS PEIH 1) Ul paqLIdSIp s[eos oY) 0y paudife saur0dno
<Pl 31 djen[eAd 0) uoneuriogur Jurouo apiaoad yey) pg Yoes 10J “}23.11Ip 10 P3seq-uonEAIISqO

PUE PIZIpIepue)s 1onpuod o3 swesdoa :so1mbox ¢ 70| pIepues SOUBULIOJId WriZo1d 1e)S pesl]

Mo[[e 03 Adudnbauy ywardyyNSs Ym P331onpuod aq pue syudred pue ‘s10Is1A swoy

Yong ALY 03 g SATY HIOMIWEL J SIW0dINQ) PIIYD Suruwresy Ape
ut ssaxdoad pue [2A9] [eyudwdofaaap s

3q Aeul YOIy ‘S)UIWSSISSE PIINIINI}S

BJE(] JUIWISSISSY IS0
1202 }1e)S pedy JuBaSipA
[PUn0) ORIV Ayunwuio))

9°y'P'G# Wa) epuaby

59



"$93U23edUI0D [BNJOI[[UT U [ed1SAYd ‘[BUOTIOWS ‘[BIJ0S 115Y) 90UBYUS O} SSI[TUWIE] Me}S Pes Jo s3urqrs
01 s901AI0s Jurpuedxa pue ‘Juswdo[aAsp [[Bs 10 [euoneonps o} yoeoidde uonerous3-om) e ySnomny Aqrurey ay; SurusyiSusns ‘sroquiswr A[TUre] pue
sjuered ur 9ousjadwod $SUIPESI [00Yds urp[ing uo snooj A[eo1321ens 0} UOTRULIOJUT SIY} SZITHN [[IM [19UNno)) Y3 ‘uosess urerdoid 7zoz oy Sum(g

60



%0 PaAlasqQ 19 A 10N

ST SUONEoadxy Weldold SI90N |07 SUOIEI0aaxs WBI301] S1oojN %01  suonejedxq weidoid sIvaN
%S, dwdrowyg %6,  SuiBiowg 9%,58  BuiBiowg |
%0 PIAISSGQO 194 10N %1 PaAIRSqQ 184 10N %S PaAIdsqO 19 A 10N

%/,1  suonepsdxy weidold S}90N _c\m.mw suonejoadxy weidoid s199N %01  suoneoedxy ureidold spon
9%¢€8  Suidiawg %8, BuiBiowg ;

%L PIAIRSQQ) 1R A 10N

%L1  suonepadxg Eﬁwoi S199A
%€8  BuiBrowyg

%0 PaAIasqQ 19 A JON

%96 Swidwg
%b  PAAIISQO VA JON

%0  suoneadxy wierdoid S0

SuiBiowyg
PasiasqQ 194 10N

249 suoijejoadxy mc%oooxm

%€ SUONEI0adXT SUIPA20XH

%6 suonejoadxyg mojeg

%0, suonepadxg Suneay %PS  suonepadxd Junesn
%7 suonepadxyg mojeg %Ey  suonepadxyg moreg
%S SUONEIoRdXH SUIPasoXy %€ suoneadxd Suipesoxy
%S9  suonepadxyg Sunson %b9  suonepadxyg Sunsay
%01 suoneypadxyg mojeg %EE  suonepadxg mojeg
%0€ _ SUOIIeI00dXy SuIpasoXy %S¢  suoneadxq Suipasoxy
%99  suonejoadxy Sunesi AT suoneoadxy Funes
%P  suonepadxyg moleg %pZ  suonepadxg moleg
%77  suoleloedxy suipesoxy %Z  SUONEIodXe SUIPasoxd
%69  suoneyoadxy Sunealy 269  suonepadxy Sunesy

_a\&m suonejadxy moleg

%S1  suonepadxyg m:mvuooxm
%08  suonepadxy Sunesiy
%6 suonepadxg mojeg

suoneadxy Suipesoxy
suopeoadxy Sunean
suoneadxyg mojeg

%0  suoneadxy weidold S99
%78  Suidiowg

%81 PAAIASQ0 194 10N

%] suonepadxs Fuipasoxy
%€ suonewadxg Sunasiy

suoneleadxyg mojeg
suoneioadxy Suipasoxy
suoneroadxy Suneop
suoneadxg mojag
~ suoneyoedxyg Suipesoxy
suonedxy Suneap
suoneadxyg mojeg
suoneyoadxg Suipesoxy
suoneoadxy Suneaiy
suonepadx mojeg
- suonepadxy Suipseoxy
suonejoadxy Sunea
suopeoadxy mojeg

%G1 SUOIejoadXe SUIpeeox SUO1EI00dX Y BUIPIoOXY lesc  suoneoadxym Suipssoxy
%0L  suonepadxyg Sunsop suoneadxy uneapy %05 suonepadxg Sunsa
%G1  suoneadxg mojeg suonejoedxyg mojeg %Lp  suoneoadxyg moleg

BIR(] JULWSSASSY 1504 SHIA BIR(] JULWSSASSY PIA SHIN ©IR(] JUWSSASSY 21 SHIA
BIR(] JUSWISSAsSY 1504 1707 SHIA 120T opian wexdorg

[Iounoy) UoNPy Ajunwmo)

61



%S¢C
%L1

%L1

suone}oadxy
we13o1d S99

%9
%S¢C
%0¢
%CC
%S1

%S 1

suoneoadxy
3urpasoxy

%SL
%¢8

%8

Burdrowryg

%0L
%59
%99
%69
%08

%0L

suoneyoadxy
Bunoon

1207 ele( 1uawissassy-1s0d SHIN

%0
%0
%0
@D\Comﬂo
WA 10N
%bT
%01
%b
%6
%S

%51

suotneoadxs]
morg

opIp welidold

SUV oYL,
SAIPTIS [B100S

A3orouyoa |, pue 90UdI0S

SoTJRWAYIRIA]
KoeIary
aAnIu30)
o3en3ue]
[eo1sAy

[euon oW [RI0S

[19Un0)) UoNYY AIUNUILIO))

62



%¢ES %Ly

%I1S %6¥
%CS %8y
suorneadxyg
we13o1d S} 3uidrowyg

%0 %9¢
%81 %v9
%0T %¥9
%l %389
%ST %09
%I1¢ %69

suoneoadxyg suoneyoadxy
Burpeooxyg Bunoon

1207 ere(J 1uawssassy-1sod SHIA

%0
%0
%0
paAlasqQ
WA 10N
Yot
%81
%91
%61
%51

%01

suoneoadxs
mopg

PJO s1834 G pue { 93y

SHE
SOTPTYS [E100g

A3ojouyoo ], pue 90uaIog

SOTIRWAYIRIA]
Koeion
9AIU30))
93en3ue]
[eo1sAyd

[eUOT}OWH] [RID0S

[1OUN0Y) UoNoYy AIUNUILIO,)

63



Community Action Council

Female Ages 4-5

Social-Emotional
Physical
lL.anguage
Cognitive
Literacy
Mathematics

Science and Technology
Social Studies
The Arts

Male Ages 4-5

Social-Emotional
Physical
Language
Cognitive
Literacy
Mathematics

Science and Technology
Social Studies
The Arts

Gender and Age

Below Expectations

6%
15%
8%
3%
6%
15%

Not Yet Observed

0%
0%
0%

Below Expectations

13%
15%
11%
5%
12%
29%

Not Yet Observed
0%

0%
0%

MHS Post-Assessment Data 2021

Meets Expectations

79%
75%
66%
87%
85%
85%

Emerging

69%
68%
67%

Meets Expectations

61%
70%
89%
85%
79%
71%

Emerging
80%

81%
80%

Exceeds Expectations

15%
10%
26%
10%
9%
0%

Meets Program Expectations

31%
32%
33%

Exceeds Expectations

26%
15%
0%
10%
9%
0%

Meets Program Expectations

20%
19%
20%

64



%07¢
%6T
%0¢

suolleyadxg welbodd s1oon

%0
%6
%0T
%0
%ST
%9¢

suoneldadx3 spo9dx3

%¢c¢E
%7¢E
%7TE

suoneadxy welboad s}

%0
%6
%0T
%9¢
%0T
%ST

suoneadxy spe9dxy

%08
%718
%08

buibiowz

%TL
%64
%G8
%68
%0L
%T9

suoneadx3y S99

%ZL9
%89
%69

buibiow]

%G8
%S8
%L8
%99
%SG/
%6/L

suofjedadxy syoop

1207 ele(d uawissassy-1s0d SHIN

%0
%0
%0

PoAISSqO DA ION

%67
%7¢CT
%S
%TT
%GT
%¢cT

suoneadx3y mojag

%0
%0
%0

POAISSAO 194 10N

%SGT
%9
%¢
%8

%4GT
%9

suoeloadx3 mojag

23y pue 1apuan)

SUY syL
S3IpMS [B120S
ABojouysa | pue 2ouads

sonewsylen
Aoeuaan
aAIubo)
abenbueT
[edisAud
|euoiIOW3-|RIDOS

s-p soby ajei

SHY syl
Sa1pnis |eldos
ABojouydaj pue 2o3uUsdS

so1IeWaYIR K
Adeaaan
aAIMuUbo)
abenbue
jeaisAyd
jeuUOIIOWTI-|RIDOS

S- soby sjewady

[TOUNOY) UoNOY AjUnuwo))

65



%0¥
%0y
%S

suone}oadx;] weido1rd 190N

%51
%S¢
%ST
%0¢
%0
%51

suoneoadxy spesoxy]

%S 1
%S1
%51

suone)oadx;] wreidoid S99

%0
%0¢C
%0t
%0¢C
%651

%0

suoneloadxH spoeoxHq

1207 ere(] USwssassy 1504 SHIN

%09 %0
%09 %0
%¢S6 %0
Burdrouwryg PaAIdSqQ 19X 10N
%0L %G1
256 %0¢
%0L %S
%0L %01
%¢C6 %8
%0L %G1
suoneoadxy S9N suoneoadx moreg
%58 %0
258 %0
%668 %0
Burdrowrg PaAIasqO 1R A 10N
%58 %G1
%69 %11
%0L %0
%89 %<1
%S L %01
%08 %0¢
suoneoadx S9N suorje1oadxs] mo[ag
101U Aq op1py weidord

SHY 4L
SaIpryg§ [e100§
A3ojoutda ], pue 30USDG

SOTIRWAYIRIA]
Koe1arg
aanmu3o)
a8en3ue]
[eoIsAyd
[euonouwr-[e1o0s

UOSIpeJA] J& Aurdpedy daag

SHY 4L
SSIpm§ [e100S
A3ojouyoa [, pue 90UdIdS

SOTRAYIRIA]
KoeI
2ATIU30)
o8en3ue]

[eotsAtd
[euonour-1e100§

uog.anog je Awdpedy doag

[IoUNoY) UO1OY ANUNUIUIOD)

66



%ST %SL %0
%L1 %%t8 %0
%01 %08 %0
suone)oadxy wreidoid s199JA . Buidrowyg P2AISqQQ 19X JION
%01 %¢5¢S %¢5¢
%ST %L %¢
%08 %08 %0
%61 %<8 %¢
%S %S L %0
%G1 %0L %G1
suone}oadxy spesoxy suoneoadxy SI9JA suone)oadxyg moreg
%¢ST %SL %0
%38 %C6 %0
%ST %SL %0
suoneoadxy weidoid S9N Burdowryg PAAIaSqQQ 19X 10N
%01 %09 %0¢
%GS1 %69 %91
%71 %38 L %01
%S¢ %G5S %07
%S %38 %L
%01 %08 %01
SuUoNLIAAXH SPIdoXy suoneoadxy SI99N suoneydadxy mo[dyg
120 e1e(] JUawssassy 1504 SHN ua)) Aq ap1py weidord

SUY UL
sa1pm§ 1B130§
A3o[ouyoa], pue 0udIdg

SoTfRWayRIA
Koeiong
aanudo)
38en3ue]
[eo1sAyd
[euonowy-[e120g

puelldquIn) e

SUY 9L
SIIpMIS [R100S
A3o[ouyda ], pue 32UdIdS

SOTIRWAIRIA]
Koexary
sAnu30)
98en3ue]
[eo1sAyq
[euonowWH-[eI1008

WINGUIA Je Audpedy daag

[19UNO0Y) UONOY AIUMWIUIO))

67



%05
%S
%0¢

suotjeoadxy wreidoid S9N

%0

%S¢t
%¢tt
%0¢
%0¢t
%S¢

suonyeoadxy Spadoxy

120 eye JUswWsssssy 1504 SHIN

%08 %0
%56 %0
%08 %0
Buidrowryg PaAIRSQQ 19X 10N
%SL %S¢
%S9 %0
%<9 %S
%0L %0
%0L %0
%08 %51
suonedadxy S109A suoneoadxg mofeg
1ua)) Aq 9p1p wrexdoid

SUV SuL
sotpmi§ [eI0§
A3o10ouyoa ], pue 0USI0S

soTjeuRyIeIA
Koeion]
oATIIUS0))
o3en3ue]
[eo1sAyd
[euoTIOWIg-[R100S

X3 urognog

[IOUNO0D) UONOY AUNUIIO))

68



‘Topowr
U0s19d-ur 34} 10J UOTONIISUI SUO-T0-0UO 210U I0J POMO[[e Sey STy [ 'UI00ISSe ! I
JOSIIp 9Y} 10] "BAIE SOLBUISYJRIAl UI PALINDD0 €JEp 3ULI0DS 1S9MO] 3Y} TeY) pojo

U Sey [I0Uno)) ayJ, ‘suoneydodxa 3uIpo2oxs paoos %6 Pue ‘suotejoadxa
Junesur paioss o408 ‘suone}oadxs mopaq paross USIP[IYS JO 04|

I ‘erep a1 SurzATeue uodp "Opim-urerdoxd [rounoy) sy 10§ Bjep smoys 11odax oy |,

‘suone1dadxa uspreSiopurny-o1d Junsw st pyryo oty ¥eU} Sorestpur seare 9say) ur suoneyoadxs weidord Buneaw se ‘spry oty pue ‘sa1pn)g

[e100g ‘A3ojouoa |, pue SJUSISS ur suoneloadxs urerJoid Junoow se PoIMSBAUI 9q 10U P[NOYS 901y} Iopun USIpYD “suoneloadxy urerdor g S199I

10 ‘BuIdrowry ‘paarssq() 19 & JON BULI09s P[Iyo 2] Se pamsesw are SUV 941 pue ‘sa1pnyg [eroog ‘A3o1otos L PUE 30Uaog uryiim ssai3oxd s, uaipmy)
‘suoneldadxy Surpesoxy 1o ‘suonepdadxyg Sunesy ‘suoneadxyg morag Surioos PIIO 94} Se pamsesw a1e yjepy pue ‘“Koe1o11] “0AnIugon) ‘93en3uey
‘TeatsAyg ‘[euonowy-[eroog unpm ssargoxd S USIpIIYD) “ssaxdoxd 1oy ssosse pue SanIANOE AepA10as ur ojedonred Aoy se uaIpIyd yum JorIoIUI pUR
SAIS3SQO SISUJeI], "SIV Sy pue ‘saIpnig [eroog ‘Aojomyda] pue S0USIOG “SonRWAYIRIA] ‘Koeroy ‘aanmugdon ‘a3en3uey ‘TeatsAyg ‘Teuonowyg-feroog
:3urures] jusjuoo pue Tuswdo[aaap Jo seare 3urmoroy oy} uryym P3199[[02 ST BIR(Y

"ead weadoad oy ungim uonezIfenpIAlpur 1oy
Mo[re 03 Aouanbauy yusroyyns gm PI)INpUo0d 2q pue syudsed pue ‘sioysia dwoy ‘s1ayaed) a0y UONEULIOJUT S]qesn Ul J[NST JSNUW SJUIUISSISSE

UoNS "IAL 03 YpuIg SA3Y a0mIWIRL Y SawonnQ prry) Suruaesry ey paeyg peIl I
ut ssa.adoad pue [aaag [eyudwIdoa4dp s.pliya ayy agenyeas oy uoneuLopm 3uto3uo apiacad yeyy prgo Y283 10§ 992.1p 10 paseq-uopeAsasqo
9q Aewl oIy m ‘sjudurssasse P21M32n.)s pue pazipaepuess Jonpuod oy swetdorq :soxmbor ¢crzoe] PIEPUR)S 35UBWIIONIS ] WeIFo1q 1e1g peojy

BIB( JUSWISSISSY }S0J
1207 31e)§ peayy Ajeq jueaSiy
IPUN0YH uondy Arunuwwo))

¥v'P'G# we)| epusby

69



%01 suoneioadxy Weisoid SR 1940 suone0adXy Welgdoid s1eapy Ie
9%.0  BuiSiowg BwiSrowg ;
%7 ParIasqQ 104 10N PaAIasqO 194 10N

%0 suoneadxy ureidold sjeepy I%0 suoneloadxy weidold s1eoN |
%8y SuiBiowyg %97 Suidiewg

%CS__PAMOSA0 19X 10N _ %bL__ PaAISSAO 194 1ON

%0 suonepadxy weidold S0 190 suopeioadxy wesdord s1eapN
ﬂ.“..m..m...lemhoEm N\Nmmi..ma_w.sﬁm

%LS  paAesqQ 194 10N %L PaAISsqQ 194 10N

_ SUONEIDRdX WeIB0Ig SN
Swidiowg
_PaAIRSqO 194 10N
_ SUON®)03dXT WEIB0I] S1oojN
Buidrowyg
PaAISSQ 19 A 10N
suoneadxy weigold sjeopn
SuiBrowig
PRAIRSqO 194 10N

%0 Suoue}dadxy Suipesoxy %0 suonepdadxg Suipssoxg suoneyoadxy Buipssoxy

ﬁmml.. suoyyevadxy Junsay MN.W.M!.. suoneadxy Sunesiy suonejoadxy Supsep

%07 suonepedxqg mojeg %97 suoneioadxg mojag suoneadxyg mopeg

%S suonepoadxy Suipssoxy %] suonejoadxy urpasoxyg suoneloadxy Suipssoxy

9568 suoneoadxyg Sunespy %Ll suonzioadxg Suneey suoneioadxg Sunoow

9%z1 _ suoepadxg mopog %2z suoneroadxg mojag suoneloadxyg mojeg

%C|  Suonededxy duipesaxy suopeoadxy Suipasoxy suoieloadxy Buipasoxy

%08 suoneadxy Sunesjy suopeadxy Sunesy suoneyoadxy Supea

%8 suonenadxg mojeg suoneoedxg mojeg suoneyadxg mojeg

%C|  suonesdxy duipeaoxy suoneoadxg Suipesoxy suonejoadx Suipesoxy

RN suonejoadxy Sunesjy suoneyoadxy Bunoesiy suoneadxy Suneain

%01 suone1dadxg mojog %67 suonejoadxg moppg suoneadxy mojeg

%S| suoneedxy Suipesoxy %pl  suoneoadxyg Suipasoxg suonedadxy Fuipssoxy

%L suoueioadxy Sunespy %0L _ suoneoadxg Sunsepy suonejoadxg Sunoap

%8 suonepedxg mojog %91 _ suonewadxg mojag suoneloadxg mojeg

%C|  Suone)oadxy BuIpesoxy %€ suoneyoadxy Suipasoxy %] suoneoadxy Buipasoxy

%08 suoneyoadxy unsop fooes suoneadxy Sunesy Ay suoneloadxy Sunespy

%8 suonepadxg mojog %v1  suoneosdxg mojeg [%bz  suoneoadxg mopeg
BIe(] JUoUIsSassy 1504 SHAIN | BB juswssassy PUA SHAN | ®1B(Q juowssassy a1d SHAN

BIB(] JUSWISSASSY 1504 1707 SHAN 1202 apipm wreidorg

[1DUN0) uoLOY Arunururo,)

70



%01
%0

%0

suoneyoadxy
weI301q S}oojA

%0
%S
%ll
%Cl
%S 1

%Cl

suoneyoadxy
Burpasoxy

[20C ereq JUSWISSISS Yy 1s0d SHAWNW

%L9
%87

Y%ty

Burdrowyg

%08
%¢8
%08
%8L
YLL

%08

suoneyoadxy
Suneo

%¢tC

%CS

%LS
PaAIRSqQ
PA 10N

%0T

%l

%08

%01

%8

%8

suoneyoadxyg
Mmoreg

pIm weidoig

SAENN
SeIprIg [e100g

A3ofouyday, pue oousrog

SonRWAYIRIA
Koerary
aAnIU30))
o3en3ue
[eatsAyg

[eUOTIOWY [R100S

[IPUN0) uonoy Arunurwo))

71



%0
%0

%0

suoneydadxy
werdord S

%0
%0
Yot
%Cl
%Cl

%0

suoneydadxy

Surpoooxy

%91
%01

%S

3uidrowy

%001
%001
%98
%LL
%8L

%001

suoneyadxyg

Buneo

120T ere(] JUSWSSassy ~150d SHAW

%S
%06
%56
ﬁo.\COmDro
19 A 10N
%0
%0
%01
%11
%01

%0

suoneloadxy
moreg

TEd X SUQ-yuIg

SHV oy,
SaIpIyg [ero0g

ABojouds], pue soustog

SOTRUIYYRIA]
Koe1ory
9ANIUZ0))
93en3ue]
[eotsAyq

[euonowy [e10og

[1oUN0) uoNOY Ajrunwwo))

72



%0 %6 %L SHY 9y,

%0 %v9 %9¢ S$31pMm§ [er0g

%0 %8¥ %CS £30[ouyoa ], pue 9ouATOg
suonedadxyg PaAIasqQ
wreI301J 100N Suidrowrg 19X 10N

%0 %0L %0¢ SonewIayIey

%€ %9L %I1T KoeIony

%9 %58 %6 dATIu30))

%ST %T9 %ET o3en3ue]

%S1 %8L %L [ed1skyq

%0 %88 %C1 [euonOW [e10g

suoneydadxyg suoneadxyg suone)dadxyg

Burpsooxy Bunoo mopg

120T Ble( JUswssassy-1sod SHAN SIB3 X -0M [ /TBD X -oU() [Tounoy) uondy Arunwwo))

73



%0
%0

%0

suonedadxy
weIdo1d S}

%0
%0
%S
%06
%91

%9

suorneydadxy

Surpsooxy

120T ele(q uﬁ@EwwOww«Q:qum SHAN

%<6
%0L

%9L

Sur3rowryg

%0L
%658
%06
%L8
%LL

%8

suotje}dadxy

3unasy

%8
%0¢
%¥C

PaAIdsqQ
BX 10N
%0¢
%S 1

%S

%V

%L

%l

suote}oadxy
moreg

SIBJ X -99I( ] /SIe9 § -0M ],

SUV oY,
SOIpNIS [e100g

AZorouyoa], pue 9ousIdg

SOTJRUWIAYIRA]
Aoeiory
sAnm3do)
o3en3ue]
[eotsAyq

[euonowry [e100g

[1PUN0Y) uonoYy Arunwwo))

74



%0
%0
%0

suonedadxy weidoid s1eayq

%0
%6
%0
%01
%tC
%t

suonedadxy spaaoxs

%0
%0
%0

suonedadxy weIidorg s3]

%0
%0
%0
%0
%S1
%0

Suoned9dx5 Spasoxs

120 e1e(g JUoUISSIsSS Y 1504 SHAN

%88
%S
%8y

Suidrowryg

%58
%26
%6
%18
%89
%88

suoneldadxy S}

%86
%88
%96

uidrouryg

%08
%06
%56
%58
%06V
%96

suone)oadxy SI9IN

%1
%8y
%S

PaAIasSqQ 19X 10N

%51
%08
%8
%6
%6
%6

suoneadxy morag

%<
%Cl
%b

PoAIaSqQ 10 10N

%0¢C
%01
%S
%S1
%9¢
%oV

suonedadxy mopag

Iue)) Aq apiy wrerdorg

SHV 4L
$ITPMIS [e190§
A3orouyoa |, pue aousIOg

SOTJRWIOYIRIA]
Aoeran
dAnIug0)
93en3ue
[eo1sAyqg
[eUOTIOWH-[e100g

UOSIpeA] 3& Awapedy doxg

SV 4L,
SIIpMiS [e100§
A3orouyos ], pue aousiog

SONBWYIBIA]
Aoeiony
sAnm3do)
o3en3ue
TeoIsAyq
[eUOTIOWH-[BIJ0g

uognog je Awapesy doag

[Iouno) uonoy Ajununuo))

75



%0
%0
%0

suoneydadxy wreidoid s}esjA

%0
%0
%01
%0
%t
%9

SuONEIdIdXy SPesoXy

%0
%0
%0

suorneoadxy ureidorg s1eoy

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0¢
%9

suorne1dadxy spasoxyg

120T ©1e( JuauIssossy 1504 SHAN

%8
%0S
%065

Suidrowyg

%88
%16
%18
%99
%LS
%78

suoneoadxy S199JN

%Ll
Y%Ly
%Ly

Suidowyg

%98
%98
%98
%88
%%t9
%8

suomeyoadxy S199JA]

%91
%08
%08

PIAISSqQ) 19X 10N

%1
%6
%06

%obt

%11

%C1

suoneydadxy mopeg

%LT
%¢ES
%tS

PAAISSqQ) 19X 10N

Y1
%1
Y%Vl
%1

%L
%01

suoneadxy morog

U Aq apig, weidorg

SUV 9y,
S91pm§ Te10S
A30[ouyo9], pue 20USI0S

SOnjRWIAYIRIA]
Aoerayy
SAU30))
o3en3ue]
[ed1sAyq
[eUOTIOWH-[BI00S

puepqmn)) aye|

SUV YL
S9Ipm§ [e100S
ABojouyoa ], pue 30UsIg

SoneUIdyIRIA
Aoerary
aATIU30))
93en3ue]
[ed1sAyq
Jeuonowyg-[ernog

WINQUIA Je Awapedy daag

[I9UNO0Y) UONOY AJUNUWIWO))

76



%0
%0
%0

suoneoadxy urerdoid S19N

%0
%9
%S1
%0
%0¢
%9

suoneoadxy spaooxy

1202 Bre( JuawIssassy 1sod SHAN

%V8
%19
%0L

Buidrowrg

%6L
%08
%LL
%538
%9L
%06

suoneoadxy SN

%91
%6¢
%0¢

PIAIISqQ 19X 10N

%1¢
%Vl
%8
%51
%V
%

suorye}oadxyq mopeg

12U Aq 9pip ureidord

SUY 4L
SaIpmyg [e100§
A3o[ouyd9 ], pue 30U0G

SOTTRWIOYIRIA]
Koeiony
aAnII30D)
o8endue
Teo1sAyq
[euonowg-1ero0g

X3 wiarmog

[I9UNO0Y) UONOY AJNUNUIWO))

77



78



%S1  SuoleloadxXy Welsolq SIajN

Suiowyg
PaAISSqO 194 10N

%0¢  SuiBrowyg

%SE _ PaAISGO 104 10N

%0  suoneloadxy weifold S109A
.Q.\Mm.m.....mEmEEm

%08 PIAIdSQ 194 10N

Juiiowy
POAISSGO 10X 1ON

%0  suoledadxy E&mo& SIO9IN
%0s  JwSiowy
%05 PIAISSqQ 19 A 10N

Buiiowyg
paAlasqQ 19X 10N

%0 suonevadxyg mcmvuuoxm

SUONeIad XY WeIdolq SIeop

. ﬁmh POAIaSqQ 104 10N
suoneloadxy weidold S9N

suoneoadxy Weisoly SIajy

%0  SUONEdXY Welolq SJaojy
Suwdowyg

suoneivadxy weidold s199A
SuiBrowyg
PAAISqO 194 1ION. ;
SUOTIE}050X T WeIB0Iq SO
Suidrawyg

PIAJISqQ) 194 JON

suonieloadxyg mcmnuouxm a\wo ; suoneldadxy uivuuuxm ‘

%S9  suoneadxy Sunasiy suoneoadxy Bunsay %bE  suoneyoadxy Bunsopy
Y%sE  suoneadxy mopeg suonejoadxy mofeg %99  suoneloadxyg mojeg

%0  SUOLEI0adxy BUIpasoxy SUOIE10ad XY SUIPasIXy 0 SUOneoadxy Suipesoxy
uNlel suonejoadxy Sunasiy suonesadxyg Sunsap suoneldadxy Sunosy
AT suoneiaadxy mopag suoneioadxy mojeg suoneloadxy mojeg

%3 mzou@uouaxmt;wsumuuxm mcazﬁouaxm m.c,%ouoxm suoneloadxy Suipssoxyg
%29 suoneldadxy Sunoaajy suoneoadxy Sunass suoneadxy Sunospy
Tl suoljeoadxg mojog ﬂam!l suoneadxg mopeg suoneidadxyg mojeg

%0  suonedadxy mﬁnuuuxm L..x«o mcoﬂmmﬂgxm mcoga%ugxm
%08  suoneadxy Sunosj u\ww.mJt suoneadxy Sunospy suoneadyyg Sunosapy
%07  suoneadxyg moeg %0 mco_,ﬁwumgxm mojeg mco.mgoo%m mojog

%C1  suoneadxy m:_vuooxm
%9,  suoneadxg Sunsay
% | suonesadxg mopag

|

%1 suoneioadxyg Suipasoxy

%S mcouﬁuuaxmtmc%uuuxm
%LL  suoleioadxy Sunsepy
%81  suoneadxg mojeg

|

|

%¢Es  suoneoadxy Sunaspy
%S¢ suoneadxg mojeg

%S suoneadxy Suipasoxy
%LS  suonwoadxy Funsapy
%8¢

suoneloadxyy mojog

suonevadxyg Burpasoxy
suoneidadxy Sunsay

; suoneoadxg mopg

suoneydadyy m&uuuuxm

suonejadxyg Funesy

suonelsadxy mopag

Ble(J JUoWSsassy 150d SHANW

BIE(] JUSWSSISSY PYAT SHAA

B1e(] JUSWISSISSY aXd SHAA

BIB(J JUSWISSISSY 1S0d (707 dX SHAW
6P Gt Wol| epuddby

120T opIA\ weidox

[19UN0)) uoNOY Aunwwo))

79



‘Hodar ejep oy U paAIasqo ‘onoeraur PITYo/19yoes) pajoedur £
Ul 10/ JJ)S SInsus 0} wooIsse[d 12d ¢ 03 Jye1s paseaIoul [1ounoy) oY) a[q
01 anp se1nso[o Aep-( | 9[qerorpardun Auewr paoustiodxa SWOO0ISSE[D pUe SI

[eamsod wooIsse[o 9y uI Jye)s pasearoul o) ‘Jnsar e sy sdnoid [[ews
1ssod se samso[o Auew se juoaold o I "3ansod Sunss) uaIpiyo pue jyejs

WD) "SINIMOLFIP JO 3OS UMO SI1 INOYYIM JOU Sem [apowr  uosiad-ur,, oy |

'suone10adxs ustredopuny-aid Sunosur
‘A3o1ouyoa ], pue 20usI0g UI suoTyEIoadXS
ue usdo u2aq dARY SWOOISSE]D 101§ PEal]

STPIIYO 943 18y} soyeoIput seare asay} ut suoneloadxs wreidord Surjesw se ‘SUY 9], pue ‘saIpnig [e100g
urerdoxd unesw se pamsesu oq jou PNOYS 921} Iopun usIpIy) 'sa01a19s uostad ur Surpraoid p

Areq yueidiy diysiowred pue padeurpy 10911(] [[e ‘Uosess urergoid 120C 943 U "90T1AISS Paseq-qom 91 Ul SWIO0ISSL[d JO IoquInu oY) s97eI01p “winy
ur ‘s, “wexdord 1ad s)0[s jo roqumu O} I0] 901AISS PIseq-qam ay} uo doeds paseyomd am ‘DSL YA (OSL) 10D sordajeng Sumyoes] Suisn
[9POW ATUO-[ENMIA S} UT USIP[IYD 1IB)S PeSH Alreq jueiSun SurzAreue qim a3uareys pajedionueun ue pajussod srwspued 61-(IIAOD YL 0202 U]

'suoneloadxe uatrediopury-o1d Sunesw STPIYD 93 Jeyy s91eo1pul seate 959y ur suorje1oadxs weidord 3unoou se ‘syry oy, pue ‘saTpmIg

[e100§ ‘A30[0uyda ], pue 9ousIog ut suoneyoadxs urerdoxd Sunesw se pansesw ©Q 10U P[nOYs 921y} 1opuUn ULIPIIYY) “suorjeroadxs urei3oid sjo9N

10 ‘Burdroury ‘paatesq() 19X 10N 3urI00s PIIYO 9y} Se painsesuwr ore SHY 243 pue ‘sa1pmyg [eog ‘A3ofouyos , pue UG uIym ssaidoid s, usip[yy)
"suone)dadxy Surpasoxy 1o ‘suorje1vadxy Suneapy ‘suoneloodxyg morag Sumnioos priyo U} SE PIINSBIW AT (IR PUR ‘AovIon ] 2AnTudo)) ‘a8endue
‘TeorsAy{ ‘Teuonourg-reroog urgum ssa1dod s uaapy)) ‘ssargord 1194} §59sS€ pue son1anoe AepA1oas ur ojedionred Aoy se uaIpIIyd Pim joRIdIUI pUB
OAISSqO SIYDLI], "SIV Y, PUB ‘SAIPNIG [BI00G ‘A3o1ouyoa], pue 9oustog ‘SOTeRWAYIRIA ‘KoeIon| ‘2Anmu3o)) ‘a3enJue esrsAyyg ‘[euonowg-rer0og
‘SuruIes] Jusjuoo pue TuawdoraAsp Jo seare 3UIMO[[O] Y} UIYIIM P3)O3[[0D St el

‘§§3001S

100498 J0 2An01pa1d Jsour o1e 18y} S101ARYRq pUR ‘SIS “93Pa[mot| 9y} saInseaur woysAs
JUSLISSISSE AU [, "SPAsu pue syp3uans 1oy Jurpniour ‘op u

B0 PUE MOWY 313 JeyMm [[om UIIp[IYo roy siayoes) d[ay 0] poudissp wro)sAs JuouISSIssE
10D so13areng Sumyoes, sy sazimn [I_UN0) 24 L, "120¢

“Ieaf weagoad oy urygyim uonBZI[ENPIAIPUL 0]

mo[[e 03 Lduanbaay Jusrdyns yim pagonpuos °q pue syuared pue ‘s1031s14 swIoy ‘s1oydway 10} UOIBULIOJUT J[qESN UI J[NSII }SNUT SJUIUSSISSY
UdNS "2AL 03 Yraig $o8Y IyI0mowme g SowoNNnQ Py Surutedy Alrey Je)s pesyy U3} Ul PaqLIdSIP S[eo3 ay) 03 poudie saurodjno

ul ss3130.1d pue [2a9] eyuomdopasp S(PIIYd 3y} 3jen[eAd 03 uor 1 Sur P1aoad yey ppyd yoes a0y “4aip 1o Paseq-uoneAIdsqo
3q Aew YIIYM ‘S)UdUISSISSE Paanjona)s PUE pazIpiepue)s 1onpuod 03 sweifolg :sormber £EC0ET pIepuR)S oouBULIONDJ WeiSo1g v.awm pesH

BJE(] JUIWSSISSY JSO
1207 dX 31®)§ peay Ajaeq yueaSipy
[PUNOY) UonNdY Aunuwwo))

80



"saousiedwon renjos[ajur pue [ed1sAyd ‘reuonowo
01 83314195 Suipuedxs pue ‘quowdoraasp [[Iys 10 [euonesnps o) yoeoidde uonerousg-

oS UIP[INg uo snooy A[resrserens o uoleurIoyur

“[BIO0S 10y} 90URYUS 0} SII[TiUe) ue1g pesy AJreq jo sSurqrs
0Mm1 ® y3noy A[rurey oy Suruoyiduons ‘sroquiow Anuey pue
ST} ZI[IM [[1M [10UN0)) 9y} ‘uosess weidoid 770T ay1 SuLngg

81



%S 1
%0
%0

suoneldadxy
wreI301J SIO9IN
%0
%0
%8
%0
%<1

%S

suone;dadxy
Burpoooxyg

%06
%06
%06

Buidrowyg

%S9
%SL
%29
%08
%9L

%LL

suonjeadxyg
Suneopy

120¢ e1reg JUSWISSASS Yy 1sod dX SHAN

%S¢t
%05
%05
PaAIdsqQO
P A 10N
%S¢
%ST
%1
%0C

%C1

%81

suoneydadxyg
morog

IpIA wrerdorg

SUY 9YL
$9IpmiS [eroo0g
A3orouyos [, pue 9oustog

SOIRWAYIBIA
Koy
9ANIU30))
o3en3ue
[ed1sAyq

[eUOnouI Te100g

[Iounoy) uonoy Ajrunuruo)

82



%0
%0

%0

suotjeldadxy
WeIZ0IJ SJO9N

%0
%0
%0
%0
%LT

%0

suotne)oadxy
Suipasoxyg

%0¢
%01

%01

Burdiowyg

% 0%
%8S
YLL
%8
%19

%ov9

suoneldadxyg
Suneoy

120¢ eleq JUSWISSassy 1Is0d dX SHAN

%08
%06
%06

PAAIdSqQ
19X 10N

%09
Y%l
%¢ET
%81
%C1

%9¢

suorneadxyg
mojog

9} QUQ-YIg

SHY o,
SOIpNIS [e100g

A3ojouyda ], pue sousIOg

SOTjeWayRIN
Aseioy
aAnTu3o)
sgengue]
[ed1sAyq

[euonjowry [e1o0yg

[IPunoy uonoy Ajrunuruio))

83



%0
%0

%0

suoneoadxyg
we13o1d s1O9IN

%0

%0
%Il
%0
%6

%S

suorneyoadxyg
3urpasoxy

%L8
%59

%61

Surdrowrg

%SL
%L8
%09L
%08
%06L

%LL

suoneadxyg
3uneoy

120t eieg JUSWISSISS Yy 150d dX SHAN

%Ll
%S¢
%l¢

PaAIasSqQ
P X 10N

%ST
%¢l
%l
%0C
%Cl

%81

suoneoadxyg
moreg

mumoy,uo\r)rﬁ /1ed AU

SUV oYL
SQIPTIS [E100g

A3ojouyoa ], pue 9ousIog

SOIIRWAU)RIA]
Kooy
2AnIU30)
o3en3ue
[eo1sAyq

[euonouwry [e100§

[Iounoe) uonoy Arunuro)

84



%0¢
%0

%0

suore1dadxyg
urer3oid s1o9N

%0
%0
%¢l
%0
%0

%01

suonedadxyg
Burpesoxyg

%8¢
%SL

%16

Bur3rowrg

%08
%08
%L8
%8L
%88

%8

suoneloadxyg
Buneoy

20T B8] yuswssassy 1504 JX SHAW

%l
%ST
%6

PoAIasq()
19X 10N

%0¢
%0¢C
%0

%CC
%C1

%9

suoneoadxyg
mopg

SIBO X -90I ] /SIEQ X -0M ],

SIELAS
SeIpMS [e100g

A3ojouyda, pue sousiog

SOTJRWSIRIA]
Aoeian
JATIIUZ0))
o8en3ue
[ed1sAyq

[euonowsy [e100g

[TouUno) uonoY AjIunuIwo))

85



%S1 %St %0t

%0 %09 %01

%0 %09 %0¥
suoneloadxy wreidord s1oojA Suidrowryg PIAISSqQ 194 10N

%0 %GSL %S¢

%0 %TL %8¢

%38 %9L %91

%0 %CL %8¢

%P1 %CL %P1

%01 %SL %61
suoreoadxy spesoxy suoneoadxy s} suoneoadxy mofog

%51 2SS %0¢

%0 %0 %09

%0 %0t %09
suonedadxy urerdorg S1I99I Surdrowy PAAISSq() 19X 10N

%0 %S¢S %St

%0 %3L %TT

%38 %P8 %38

%0 %388 %71

%01 %08 %01

%01 %69 %I1T
SuOTIBIdRdXF Spesoxy suoryeoadxy s190q suoneoadxy mopag

1C0C BeQ JusWssassy 3s0d dX SHI W J23u) AQ apim weabouy

SHY 94
SIIpMS [e100§
A3o[ouyds ] pue 20usdg

SonRWayIRIA
Koerong
3ANIU30))
o3enguey
[eo1sAyq
[eUONIOWH-[BI00S

Ayuno)) uosipepy 1e
Awapedy doag yueady

SHY a4,
S9Ipm§ [ero0s
AZojouyds ], pue soustog

SONRUISY IR
Aoeiary
2ANIU30)
oden3ue
[ed1shyq
[BUOTIOWH-[BI00G

Umquipy Awapedy daag yueaSipy

[PUNOD uoRdY Ajunwwio)

86



87

'suoneloadxs usnredIopuny-axd Sunoow STPIIYO 943 1ey) $31B0IpUT SBaIR 9591y Ut suonjeyoadxs weidoid 3ureow se ‘spry oy, pue ‘sarpmyg

[e190g ‘A30[0uyd9 ], pue 9ousiog ur suoneldadxs weidord Sunesw se pamsesw 9 10U P[NOYS 9911} I9pUN ULIp[IY) ‘suoneloadxy weidold s109y

10 ‘Burdiowy ‘pa1ssq() 194 10N 3uLI00s pIIYd 9y} B paInseow ore SHV 941 pue ‘sa1pmyg [eroog ‘ASojouyds ] pue OUAS UM ss31301d s UsIp[Iy)
‘suonieldadxy Surpasoxy 1o ‘suonedadxy Sunospy ‘suoneloadxy mofag Jurioos PI9 91} Se paInsesw aIe yjejAl pue ‘Ao ‘eanudon ‘o8en3ueq
‘[eo1sAY{ ‘[euonIowy-[ero00g uryim ssax3old s uorpriy)) ‘sseidord TI9Y} $59S5€ pUe SaNnIANOe AepL1oas ur edronred Loy se usipmyo 1M 101Ul pue
9AISSQO SIOYILI], SV Y} PUB ‘SAIPNIS [R100 ‘A3o1ouyd9], pue sousrog ‘sonewoyIR ‘KoeIon ‘aanmu8o)) ‘ofendue ‘qeorsAyg ‘Teuonowg-[enog
‘3urures] Jusjuos pue uowdoraAap jo seare Fumor[oy oy urgm P3109[]09 ST BIR(Q

Aaenda ltem #5.d.4.h

SS9990S 100Y3s Jo vanoIpaId Js0w o1e Jeryy
154s JULWISSISSE Y] "Spasu pue sy3uans xoy) Furpnjour ‘op ueo pue mowy A3 Jeym ‘[[om uLIp[Iyo

§S9s5€ UdMR3IopUrY YSnoy; yurg ai10on

“1e34 weadoad ay uIgis uonezIenpIAIpur 10y
UoneuLIOguI A[qESN UI J[NSAT JSNW SIUIUISSISSE
Sururedy ey HEIS PEIY 9Y) Ul paquIdsap s[eod Y} 03 pausije sawodyno
<PI'Y2 3y} 3peniead 03 uoyewrsopun 3uto3uo apisoad YBU3 PIIYD Yoea aof yoaa1p a0 paseq-uoneAIIsqo

PUE pazip.aepue)s 3onpuod oy sweadouq :sormbor £€C0LT pIepue)g sourULIOfID ure13oid uel§ pesy

Mo[Ie 03 A>uanbaay yusroryyns BIM pajonpuod aq pue syuaaed pue ‘S103ISIA JUIOY ‘s.IoydEay 10J
4ong ALy 03 Paig s98Y pIomowES A sawodng piiyH
ul ssa1304d pue [aas) [eyudwdorasap s

3q Aew Yorgm ‘syudwissasse paanyonags

BIB(] JUIWSSISSY o1

C20T-T20T 11eys peafg
[Puno) wondy Arunwwmoy)

Y'¥'P'G# Wa)| epuaby



.moEooﬁoEEoomSSESmcﬁomﬁmwo@vqmbpﬁgo N Ul e1ep Y pey Jye)s
Y3 01 BUTO ST BYep STy} S A\ ‘Sooumadwos [ETROS[o1UL pue [ed1sAyd ‘[euonows ‘enos oy 20URYUS 0] SaI 1qr
9P [[s 10 Jeuoneonps o3 yorordde uonerousg-om) e y3nomy Afrurey oy Sur

UaYI3uan)s ‘sroquisw A[rurey pue mE.oEm
OYds SuIp[Inq uo snooy A[[eorderens o) UOLBULIOUT SIYY SZI[HN [[1am [I5UNOY) oY) “Ieak wrerdoxd C20T-120T 91 Sunmn(y

‘ATen1qaf u1 [1ounoy) £o1joq pue pieog
ur sousledwos ssaurpeat (o
"SOI[IWIe] Y3Im UOT)BULIOfUT
ST SI9YORO |, ‘JuswaAoxdun

pue ‘oSen3ue] ‘sonewayeur Ul paLngoo eyep Suu

[ "SUOL [PO99X9 PIASIYDE 94 ¢ puE ‘SUONLIAdXD
Funesw pasaryoe o447 ‘suone1dadxe MO[aq pa1ods USIPIIYD JO o€/ “erep oyp BuizATeue uodp ‘optm-weidoid [rounoy) ayj 10y wrep smoys wodar oy y,

88



%€t %¢£6

%l %¢£8

%l %938
suone)oadxyg
weido1d s} Buidrowryg

%t %ty

YoV %S¢

%l %tS

%l %CS

Yol %L

%S %08

suoneadxy suoneldadxy

Surpaooxyg Bunespy

CT0T-120T 1B UaWSsIsSy 14 SH

%l
%51
%C1
pPaAIRsqQ
1A 10N
%bS
%19
%9
%Ly
%IT

%Sy

suoneldadxy
molog

pIm weidorg

SIS
SOIpNIS [e100

A3ojouyos], pue sousiog

SOTRWaYRIA
Koeroyry
sAnmgdo)
o3en3ue]
[ed1s&yq

[euonjowryg [e130§

[19UNoy) uonoy Ayunwwo))

89



%0 %066
%0 %6
%1 %S6
suoneadxy weidoid s} Suidrowyg
%0 %8¢
%0 %¢C¢E
%0 %¢CS
%¢C %06
%%V %08
%%V %6¢

suoneoadxy spesoxy

%L %88
%S %l18
%t %L38
suoneloadxy ureidoid s1eay Suidrowy
%0 %0¢
%0 %CE
%0 %Lt
%l %ly
%C %0¥
%l %S¢

suoneadxy spaooxyg

CC0C-TTOT B1RQ JUSWSSISSY aid 1LIS Pe2H

suoneadxy s1es

suonedadxy s1eapy

%l
%8
%

PoAI3sSq( 19 X 10N

%lL
%89
%8
%8V
%91
%LS

suoneoadxg mojag

%S
%v1
%01

PRAISSGQ 194 10N

%0L
%89
%¢9
%8S
%8¢
%o¥9

suonelvadxg morog

oby pue aoey

SUV YL
S$oIpmg [eI20S
A3ofouyda], pue 9ousiog

SolRWAYIRIA
AoeIoN
sanug3on
o8en3ue]
[eo1sAyg
[euonOWH-|B100S

S-b S98Y aym

SV SyL
$9IpM§ [e1d0§
A3olouyo9], pue 9ouarog

SonRWOYIRIN
Adeioyr
aAugo))
o8en3ue
[ed1sAyg
[euOnOWH-]B100S

§-b S8V UBdILIBWY WBILY 10 Worjg

[1DUNOD UoNDY AJUNWWOD

90



%<
%0
%l

suoljeyoadxy weifoid s199q

%0
%0
%0
YoV
%<
%¢

suoneadxy spesoxyg

%001
%88
%388

Swidrowyg

%CE
%lT
YotV
%9¥
%SL
Y%ty

suone)dadxy s19o]n

CC0T-TC0T R1eq JUDWSSISSY ald HeIS peaH

%0
%l
%11

PaAIasqQ 19X 10N

%89
%6L
%LS
%08
%¢ET
Y%ovS

suoneadxyg mofag

oby pue soey

SUV YL
Salpmg TeI208
A3ojouyoa], pue s5usIog

SOBWAYIBIA
Aoeiong
aAMu30)
o8en3ue
[eo1sAyq
[eUOTIOWH-[€100S

S-p s93y ouney

[1PUN0D uodY Ajunwiwo)

91



%< %16 %t SHUV 2L

%¢ %8 %l SaIpTy§ [B190S

%l %838 %11 A30[0UYd3 ], pUe 20USIOS

suoneadxy urerdoid s1eop Buidrowrg PaAIasqQ 19 4 10N

%0 %9¢ YobL SonewaYIRIA

%0 %81 %C8 Aoe1ayry

%0 %Pt %99 2ATIUZ0))

%] %S¢ %9 ogengue]

%C %IL %LT [eo1sAyq

%0 %It %69 [eUOLIOWH~[B100S
suoneyoadxy spasoxy suoneloadxy s suoneadxyg mofog S-p S3BY I[RIA

%38 %68 %¢% SUY Yy L
%t %696 %01 S9IpMI§ [e100§
%S %L38 %3 A3ofounos |, pue 9ousIog
suonejoadxyg weI301d s}99N Burdrowry PaAI19sSqQ 19X 10N
%0 %¢tt %L9 SOnRWIayIRIA
%0 %LE %¢€9 Koe1on
%0 %9 %S 2ANIu30)
%1 %I1S %81 a3engue
%t %EL %ET [ed1sAyg
%t %0P %LS [euonOWg-[e100g
suone)oadxy spasoxy suone1dadxy s1esy suoneyoadxyy morag S-p $38VY dfemia,g
NNON»HNON eje ucmEmmmmm< 2dd Melg pesyH mm( pue Jiepusn

[12UN0D UoRDY Ajlunwiwon

92



%¢l
%L
Y%ob

suone)dadxy weidoig s1994

%¢T
%9T
%¢el
%01
%
%9¢

SUOIIEI0adXY SPaooxs

%C
%l
%l

suoneyadxy weidoiq s1eay

%1
%l
%I
%I
%9
%l

suoneyadxy spssoxy

CC0C-TC0T 21eQ JUDWSSISSY d1d MeIS pesy

%58

%18
%L3

Bur3rowyg

%6¥
%09
%9L
%LL
%0L
%LS

suoneydadxy s199pq

%v6
%6L
%58

Suidiowryg

%l¥
%tt
%9V
%81
%Il
%Ly

suoreydadxy sjoop

%<
%l
%6

PaAIaSqQ) 194 10N

%8C
Y1
%l
%l
%9
%ol

suoneoadxyg moeg

Yob
%0¢
%P1

PaAIasqQ 194 10N

%8¢
%99
%tS
%I1¢S
%¢T
%y

suoneydadxyg mojeg

[oPOW AQ apim weibouy

SUV 9yl
S3IpMIS [e190§
A3ojouyoa] pue 20U

SOIRWAYIRIA
Ade1an]
aAnug3on
o3en3ueq
[eo1sAyq
[euonowy-[ero0g

sdiysaouyaeg

SUV 2yl
S9Ipm§ [erd0s
A3ofouyoa], pue aousIog

SonewayIeIA
Aoerayg
aAnmu3o)
o3en3ue]
feorsfyqg
Jeuonowg-[er20g

padeuryy 1001

[1PUN0D uondY Ajunwwio)

93



%0
%0
%0

suoneldodxy wei3old S1oop

%0
%0
%0
%0
%¢
%0

suonejoadxy spasoxy

%¥8
%56
%56

Suirowy

%¢9
%¢S
%6L
%18
%L8
%6L

suone10adxy s

¢C0C-T20T e1RQ JURWSSISSY aid RIS PeoH

%91
%S
%S

POAIasqQ 19§ 10N

%LE
YLy
%IT
%61
%01
%I1T

suonejoadxyg mojag

I9POW Aq apip wiesbouy

SUV 9yl
SIIpS [e1d0g
A3ojouyoa], pue sousrog

SolRILYIeA]
Adeian
aanudo)
a8endue
[ed1sAyq
[BUOIIOWH-[E100g

paseg-awofy

[1SUN0) uoPY Ajlunwwio)

94



%06¢
%0¢C
%1

suorye)dadxyq weido1d s19oN

%69
%69
%61
%61
%9¢
%SL

SUOIIEe10ad X Spasoxy

%0
%0
%0

suonejdadxyg wero1d s1eoN

%0
%I1
%CT
%I1
%81
%t

suoneadxyg Spagoxyg

%665
%LL
%38

Suidrowyg

%l¢
%It
%18
%SL
%29
%ST

suonedadxy s1eon

%001
%¢8
%¥8

SuiBrowg

%96
%8L
%9¢
%L9
Y%tL
%9¢

suoneloadxy S199N

CC0C-1C0T BIeQ JUBWISSISSY Bid MRIS pPesH

%l
%t
%0

PaAIasqQ 19 5 10N

%0
%0
%0
%9
%C
%0

suoneadxg mofag

%0
%L1
%91

PaAIasqQ 10 5 10N

Yoy
%Il
%CC
%CT
%6

%l1

suoneadxg mojog

493ua) Ag spim weabouy

SUV ayL
$aIpmig [eId0S
A3ojouyos ], pue sousiog

SOBWAYIRIA]
Aseroy
aanugon
s8en3ue]
[eo1sAyg
[euonjowg-jeroog

(19uyiRg) asnoyaaa], S HAIPIIYD)

SUv oy
$aIpmi§ Jeld0g
A3ojouyoa], pue sousiog

SOLBWAYIBIA]
Adeion|
aAIudo)
a8engue
[eo1shyq
[eUOnOWH-[B190§

(Pwaey) piryd sy ystiayy

[ISUN0) uondY Ajlunwwon

95



%0
%0
%0

suoneadxy weidoid s109y

%0
%0
%0
%0
%l
%0

suoneadxyg spasoxy

%0
%0
%0

suoneyvadxyg weiford s1oop

%0
%0
%0
%0
%81
%0

suoneyoadxy spasoxy

%001
%6
%L8

3uidiowy

%86
%lv
%C6
%¢8
%6
%26

SuoIe10adx s100q

%56
%¢8
%88

uidrowy

%09
%0L
%06
%06
%L
%06

suonedadxyg SI99IN

CC0C-TC0T PIRQ JUSWISSISSY a4 Hels pesH

%0
%l
%€l

PaAIasqQ 195 10N

%l
%86
%8
%Ll
%S
%8

suoneadxg mojog

%S
%L1
%1

PaAIaSqQ 194 10N

%01
%0¢
%01
%01
%8

%01

suonedadxg mopag

191ua) AqQ apip welbouy

SUY oyl
$alpm§ Jerd0g
A3ojouyda ], pue aousiog

sonRWAYIBA

Adeaony

9AIug0)

oen3ue

[eo1sAyq

[eUOlOWH-[e100g
(pasSeuepy yoau())

9 paseq WO ‘0] 33aheg

SUV oYL
$3Ipm§ [e100g
A3ojouyo9], pue souaiog

soneWaYIeIA
I AG
aAnIugo)
agen3ue]
[ed1sAyq
[eUOIIOWH-[E100g

(1vurae ) soyuayy aae) Apweg

lPUnNoD uondY Ajunwwon

96



01

%0 %86

%0 %¢S6

%0 %86

suoneldadxyg weidoig 5199 Buidrowyg
%0 %06

%0 %0¢

%0 %0¢

%0 %06

%1 %L

%0 %0¢

suonejoadxyg spasoxy suorne)dadxy 5199

%0 %001
%0 %001
%0 %001
suonedadxy weidorg S99 Suidrowyg
%0 %16
%0 %78
%0 %16
%0 %78
%< %¢E6
%0 %16

suoneldadxy spasoxy suorje1dadxy s190]q

¢20Z-TZ0T 2IRQ JUSWISSISSY 314 18IS peay

%<
%S
%C

POAIaSQQ) 194 10N

%06
%0¢S
%08
%08
%ST
%06

suone1dadxyg mofog

%0
%0
%0

PaAIISqQ 19 JION

%6
%81
%06
%81
%S
%6

suonedadxy mopag

193ud) AQ apip welbouy

SUV oYL
Salpmg 190§
A3ojouyoda], pue 9ousI0g

SoleWaYIBIA
Koe1ayy

aanudo)

93en3ue]

[eo1sAyq

[euonjoW-[e100g
(paBeueyy 10041())

6 Paseq dwoL] *0)) AR

SV 9yl
S9lpmg [eld0s
A3ojouyoa], pue aousiog

SONRWAYIEIA
Koeray

aAnmu3do)n

98en3ue

[eo1sAyq

[euOIOWH-[B190g
(pageueyy 100u1(])

P paseq dwof] "0)) 93394e

115UN0D uoNdY AjUnwiwon

97



Il

%0
%0
%0

suoneoadxy weido1d s199p

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

suoneoadxy spasoxy

%0
%0
%0

suonepadxyg weidoid s

%0
%0
%0
%0
Yob
%0

suoneldadxy spasoxyg

CC0T-TC0T 2IeQ JUBWSSISSY Bid HeIS PeSH

%001
%001

%001

Surdrowyg

%8L
%8L
%001
%001
%001
%001

mzoﬁmu—ooﬂxm SI99A

%v6
%68
%06

Suidowy

%8¢
%¢tl
%¢t9
%88
%LL
%9

suoneadxy s1oopp

%0
%0
%0

PaAISSqQ 194 10N

%CC
%CC
%0
%0
%0
%0

suoneadxyg mopag

%9
%11
%01

PAAIaSqQ 104 10N

%09
%L8
%Lt
%l
%61
%Lt

suonelvadxyg mojag

12]UsD AQ apim wesbouy

SUY 94l
S3Ipnig [e100g
A3ojouyos ], pue souslog

soneWAYIBIA

Koeaang

aAnug3o)

93en3ue

[eo1sAyq

[BUOTIOWH-[B100S

(padeuepy you1())

Poseq SUIOl] uOSLIIBE]/SE[OYdIN

SUY 9y,
Salpm§ Telo0s
A3o10uyd9], pue sousIog

SONRWAYIRIA

Aderon

aanugon

a8enSue

[eoIsAyq

[euOnIOWH-[B100S

(padeuepy yoanq))

I poseq awoy ‘o)) uosiiiefy

15UNOD UoIY Ajunwiwo)

98



cl

%0
%0
%l

suornevadxy weidord s19oy

%0
%0
%0
%t
%8
%t

suoneadxy spasoxy

Yol
%8
%L

suonejoadxy werdoid s1eoy

%l
%l
%0
%0
%€t
%0

uoneadxy spaaoxy

¢Z0Z-T2Z0T B1eQ JUBWISSISSY 3 1) peay

%66
%18
%¢8

Suidrowyg

%tt
%01
%Lt
%Ly
YovL
%bv

suoneadxy s1eo

%o¥8
%06L
%08

Suidiowyg

%08
%vv
%I1¢
%ty
%L9
Yobv

suoryedadxy sjoop

%l
%61
%91

PaAISsSqO 19 4 10N

%L9
%038
%9
%068
%81
%¢S

suonedadxyg mojag

%6
%l
%€l

PaAIasqQ 105 10N

%61
%S¢
%6¥
%LS
%0¢
%96

suoneydadxyg molag

493U AQ opim wesboud

SHVY 9y,
S9Ipng [B190§
A3ojouyoa], pue s0uaIog

SOBWISYIRIA
Koeaany
aAugon
s3en3ue]
[ed1sdyq
[eUOIOWH-[B100g

(paseuey 100.11() DLOY
Je Auapesy Jad oYL

SUY oy,
SIIPMS [e100§
A3o[ouyoa ], pue souarog

SOUBWAYBIA
Aderoyry
aAnIu3oD
o8en3ue]
[ed1sAyq
[euonowyg-[e100g

(paseuey 1d0.a1()) ynog
¥ Awapedy Jyd YL

[1PUNOD uondY Ajunwwon

99



el

%0 %16

%0 %9L

%0 %16

suoneloadxyg weidoiy S190N swigiowyg
%0 V3%4%

%0 %LT

%¢C %1

%0 %0¥

%38 %099

%¢C %V

suoneoadxy spesoxy

%0 %86
%0 %96
%0 %86
suorjeydadxy weidorg S199IN Suidrowy
%0 %0¢
%I %61
%0 %I¢S
%0 %S¢
%8 Y%bL
%1 %S

suonejoadxy spasoxy

€C0T-TC0T e1eQ JUBWISSISSY ald 1RIS pPesH

suoneoadxy s190pN

suoneyoadxy sjeap

%06
%vC
%6

paAIasqQ 10X 10N

%9¢
Y%tL
%LS
%09
%9¢
%98

suonjejvadxy mojog

%t
Yob
%C

PaAIasqQ 19 4 10N

%0L
%08
%06V
%Sy
%81
Yly

suonedadxyg moeg

423uaD Aq spim welsbouy

SUV oy
S3Ipn§ BI20S
AZojouyoa], pue 9ousI0g

SoneWaIBA
Aoe1oyg
aanu3on
o3en3ue
[eorsAyd
[euonoWH-fer00g

(pageuepy 1doa1qg) [00Y2§ [assmy
¥e Awapedy Jad 24,

SUVY oYL
$9Ipni§ [e100S
A3ojouyos ], pue sousiog

SONBWAYIBIA]
Koeroyg
aAnu3o)
oden3ue|
[eo1sAyd
[BUOLIOWH-[B100S

(padeuepy 333.11(Y) "0 UOSLLIBE]
Ye Aupedy Jayd Qv

12UN0D uoRAY AjUNWWO)

100



14

%0
%0
%0

suonejdadxy weidold s19o

%0
%0
%0
%0
YoV
%0

Suone}0adxy spesoxy

%S
%0
%0

suoneadxyg wreidoid s19opy

%V
%
Yob
Yob
%9
%ob

Suonejoadxy spesdxy

%L6
%89
%69

BuiBiowyg

%S¢T
%IT
%¢ET
%6C
%0L
%LT

suoNeadxy $199

%6
%lL
%88

Suidxowyg

%L9
%L9
%SL
%lL
%SL
%SL

suonyedadxy sysop

€C0C-TZ0T 21eQ JUSWSSISSY ald HEIS PeoH

%t
%Ct
%l¢t

PaAIasqQ 194 10N

%SL
%6L
%LL
%lIL
%9C
%L

suoneoadxg mopag

%T
%67
%Cl

PaAIdSqQQ 19 10N

%6¢C
%6¢C
%IT
%ST
%61
%l1T

suonejdadxyg mofag

421ud) Aq epim weubouy

RAAALRS
SaIpnig [e100§
ABojouyd9], pue 9ousiog

sonewoYRI
Aseioyg
aanugo)
93endue]
1eo1sAyd
[euon oW -[e190g

(paBeuey 3100.1()) winqui M
Ye Awapedy Jad 9y,

RAAALRS
SaIpmg Te120§
A3o[ouyoa], pue 9ouslog

SONBWAYIRIA
Aaeion]
aanugon
oFen3ue]
[ed1sAyq
[eUONIOWH-[e100S

(padeuepy ou() £juno)) 30dg
Yo Awapedy Jad 24,

[1PUNOD uondY Ajlunwiwon

101



V Xipuaddy

%0 %bL %92 [e1008
%0 %06 %01 UOHBOTUNUIIO]) [RI00S
%0 %¢6 %L aAnugon)
%0 %6L %1¢ aandepy
%0 %68 %l1P I0JOJA SSOID)
%0 %6L %1¢C I010J durg
o8uey 98uey 98uey

A0QY UM Mmopeg

SdON Pue ‘Sdd4 “103 3N

€C0T-TC0T ejeq JusWSSISSY 3.d 14eIS pesH Sdav [12UN0) uoRdY Ajlunwuwo)

102



Program Wide 2021-2022

Community Action Council

103



Juswaaodut pasu et seare ur juswdojaasp [euorssajord s 103 ue[d 0} BYED SIY} SZI[NN SEYDBO)) SSIUIPLDY [OOYOS pUE SISIUAD [ENPIAIPU] “IB2A
STY} SISeq UI0FUO UB UO JJelS 01 PIISFJO SIE SBIIR SY) UT IDUEISISSE [ed1UY23) pue uturer) ey smsus o3 uerd Sururen s31 parepdn sey [rounos oyl

'suonedadxs usnregiopuny-a1d Sunesw st piyo oy Jey) sa1edIpul seale 9s9Y) ur suonieidadxs weidoid
3uneaur se ‘S Y], pue ‘SaIpnig [e100§ ‘AS0[ouyoa ], pue 90ud1dS Ul suonedadxe urergord Sunoeaur se panseaw aq jou PINOYS 991} I9pun uaIp[Iy))
"B pue oZen3ue] ‘A0BISNIT UI PALINOJ0 BIRp SULIO0S 1S9M07 91 JBY) PIJOU SBY [10UN0)) 3y ], 'suone;dadxa Sur

[PADXI PAI09S 9, € pue ‘suone}dadxd
3urjEaW PaI0ds 9419 ‘SUOTEIIIX MOTaq PIIODS USIP[IYD JO %8¢ ‘erep oy} JurzAeue uodn) -opim-urerdord [1UN0y) 3y} 10y eIEp Smoys uodar oy,

'61-AIAOD 103 aamisod Furnsa} uaIp[IYD
PUE JJE1S 01 onp 1030 $31ms0[0 Aep (] S[qeitpaidun Se ‘WooIsse[d o ut so3ua[eyo jussaid 0} sonunuoo orwepued 61-QIAQD YL -otwspued 61

~dIAOD Jumunuod sy Jutmp uado usaq aaey ‘saps diyszouired pue sayis pageuew Joa11p ‘SWOOISSB[ SHA I8 7207-1707 1ea4 ureidoxd SHA 2y1 10
'suone109dxa uapredopuny-aid Sunesw st priyo 9y} ey} S9JeOIPUI SBAIR 959

[e1008 “A3070UYda 1, pUe 20U I suoreoadxa weidoid 3ur

10 ‘Burdrewy ‘pantesqQ) 194 0N SuLI00s PITYO 9] Sk p2INSeaul 2

U} ur suoneioadxs werdoid Junsowr se ‘sury oy, pue ‘sarpmyg
199U S PaInSeawW 2q JOU P[NOYS S3IY} I9PpUN USIP[IY) Suoneoadxy wei13o1d SISO

Te STV o) pue ‘s3Ipng 12100 ‘A30[0UT99 [, puE 90UsIog urym ssa18oid s uaIp[Iy))
‘suonepadxy Burpasoxy 10 ‘suoneioadxy 3urPIN ‘suoneoadxy moreg Surioos PIIY2 9Y} Se paInsesus a1e Yiejy pue ‘Aoe1a)r ‘oanmugo)) ‘a8endue]

‘Tedo1sAyq ‘Jeuonowrg-reroog unym ssargord S UaIp[Iy) "ssax3oid 1oy ssasse pue sonianoe AepAroas ur oredrionred Loy se USIPTIYD Y}Im JOBISIUI pue
SAIS8qO SI19Yoea], SV SY, PUE ‘SaIpmig [B100S ‘A30[0uUyos ], pue 0UDIOS ‘soneWaYIeIA ‘AdeIanT ‘9Anudo)) ofenSue ‘[eo1sAy{ ‘[eUOnOWH-[R100S
‘BuTUIes] JUSIU0D pUE JusWdO[IAP JO SEAIR BUIMOT[OF ST UTYIM PJOS[[00 ST BIE(]

'§59001S J00YS JO 3ANOIPa1d 1SOUW 1L JeY) SIOTARYD
JUSWISSISSE 2], 'SPadu pue syjduans 115ty Furpnyour ‘op ues pue rmouy K1 Jeym ©
[EUOTIBAISSQO “OIIUAYINE UB ST (TJ(L) "WoISAS TUOWISSISSE ualre3Iopury] ysnomy yuig 00 $a1391eng FUIYdRS T, 9} SSZI[N [10UN0L) oY | 7202
1390300 Y3noyy 170z 1snSny woiy pajonpuos s1om S[oAJ] [eyuswdoraAap-a1d sUBIpIIYD 11 peory ATreq [euoISay YSI[GRISS 0] S)USWSSISSE ed

G Pue ‘S[[DYS ‘03pa[mOouy] 9y S2INSBOW WISAS

1834 weadoad ay) urngm uonezienpiAIpur a0y
MO[[E 0} Adudonbaiy JuardLyns Yim pajanpuod 9q pue sjuaaed pue ‘s10)1s14 Swoy

‘§1912©9) .10} UONJBULIOUT A[qESN UT J[NSII JSnUI S)UIUSSISS®
UINS "9ALY 0) YyaIg SIBY :HIOMIWEI Y SOWONNQ Py sururedy Aaey )ae)s pesf] oy Ul pIqLIISIp s[eod ay) o) pousife samwo0no
uy ssa301d pue [2a3] [eyusuidoaap s, piiye Y} )enjEAd 0) uoneuLIoyur Suro3uo apiacad yey) ppgo 983 10J )I2IP 10 PISLq-UOI}LAIISqO

3q ABUI OIYM ‘S)UMISSISSE PAIN)INI)S PUE pazIpIepue)s Jonpuod o) sweaSodq :sormbox ££°C0¢t1 pIepue)§ soueUIIONIa ] WeI3o1d Melg pesy

B)E(] JUIWISSISSY daJ
C20T-170T 11e)S pedy Aprey
[Puno) wondy Arunwuio))

104



SOWIOINO PIIYD 958IIOUT 0} FUNOE ULFq PUR JGUISAON] Ut ejep o) pey jjeis
'$90ustadwos [endaf[alul pue [eorsAyd ‘TEUOIOWS ‘[BI100S 131} 90UBUS 0} so1
wdoraasp [[1ys 10 [eUOnEONPS 0} yoeoidde uoneisusd-om © y3noxy Arurey o
pear1 [00yos 3urpymq uo snooy Aeordarens o) UONBULIOJUT ST} SZIN [[144 [10

‘Areniga ur [rouno) £stjog pue pieog ay; 01
[furey 11e1S pesy A[Ieq jo s3ur[qrs o) saot1AJas
) Burusyi3usns ‘sroquau AJtwrey pue sjusred
unoy oys “reak wrexdoid zzoz-120z oYl uun(y

SuTwoD SI BYRP STYI S[TYA
Jurpuedxs pue 4uo
ut 90us)adwoo ssaur

'SAI[TWe] YIM

uonewogur areys pue ‘sueyd uossaf sredoidde dofeaap ‘uaIpIyo 107 syeod pazirenpiatpur do[aAap 0} B1ep JUSWSSOsSe [eNpIAIpUL 3} SN SIOYILI ],

105



%0
%0

%0

suone)dadxy
weIdo1d s}esN
%l
%C
%t
%C
%06

%t

suoneadxy
Surpaocoxyg

%58
%9¢C

%6¢C

Suidrowyg

%069
%89
%08
%9
%9L

%SL

suomeldadxy
Juneapy

TT0T-120T 'R JUSWSSasSy 914 SHA

%SP
Y%bL
%lL
PaAIasqO
RA 10N
%6¢
%0¢
%L1
%9¢
%S 1

%CC

suoneldadxyg
mopg

AP\ weidorg

SHUELES
SOIPMYS [R100g

A3ojouyoa ], pue sousrog

SOTJRWIAYIRTA
KoeIioyg
aATIu30)
o3endue
[eo1sAyq

[euornjowrg [e1009

[IoUNo)) UoNOY Arunuro;)

106



%0
%00

%0

suoneydadxyg
welid01d S9N
%¢
V14
%€
%¢
%¥

%S

suoneydadxy
Buipasoxy

%S1
%S

%S

dwidrowyg

%98
%L38
%88
%9L
%t6

%88

suoneydadxyg
Bunooy

CT0T-120T ©re(q Juswssassy 21 SHA

%58
%S6
%S6
PaAIasqQO
19X 10N
%11
%6

%6
%1T

%<

%L

suonejoadxyg
morag

JE3 & SUQ-YMIg

SHV oYL
SOIpMIS [e100g

A3ojouyoa ], pue sousiog

SonjRWRYIBIA
Aseion
aamugo)
98en3ue]
[eo1s4yq

[euonowry [e100g

[IoUNoY) uonoYy Ajunuuo;)

107



%0
%0

%0

suonejdadxyg
weIigold S}
%t
%l
%€t
%1
%9

%1

suoneydadxyg
Buipasoxy

%09
%LT

%S¢

Suidrowyg

%S9
%SL
%8
%LS
Y%ClL

%lL

suoneydadxyg
Bunooy

CC0T-170T Bie( 1uawssassy 91J SHY

%0¥
%EL
%SL
PaAIasqQ
194 10N
%t
%¢ET
%El
%Ch
%CC

%LC

suone)oadxyg
morg

SIEQ X -0M [ /19 X -9U()

SHV 9y
SOIpMIS [e190

A3ojourpa | pue 95usIdg

SOTRWAYIBIA
Aoeiary
aanmu3on
93en3ue
[eo1sAyq

[euonjowry [e100g

[IUNOD UONOY ANunumuio,)

108



%0
%0

%0

suotne}dadxy
ure13014 s3I
%1
%<
%¢
%b
%l

%¢

suonedadxy
Buipasoxy

Y%obL
%8¢

%08

Buidiowyg

%ob S
%6t
%89
%lS
%69

%¢£9

suoneadxy
Bunoopy

CC0T-120T ®1e( Juawssassy a1 SHY

%9¢
%9
%0¢S
PaAIdSqQ
RX 10N
%St
%65
%6¢
%St
%61

%Pve

suoneydedxy
mopg

SIBO X ~99IY [ /STES & -0M

SHV Yy,
SOTpNIS [e100§

AZotouyoa], pue oousIog

SoTjeWwayIBI
Koevion
aanw3don)
o3en3uey
[ea1sAyg

[euonIOWH [R100S

[19UN0Y) U0y A)Tunurwo))

109



%0 %S 1

%0 %9
%0 %8
suoneldadxyg weid 0l S199JN Surdiowy
%0 % 0%
%0 %09
%0 %0L
%0 %09
%0 %9L
%0 %0V

suonedadxy spasoxy

%0 %6L
%0 %L9
%0 %EL
suoneldadxyg we1gdold s199A Suidrowyg
%L %L9
%L %09
%L %€6
%L %¢¢
%38 %9L
%L %08

suoneradxy spassxyg

CC0C-TTOT 21RQ JUBWISSISSY aid SHI

suolre}oadxy s1eop

suone1dadxy 109y

%58
%V6
%6

PaAIasqQ 194 10N

%09
%0t
%0¢
%0t
%¥T
%09

suonedadxg mojag

%I
%¢E¢
%LT

PAAISSqQ 19X 10N

%9¢T
%¢E¢
%0
%09
%91
%¢tl

suoneldadxyg molag

421ua) AQ apim wiedboug

SV 9yl
$IpMm§ 1508
A3ojouyoa], pue 35us1og

soneWaYIBN
Koerang

aAnugo)

o3en3ue

[eo1sAyq

[euonowrg-jeroog

(peseuepy jo0u1(])

1 paseq dwoy -0)) woqanog

SHUV a4,
SIIpmS [e1208
A3ojouyos], pue sousiog

soneWaYIBN
Koeiayg
aanudo)
a8engue]
[ed1sAyq
[euonowy-[e100g

PIIYD 943 ystaoy)

[1PUN0D uoRdY Ajunwiwio)

110



%0 %0¢

%0 %0
%0 %0
suorneyoadxyg weidoid SO Buidowryg
%0 %L9
%0 %SL
%0 %76
%0 %SL
%0 %V 6
%0 %¢8

suonedadxy spasoxy

%0 %P

%0 %0

%0 %S

suoneydadxyg weidold S1I90N duidrowyg
%0 %0¢

%€l %7C9

%0 %ST

%0 %L¢E

%7 %89

%0 %0¢

suoneadxy spasoxy

€C0¢-TC0T el JUDWSSDSSY d1d SHI

suone1oadxy s199

suoneadxy s19oN

%08
%001
%001

PaAIasSqQ 194 10N

%€t
%ST
%8
%ST
%9
A

suolje1oadxyg mofog

%96
%001
%56

PaAIasqQ 194 10N

%08
%ST
%SL
%9
%0¢
%08

suoneadxyg mofaog

193U Aq apipm weabouy

SIHELR
S$Ipm§ [BI20S
A3ojouydo], pue 9ousIog

SonBWAYIBA
AdeIoN

sAnu3o)

93en3ue]

[ed1sAyq

JeuonoUIg-~[8190g
(paBeueyy 1011

€ paseq dwoH ‘0 33okef

SUV YL
S$3Ipm§ [eId08
A3o[ouyds ], pue 9ousIog

sonewWoyIeI
Aseron]

sAnugon

o8en3ue

[eotsAyq

[eUONOWH-~[8100g

(pagdeueyy 10.01())

C paseq d3wWoH 0D uoqinog

[1dUNo) uoPY Ajunwiwion

111



%0 %08 %08

%0 %¢l %L8
%0 %I 1 %68
suoneyoadxy weido1d s19opy Suidiowyg PaAISqQ VA 10N
%0 %L %LT
%0 %¢L %LT
%0 %16 %6
%0 %16 %6
%9 %¢6 %I
%0 %001 %0
suoneldadxyg speooxy suoneadxy s199py suoneydadxyg mojag
%0 %16 %9
%0 %I¢€ %69
%0 %SS %SY
suoneadxyg weidorg S1I99 3uidiowy PaAIasq() 194 10N
%0 %5¢T %SL
%0 %08 %08
%0 %08 %0¢
%0 %08 %08
%6 %tL %81
%0 %08 %08
suone)dadxy spasoxy suoneadxy s1aop suonejadxy mojog

¢¢0¢-120¢ rieQ JUBWISSasSSyY 24d SHI 421U3D >n_ 9PIM Weubouyg

SV 9yl
salpmig [e190§
A3ojouyoa ], pue souatog

SoRWOYIRIA
Aoe1o)

sAnugo)

o3en3ue]

[eo1sAyq

[euonowy-[e100g

(paseuey y011(])

ré paseq dwol] ‘0D 3)394e g

SUV 9yl
$aIpm§ [e190g
A3ojouyoa], pue sousiog

SONRWAYIRIA]
Aoeiayg

aanu3on

o3en3ue

[edisdyqg

[BUONIOWH-[€130g
(pageuepy yo0u1(y)

[ Paseq suiol] o)) a)jake ]

IPUNOD UOPDY AjUNWIWOY

112



%0
%0
%0

suoneyadxy weidoid s

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

suone0adxy spesoxy

%0
%0
%0

suonejoadxy weidoiy s199JA

%0
%0
%0
%0
%2
%0

suoneadxy spasoxyg

€C0Z-TC0T eleQ JUBWSSISSY 21d SHI

%LT %EL
%0 %001
%0 %001
Suidiowyg PaAIssqQ 19 X 10N
%LT %L
%9¢ %9
%SS %Sy
%SS %St
%SL %5T
%9 %S

suone)dadxy s199 suoneoadxg mofag

%V6 %9
%68 %11
%06 %01
Suidrowyg PaAISSqQ) 194 10N
%001 %0
%06 %01
%001 %0
%06 %01
%L6 %I
%001 %0

suone10adxy s199j suoneladxyg mojog

191U AQ opim welboud

SV oYL
$31pmS [e190§
A3ojouyoa], pue aoudIog

SolRWayIRIA
Koeaayy

ANIUZ0))

93en3ue]

[eo1sAyq

[BUOTIOWI-[BI00g

(paseuryy 10011

T Paseq SWOH "0 UOSLLIBE]

SUY 9y L
SIIpM§ 1e100S
A3ojouyos], pue sousiog

sonRWOYIBIA
Aaeiop

sAnudo)

o8enSue]

[eo1Ayq

[eUOOWH-[eI20S

(pagdeuepy 1o011(])

I paseg WOy *0)) UOSLIIBE]

[1PUNOD UODY Ajlunwiwo)

113



01

%0 %Ll %¢8
%0 %9 %¥S
%0 %81 %8
suoneyoadxy weidold s199q Suidrowyg PaAIaSqQ 19X 10N
%0 %06 %01
%0 %0L %0¢
%0 %06 %01
%0 %06 %01
YoV %08 %91
%0 %08 %0¢C
suoneadxy spasoxs suoneloadxy s199A suoneadxy mojog
%0 %LS %ty
%0 %ST %SL
%0 %lt %69
suonejoadxy weifoid s1aay Suidrowyg PaAIaSqQ) 19 10N
%0 %S¢ %Sy
%0 Y%tL %LT
%6 %8 %6
%6 %¥9 %LT
%06 %0L %IT
%6 %SS %9¢
suoneoadxy speadxy suonedadxy s1sop suonejoadxyg mojog

C€c0C-TC0T 21eQ UBWSSISSY Bid SH3I J21ua) Ag apipm weiboig

SUY o4L
S$9Ipmig [eid0s
A3ojouyoa ], pue 9ousI0g

SonRWSYIRIA]
Aorion|
aanu3o)
s3en3ue
[eo1sAyq
[euo10WH-[e100g
(paseuey 1ou1(y)
¢ 4H sejoyaiN

SUV 4L
$3IpMIS [B190g
A3ojouyoa], pue sousiog

SONBWIYIRIA]
Aoeaay]

aanu3o)

s8enJue]

[ed1sAyq
[euoIOWH-[B100g
(padeueyy 100.1())

1 Paseq swo sejoydIN

{1DUN0D uoRDY Ajunwwor

114



I

%0
%0
%0

suoljejoadxy wrerdoid s199

%S

%0

Yo

%0
%0¢T
%0

suoneoadxy spasoxy

%0
%0
%0

suoneadxy weidoid s199y

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

suoneyadxy spaeoxy

%88
%81
%bv

Suidrowy

%Il
%9L
%98
%L9
%19
%18

suoneoadxy s1ooN

%0¢
%¥vC
% 0¥

3uidiowy

%001
%lL
%001
%001
%L6
%¢£8

suorye)vadxy s1son

¢C0Z-1Z0T ©1eQ JUBWISSISSY 91d SHI

%Cl
%18
%96

PaAIasqQ 19X 10N

%VvT
%vC
%01
%Lt
%61
%61

suoneioadxyg mojeg

%0L
%9L
%09

PaAIaSqQ 19 4 10N

%0
%6¢C
%0
%0
%t
%Ll

suonejoadxy morog

421UaD AQ spim wiedboug

SHY 94l
$aIpmS [e1d0g
A3ojouyoa ], pue 2ouslog

soneWaYIRIA
KorIa]
aAnIB0Y
93en3ue]
[eo1sAyq
[euonoWH-[e100g

yInog
Hes e Awopedy JTdd YL

RN
S9Ipmg [e100g
ABojouyoa], pue soualog

SONBUIAYIRIA]
Koeiony

aAnugo)

a3en3ue]

[eo1sAyq
[eUOlOWH-[e190S
(padeueyy yo0a1(y)
[eany - paseq swoy

IIPUNOD UoPY AjUNWWo)

115



%0 %S %9V

%0 %L %¢6

%0 %0 %001

suorje1adxy wreido1g s199N Buidowryg PAAISSqQ 19 X 10N

%L %06L 34!

%L %6L %1

%v1 %98 %0

%L %19 %67

%91 %8L %9

%1 %6L %L

suonedadxy spasoxy

suorye1dadx s1eoN

suoneoadxg mofog

%0 %88 %1
%0 %CS %8Y
%0 %09 %01
suonejoadxy weidoid s1oop Suidrowyg PaAIasqQ 19 & 10N
%0 %388 %1
%0 %18 %61
%0 %001 %0
%9 %I18 %tl
%t1 %138 %9
%9 %16 %0

suoneldadxy spasoxyg suoneioadxy s1oop suoneadxyg mojag

¢C0T-TZ0T BILQ JUSWISSISSY 9id SHI 493U3) AQ apim wesbouy

SHV YL,
SIprig [e190§
A3ojouydp9], pue 9ousiog

SONBWSYIBIA
Koeroyg
sAnu3o)
93en3ue|
[BOISAY
[euoOWH-[e100g

*'0D) UOSLLIBY]
ye Awopedy JHd dUL

SV oYL
S$oIpmg [eId0S
A3ojouyda ], pue sousiog

SOUBWDYIRIA
Aoeiayg
sAnu3on
93en3ue
[eoIsAyq
[euonowyg-[eroog

fyuno) uoqanog
Je Awapedy g d QYL

[12UNOD UoDY Ajlunwiwo)

116



%0 %¢t8

%0 %09
%0 %¢S
suoneydadxyg wieidoig s190N Suidrowyg
%¢tl %L8
%L %09
%0 %L38
%0 %0
%L %CL
%0 %L9

suone)dadxyg spesoxyg

%0 %¢S
%0 %L1
%0 %1€
suoneadxy weidoid s19ojN 3uidiowyg
%0 %SL
%0 %SL
%0 %18
%9 %18
%81 %¢EL
%9 %18

suoneadxy spesoxy

€C0C-T¢0T ejeQ JUaWSSasSY a1d SHI

suoneyadxy 1o

suoneldadxy s109Jn

%L1
%0V
YLV

PaAIISqQ 19X 10N

%0

%Lt
%L1
%09
%I1¢C
%¢te

suoneydadxg mojag

%Ly
%¢8
%69

PaAISSqQQ 194 JON

%ST
%S¢T
%61
%t
%6

%tl

suonedadxg mojog

A2ua) Ag apim welboug

SUV 9yl
§31pm§ 11008
A8ojouysa], pue 20uUalI0g

soneWOYIeIN
Aoeion
aAnIud0)
ofen3ue]
[ed1sAyg
JeUOTIOWH-[BID0S

[00Y2g [[assmyf
Je Awepedy JAAd YL

SV Ayl
$IpNIS [e190§
A3oj0uyd9], pue doudIdg

SOLIBLUOIBIA]
G lAE3N g
aanugon
93en3ue]
[ed1siyq
[euonowWw-[e100g

Ayuno)) sejoydrN
Je Awdpedy JAd UL

[I2UN0D UONDY AJUNWWO)D

117



vl

%0
%0
%0

suoneydadxyg weidoid s190N

%0
%0
%0
%0
%V
%0

suonejoadxy spasoxyg

%0
%0
%0

suone)dadxyg weidoid 190

%Vl
%1
%v1
%¥1
%8

%1

suone)dadxy spasoxyg

%I1S
%CE
%S¢t

Suidrowryg

%LS
%06
%LS
%tV
%0L
%6L

suonejdadxy 5199

%9L
%06
%LS

Suidiowyg

%L
%L
%938
%LS
%99
%LS

suonevadxy s190|N

CC0C-TC0T BleQ JUDWSSISSY ald SHI

%61
%89
%59

PaAIasqQ) 19X 10N

%ty
%06
%t
%LS
%9¢
%I1¢C

suoneldadxyg mojag

%¥T
%06
%ty

PaAIASqQ 194 10N

%¥1
%P1
%0

%61C
%9¢
%6¢C

suone)oadxyg mojog

193ua) AQ apIm welboud

SHV 9yl
S3IpNIS [BI00S
ABojoutyoo], pue 20ud10g

sonewWaYIBI
Kaeioy
aanugo)
oFen3ue
[eo1sAyq
[euoOWH-[B100g

WINGUIAA
ye Awdpesy JMd 4L,

Sy 9yl
$91pmig [erd0S
A3ojouypa], pue 90usIOG

SonBWAYIRIA
Koeaoyy
aaugo)
ofen3ue
[eoIsAyq
[eUONOWH-[B100S

Ayuno)) 130dg
3e AWdpesy Jayd UL

[IDUNO0D UOoIPDY Ajunwiwo)

118



-

JB(J iGs

gy

WISSISSY 91d T2OT-120T SHA

7T0T-TZ0T 2pIM WieSod 1iels peay Ajeg

[19UN0) WoNOY Ajunurwo))

119



120



Agenda ltem #5.d 4.

121

‘TeUOOW [BI00S JO SEAIE ) UT PALINO00 EJep BULI0DS 1S3MO] S} 1y} Pajou Ser |1

Ounos oY 1, "suone1oadxe Jurpasoxa pa10ds o4 | pue ‘suoryejoadxs
3UnPAU PaI09s 9,66 ‘suoneloadxe MO[3q Pa103s USIP[IYD JO %t “elep oyy Surz

ATeue uod) “opim wrergord [IoUno7) sy 103 eep smoys podar oy,

'suone1dadxe udredopury-ord Junsow ST PITY 943 Jey} SajeoIpul Seare 5oy} ur suoneadxs wrerdoxd Junesw se
‘SUV oY, pue sarpnyg [ew0g ‘A3o[ouyds ], pue sousrog JO Seare ot ut suoneoadxs urerdord Sunesur se Burmsesw

(URIPIIYD "ss21301d 1107 SSISSE PUE SANIATIOR
V 941 pue sa1pnig [erog ‘ASojouyos], pue 90URIOS ‘SONRWAYIRIA
Te 3ULMOT[OF SY} UTYIIM PIIOS[[09 ST BlR(Y

‘61-AIAOD 107 sanisod Sunsa) us1pyIyd pue 3JEIS 01 anp samsoyd Kep-(1 s[qerorpardun Luew
UMO S1LInoYIIm 10U ST [apowr  uosad-ur,, o4, 'uado aIe ‘saiis paSeurw 10311p pue diysisupred

1834 weadoad ayy UlYRM uoneZIfenpIAIpul 10y
UoljeuLIojul d[qesn Ul J[NSIA JSNUI SJUIWSSISST
21} Ul paqLIdssp s[eod 3y oy pauSie $aUI02)N0
B PIIYD YIe3 0] 423.11p J0 Pa3seq-uoneArdsqo
£'C0ET pTepuelg SOUBUIIOND J weIdoid ue)s pesy

MO[re 03 L>udnbauy yusrdyns Yym Pa)Inpuos aq pue syusaed pue ‘siopsia WY ‘s13yaed) a0
Yong 214 03 g seSy SIoMIWEL] S3W0NNQ py)) Sururesy fpey 11e)g pesayy

ut ssa.agoad pue paas) [eyuswdopaaap s ppiyo ayy djen[eAd 03 uohvwioyur SuroSuo apraoad
9q Aeul o1y m ‘s)udmissasse Pa.Inpnys pue pazipaepue)s yonpuos oy swerdoad :soxmbor ¢

BJB( JUIWISSISSY 3ag
CT0T-TT0T 1esS pesy Apreq [eajua)) yinog
[uno) uondy Aunurwoy)

't PrG# Wy epuaby



SOUOJIN0 PIIYd dseatour 0} Funoe uedeq pue PGUISAO N Ul BJep 9U3 pey gyess ‘Areniqa ] ut [1ounoy) Aotjog pue preog
Y} 03 BUTIOD ST B3P SIY1 S[IY A\ *Soouaedwos [en}o9[[ojul pue [eo1sAyd ¢ . n

122



%0
%0

%0

suorjejoadxyg
wel301J S199JN

%0
%0
%0
%0
%06

%0

suoneoadxyg
Buipoooxy

CC0T-120T e Juawssassy a1d SHADS

%L9
%9

%S

Buidiowg

%ES
%LS
%9
%IS
%05

Y%ob S

suonejoadxyg
Bunesy

%EE
% VS
%Ly
ﬁO\COmDO
PA 10N
YoL
%t
%9¢
%061
%l

%9Y

suorejoadxyg
moreqg

9PIM WrIZo1g

SUV oYL
SeIpMg [2100g

ASojouyos], pue sousrog

sonjRWOYIRIN
Kooy
aanu3o)
oFen3ue]
[eo1sAy

[euonIOWY [B100g

[IoUNO)) UoNOY Ajununuo))

123



%0
%0

%0

suoreoadxy
we1301J SI99N

Yob 1
%L
Y%o¥
%0
%0

%0

suoneadxy
3urpasoxyg

CC0T-1T0T ®eye(] 1uswssassy 91 SHADS

%I1¢C
%G1

%81

Suidrowyg

%C9
%069
%69
%69
%L9

%69

suoneadxyg
Sunesy

%6L
%58
%C8
PaAISq()
19X 10N
%vT
%
%LT
%Il¢
%t

%It

suoneadxyg
moreg

IB3A SUQ-YMIg

SHY oy
SOIpMIS [2100g

A3ojouyoa ], pue sousIog

SOTIBWOYIRIA]
KoeIong
sAnu3o)
o3en3uey
[earsAyq

[euonowy [e100§

[1OUN0Y) UONOY AIunwio))

124



%0
%0

%0

suonejoadxyg
WeIZ01d SION

%0
%9
%t
%9
%0

%S

suoneadxy
Suipasoxy

C0T-170T '1e( Juawssassy a1d SHADS

%<CT
%91

%81

Burdrowryg

%9¢
%19
%96
%19
%99

%o¥9

suoneadxyg
Bunooy

%38L
%¥8
%<8
PaAIasqQ
194 10N
0144
%¢E¢
%0
%¢E¢€
%b g

%l¢€

suoreadxyg
morag

SIBJ X -0M ] /183 X -5U()

SHV Y,
SAIpMIS [e100g

A3ojouyoa ], pue sousiog

SonRWAYIRIA
Kooy
dATIIUZ0)
o8en3ue]
[eo1sAT g

[euonIOW [RI00G

[19UNOY) UONOY Ajuniuuwo))

125



%0
%0

%0

suore1dadxs
wei301d SI99N
%0
%0
%<
%0
Y1

%0

suoneadxyy
Burpasoxyg

CC0T-120T Bre( uSwWssassy 91d SHADS

%<6
%99

%oVL

Burdiowryg

%9V
%96
%¥S
%6V
%lv

%S

suonejoadxy
3uneo

%8
3%
%9C
ﬁ®>.~®mn—o
WA 10N
%¥S
Yoy
Y Y44
%IS
%S €

%38Y

suonedadxy
morog

SIed & -99IV ] /SIBd X -0M |

SHY oYL
SOIpRIS [E100§

A3ojoutoa ], pue sousIog

SonRUWISYIRIA]
Koero)g
aAntu3do)
o3en3ue]
[ed1sAy

[euonoury [erdoyg

[1oUNo) uoNodY Aunurwo))

126



%0
%0

%0
suoneoadxy wrerord s1oopy

Yol
%9
%9
%0
%61
%0
suonedadxy Speoxyg

%0
%0

%0
suonejedxy werdord soop

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
suoneadxy spasoxy

¢Z0C-TC0T e3eQ JUBWSSassY a1d SHIDS

%09
%8

%61
uidrowryg

%tL
%L8
%L8
%¢E6
%IL

%¢6
suone)oadxy s1eop

%¢EE
%91

%081
Suidrowyg

%%tL
%%9
%6L
%6L
%L
%¢EL
suone1adxy s}

%0V

%T6

%18
PIAIaSqQ 3194 10N

%0
%L
%L
%L
%01

Yol
suoneoadxyg mojag

%L9

%18

%18
PoAISSqQ 10X 10N

%L
%9¢
%1t
%I1T
%9T

%LT
suoneidadxy mopag

2ua)) Ag spim welboug

SHV 9yl
SSIpMS [B100S
A3ojouyda ], pue soudiog

SOTyRWIRYIRIN]
KoeIon

sanmugo)
o8en3ue]

[eo1sAyd
[euonowy-{er0og
(paseueyy 33213

D'TH UIAI] {pnog 10D sy

SUY o4l
SIp§ [ero0g
AZojouyos], pue sousiog

SOLRWAYIRIA]
Kooy

aAnIu30)
o8en3ue]
[eo1sAyq
[eUOTI0WH-~[BI00S
(paseueyy 300.1()

puomyony je Awdpesy doag ayJ,

[19UN0D UoDY Ajiunwiwio)

127



%0
%0

%0
suone}dadxy urerdoid s1oop

%0
%0
%0
%0
%91

%0
suone1adxy speadxg

%0
%0

%0
suoneldadxy werdord s1eoy

%0
%8
%0
%0
%9¢

%S1
SUONeIAdXH SPasoxy

TT0T-170T BIeQ JUDWSSISSY d1d SHIDS

%001
%001
%001

Suidrowry

%001
%001
%00t
%98
%8
%001

suoneadxy s109IN

%59
%8¢C
%381

Surdrowy

%LL
%LL
%58
%0L
%99
%0L

suoneadxy s1eoq

%0

%0

%0
POAISSqQ) 19X 10N

%0
%0
%0
Yol
%0
%0

suone}adxyg moyag

%S¢
YolL
%8

PIAISqQQ 19X 10N

%ET
%S1
%G1
%0¢
%8

%S1

suonedadxy moppg

12ud) Ag apip weabouy

SUY 9y L
SIpm§ 1008
A3o1ouyos ], pue sousiog

SONRWOYIRIA]

AorIo]

aA1jTUS0)

o8en3ue

[ed1sAyq

[eUOTIOWH-BI00g

(paSeuepy 100.1())

Ayuno)) pane je AWopesy JMHJ oYL,

SUy o4,
SI1pmS Ter00g
A3ojouyoa], pue sousrog

SOTRWAYIBIA

Koeron

sAnIu30)

o8en3ue|

[eatsAygq

[eUOTIOWH-[e100g

(pageueyy] 102a1())

Ayuno) paerres) je Awopesy Jd a4,

[19UN0D UoRPY AjUNWWO)

128



%0 Y%otL %LT

%0 %SY %S¢
%0 %¢tS %LV
suonedadxy wreidord s1oo Buidowyg PIAISSq() 19X 10N

%0 %L9 %¢t¢

%01 %9L %P1

%01 %008 %01

%S %18 %P1

%I1 %VL %51

%0 %9L %1C

SUOTIR10adX T SPavoXy suoneloadxy s1o0)y  suonejoadxy mofog

%0 %0L %0¢
%0 %0L %0¢
%0 %6L %IT
suonejdadxy urerdorg S199] 3uiBrowyg PRAISSqQ 194 10N

%6 %9L %651
%¢ %16 %9

%0 %388 %71
%0 %6L %I¢C
%9 %388 %9

%0 %388 %<1

suoneloadxy spasoxy  suoneioadxy IV suonedadxyg mopeg

SV YL
SQIpMiS [e100§
A3ojouyoa ], pue sousrog

SOTBUISYIRIA]

AoeIong

sAnIu3do)

o3en3ue]

[ed1sdyq

[eUOTIOWH-[BI00S

(pasdeuepy 30a1())
paseg-owof] [e13Ud)) Yinog

SUV o4l
S9IpM§ Terdog
A3ojouyos ], pue souaIog

SoTjeway eI
Koo

sanm3do)
s3en3ue
[eatsAyq
[EUOTIOWH-[RI0S
(padeuey yoa11())

Auno)) pomog 1w Aupedy Jdd oYL

€C0C-TC0T B1eQ JURWSSISSY 91d SHIDS 42U Ag apim welaboud

[IPUN0) uoIPdY Ajlunwwio)

129



BYe(J WIRWSSISSY 914 7202-1202 SHADS

IpIA WeiSorg

[I2Uno) uonoy Ayunuwwo))

130



"SQI[IWRY YIM uonBuIOyUT dIeys 03 pue sueld uossof oeridoidde
dojaasp ‘uaIp[myo 103 s[eos pazijenpiArpur do[aAsp 0} PIYd Yoes 10J BIEp JUSUISSISSE [ENIPIATPUT 9} 9Z1[1IN SISYIL [, "JUQWISA0IdWIT pasu jey) seale

ur juswdoaaap [euorssajoxd Jyess 103 uerd o} eep siy) 9zIun S9YIBOD) SSUIPEaY [00YOS PUB SI91US0 [enplAIpu] "1k wrerdord suy siseq SuroSuo ue
U0 JJEIS 0] PIISJJO S1 SBaTe 2SI} UL SOUEBISISSE [eOTUY03) pue Sururen ey aInsud o} ueld Jururer sjr pajepdn sey [1ouno)) oy [, "AoeIon] pue ‘Aanmudo)
"SONBUWIAYIBIA] JO SEAIE AU} UT PI1INOOO Blep SULI00S 1S3MO[ ) 18T PAjou SEY [IDUNO) 9y, "suoneloadxa Furpasoxs parooss o] pue ‘suoneioadxa
3UTIP0W PAIOIS 9%, €4 ‘SUOTEIISdXS MO[aq PIIODS USIPTIYD JO %96 “erep oy SurzA[eue uodp) opim weidoid [rouno 9} 10¥ elep smoys podar oy,

‘suonejoadxe uapedopuny-a1d Sunesw st priyo oy Tey) Syeorpul seare asay) ul suonedadxs werdoid Jueour se

‘SUV 9Y [, U saIpnig [e100§ ‘A30[0uyos ] pue 90USIOS JO Seare oy} ut suoneldadxe werdoid Funesw se Junnsesw aq jou PINOYS 931} I9puUn ULIp[IY))

‘suoneloadxy wre13014 s1997A 10 SUIBIOWI ‘PIAIASq() 194 10 N BULI00S P[IYd 9y} SE PAINSEOU SI. ST Y pue sa1pnyg [e100§ ‘A3o[omjda |, pue

SOURIDS JO Seale oy uryim ssa13o1d s, uaIp[iy) ‘suonejoadxy Jurpasoxy 1o suoneloadxy SunesjA ‘suoneioadxy mofog Surioos PITYO 9y} Se painseawu

oIe yiejN pue Ade1s)r] ‘9antudo)) ‘ofenduer ‘[eorsiyqg ‘[euoniowy [B190§ JO SBaIE Ay} UM ssa1ford 8. UIp[) "ssa1do1d 1oy ss
AepA10ao ut oyedionted Aoy se ULIP[IYD IM 10BISUI PUB 9AISQO SISYOEA ], "SIy

‘foeronr] ‘eanmudo)) ‘edendue ‘Ted1sAyq ‘Teuonowry [e100§ :JUTUIBS[ JUSIUOD

9SSE pUE SANIATOR
SU.L pue Sarpryg [e100§ ‘A30[0UYII |, PUB 90ULIOS ‘SOTRWAYIRJA]
pue Juswdo[aAsp Jo seae SUIMO[OF Sy} UTYIIM PaJos|[0d st 1R

Aueur 90ustIadxa SwooIsse[d pue SISIUI)) SB SANNOIJJ
pue diysisupred ‘swooisse[d oy 1707 1204 weidoxd Jusms o

61-AIAQD 10§ 2an1s0d 3UNSe} USIP[TYD PUE JJE)S 0} ANP SANSO[D TP (] s[qejorpardun
1P JO 395 UMO S11 In0Yj1m J0u ST [apowr  uosiad-ur, oy, “uado sIe ‘sayis pafeurw 10011p

W 104 'spueq I0[03 UBISSE 0} Bjep papasu paIayied pue SOIIWE.] Y3IM SUOISSNOSIp aping
01 sydwo1g Juswssassy Arurey padojaasp ('TOD 943 psn S19Yea [, "S[9POW ATUO [ENYIIA UT USIPIYD FUISSISSE f1m sa3us[[eyd pajussald orwopued

61-AIAOD 3y Teak weidoid )zoz oyi Suung ‘ssooons [00Y2s 30 aano1paId js0wW ore Jery) sI01ARYaq puE SIITS “98pajmouy] 9] SaINSLaW WIISAS
JUSUISSIsSE QY |, "Spasu pue syiduaxns ey Surpnjour ‘op ued vcmaoﬁx%oﬂpﬁah

"1834 weidoad ayy urypim UONBZI[eNPIAIDUI 10J

MO[[e 03 Aouanbaig Jusrdyyns Ym pajdnpuod 3q pue sjuaed pue ‘s10)1s1A WOy ‘s101IEI) 10J UOH)BULIOJUT I[ESN UT J[NSIX JSNW SJUIWISSISSE
YINS “IALY 03 Y3aIg $IBY :NIOMIUIEL SIW0I)N() PIIYD Suturea Aey jae)g peaf oy Ul paqLIdsap s[eod sy 03 pausije sowod)no

ul ssaagoad pue aadf [eruswdofaadp s,p[iyo ay) ajenjeas o) uonewioyul 3uroguo apraoad yerp PIIY Y23 10§ 99311p 10 PIseq-Uor)EAIISqO
3q ABUI YDA ‘SYUIUISSISSE PIINIINIYS pue pazip1epue)s 1onpuod 03 sweadoag :saxmbor ££°COLT plepue)§ ooueWIONS WeIdold He)§ pesy]

BJE(] JUIWSSISSY AL
CT0T-TT0T E)S PBIY] [epU3)) YInog
[PUno) uondY Apunuruwo))

131



SOUIOIMO PIIYd 35BIOUT 0 Funoe UeSoq pue ISqUISAON uT e1ep oy} pey Jjels

S 01 BUTWOD ST B1ep ST} Sy A\ “S90uUsadwoo [EMadouL pue [edtsAyd ‘feuonows ‘Te00s oy soueyus o) sar

Ur 39u230dWod $SAUTPESI 00

P IS 10 Jeuonedonpa o3 yoroidde uonerouss-om) y3noxyy ATrurey oy Sur
Uos SuIp[ing :uo snooj A[[esrdajens o UOTBWIIOJUT STY3 SZIIIN [[IM [IOUNO))

‘Areniqa,f ur [ounop) Kdtj04 pue pieog
[TUrey yre1§ pest jo S3UI[qIs 03 Sa01AIS
Uay)3uaxs ‘sroquuat AJrurey pue syuored

o ‘reak wrexdoid zzoz-120z oy 3ulm(

132



%0
%0

%0

suonejoadxy
weIdold S99

%l
%l
%l
%l
%ot

%1

suoneoadxy

Jurpasoxy

%08
%SL

%LL

Juid1owg

%CC
%t
%0¢
%ve
%65

%l¢

suoneldadxy

3unaspy

CC0T-1T0T ere(] yuswssassy 914 SHOS

%0C
%ST
%¢€T
PaAIasqQ
A 10N
%LL
%9L
%69
%59
%8¢

%89

suoneloadxyg
mopRg

opIM Wweidoig

SHV 94 L
S31pNI§ [2100S

A3ofouyoa ], pue sousiog

© SonRWAYIEIA
Aoerayg
sAanmu3o)
s8en3ue|
[eo1sAyJ

[euorjowy [e100g

[IPUNOY) uondY Arunwuio))

133



%l
%1
%l

suoneloadxy wrerdord s199N

%0
%0
%0
%0
%1
%0

suonedadxy spasoxy

%0
%Cl
%0

suoneldadxy weidor 190y

%0
%0
%0
%0
%l
%0

suoTeoadxy spasoxy

C20T-120T e1e( WULWSSassy 21d SHOS

%88
%98
%9L

Burdrowyg

%L

%91
%L1
%S¢
%08
%61

suonedadxy s199N

%6
%89
%C8

Buidrourg

%0
%S
%01
%0¢
Yob¥
%01

suoneadxy s199)y

%I1
%¢E1
%¢T

PAAISSqQ) 19X 10N

%t6
%8
%¢t8
%SL
%6¥
%18

suoneadxyg mofeg

%8
%0¢
%81

PaAIdSq() 19X 10N

%001
%56
%06
%0L
%SS
%06

suoneadxy moeg

9de pue a1 oFe £q ap1p werdoig

SUy oYL
S3Ipn]§ [0S
A3ojouyoa] pue 3ousIdg

SOTJRTIAYIRIA
KoeIony
aAnu3o)
o3en3ue
[ed1sA4q
[euOTIOWH-[B100G

(waappy) s17)
S-b 3BV Ry

SUV YL
$31pM§ [e1o0g
A3ofouyoa ], pue sousiog

SOIBWAYIRIN
Koo
aAnIUg0)
o3en3ue
[ed1sAyq
[eUOIOWIH-[BI00S

(wappy) g)

S-p SI3Y UBILIDWY UL X0 org

[1UNO) UoNdY AJunuIo))

134



%0 %16 %6 SUY 94 L
%0 %16 %9 SAIPIYS [BI00S
%0 %88 %21 A3ojouyda, pue 9oudI0g

suoneldadxy werdoid s1oap Buidrowy PoAISSqQ 19 & 10N
%0 %61 %18 SONBWAYIRIA]
%0 %LE %¢€9 Aoerony
%0 V4% %98 sanm3don
%0 %9¢ %t o3en3ue
%C %9L %CT [estsAyg
%0 V(4% %9¢S [eUOHOWH-[BID0S
(waapyd )

suoneloadxy spesoxy  suoneioadxy I suonepadxyg moppg

S-p $a3y ounery

CT0T-120T BIR( JUSWSSassy dld SHOS ade pue 901 93e Aq op1p urergoig [19UN0) uonOY Ajunwwio))

135



%l
%38
%1

suoryejoadxy wreido1d 199

%0
%0
%00
%0
%1
%0

suone1dadxy spesoxy

%<
%<
%l

suoneldadxyg weI301J S199N

%00
%0
%0
%0
%l
%0

suoneadxy spasoxy

CC0C-T20T B1BQ JUBWISSASSY 21d SHOS

%68
%bL
YLL

Surdowyg

%8

%L1
%0¢
%9¢C
%06
%81

suotne)oadxy s1901

%9L
%L
%bL

Suidrowyg

%ov

%Pl
%vl
%ST
%S
%81

suorne1dadxy s199N

%01
%81
%CC

PIAISSqQ 194 10N

%C6
%¢8
%08
YovL
%06
%8

suoneloadxyg morag

%CC
%9¢
%S¢C

PaAISSq() 19X 10N

%96
%98
%98
%SL
YolY
%78

suoneoadxyg MmopRg

26y pue 4epuan

SHY oYL
$ITPMS [e100S
A3oouya], pue sousiog

SOTIRWAYIRI
Aoeron
aaniugo)
s8enSue
[eo184yq
[euonOWH-~[€100S

S-b $98Y e\

SUV 9y,
$IpMS [e100g
AZojouyds, pue sousrog

SOTBWIYIBIA
Aoeran
3ANTUZ0))
o8en3ue]
[ed1sAyq
[BUOTIOWH-[B100S

S-p S8V aemrd g

[1PUNOD uonDY Ajunwiwo)

136



%0
%0
%0

suoneydadxy werdord s

%<
%<
%l
%ot
Yot
%C

%L
%S
%ot

%99 %Pe
%09 %0
%09 %0v
Suidrowryg POAIISqQ 19X 10N
%6¢C %69
%ovC Y%ovL
%Ct %99
%Lt %9
%09 %9¢
%l¢ %L9

suone1dadxy Spasoxy

suoneoadxy wreidord s

%C
%C
%¢
%C
%<
%l

suone)dadxy spasoxy

suoneoadxy sjeo suone1oadxy molag

%08 %¢1
%6L %91
%08 %91
Buidrowryg PaAIRSqQ 19 X JION
%¢t7C %SL
%S¢ %EL
%LT %0L
%LE %19
%LS %1V
%¢te %59

SuUOTe103dX{ S199J  suonedadxyg Mo[eg

CC0C-T20T 8@ JUBWISSISSY ald SHOS

SUY 9y
SaIpmi§ [eroog
A3o1ouyda ], pue 20usIog

SORWIAYIRIA]
Aoerong
aAnudo))
odendue]
[eo1sAyq
[euonowy-1e1oog

sdiysiauyie

SHEL
SOIPMIS [e190g
A3ojouyoa, pue soustog

SOTjRWAIBIA
Aoerany
sAnwdo)
93en3ueT
[ea1sAyq
[eUOTIOWH-[BIJ0G

(poseg 13jua)y)
PEFL N (NERERTTY |

IoPOW AQ apipm wetbouy [1PUN0D uonRdY Ajunwiwon

137



%L %91 4! SUY QYL
%19 %1€ %38 SIIpM}§ [ero0g
%ES %0% %YoL A3ojouyoo |, pue soustog
suonejoedxy wreidord spesy 3ui3rowy P3AIasqQ 194 10N
%0 %ST %SL SoneUIdYIRIA
%0 %LE %¢€9 Aoerayry
%0 %ST %SL aAnus0))
%0 %ST %SL o3en3ue
%0 %89 %CE [es1sAyq
%0 %9 %LE [eUOTI0WH-{B100g
suoneladxy spasoxy suoneladxy 109 suonedadxy mopeg paseg-omofy
CC0C-TZ0T 21BQ UBWSSISSY ald SHOS I9POW AG opim weabod 11ouno) uonoy Ajunwiwion

138



%0 %538 %51 SHY a4yl
%0 %8L %CC $91pm§ 1e1d0§
%0 %098 %P1 A3ojouyoa ], pue 30us10g
suoneloadxy weidoid s199 3uidowy PIAISSq() 19X 10N

%0 %¥C %9L SonjeuIayIe N
%0 %3 %26 Korroyry
%0 %0¢ %08 2anudo)-
%0 %81 %C8 ogenguery
%l %St %1S [ed1sAyq
%0 %LT %L [euonjourg-[e10g
suoneloadxy spasoxy  suoneoadxy s1eap suoneloadxy morog (1omaey)
133U3)) Furuiedr] Ap1ey duiAL] yInog :0) HURGH

%0 %96 V14 SIY 9y,
%0 %v6 %09 $IpM§ [e100§
%0 %06 %01 A3ojouyoa ], pue sousIdg

suoneldadxyg werdord s19op 3uiBrowryg PIAISSqQ) 19X 10N

%°¢C %0¢ %89 SONRUIAYIRIA
%1 %01 %65 Adeiony
%0 %vs %9 sAnmudo)
%0 %65 %1 o8endue
% %9L %TT [ed1s4yq
% %8y %0S [euoIoWH-1B.190S
(1duyre g)

suone1oadxy spasoxyg  suoneioadxe SI00IN suoneadxyg mopag N-31g Kpune)) yaep)

€20T-120¢ 'e(q yuawssassy 21J SHOS

Io1ue)) Aq op1p weidorg [IUno) uorPY Arunuwol)

139



%
Yob
%¥
%t
%8
%

%0
%0
%0

suorneoadxy spesoxy

suoneoadxyg wreidoid s

%0
%0
%0
%0
%9
%0

suoneoadxy spasoxy

CC0T-120T '1E( JUQWSSIssy o1 SHOS

%81
%0
%6
%¢l
%SS
%81

SuoneIadxy S190IN

%0
%0

%0
Burdrowryg

%¢
%8
%S1
%Ll
%¢ES
%0

suoneldadxy s1eaA

%8L
%96
%L38
%¢t8
%LE
%8L

suorneoadxy mopag

%001

%001

%001
POAISSqQ 19X 10N

%L6
%C6
%58
%L8
%ly
%001

suoneadxg moppg

SOTIRWRY)BIN
AoRII]
JAnIud0)
o8en3ue]
[eo1sAyg
[euonow-[e1008

(owae )
AIeJUIUWA 9P :0)) uosHdEL

SIY UL
SIIPMS Te100g
A3olouyos ], pue soustog

SOTBWSYIRIA]
AoeIar
sanm3do)
oden3ue|
[ed1sAyq
[eUOTIOWH-[BI00g

(oumaey)

Areyudundyy J93sedus o) pae.LIRs)

1)) £q apip weidorg

[IOUNOD) U0y Ajlunurwo))

140



%0
%0
%0
%0
%l
%0

suorne}dadxy spasoxy

%ov1
%06

%Cl
suoneadxy weidoi 109

%61
%S1
%S1
%S1
%8

%S1

suoneadxy spasoxy

%Y %96 SONBWRIEIA
%2CT %8L Aoerop]
%9¢ %L aATIUZ 0D
%CTT %8L adengue]
%SS %t [ed1sdyq
%E€ %L9 [eUOTIOW-[BI00S

(1oupaeg)
suone}oadxy S0 Suoneadxy MO[og ATe)udwd[y JPuL], :0) uosypep
%¢E8 %¢ SUY 4L
%19 %0€ SIIpMIG [B190S
%99 % A3o10uyos | pue 9ousIdg

Suidrowrg POAISSqQ 194 10N

%Lt Y%bt SOIBWIAYIRIA
%Lt %8V Koo
Yobv %I1Y JA1Iu30))
%8Y %LE 93en3ue]
%0p %S [estsAyg
%ly V4% [BUOTI0WH-[BI00G

(1Ppwaey)

suone1adxy s1es)A - suonepadxyg mofog Areyuounpy des pueg :0) uosydep

%0 YA14% %96 SUy oy
%0 V1%% %LS S1pni§ [e100g
%0 V4% %96 ABojouyoo ], pue oustog
suoneldadxy weidold s1eopA Suidrowy PAAIaSqQ 194 10N
CT0T-120T Bre( 1UowSSassy a1d SHOS I91ue)) Aq 9pip weidoig [IUN0D) UoHOY AjTunwiwo))

141



0T

%0 Yob

%0 %l1C
%0 %89
%0 %L1

suone)dadxy spasoxy  suoneoadxy S9N

%0 %001
%0 %001
%0 %66
suoneloadxy werdoiyg SI99I Burdiowryg
%0 %1
%0 ST
%0 %6¢C
%0 %%ty
%I %99
%0 %61

suope)oadxy spasoxy

suore1dadxy s19oN

%96 SADIU300)
%6L o3en3ue]
%Ct Teo1sAy g
%¢8 [euonowy-fernog
suonedadxy mojog (romuaeg)

Axejudunyyg uojue)s :0) [oMog

%0 SV 9y,

%0 $aIpn§ [erd0g

%I A3ojouyos ], pue sousiog

PaAISSqQ 19X 10N

%938 SOTRWIAYIBIA]

%9L Aoeioyg

%IL sanm3do)

%LS s8endueT

%ttt [eo1sAyg

%18 [euonowrg-erog
suonedadxy mojag (omae )

Areyuwawary L1 Kepdy 10D [[aMog

%0 %SS %Sy SUV 9y,
%0 %08 %08 $9Ipnig Te100g
%0 %SS %S ABojouraa ], pue soustog
suone1adxy wrerdory syeopy Suidrowy PAAISSqQ 19X 10N
€C0T-1T0T BIB(Q WUSWSSaSSy 21d SHDS 11U Aq apipy wei3oid [founo)) uonoy EESEEOU

142



I1

%0
%0
%0

suone)dadxy weidold s

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

%0
%0
%0

suone)oadxy urex3ord s}oopy

%0
%0

CC0T-120T BB WUSWSS3sSY 214 SHOS

uoneadxy spasoxy

%001
%001
%001

Juidowrg

%C1
%C1
%C1
%1y
%Lt
%81

suone)dadxy sjeop

Y%tt

%0

%0

%0
POAISSqQ 194 10N

%88
%88
%88
%65
%¢E9
%8

suoneldadxy Mmooy

%91

%S9 %S¢

%8¢ %79
wcmw.ﬂogm PaAIasqO 194 10N

%8 %6

%l1 %88

118y £q oprp wrerdorg

SV 94L
S91pmS erog
A3ojouyoo ], pue soustog

SORWIBIA
Koerary
aanm3on
93engue
[eo1s4yq
[eUOTIOWIH~[B100g

(paSeurepy 393.41(])
BAIIY j& Audpeoy dd YL

SUV o4,
SQIpmg [e100g
A3oouyoa [, pue 90URIOg

SONeUIdYIRIA]
Aoeiop

[TOUNO)) UoTdY Ajrunuruo))

143



4!

%0
%0

%0
suoneoadxy weidoid s1oop

%<
%l
%0
%0
%l
%0

suoneddxy spasdxg

%0
%0

%0
suoneladxy weidold 1oy

%00
%0
%0
%0
%0
%00

SUOTIEIadXH SPaaoxy

C20T-120T BB 1UWssassy a1d SHOS

%001 %0 SUY Ay,

%001 %0 $9IpM§ [B100S

%001 %0 A3ojoua], pue sousiog

Suidrowryg PaAIasqQ 194 10N

%¢t¢t %59 SOnRUIaYIBIA
% 0¥ %8S KoeIong
%y %8S aAnIU30))
%08 %068 o3en3ue
%69 %0¢ [eo1sAyd
%ly %8¢

[euonOWy-[e100g
suoneIdadxy S199JA suoneoadxy mofag (pasdeureypy 120u1()
£uno) jppmod ye Amapeoy dTad L

%L6 %¢ SV oy [,
%68 %11 SOIpNIQ [B100§
%¢t6 %L ABojourda ], pue 9ousIdg
Surdiowyg PaAISqQ 194 10N

%8¢ %CL SOTRUWIDYIRIA]
%91 %8 Adeiayry
%ot %9L sAnu3on
%91 %*%8 o8en3ue]
%CS %8% [eo1sAyq
Yovy %9¢

[euoTIOWH-[B100g

suonedadxy sjeop suoneladxy mopag (padeuey] 1oaa1())

A&yuno)) paney je fwopesy dTdd YL

IUa) £q op1y weidorg [rouno) uonoy Ajrunwwo;)

144



!

%CL %91 %Cl1 SUV 9L
%19 %1t %8 $91pm§ [elo0S
%ES %0% %L A30[ouyoa ], pue soustog
suone1dadxy ureiord s19oN Suidrowryg PIAISSqQ) 19X 10N
%0 %ST %SL SOLRWAYIRIA]
%0 %LE %€9 Aoerany
%0 %S¢ %SL 9A1TU30)
%0 %S¢ %S L 93en3ue
%0 %89 %CE [ed1sfyq
%0 %¢€9 %Lt [euonowH-[e100g
suoneldadxy spasoxyg  suonedadxyg SI99N suonedadxy Mmooy (pasBeueyy] 190.11(])
Paseg-dwoLy 0)) I[ISLINI0Y
%S %06 %S Suy oy,
%P %98 %01 SAIpNIQ [B1008
Yob %16 %S A3ojouyds ], pue sousiog
suoneadxy wrerdord 199y Buidrowry PAAIaSq( 19X 10N
%0 %ot 1 %98 SOTRTUSJRIA]
%0 %81 %78 Aoerory
%0 2091 %18 AnIu30)
%0 %9¢C %YL ogen3ue]
%1 %LS % [ed1sAyg
%0 %0¢ %08

[BUOTIOWH-[R100g

145

SuoneI03dxXy SpPesoxy suorneldadxy s1oon suoneloadxyg mopayg (paseueyy 1011(])

puowrydry v Awepesy Juyd oyl

CT0T-1TOT BIR(] JUSWSSISSY 21 SHDS Iua) £q opip, weidorg [IDUN0Y) UoNdY Aunuuio))



14!

%l¢E
%0C

%91
suoneloadxy wrerdo1d s

%1T

%E1

%te
%81
%8
%vT

suoneioadxy spesoxyg  suoneioadxy S190I

CC0T-120T w1 1UaWssassy a1g SHOS

%I1 %8¢
%61 %19
%L1 %L9
suidowy PaAISqQ 194 10N
%Y %9¢
%Ly %0+
%S %¢1
%9L %9
%<CL %0¢T
%Y %S¢

U] £q op1p, weidorg

SUV oy,
SOIpMIS [B100g
A3ofouyoa ], pue souarog

SOTRWAYIRA
Koeaoy
aanms3o)
o8en3uer]
[eo1sAyg
[BUOT}OWIT-[RID0S

suone)oadxy morag (paSeueyy 123.1(])

Auno) wosipepy 3 doag

[IDUNOY UoNdY ATunwiuio))

146



suoneyoadxy werdoid 1oy

suoneoadxy weido1d S99

%0  suoneadxy weidoid s1e9N

Ble(q JusuIssossy 1804 SHOS

1T
BJB(J JUSWISSISSY PIA SHOS

_Il.n..inwSEm lull.lwiwuoam %08 Suidowyg

" poamsqQ 1% 10N [ paa1asqQ 104 10N %0T _ POAISGQ 19X 0N
suoneldadxyg weido1d S9N suoneydadxy weisord SN [o,0  suoneioedxy weidold S9N

- Buidiowryg - Surdowryg %S,  Suidiowryg

[ poa1ssqQ 194 10N T pea1ssqQ 194 10N %ST  POAISSGQ 1 10N
suoneoadxy wreidord s19opy suoneoadxy weidold SO (%0 suonejoadxy weidord s1eopy

o Suidrowryg . SuiSrowyg %LL Suidrowyg

T paassqQ 1A 10N [ peasqQ 194 10N %ET  POAIISqO 194 10N
suone}oadxy Surpasoxy suotyeoadxy SuIpasoxyg %1 suone1dadxy Surpasoxs

- suonedadxy Junoop - suoneoadxy Suneopy %CC  suoneadxy Funeop

- suonedadxg mojayg - suoneldadxq mojog %L[L  suoreadxg mojeg
suone}dadxy Surpasoxy suone}dadxy Jurpasdxy %1 suoneldadxyg Surpasoxsy

T suoneloadxy Sunoopy o suoneydadxy Surespy %EC  suonedadxy Sunsopy

o suoneadxyg moreg . suoneydadxg mojog %9L  suonedadxg mopg
suonedadxy Surpasoxy suone}dadxy Surpasoxy %1 suoneoadxy Surpasoxy

| suoneldadxyg Jureapy . suonedadxy Juneapy %0t  suonedadxy Juneapy
suonedadxyg mojag suonedadxg mojog %69  suoneadxy mojog
suoneoadxy Surpasoxy suonyelvadxy Suipasoxs %1 suonedadxy Surpssdxy
suoneoadxy Junespy suoneldadxy Suneapy %PE  suonedadxyg Sunoopy
suoneydadxy morag suoneoadxyg moyag %S9  suoneadxyg mog
suonreoadxy Surpesoxy suoneldadxy Surpasoxs %€ suone}oadxy Surpasoxy
suoneldadxy Jurospy suoneloadxyg Sunsopy %65 suoreldadxy Suneapy
suoneldadxy morag suoneldadxyg mopeg %8¢  suoneldadxg mopog
suoneoadxy Surpasdxy suone;dadxy Surpasoxy %1 suoneloadxs Furpasoxy
suoneloadxy Sunaapy suoneidadxy Suneopy %1le  suonepadxy Sunoopy
suoneladxy mopag suoneloadxq mojog %89  suoneadxyg mofeg

e

¢C-1¢C

Bl JUsmIssassy old SHDS

BIB(] TUQWSSISSY 214 770Z-1207 SHOS

PIM weidorg

[founo) uonoy Amununuor)

147



148



Him uoneuiioyur areys o) pue suejd uossa ojenrdordde dojoaap “U2IP[IYO 10J S[L0T pazl

'[opPoW u0s19d-UT 9y} 10J UOHONISUI SUO U BUO 210 10J POMO[[e SBY SIY [, "WOO0IsSe[d

U} UL USIPTIYS 8 M JFe)s Buryoea) ¢ s)09yjo1 BIep 9y} “9SnOY SI[esAny) ‘oyis pafeurur JO3IIp 93 10 *soBen3ue pue K3ojouydo L Pue 90u9a10g
SOIPMS LI00§ JO Seale AU} UT POLMIS0 elep 3ur109s 159M0] 2y} JeY) pajou Seq [Iounog) sy, 'suoneioadxs Surpasoxs Pa109s 94,9 pue ‘suonie}oadxo
3unodW Parods o,g¢ ‘suone1oadxs mo[aq paroos USIPTIYD JO 949¢ “eyep ou) SurzA[eue uod {1 9pim werdoid [1unoy) oty 10§ e1ep smoys 1iodar oy,

‘suone)oadxs uspreSispuny-ord Zuneaur st prryo
U} JEY) S9yed1pul seare 9s9Y) ur suoneyoadxs werdord 3urjeaW se ‘syry oy [, pue SIPMS [B100G “A3010uy23 ], pue 9oustog Jo seare S} Ul suoteoadxa

wrergoxd unoow se Juumseour 4 10U p[nOYs sa1y} 19pun ULIp[IY.) 'suoneadxy wreidoid s1eap 10 3uIdrowry ‘panrasqQ) 3o A 10N Butoos
PITYO 911 Se painsesw o1 sy oy |, pue SOIPMS [e100§ ‘A3010uUy99 ], pue 3oUsI0g JO seaTE Y uryiim ssaxdoid s
10 suoneyoadxy Sunoopy ‘suonepadxyg moog Surro

OAI3SqO SISYIBI, ‘S SY [, pue SaIpnyg [e100g “A3o[ouyds ], pue soustog amoumEoﬁaZ ‘Koe1on d>choU n.owmzwzmq ‘Ted1sAyq ‘reuonowry eroog

‘Burures] Jusiuos pue Juowdolaaap Jo seare 3uImor[oJ oy urgIm P2399[[00 sT BIR(T

'§§3500s [00Y9s Jo aAnoIpaId jsour oe Tey) s101ABYQq pue
STIDIS “93Pa[MOw] oY) SaIseatw WalsAs Juswssosse UL 'Spasu pue syi3uons 1oy Burpnpout ‘op ues pue Mowy A3y} Jeym ‘[rom uaIp[IYd MO S19YdRa)

d[oy 01 paugisap woysAs JUSWISSISSE [BUONRAISSQO “OnusyIne uw STATOD "wsAs jusuissosse uapegIapury ysnony BIE ATOD sardsjeng Sunyoes .
U} SaZIMmn [1ounoy) 9y, “[opow [ETUIIA B UL PI[[OIUS 919M USIP[IYD Ou PUE [[e4 sy} uado a1om suwooissepo drysisuireq sren PIUD-SHA IV '1207
1990300 ysnony 170z 1snSny WO pajonpuod s1am ULIp[Iyo drysiouireq oren PIND-SHH 105 S[oAs] ﬁﬁcoEmoﬁgov-Emﬁ:gﬁmoSmEoEmmommm :mm

1834 weagoad arp UlyyIs uonezienpiaipur 1oy
UoneuLIoyur ajqesn ur 3nsaa jsnw SjuUdWISSISSE
J J1e1S pesy ay3 ur paquiasap S[e03 3y} 0 pausie sawodno
PIIY2 31 3jen[eas 0y uoneurioyur 3urosuo apraoad 1eU3 PINYd Yoea xo§ “paa.1p a0 paseq-uoneardsqo

Pue pazipxepue)s 3onpuod oy Sweadolq :sormbor ££COET prepue)g souewIOfIo g WeI3old 1elg peapy

MO[[Ee 03 Aduanbaay Juamdyyns p1M pajonpuos aq pue syusaed pue ‘SI0)ISIA QuIOY ‘sIa1dETY) 10J
4ong AL 03 yrug sedy : [1omdweL] sawodng ppiyH Suruwredy Aae
ur ssaxs0.d pue ag) [eyudmdoraaap s

9q Aeul YoIYMm ‘S)UIWISSISSE painjonags

&u&ﬁm uﬂosmmcmmdw ohm
€20T-1207 diysaduyieg oae) PINUD-SHH 22udpoxg 10y Surrsuyie g
[Puno) uonoy Arunurwo))
[y p G# way epuaby

149



SSeaIour 0} Funoe uedaq pue IQUISAON U ©JBp 9} pey Jyels

‘ATeniqa, wi [ounop) Aorj04 pue PIeog SY3 01 Jurwos St eyep sty oIy
[ETOS[[UT pue [ea1sAyd ‘feuonows “[eroos oy SOUBYUS 0} satfrwey diysisuped s1e)) pryD) weig PeaH Areq Jo s3urqis oy so
3-om3 ® y3nomy A[rurey oy ZurusyiZuons ‘sroquiow AJrurey pue sjus

pue Juswdo[aAsp s 10 [euonEONPS 01 yoeoidde uonerous

Ssaulpear [ooyos Furp[ing ‘yuswdofonsp [eo1sAyd :uo snooj A[esiderens o UOTIBULIOUT STUL SZI[HN [[IM [I9UN0Y) 9Y) “Ieak urerSoid 14

"S9WI00IN0 PIIYo
M\ “S9oudraduwod
o1A15s Furpuedxa
xed ur oousodwios
C-120T 3y Jutm(g

150



%<
%0

%0

suonjejoadxy
weI3o1d s}o9N

%l
%l
%9
%t

Yol 1

%11

suonejoadxy
Buipaaoxyg

C20T-120T 1R WLWSSIsSY a1g JO0) SHH

%tV
%S¢

%S¢T

Surrowg

YovL
%¢8
YovL
%0L
YobL

%99

suoneloadxyg

3unooyy

%¢S¢S
%SL
%SL
UU\COmQO
1A 10N
%S¢
%91
%0¢
%LT
%Cl1

%EC

suotyeloadxy
morag

SPIA\ weIdorg

SUY YT
SOIpTS [e100S

A3ofouyos ], pue sousiog

SoneuwRaIBIA
Koo
2AnIuU30))
93en3ue|
[ed1sAyq

[eUOTIOW [B100G

[founoy) uonoy Ayunuiuio))

151



%0
%0

%0

suoryeoadxyg

weI3oid S199N

%0
%0
Yob
%0
%<

%El

suonejoadxy
Surpasoxyg

%8
%0

Yo¥

Burdiowyg

%96
%001
%88
%L 8
%96

%06L

suonejoadxyg
Sunooy

CC0T-120T vy WRWSSassy a1d JDD SHA

%T6
%001
%96
@O\COwQO
PA 10N
%V
%0
%8
%€l
%C

%8

suorneoadxyg
moreg

B9 X SUQ-YuIg

SIS
SOIpMI [e100§

A3oouyos ], pue sousrog

SONBWAYIBIA
Koeron|
sAnIu3o))
o3en3ue
[ed1sAyq

[euonowyg [e100¢g

[uUno) uonoY Arunwuwio))

152



%0
%0

%0

suotjeldadxy
wei3o1d S}99JN

%C
%<
%6
%0

%81

%S

suone)dadxy
Suipoooxy

CCOT-1TOT Bye WULWISSISSY 214 DD SHH

YLS
%ttt

%81

Surdrowryg

%19
YoV L
%o¥9
%LS
%¥9

%19

suoneyoadxy
Sunoop

Yoty
YoLL
%08
PaAIRSqO
1A 10N
%Lt
Yov 1
%LT
Y3974
%081

Yov €

suoneoadxy
morog

$I83 X -0M [ /189 X -oU()

SUY oYy
SOIPTIS [e100g

A3o1ouyos ], pue 9ousIog

SOIRWaYIBIA
Aoerang
aanu3o)
o3en3ue
[ed1sAyq

[euonjowuyg [e100¢

[Iouno) uonoy Ajunuwuwo))

153



%38
%0

%0

suoneydadxy
weIdo1d s1e9JN

%0
%0
%S
%38

%I1¢

%S 1

suoneadxyg
Surposoxyg

CC0T-120T ®ere(] Uowssassy a1d 40D SHA

%¢9
%¢ES

%6V

Burdrowyg

%S9
%59
%IL
%99
%79

%685

suorreydadxy
Bunosy

%6¢
%LS
%1S
@OEOmﬁ—O
PA 10N
%S¢
%S¢
% VT
%9¢
%L1

%9¢

suorneyoadxyy
morog

§183 X 03Iy [ /SIED X -0M |,

SUV UL
SOIpTIS [e100g

A3o1ouyda 1, pue ooustdg

SOLRWOYIRN
Koeron
2ANIu30)
o8en3ue]
[edrsAyqg

[eUOTIOW [B100g

[1ounoy) uonoy Ajunuwwo;)

154



%0
%0
%0

suoneloadxy wreidord s1oopA

%0
%0
%0
%0
%01
%0

suonedadxy Spesoxy

%0
%0
%0

suoneyoadxy wrerdoid s1eoy

%0
%0
%00
%00
%l
%0

suoneadxy Spa2oxyg

CC0T-T20T 2Ieq JUBWSSISSY 8id dJ) SH3

suoneoadxy sjeaN

suonedadxy s1eapq

%0¢ %0L

%01 %06

%0¢ %08

Buidrowryg PaAIsq( 194 10N

%09 %07
%0L %0¢
%0L %0¢
%0¢ %0¢
%0L %0¢
%09 %07

%LL %¢ET
%061 %I¢S
%¢S %381
duidrowryg PaAISSq( 19X 10N
%01 %06
%0¢ %0L
%0 %09
%0¢ %0L
%19 %LE
%0¢ %0L

suorjeydadxyg moog

suoneldadxyg Mofeg

123U Ag apim weiboud

SUV 4L
SIpmg [eroog
ABorouyds J, pue sousiog

SOBWAYIRIN
Koerayy
sAnugo)
93en3ue]
[ed1sdyqg
[euonOWH-[B100g

spry] sndue)

SV YL
Sa1pni§ [e100g
A3ojouyas |, pue ousdg

SoNRUWIYIeIA]
Kooy
aanmugo)
o3en3ue]
[ed1sdyq
[eUOT}OWH-[RI00g

ssujumBag ajag

IPUN0D UoRdY AjuNWWOY

155



%0
%0
%0

suoneloadxy weidold sy

%0
%0
%0
%0
%l
%9

suone1dadxy Spasoxy

%0
%0
%0

suonejoedxy wreidoid sap

%0
%0
%51
%8
%S¢T
%8¢

suoTe)dadxy spesoxy

%LS
%0V
%Ly

Suidrowryg

%¢ES
%09
%09
%¢ES
%¢£6
YLy

suone1dadxy S99

%69
%tT
%S

Surdowy

%69
%69
YLV
%S
%09
YLy

suone1dadxy 199N

€C0C-TZ0T BIRQ JUSWSSISSY 31d ¢ SH3

%th
%09
%¢ES

POAISSQQ) 194 10N

YLy
%0¥
% 0¥
Yol¥
%9

YLV

suonedadxy mopag

%Il¢
%LL
%9%

POAISSqQ 19X 10N

%l¢t
%lt
%8¢
%8¢
%51
%51

suonejoadxyg mofog

12jua) Ag apip weabo.ag

SUV 9yl
S9Ipm§ [e100g
A3ojouyos ], pue 90usI0g

SonRWRYIRIA
Koy
aAnwg3o)
o8en3ue
[eo1sAy g
[euOnOWH-Te100g

13Y3330 ], Sursmoun)

SUV 9L
S1pmg [ero0g
A3o[ouyoa [, pue 2ousIog

SONRWAIRIA
Aderong
sanugo)
o8en3uer]
[ed1sAyq
[BUONIOWH-[R100G

ISNOY] siesAiy)
e Awapesy Jayd oYL

1PUN0) uoPY AjuNWWwo)

156



%0
%0
%0

suorreyoadxyy wrerdory S1I9IN

%¢
%¢
%8
%0
%¥C
Y1

suoneydadxy Spaaoxy

%0
%0
%0

suoneladxy wrerdory syeapy

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

suoneoadxy spasoxy

%09
%ty
%S¢

Buidrowyg

%68
%S
%LS
%S9
%09
%66

suotnedadxy s1eopn

%L9
%L1
%8

Jurdrowy

%lh
%08
%0$
%L9
%86
%8S

suoneldadxy sjeapy

€C0C-T¢0T 218Q JULWSSISSY AUy dOD SH3

%8¢
%LS
%59

PaAIasqQ 10X 10N

%8¢
%ty
%S¢
%S¢
%91
%LT

suoneoadxy moog

%t€
%¢E8
%6

PRAISSqQ 19X 10N

%8S
%08
%08
%te
%ol¥
V(Y4

suoneoadxyg morag

12ua) AQ apip weuabouy

SUV 9y,
S91pm3§ TeI00g
A3ojouyos ], pue aousrog

SORWAIRA]
Aoeroyy
aAnm3do)
o8endue]
[eo1sAyq
[eUOTIOWH-[RI00g

dIeINPY SPUIfAESIA

SUY 9q L
$aIpm§ Teroog
AZojouyda ], pue sousrog

SOTRUIAYIRA]
Aoerory
aanmsdo)
o8enJue
[ed1sAyq
[eUOTIOWH-[RID0S

VA

[UN0D uondy Ajunwwon

157



%0
%0
%0

suoneoodxy werdord s1oop

%0

%0

%0

%0
%0¢C
%0

suoneyoadxy spaooxyg

CC0C-TZ0T IeQ JUBWSSISSY 2ld 4D SH3

suone}0adxy s10oJA

%0v %09
%0 %001
%0¢C %08
Suidrowy POAISSQQ 19X 10N
%08 %0¢C
%09 %0
%09 %01
%08 %0¢C
%09 %0¢
%09 %01

suoneoadxyg mojog

423u3D Ag apim weabouy

SMY 9y,
$IpMS [e1508
A3ojouyoa 1, pue aousIdg

SOTRLUAIBIA
Koeaoyry
aanmgdo)
o3en3uey
[ed1sAyq
[eUOTIOWH-[BIO0G

0)3UIXaT YInog
1e fwapedy doag

[1PUN0) oDy Ajlunwiuwio)

158



el 21g diysisuited a1e)) ply)-SHH

TT0T-170T *p1m weadorg

[PPUNoY) uondy Arumwwon)

59

1



160



Agenda ltem #5.d.4.k

3 SERVICy
" *s.,

& s, ADMINISTRATION FOR

3/¢ CHILDREN 2 FAMILIES

5
5
=
=S
=

g7

%,
g,
Q”«&m

Office of Head Start | 330 C St., SW, 4" Floor, Washington DC 20201 { www.eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov

Dear Grantee:

Re: 04CH010721

The Head Start Program Performance Standards, 45 CFR Part 1304, Subpart B,
outline the use of the CLASS: Pre-K instrument as part of the Designation Renewal
System (DRS). The scores of the CLASS are one of the seven conditions used to
determine whether an organization currently administering a Head Start program

will receive an automatic renewal of their grant at the end of the current project

period.

The OHS is required to conduct a CLASS review for every grantee operating a
Head Start program before the end of its current five-year project period. Due to
the ongoing federally declared public health emergency (PHE) associated with the
novel coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19), OHS will not be conducting CLASS
reviews this year. Further, OHS will not conduct a CLASS review for your grant for
the remainder of your current grant’s project period, per our authority under §
1304.17 of the Head Start Program Performance Standards. OHS will rely on its
monitoring reviews and federal oversight to promote the provision of high-quality

education services for all enrolled children.
Sincerely,

/Bernadine Futrell/

Dr. Bernadine Futrell

Director
Office of Head Start

161



162



Agency: Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc

Agenda Item #5.d.4.1

Program Year: SFY 22 (7/1/2021-6/30/2022)

Reporting Period: 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

IV.) Percentage

1) Individual 1l.) Actual V.) Perf
1. Employment Indicators ) Individuals 1) Target # ) Aty Achieving ) Fertormance
Served Results Target Accuracy
Quicome
1a-The number of unemployed youth who obtained 7 40 7 100 18
employment to gain skills or income.
1b-The number of unemployed adults who obtained 16 100 10 63 10
employment (up to a living wage).
1c-The number of unemployed adults who obtained and 4 50 3 75 6
retained employment for at least 90 days (up to a living wage).
1d-The number of unemployed adults who obtained and 0 25 0 #NUM! 0
retained employment for at least 180 days (up to a living wage).
5 IV.) Percentage
1) Individuals 1) Actual V) Perf
2. Education and Cognitive Development Indicators ) Indwidua I.) Target # ) Actu Achieving ) pe ormance
Served Resuits Target Accuracy
Qutcome.
2a-The number of children (0-5) who demonstrated improved 0 2,208 0 #NUM! 0
emergent literacy skills.
2b-The number of children (0-5) who demonstrated skills for 0 2,208 0 #NUM! 0
school readiness.
2¢(1)-The number of children and youth who demonstrated 0 2,208 0 #NUM! 0
improved positive approaches toward learning, including
improved attention skills. Early Childhood Education (ages 0-5)
2¢-The number of children and youth who demonstrated 0 2,208 0 #NUM! 0
improved positive approaches toward learning, including
improved attention skills.
2d(1)-The number of children and youth who are achieving at 0 717 0 #NUM! 0
basic grade level (academic, social, and other school success
skills). Early Childhood Education (ages 0-5)
2d-The number of children and youth who are achieving at 0 717 0 #NUM! 0
basic grade level (academic, social, and other school success
skills).
2g-The number of individuals who obtained a high school 0 20 0 #NUM! 0
diploma and/or obtained an equivalency certificate or diploma.
2h-The number of individuals who obtained a recognized 87 50 19 22 38
credential, certificate, or degree relating to the achievement of
educational or vocational skills.
‘ 1) Individuals ) Actual | |2 TETCEMAGE |y, performan
: o . vidu . . .).Performanc
3. Income and Asset Building Indicators 1) Target # Achieving manee
~ Served Resuits Target Accuracy
Qutcome.
3¢-The number of individuals who opened a savings account or 0 10 0 #NUM! 0
IDA.
3d-The number of individuals who increased their savings. 0 10 0 #NUM! 0
3g-The number of individuals who improved their credit scores. 0 50 0 #NUM! 0
3i-The number of individuals engaged with the Community 8 1,250 0 0 0

Action Agency who report improved financial well-being.

163




4. Housing Indicators Il) Target # : Achieving ’
Served Results Target Accuracy
Qutcame
4a-The number of individuals experiencing homelessness who 15 35 15 100 43
obtained safe temporary shelter.
4b-The number of individuals who obtained safe and affordable 8 40 8 100 20
housing.
4c-The number of individuals who maintained safe and 0 60 0 #NUM! 0
affordable housing for 90 days.
4d-The number of individuals who maintained safe and 0 57 0 #NUM! 0
affordable housing for 180 days.
4e-The number of individuals who avoided eviction. 366 1,000 362 99 36
4g-The number of individuals who experienced improved 63 50 5 8 10
health and safety due to improvements within their home (e.g.
reduction or elimination of lead, radon, carbon monoxide
and/or fire hazards or electrical issues, etc.).
4h-The number of individuals with improved energy efficiency 63 175 5 8 3
and/or energy burden reduction in their homes.
i IV,) Percentage
1) Individuals 1) Actual S V.) Performa
5. Health and Social/Behavorial Development Indicators ) Indivicy i) Target # ) Achieving ) Performance
Served Results : Target Accuracy
Outcome
5a-The number of individuals who demonstrated increased 0 135 0 #NUM! 0
nutrition skills (e.g. cooking, shopping, and growing food).
5b-The number of individuals who demonstrated improved 0 50 0 #NUM! 0
physical health and well-being.
5¢-The number of individuals who demonstrated improved 2 50 0 0 0
mental and behavioral health and well-being.
5f-The number of seniors (65+) who maintained an 21 20 21 100 105
independent living situation.
5g-The number of individuals with disabilities who maintained 0 68 0 #NUM! 0
an independent living situation.
e ; . s . IV.) Percentage
6. Civic Engagement and Community Involvement 1.) Individuals 1) Target # 1) Actual Achievin V.) Performance
indicators Served B J Results g Target Accuracy
Quicame
6a(1)-The number of Community Action program participants 0 29 0 #NUM! 0
who improved their leadership skills.
6a(2)-The number of Community Action program participants 0 36 0 #NUM! 0
who improved their social networks.
6a(3)-The number of Community Action program participants 0 29 0 #NUM! 0
who gained other skills, knowledge and abilities to enhance
their ability to engage.
6a-The number of Community Action program participants who 0 94 0 0
increased skills, knowledge and abilities to enable them to work
with Community Action to improve conditions in the
community.
Vi) Percentage : ~
; 5 1) Individuals 1) Actual ) S 9 V.) Performance
7. Multiple Domains \l) Target # “Achieving
: Served Results Target Accuracy
: Qutcome.
7a-The number of individuals who achieved one or more 330 1,250 121 37 10

outcomes in the identified National Performance Indicators in
one or more domains.

Printed on: 10/15/2021 4:21:45 PM

164




Agency: Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc

Reporting Period: 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

4. Housing Services

Participants Served

4c-Rent Payments (includes Emergency Rent Payments) (Housing Payment Assistance) 98
4d-Deposit Payments (Housing Payment Assistance) 23
4i-Utility Payments (LIHEAP-includes Emergency Utility Payments) (Utility Payment Assistance) 5,156
4j-Utility Deposits (Utility Payment Assistance) 20
4n-Transitional Housing Placements (Housing Placement/Rapid Re-Housing)
4s-Healthy Homes Services (e.g. reduction or elimination of lead, radon, carbon dioxide and/or fire hazards or electrical
issues, etc.) (Weatherization Services)
4t-Energy Efficiency Improvements (e.g. insulation, air sealing, furnace repair, etc.) (Weatherization Services) 5
5. Health and Social/Behavioral Development Services Participants Served
5ij-Food Distribution (Food Bags/Boxes, Food Share Program, Bags of Groceries) (Nutrition and Food/Meals) 1,948
7. Services Supporting One or More Domains Participants Served
7a-Case Management 27
7b-Eligibility Determinations 5,022
7c-Referrals 3,206
141

7n-Emergency Clothing Assistance (Emergency Clothing Assistance)

Printed on: 10/15/2021 4:26:01 PM

165




Agency: Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc

Program Year: PY 2021-2022

Reporting Period: 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

IV.) Percentage

7a-
The number of individuals who achieved one or more outcomes
in the identified National Performance Indicators in one or mor

e domains.

1.) Individual 1) Actual V.)Perfo
1. Employment Indicators ) Indeaduats L) Target # ) Act Achieving ) Performance
Served Results Target Accuracy
Quicome
1b- 10 100 10 100 10
The number of unemployed adults who obtained employment (
up to a living wage).
S V) Percentage
1) individual 11L) Actual V.) Perf;
2. Education and Cognitive Development Indicators ) Individuals Il.) Target # ) Aty Achieving ) Rerformance
Served Results Target Accuracy
Quicame
2h- 0 23 0 #NUM! 0
The number of individuals who obtained a recognized credentia
|, certificate, or degree relating to the achievement of education
al or vocational skills.
o V) Percentage
1) Individuals 1) Actual ; V.) Perf
3. Income and Asset Building Indicators ) indiidy 1) Target # ) Ac Achieving ) Performance
Served Results Target Accuracy
Quicame
3a- 300 330 300 100 91
The number of individuals who achieved and maintained capaci
ty to meet basic needs for 90 days.
IV.} Percentage .
: : 1) Individuals l1.) Actual ) Co 9 V) Performance
4. Housing Indicators I1,) Target # Achieving
Served Results Target Accuracy
Ouicome
4e-The number of individuals who avoided eviction. 42 300 39 93 13
: o V) Percentage
1.) Individuals I11.) Actual V.) Performa
5. Health and Social/Behavorial Development Indicators ) Individy IL.) Target # ) At ~Achieving ) berformance
. Served Results Target Accuracy
Outcome
5a- 0 20 0 #NUM! 0
The number of individuals who demonstrated increased nutritio
n skills (e.g. cooking, shopping, and growing food).
: 1V.} Percentage ; :
: . 1) individuals 111.)‘Actual ) L 9 V.) Performance
7. Mulitiple Domains -} ) Target # Achieving L
Served Results : Target Accuracy
Qutcome.
42 300 39 93 13

Printed on: 10/15/2021 4:23:08 PM

166




Agency: Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc

Reporting Period: 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

4. Housing Services Participants Served

4c-Rent Payments (includes Emergency Rent Payments) (Housing Payment Assistance) 42
5. Health and Social/Behavioral Development Services Participants Served

5ji-Food Distribution (Food Bags/Boxes, Food Share Program, Bags of Groceries) (Nutrition and Food/Meals) 300
7. Services Supporting One or More Domains Participants Served

42

7b-Eligibility Determinations

Printed on: 10/15/2021 6:39:46 PM

167



Agency: Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc

Program Year: SFY 22 (7/1/2021-6/30/2022)
Reporting Period: 07/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

) Actual |
Results |

2g¢ V) ‘Perfofrmance’
| Target Accuracy

1. Employment Indicators |0 Target #

1a-The number of unemployed youth who obtained 18 40 18 100 45
employment to gain skills or income.

1b-The number of unemployed adults who obtained
employment (up to a living wage).

1c-The number of unemployed adults who obtained and 4 50
retained employment for at least 90 days (up to a living
wage).

1d-The number of unemployed aduits who obtained and 11 25 11 100 44
retained employment for at least 180 days (up to a living

wage).

26 100 19 73 19

1) Actual

| ndviduals | Adua
‘Results ]

ime tlndlcators Served ;, 1) Targ

2. Education and Cognitve

2a-The number of children (0-5) who demonstrated 0 2,208 0
improved emergent literacy skills.
2b-The number of children (0-5) who demonstrated skills 0 2,208
for school readiness.
2¢(1)-The number of children and youth who 0
demonstrated improved positive approaches toward
{earning, including improved attention skills. Early
Childhood Education (ages 0-5)

2c¢c-The number of children and youth who demonstrated 0 2,208
|improved positive approaches toward learning, including
iimproved attention skills.

2d(1)-The number of children and youth who are achieving
at basic grade level (academic, social, and other school
success skills). Early Childhood Education (ages 0-5)
2d-The number of children and youth who are achieving at 0 717
basic grade level (academic, social, and other schoo!
success skills).

2g-The number of individuals who obtained a high school 2 20
diploma and/or obtained an equivalency certificate or
diploma.

2h-The number of individuals who obtained a recognized
credential, certificate, or degree relating to the
achievement of educational or vocational skills

2,208 0 NaN 0

0 NaN 0

0 717 0 NaN 0

0 NaN 0

109 50 24 22 48

3c¢-The number of individuals who opened a savings 0 10 0 NaN 0
account or IDA.

3d-The number of individuals who increased their savings. 0 10 0 NaN 0
3g-The number of individuals who improved their credit 0 50 0 NaN 0
scores.

3i-The number of individuals engaged with the Community 8 1,250 0 0 0
Action Agency who report improved financial well-being.

__{4a-The number of individuals experiencing homelessness 307 35 307 100 877
who obtained safe temporary shelter.
4b-The number of individuals who obtained safe and 24 40 24 100 60
affordable housing.

168



affordable housing for 90 days.

4d-The number of individuals who maintained safe and
affordable housing for 180 days.

57

NaN

4e-The number of individuals who avoided eviction.

825

1,000

819

99

82

4g-The number of individuals who experienced improved
‘health and safety due to improvements within their home
(e.g. reduction or elimination of lead, radon, carbon
monoxide and/or fire hazards or electrical issues, etc.).

191

50

50

26

100

4h-The number of individuals with improved energy

175

efﬁ¢iency and/qr energy burdgn reduction in their homes. ;

5g-The number of individuals with disabilities who

maintained an independent living situation.

6a(1)-The number of Community Action program

29

| 1) Target #

5a-The number of individuals who demonstrated increased 30 135 30 100 22
nutrition skills (e.g. cooking, shopping, and growing food).
5b-The number of individuals who demonstrated improved 0 50 0 NaN 0
physical health and well-being.
5¢-The number of individuals who demonstrated improved 2 50 0 0 0
mental and behavioral health and well-being.
5f-The number of seniors (65+) who maintained an 21 20 21 100 105
independent living situation.

0 68 0 NaN 0

100

6a-The number of Community Action program participants
who increased skills, knowledge and abilities to enable
them to work with Community Action to improve

onditions in the communi

7a-The number of individuals who achieved one or more
outcomes in the identified National Performance Indicators

in one or more domains.

participants who improved their leadership skills.
6a(2)-The number of Community Action program 59 36 59 100 164
participants who improved their social networks.
‘ 6a(3)-The number of Community Action program 50 29 50 100 172
participants who gained other skills, knowledge and
abilities to enhance their ability to engage.
100 94 100 100 106

Printed on: 1/14/2022 9:19:34 PM

169




Agency: Community Action Council for Léxington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc

Reporting Period: 07/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

D 4. Housing Services Participants Served

e 4b Flnancsa! Coachlng/Counselmg (Housmg Payment Assistance) 15

4c-Rent Payments (includes Emergency Rent Payments) (Housing Payment Assistance) 267

4d-Deposit Payments (Housing Payment Assistance) 82

4i-Utility Payments (LIHEAP-includes Emergency Utility Payments) (Utility Payment Assistance) 6,774

4j-Utility Deposits (Utility Payment Assistance) 42

4m-Temporary Housing Placement (includes Emergency Shelters) (Housing Placement/Rapid Re-Housing) 15

4n-Transitional Housing Placements (Housing Placement/Rapid Re-Housing) 32

4g-Home Repairs (e.g. structural, appliance, heating systems, etc) (including Emergency Home Repairs) (Housing 9

Maintenance & Improvement)

4s-Healthy Homes Services (e.g. reduction or elimination of lead, radon, carbon dioxide and/or fire hazards or 17

electrical issues, etc.) (Weatherization Services)

4t- Energy Efﬁcxency Improvements (eg. msulat|on air sealing, furnace repair, etc)) (Weathenzatlon Serwces) -L 26

. e 5. Health and ‘Social/Behavioral Development Services | Pparticipants Served

SJJ Food Dlstnbutlon (Food Bags/Boxes Food Share Program, Bags of Groceries) (Nutntlon and Food/Meals) 3,097

. o 7. Services Suppotting One or ‘More Domains g | Participants Served

7a-Case Management 27

7b-Eligibility Determinations 7,420

7c-Referrals 6214

7n-Emergency Clothing Assistance (Emergency Clothing Assistance) 271

Printed on: 1/14/2022 9:21:41 PM

170



-Agency: Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc

Program Year: PY 2021-2022

Reporting Period: 07/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

: : 1) lndlwduals

1) Actual

|1V) Percentage

V) Peﬁdrmance "

3a-
The number of individuals who achieved and maintained ca

1 F““P',°Y"‘e“‘.',“‘,’."?‘°’.‘ : l,lk):Targ,e’t 1.7 Results = :Achlev;n 9. -] Target Accuracy
S 10 e -Outcome ' R

1b- 100 19 100 19

The number of unemployed adults who obtained employm

ent (up to a Ilvmq wage)

: , IR F N R IV)Percentage b g

2 Educatlon and Cogmtlve Development lndlcators ‘ U lnqwdua'sf 1l) Target # m)A gtu,a{, 1 Achlevmg ¥ PerformanCe

cremEi o Results | Target Accuracy

S , : ~ _Outcome - -2 0

2h— 23 5 100 22

The number of individuals who obtained a recognized cred

ential, certificate, or degree relating to the achievement of

educational or vocational skills.

T S T T . -l B T [V)Percentage ;
3.Income and Asset BUiIdihg'lndicafors - | 'Dd}\lld 'ua!sff '!l'.),Ta,r'get‘#.; lll)Actual Achlev ng: : V) Performancek,
ST S ST Jeas s Results S TargetAccuracy
- ENERES s .~ Outcome "

330 300 100 91

pacity to meet basic needs for 90 days.

4e-The number of mdividuayls who avoided \evi'ctien. -

The number of individuals who demonstrated increased nu

triti nsk lIs (e.g cookm sho pmg nd rowmg food)

7a-
The number of individuals who achieved one or more outc
omes in the identified National Performance Indicators in o

ne or more domains.

Printed on: 1/14/2022 9:23:14 PM

171




Agency: Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc

Reporting Period: 07/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

o 4. Housmg Services | Pparticipants Served
. 4c Rent Payments (lncludes Emergency Rent Payments) (Housing Payment Asssstance) 89
‘ , 5. Health and Social/Behavioral Development ! Servnces | Pparticipants Served
S_U Food DlStrIbUthn (Food Bags/Boxes, Food Share Program, Bags of Groceries) (Nutntlon and Food/MeaIs) 300
: : 7. Services Supporting One or More Domains .~ | Participants Served |
7a—Case Management : 310
7b-Eligibility Determinations 117

Printed on: 1/14/2022 9:25.02 PM

172



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q1 Choose the best answer below.How did you learn about Community

Action Council or its services?

Answered: 80  Skipped: 0

Other (please specify)

Referred by another
service agency

Social media

. o g
Radio commercial

Television commercial

ANSWER CHOICES

Word of mouth

Television commercial

Newspaper

Radio commercial

Social media

Referred by another service agency

Other (please specify)
TOTAL

1/14

Word of mouth

RESPONSES

73.75% 59
2.50% ’2
0.00% - . O’
1.25% | | 1
1.25% 1
7.50% ’6
13.75% | 11

80

173



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q2 Choose the best answer below.l scheduled my virtual appointment:

Answered: 80  Skipped: 0

Using the online scheduling
system

Other (please specify)\

By calling the automated
(voice over) system

By talking to someone
at the Council

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Using the online scheduling system 7.50%

By calling the automated (voice over) system 27.50%

By talking to someone at the Council 58.75%

IR o 6.25%

Other (please specify)
TOTAL

2/14

174

22

47

80



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q3 | was assisted in a timely manner.

Answered: 80  Skipped: 0

| Strongly ag... Neither agr...

Strongly dis...

STRONGLY AGREE  NEITHER AGREE NOR DISAGREE STRONGLY TOTAL WEIGHTED
AGREE DISAGREE DISAGREE AVERAGE
(no 83.75%  16.25% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
labet) 67 13 0 0 0 80 0.84
3/14

175



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q4 The staff member followed through on what they said they would do.

Answered: 80  Skipped: 0

Strongly ag...
Strongly dis...

Agree

STRONGLY AGREE NEITHER AGREE NOR DISAGREE STRONGLY TOTAL WEIGHTED
AGREE DISAGREE DISAGREE AVERAGE
(no 82.50% 15.00% 2.50% 0.00% 0.00%
label) 66 12 2 0 0 80 1.20
4/14

176



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q5 | was treated with respect during my appointment.

Answered: 80  Skipped: O

Disagree

Strongly ag...
Strongly dis...

STRONGLY AGREE  NEITHER AGREE NOR DISAGREE  STRONGLY TOTAL  WEIGHTED
AGREE DISAGREE DISAGREE AVERAGE
(no 88.75%  10.00% 1.25% 0.00% 0.00%
label) 71 8 1 0 0 80 1.13
5/14

177



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q6 Community Action Council helped improve my family's circumstances.

Answered: 80  Skipped: 0

Disagree

Strongly ag...
Strongly dis...

STRONGLY AGREE NEITHER AGREE NOR DISAGREE STRONGLY TOTAL
AGREE DISAGREE DISAGREE
(no 90.00%  10.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
label) 72 8 0 0 0 80
6/14

WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

178

1.10



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q7 | received the services or assistance | was seeking.

Answered: 80  Skipped: 0

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Agree 100.00%
Disagree 0.00%
TOTAL

7/14

179

80

80



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q8 The staff member told me about other Community Action Services,
assistance or resources that could help meet my needs.

Answered: 80  Skipped: 0

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 95.00% 76
No 5.00% 4
TOTAL 80

8/14

180



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q9 The staff member encouraged me to enroll in additional programs.

Answered: 80  Skipped: 0

I do not need any other program\

No

Yes

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes 67.50%

No 6.25%
26.25%

I do not need any other program

TOTAL

9/14

181

54

21

80



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q10 Would you refer Community Action Council to a friend?

Answered: 80  Skipped: 0

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 100.00%
No 0.00%
TOTAL

10/14

182

80

80



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q11 Would you be interested in volunteering with Community Action
Council?

Answered: 80  Skipped: 0

Yes

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes 35.00% 28

No 65.00% 52

TOTAL 80
11/14

183



Q12 Overall, how easy do you find it to schedule appointments?

ANSWER CHOICES
Extremely easy
Very easy
Somewhat easy

Not so easy

Not at ail easy

TOTAL

Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Answered: 47  Skipped: 33

Not so easy \
Somewhat easy\

Very easy

Extremely easy

RESPONSES
78.72%

6.38%
8.51%
6.38%

0.00%

12 /14

184

37

47



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q13 Which Community Center did you visit?

Answered: 77  Skipped: 3

West End Center - 913
Georgetown St.

Russell - 520 Toner St.

Harrison County

ANSWER CHOICES

Wesley's Place (Bourbon County)

Fayette West - 1902 Cambridge Dr.

Harrison County

Nicholas County

Russell - 520 Toner St.

Southeast Lexington - 3712 Arbor Ct.

West End Center - 913 Georgetown St.

Winburn Center - 1169 Winburn Dr.

Administrative & Supporn Services - 710 West High St.

None - Virtual only

TOTAL

13/14

Wesley's Place (Bourbon County)

Fayette West - 1902 Cambridge Dr.

RESPONSES
11.69%

6.49%
35.06%
0.00%
40.26%
‘0.00%
6.49%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

185

27

31

77



Customer Satisfaction Survey--2nd Quarter FY22

Q14 May we contact you about your service experience or your responses

to these questions?

Answered: 80  Skipped: 0

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 85.00%

No 15.00%
TOTAL

14 /14

186

68
12

80



Agenda ltem #5.d.4.m

I
C
N

Agenda ltem #5.d.4.m

NG STABILIZATION PROGRAM

Forcible Detainer Intervention Update
February 11, 2022

HQQZﬁ.‘h

187



PROGRAM HISTORY & FUNDING

SEPTEMBER

2020

Initial $1.4M $9.6M First payments $7.6M federal
from City’s federal ERA- made with ERA-2 grant
general fund grant federal funds, received
received, HSP reps began (ARPA)
program attending
re-launched forcible detainer

hearings

LEXINGTON

$11.7M ERA-1
reallocation
received
from state

All day-to-day
operations
transferred to
Community
Action Council
& Legal Aid

188



ASSISTANCE PAID & HOUSEHOLDS SERVED

Asof 2/10/22

@w $19.1 million disbursed @ > $6,100 average payment
— 66% OF TOTAL FEDERAL FUNDING (76% w/ ADMIN) 7.4 MONTHS RENT/4.6 MONTHS UTILITIES
000
_3@ 3,096 households served m@w > /00 unique landlords paid
2.3% OF ALL FAYETTE COUNTY HOUSEHOLDS
HHE
& 91% acceptance rate 4 86% below 50% of AM|

¥ LEXINGTON

189



COURT PARTNERSHIP RECOGNIZED NATIONALLY

Consistently High Spenders

Fewer than 5% of grantees have spent a
significant proportion of their funding nearly
every month since the start, but the state of
Virginia and local grantees in Kentucky started off
strong and have continued to exhibit significant
progress (Figure 4). Virginia spent between 9%
and 13% of their total allocation every month,
spending a total of 72% by the end of September.
Local grantees in Kentucky spent a large
proportion of their allocation in the initial months
of the program, with 100% spent by the end of
September. Spending for local grantees in
Kentucky has since dropped off as they have
expended all of their ERA1 funding. Local
grantees in Kentucky are now administering
funds passed down from the state grantee, as
well as ERA2 funds. Administrators,
policymakers, and advocates should learn from
these examples to better understand how
these programs were able to mobilize so
quickly and maintain that momentum for
subsequent months. Kentucky’s programs
benefitted from quick capacity building and
strong partnerships with courts.

TABLE 2. PERCENT OF ALLOCATION SPENT BY LOCAL GRANTEES BY MONTH,

KENTUCKY m 100%
ALASKA 90%
HAWAY B6%
WNEBRASKA o 85%
KANSAS - , 83%

Emergency Rental Assistance Spending and Performance Trends, National Low Income Housing Coalition, November 2021.

Treasury Department & HUD are developing technical
@ assistance/best practices for other communities based
000 on the partnership-focused model implemented by
€I programs in Lexington, Louisville, and KHC.

LEXINGTON

190



191

WHAT’S NEXT?

* Began processing additional fund requests on February 1 for households in need
of additional assistance

»  Currently offering temporary hotel vouchers and relocation assistance (security
deposit & prospective rent) to evicted households

¢ Recently submitted request to Treasury to receive an additional reallocation,
subject to the availability of funds

- Developing a wrap-around eviction diversion and intervention program aimed
at providing intensive case management for households with chronic risk of
eviction, subject to ARPA funding and selection of a partner through an RFP

' LEXINGTON




{210 DuRID

o1

321°s
9213

152's

g2

080'F

[ ¥4

£/5°s2

£52'3

600°9

Cases T‘
N UV B T A A 000 0 @)
| A
| O
wm
& w
r
= {
El , ] O
ae | i
n g ] ;
£'n 0 :"3 g _l
- & o &
| >
D
N o § i Z
] i £ %
oom & %
PO : B A m
11 s L
o & \ o
w9
oS
@ O
5 73]
& 11}
W
) i
0o L
"":‘ — [
[T BN ” r_
Fl\ [ m
= o
- 0D
i
18
= )|
w >
!"-J a l<
ﬁi‘)‘ E % Difference From Earliest Year m
i & - i i & ~
.;‘_« M e ’ ' 1 ) “ 4
& & 11}
K3
O
w R =
.
u N . w
.
Ny
5(;: 5 ﬂ
oo -
O
Q)

NOLONIXT e

192



FORCIBLE DETAINER CASES CLOSED - FAYETTE DISTRICT COURT

% Difference From Earfiest Year

Case Group 2017 2018 2018 2021 2022+ Total
District Civil 5258 §,225 53523 X 3,555 431 25,188

Toral 6,258 6,225 5928 2677 3669 431 25,188 j LEXINGTON
Grand Total 6,258 6,225 5928 2677 3669 431 25188

193



\\//30c£zm

' STABILIZATION
| PROGRAM

QUESTIONS? SUGGESTIONS?

Jonathan Wright Charlie Lanter

Project Director, Housing Stabifizacion Program Commissioner

Grants & wvo&& Programs Housing, >m<0nmn< & 0055::3\ Uo<o_o?dm:~
Jjwright@lexingtonky.gov clanter@lexingtonky.gov

859.280.8459 office 859.258.3070 ofhice

859.494,3888 cell 859.258.3079 direct

LEXINGTON - 0: ALl _Amz._..cn_A<

194



Agenda ltem #5.e.1

)
&Actioﬁf

COUNCIL

BOARD FINANCIAL DISCL.OSURE FORM

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022
Reporting Period: January 31, 2022

I have honestly and accurately reviewed the board financials and have not withheld
any information from the Executive Director or the Board of Directors about the
financial condition and financial health of the organization.

DM & /5B

Neil Bedwell, M.B.A.

Date
Chief Financial Officer

I have carefully reviewed the board financials prepared by the Chief Financial
Officer and have asked questions about items that were unclear to me. No
information has been withheld from the Board of Directors about the financial
condition and financial health of the organization.

Q‘&DW ) Z LG22

Sharon Price, M.S., CCAP Date
Executive Director

195



Agenda Item # S.e.1 (a)

ISSUE: FINANCIAL REPORTS JANUARY 31, 2022

DISCUSSION: Attached is the Agency's Unaudited Balance Sheet, Statement of Revenues
and Expenditures, and Statement of Cash Flow for the period Ending January 31, 2022
prepared by the Division for Fiscal Operations.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the Balance Sheet, Statement of
Revenues and Expenditures, and Statement of Cash Flow for the period January 31,2022

Prepared by:%?{%&m{ Approved by: w

Steven Gravitt, M.B.A., CCAP Neil Bedwell, M.B.A.
Controller Chief Financial Officer

Approved b)pQA/LO

Sharon Price, M.S., CCAP
Executive Direc%i [ wez—

Approved by: Approved by:
Finance Committee Board of Directors

196



BN ML WM M g b AT § T T M N T VI T W Mg Ak s ML M L e TS \U)

Balance Sheet
As of 01/31/2022

R e T T

Current Period
Beginning Period Balance Current Period Balance  Change

Assets
Current Assets
Cash Bank Accounts
Petty Cash
Day 1 Family Fund
Health Trust
DV8 Investment
Unemployment Trust
Grant Receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Blue Grass Community Foundation
Other Receivables
Total Current Assets
Long-term Assets
Property
Land
Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Long-term Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Line of Credit
Interest Rate Swap
Unearned Revenue
Accounts Payable
Accrued Health Claims
Payroll Payables
Compensated Balances
Total Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities
Notes Payable

Total Long-term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Board Designated Reserve

Staff Designated Reserve
Other

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

6,348,575.68

5,042,580.68

(1,305,995.00)

1,284.00 1,284.00 -
5,355,242.11 5,134,792.08 (220,450.03)
3,704,723.47 3,553,469.65 (151,253.82)

50,000.00 50,000.00 -
3,069,375.58 3,069,375.58 .
973,758.54 1,730,058.24 756,299.70
330,092.83 322,084.83 (8,008.00)
153,680.59 153,680.59 -
1,247,985.52 142,576.71 (1,105,408.81)
21,234,718.32 19,199,902.36 (2,034,815.96)
13,773,005.85 13,773,005.85 -
949,050.00 949,050.00 -
4,431,670.99 4,431,670.99 -
(5,299,308.13) (5,414,620.72) (115,312.59)
13,854,418.71 13,739,106.12 (115,312.59)
35,089,137.03 32,939,008.48 (2,150,128.55)
44,873.00 44,873.00 -
5,014,924.28 3,491,787.65 (1,523,136.63)
714,288.16 358,025.63 (356,262.53)
78,447.00 78,447.00 -
1,352,445.96 496,275.67 (856,170.29)
773,836.26 782,539.35 8,703.09
7,978,814.66 5,251,948.30 (2,726,866.36)
1,567,950.15 1,559,604.38 (8,345.77)
1,567,950.15 1,559,604.38 (8,345.77)

9,546,764.81

6,811,552.68

(2,735,212.13)

1,900,899.89

30,000.00
23,611,472.33

1,900,899.89

30,000.00
24,196,555.91

585,083.58

25,542,372.22

26,127,455.80

585,083.58

35,089,137.03

32,939,008.48

(2,150,128.55)

197



Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Depreciation
Property
Equipment
Land
Accounts Receivables
Other Receivables
Prepaids
Unearned Revenue
Accounts Payable
Payroll Payables
Compensated Balances
Accured Leave Reserve

Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Trust Funds and Investments

Total Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Notes Payables

Total Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Change in net - assets

Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents

Ending Cash & Cash Equivalents

§tatement 'of Cash Fiow
As of 01/31/2022

Current Period  Current Year

115,312.59

(756,299.70)
1,105,408.81
8,008.00

(1,523,136.63)

(356,262.53)
(856,170.29)

AGENDA # 5.e.1(a)

820,879.15

(462,500.58)
1,194,098.20

(256,643.83)
1,058,341.56

(1,014,525.89)
(768,751.70)

8,703.09 (23,576.29)
(2,254,436.66) 547,320.62
371,703.85 97,438.79
371,703.85 97,438.79
(8,345.77) (233,214.34)
(8,345.77) (233,214.34)
585,083.58 (1,105,628.50)

6,348,575.68

5,042,580.68

5,042,580.68

5,042,580.68

198



¢ abeq Wd 8€:21 ‘2202/£1/ eq

199

J98png uer@® |eNY Uef @ 1e8png uef @ |BNIOY UBfE2
d sANIBS sosuadx anuaAay spun4 3WOJUi  INUBARY ) L,

asuadx3 spun4 pue 3 6L sy E101GRS pUB Ul IS0 UG {00°000°000°T)

ie10] feusalu| |e101gns  pupjuj  sjeyaielN  a8uilg Alejeg e o 000

gy e 000 L
oo.ooodoo\m_, Tm— e 00000000
00°000°000°¢! e 00'000°000°¢€
00°000°000°S, - 00°000°000'
R - 00°000°000°9 00°000°000'9
. e OO.OOO\OOON‘

00°000°000°£

sa4nypuadx3 AjYiuop INuanay AJyiuo

"siseq JUBLLSSINGUIIS] © uo 9esado sjuelb Iy Jo Auofew ay) 9BPNq JOpUN 6°Eh8’/HSE S BnuBARI JuRID ALHUOL x

(¢LTvT65°T) T PER'SSh (057829501’ T) "€6'956'865 {SEE/8ET) 85°€80°58% (s507) @5USAX] JaA0 BNUSAY [EI0L

%S/ b GESSSHS00E ¥SH68°09T°/9 "69°8€€90T ZE SEISLPEPT ST'00T966'S 08 CHETOS T asuadxg jeyol
%0T°£S OP65T 615 T £47715°099°C [C8STTIPTT (€0°287°Z7) [97999'T 0L8bb'6L Spuny |eusalux
% by 6E£796E'SEG'8T 18°9/%°005%9 Z+°080596°GE 8E6£S°C/ST 8L EELH66'S 0T ¥68 vy {moigns
%7696 9T Ch06E8 Y 97°/¥C066' 01°S0Z’1ST [T8067CHS [TB06'THS 000 pupy U
%I8LE L6'SEL'LL6'ET 85°8/£°696°9€ 19°219'166°2C (bT'20¥'902) 90°288'/SE’E 0CH8T'H9S'E SADIAIDS pUE S{eLely
%ST'Sk 9T'€8€°219°C S0'TZT'ELL’S 68'/£/'09T°E 88°659°ZT€E L¥'89T°SES 65'809°22¢ abut4
%BETH 0T'SE2'90T"L 26'624'£92'91 78'65'199°6 LEELE'ET6 89'b/£'855°T 1€°100'5€9 sasuadxg Alejes

asuadxy
%89~ {ZS8T099°TE) S°8C¢79%9779 6T 0TZ'000°9¢ (T+"008'568) 08°9CCC86'S "8€°9¢H980°S snuaAdy [e301
%95’ 6t~ GS7I666ET) 8T'1€8%28'C £9°€S8'bCH T (TH'£857THT) (97991 (bL 0Ty ZET) Spund feusagug
%99°9b- (Z0'TH0'95Z0F) 85°/68'1¢8'%9 95°958'S/5bE (T0°€TPSL) £1°090'8/6'S AV Yrad teroigns
%£696- (8£'79¢5€8%) 88'995'986'% 0T'S0C’TST (£6°'SE5°CHS) [6°SESTHS 000 pun uI
%88°18- (bT'6££'155D) 89'9/8'STT'E b L6V'H9S (S£°621°90€) 09'89%'¢/€ $8°8£€'/9 aWodUI 1BYI0
%0€"0b- (00°00+'658°22) 20'pSS'6T/9S 20'PST'098'CE 14°25b'v6 95°550'290°S £T°805°9ST’S 9NUaATY JueID

SNUBADY
Buiujeway XoDVD - SdueleA X3TDVD 1enpPY 2Z-1Z Ad 3oueyue yobpng 1°bpng uer leny uer

396png (g0 Jusnlad 396png jeroL

(e)T°E€°S # WAL vaN3OV

- y9bpng jer01

€20z/1€/10 UbnoL 2zZ0z/10/10 Wo.d
SaIn)ipuadx3 pue SINUAAY JO JUBWEIS

*3U[ ‘S3NUN0D SRIOLYIIN PuUe ‘uostleH ‘uoginog ‘aleAe4-uolbuixa 10) VD



Agenda ltem #5.e.1.b
ISSUE: FINANCIAL STATEMENT - January 31, 2022

DISCUSSION: Attached is the Financial Statement for the month ending January 31, 2022
prepared by the Division for Fiscal Operations.

Page 7:

1901 - MANAGEMENT AND SUPPORT - The current Indirect Cost rate being used is 12%.
The Council is approved for a provisional rate of 12%.
1901 - Management and Support

Remaining
YTD Actuai YTD Budget Projected W/ Encum. Percent
Revenue 2,147,792.17 3,683,875.51 S 3,681,929.43 S 1,536,083.34 100%
Expense 2,281,045.28 3,683,875.51 S 3,910,363.34 $§  986,267.55 106%

Surplus/Loss (133,253.11) - (228,433.90)

2001 - CSBG - The Cabinet for Health and Family Services awarded $669,407.37 for FY 2021-
22 and carry-over funds from FY 2020-21 of $227,477.85. Other funding includes In-Kind
contributions which exceed projections. Staff will be requesting a carryover of projected unspent
funds.

2001 - CSBG Remaining

YTD Actual  YTD Budget Projected W/ Encum. Percent
Fed Revenue 196,423.94 896,885.22 336,726.75 700,461.28 38%
Fed Expenses 196,423.94 896,885.22 336,726.75 649,074.64 38%
Over/Under - - -

Non-Fed Revenue 86,811.95 474,756.44 208,348.68 387,944.49 44%
Non-Fed Expenses  86,811.95 474,756.44 208,348.68 366,156.40 44%

Over/Under - - -

In-Kind - 167,352.00 167,352.00 167,352.00 100%

Page 2:

2030 — 2039 HEAD START PROGRAMS — Refer to Head Start Schedules.

200



Agenda ltem #5.e.1.b
Page 9:

2342/2343 — LFUCG Emergency Rental — LFUCG has contracted with CAC to provide Emergency Kental
services.

2342 - LFUCG Emergency Rental Remaining

YTD Actual YTD Budget Projected W/ Encum. Percent
Revenue 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 - 100%
Expenses 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 - 100%
Over/Under - - -
2343 - LFUCG Emergency Rental Remaining

YTD Actual YTD Budget Projected W/ Encum. Percent
Revenue 3,000,000.00  3,000,000.00  3,000,000.00 - 100%
Expenses 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00  3,000,000.00 - 100%
Over/Under - - -
2344 - LFUCG Emergency Rental Remaining

YTD Actual YTD Budget Projected W/ Encum. Percent
Revenue 6,013,106.37  10,530,000.00  10,530,000.00  4,516,893.63 100%
Expenses 6,013,106.37  10,530,000.00  10,530,000.00  4,347,976.98 100%
Over/Under - - -

Administrative Expenses Budget 947,700

Funds Spent at 2/17/22 260,569
Remaining Funds to Spend 687,131

2346 — PERMANENT HOUSING - Kentucky Housing Corporation (KHC) Permanent Housing Bonus (PH
Bonus) Program for 2022. The program effective dates are January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022. The funds

will be used for rental assistance, as well as utility and security deposit assistance.

The PH Bonus Program budget is structured similarly to the Continuum of Care (CoC) budget by allocating the
grant to five major categories: Real Property Leasing, Supportive Services, Operations, HMIS and Administration.
The grant supports 32 units of 1- or 2- bedrooms with an average cost of $617 per month including utilities. The
Council is responsible for program coordination and monitoring, and managing all leases.

2346 - Permanent Housing Remaining
YTD Actual  YTD Budget Projected W/Encum. Percent
Revenue 27,710.41 388,129.00 332,524.92 360,418.59 86%
Expenses 32,715.66 388,129.00 392,587.92 239,654.98 101%
Over/Under (5,005.25) - (60,063.00)
Page 10:

3020 — CHILDCARE - The childcare program currently operates at the Prep Academy Centers at
Bourbon County, Harrison County, Scott County, Lexington South, Winburn, Chrysalis House,

and Russell School.

Revenue for this program includes parent fees and contract payments from the Department for
Community Based Services (DCBS) to provide child care services after Head Start hours and

201



Agenda ltem #5.e.1.b

leverage the cost of Early Head Start. Revenues are received the month following the date

services are received.

3020 - Childcare Remaining
YTD Actual YTD Budget Projected W/ Encum.
Revenue 351,264.00 599,473.41 602,166.86 248,209.41
Expenses 188,918.71  314,258.78 323,860.65 68,675.92
Over/Under 162,345.29  285,214.63 278,306.21
Total Including Stars 1,046,653.16

Percent
100%
103%

3911 — CARES CHILD CARE - As part of the CARES Act certain childcare centers qualify for
additional Federal money for supplies and cleaning services related to COVID-19 sanitation.

3911 - CARES Childcare
YTD Actual YTD Budget Projected

Revenue 1,180,321.75 1,712,110.00 1,712,110.00
Expenses 1,180,321.75 1,712,110.00 1,712,110.00
Over/Under - - -

Day 1 Family Fund Balance - $5,134,792.08
Health Trust Balance - $3,553,469.65

**Trust statements were not available at time of publication

Cash Balance

7,000,000.00
6,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

4,000,000.00

Remaining
W/ Encum.
531,788.25
487,525.71

3,000,000.00
2,000,000.00

1Oy Y
1,000,000.00

- — - e S o= g B [
= = g 8 3 ¢ 265 T g & = T @
= = 2 0 o € & = 2 9= Iz 2 o 2
- omg S = = =z = = = £ = T = O
= — = o~ o = E = ~ —
<L £oe o2 8 2 g & 9
- S 2z g 5 2 2 O

o < [ o

fon) &I

z = 921

Ao e
wmmmee (3511 Oy Hand s YR TARE

November

December

January

Percent
100%
100%

202



Agenda ltem #5.e.1.b

Revenue and Expense

9,000,000.00
8,000,000.00
7,000,0600.00
6,000,000.00
3,000.00

3,006,000.00
2,000,000.00
1,000,000.00

, . T~ = — P i s P — [ S
(1000000 . - % q W W = w @ oW ¥ @ =
{1,000,000.00) = 2 22 2 % &8 & = 2 ¢ 2 £ 2 &
= 2 o2 & 8 ¢ Z = o ©
2 2 g 2 2 2 & ¥ e 2 g8 g &
=z & o 9w & g 4o = T o wow & 7
~ s A s G - W = o oz 92 =
o ) & [ o o oW
U 3 = o
g zZ o g =z o

= Change in Met Assets

s O VG THIE

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the financial statement as of January 31,
2022.

. £
Submitted by: )\M Approved by, 1 FQ )

Neil Bedwell. M.B.A. Sharon Pric

Chief Financial Officer Executive D rectortz.[ @ L —
Approved by: Approved by:

Finance Committee Board of Directors

203



(ezsr'n) (00°0)
06'9SE’ (00°0)
6b'6€7'T (08°'065°SS)

- (67°200'252)

- (8£°¥5£'87)

18°818'bL (To°r1e’Zn)

- (T1°e52°€ET)
(uor43q) (1101430)
/SMduns /snmidans

YOTd INTHUMD

Q| 'o°G# wa) epuaby

S3SN3dX3
QLN

%LS %ty %bE SE'SST'PC0'Y  00°Z88'840°L 99'72S"L65 66'€E0T°L2b'C 8E°E80°LTT
%S6 %S %S STH89°/90'T 00°9€9'8TT'T - SL156°0S -
%08 %08 %0b 0T'T£5'956°C 00'942°0€6'S 99°72S'L65 YTIST'9LE'T 8E€°€80°LCC
%S6 %S %S ST'¥89°/90°T 00°9€9'8TT'T S£'156°0S -
%09 %0¥ %0y 9L'€60°b5S'E 00°9¥2’0E6°S YT TS19L£°T Ob"€01'60S
%ES %Ly %SE LL9YB9E6'S  OO'EEE'98ZTT 90'bLTLSE'T [T TIE'TE6'E LT'S6L'ETH
%66 %T %T €6'P8E'LPL'T 00°L62'€LL'T - £0°2T6°ST -
%ty %9S %t PBISH68T'F  00'9EQ’ETS'6 90PLT'LSE'T  OT'00+'996'C LT'S6L'ETY
%66 %7 %1 £6'¥8E°LYL'T 00°£6T°€LL'T L0°T16°ST -
%8S %ty %y 06'SE9'9pS’S 00'9€0°€TS’6 0T°00b"996°€ 1$'689'T16
%69- %69T %SL (€0 T2T'99%) LLYLT'ELY 0S'9S8°€E9 0€"6EH'S0S £L°800°96
%St %SL %SL LY'SEL'L9T LLUYLT'ELY - 0E"6EH'S0S 08'vLS'b0T
%Tt %8L %bE ¥6'119'09 86'588'8/C 65'852'7CT S+°'S10'96 9'vLL'S
%99 %be %bE £5°0/8'281T 86'588'8LC - S'ST0'96 89°/E8'L
%9¢- %91 %9¢CT (0£°028°LSY) S8'ELT'49L'Y $9'0LL'Y 16'€22°022'C 9T°0€8'8EE
%l %TlT %l (9z°65b°L6€) S8ELTL9L"T - TT'EE9'H9T'T 00°€EES'8LT
%Ll %ET %81 0b'9S1°99€ by 9SL v LY 60'88£'1C S6'T18'98 6 lTe'E
%8 %81 %8BT 6V v06'(8E bv'9SL b LY - S6'T18'98 6€'LTE'E
%007 %0 %0 00°ZS€°£9T 00°2S€'£9T - -
%L %8C %¢t ¥9'vL0°6b9 727'588°968 v9'98€E'TS v6'ETH 961 $9'186°C2
%007 %0 %0 00°2SE’£L9T 00'ZS€E’£9T - - -
%8L %L %tCC 8T 194’00 77°588'968 - v6 €T’ 961 $9°186'C
%L %EL %6y 09°££6°9ST 86'€71°78S 187995'8€T £5'6£5'98C 92°£00°6T
%6 %8 %8 90°985°09 00°000'99 - ¥6'ETH’S -
%9b %S %bS SE'856'bET 86'€21'915 - £9°591°182 [<R48: 814
%bE- %bET %L6 (95'89£'109) S0'P99'ELL'T 15'958'859 0T'9£5'9T/'T T€'T0E'80T
%LT %¢E8 %E8 ¥Z'060°60€ S0'Y99'€LL'T - I8°€L5'b9p'T -
%L %€E6 %19 €0°995°65 £1'580°598 S1°9$9'08¢ S6°7L8'veS 0L'SEE’0P
%ty %LS %LS 96'996'89€ £1°580'698 - L1°811°96Y 6£'€90°95
%0¢€ %0L %0¢ LY LEL'8T 88°€02'29 0b'SST'TE T0'TTEZT E'06b
%00T %0 %0 00'402'Z€ 0007’ - - -
%Lt %L %9 65°£92'986 15°6/8'€89°'E 89°795'9TH 87°S¥0°18¢7°C LTI (b1
%tb %8S %8S PEEBD9ES'T 16°6/8'€89°E - LUT6L BT’ SbZ85°SSE

d3SNANN  S9dueiqundug ssoueiqunoug 135an9g 139009 sscuelquindug S3ISNIHA

139ang Buipnug buipnpx3 ONINIVINTY INIHIND ata

% juads 9% uads %

2207 ‘1€ Atenuef Buipu3 uo sy 1oy
JUBWIDNELS jedURULY
"JUI ‘SaRUNOY) SejoydiN ‘uosLueH ‘uog.nog ‘anaAed-ucbuixa 4oy jpUNCT uomdy Aunwwo)

e/1€/£0-12/10/80
S2UMIpUadXa pupul
saunypusdxg
SNU3ATY puMUL
aNuaAsYy jueln
Heys pesH Auez

n:n:u.JuJP—J

CC/TE/L0-TZ/T0/80
SaJnylpuadxg pumui
sanypuadxg
anuaAY pumul
anuaAdY JueID
ues peay

c!{c!{h\.lh\-lkiJ

2¢/0€/90 - T2/10/£0
3NUIAIY Juels
DIAIRS poog

& w

¢2/0E/90 - 12/10/40
XM 300

oW

TZ/0E/90 - 12/10/L0
dv3HN

oo

TZ/0€/90 - 12/10/L0
S3YUvYD 9850

oW

2Z/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
asuadx3 pumjuy
sasuadxy jesopad
3NUAASY puuI
3NUAARY [elopad
945D

oo wow

SLOVHINOD B SINVYD Tvd3Q3d

3 2Z/0€/90 - 12/10/£0
B spPRQRUCH
o uonepodsuel) weibold

3 7/0E/90 - T2/10/£0
Y puny sapidey

3 2Z/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
Y SDIAIRS ADOJOUYDI ). uoReWLIo)U]

2Z/0E/90 - 12/10/£0

3 asUadx3 |elapad UoN
o 2NUIADY jeJapad UON
40ddns g juswabeueyy

*SANNS TYNYIINI

¢Z/0€/90 - 12/10/£0
3 95Uadx3 150D P3JIpUT
ot BNUBAY 150D PaAPUI
Hoddns g Juswabeuely
100d 1500 LOIUIANI

I10AD ONIANNS
JWYN LNYHD

LEOZ

0€0¢

§¢0C

010¢

£00C

200t

1002

0561

0e61

[443)¢

06T

T06T

aNnd

204



(557€06°6) (5£'158)

- (00°0)

€5°6£L (00°0)

YL LST'bY -

(1101430)

/smiduns
dOIyd

"1 '9°G# wey| epusby

(1121430)

/smiauns
ANTHEND

%001

%S6
%96

%1t
%9¢€

%0t
%be

%8L
%00T
%EL
%00T
%16

%L1
%¢E8
%01
%¢E8
%071

%S,
%007
%69
%001
%E6

%07
%89
%t
%89
%l

%9
%96
%Zh
%96
%89

%6b
%001
%18
%001
%/L9

%0

%S
%t

%68
%¥9

%08
%9L

%
%0
%LT
%0
%6

%E8
%L1
%06
%L1
%06

%S¢
%0
%TE
%0
%L

%06
%CE
%96
%t
%¢E6

%bS
%P
%8S
%b
%CE

%18
%0
%6t
%0
Y%EE

%0

%S
%

%/LS
%P9

%9,
%9L

%L
%0
%6
%0
%6

%E8
%L1
%06
%LT
%06

%S
%0
%L
%0
%L

%/L8
%tE
%€6
%CE
%E6

%62
%b
%¢CE
%b
%2E

%€
%0
%0¢€
%0
%EE

Q3SNNN  SSJURIQUWINIUT  S3dUBIqUINDUT
135dn9

%

Buipnjpug
juads o,

Butpnpx3
uads 9,

00°€8T°9¢

STL6L'LT
00'€LE’€E

68'£91'8
PEEZE'6S

86'€95°0CT
[{S 174131

19'ShH'£€5°C
00°0/8'8b9
19'5/5°888'T
00°0£8'8%9
88'009°T9€"C

L¥'STL'T6V
LY LEV'TTL
00'88¢°69¢
LY LEY'TTT
00°882'69Z

LB LEL YL
00°7T6°PS0'C
21'SLE°T89'S
00°ZT6°$S0°C
6£'859'T£9'L

ST'¥52°656
ST'8pT'429
00'909'SE€
ST'8bT'+29
00°88°059

TT0E9°0EE'T
EP’SST'EET
6L'vLb'160'T
Eb'SSTEET
ETLEL'T6L'T

17'8€9'b2L'T
T£°626°00T
06'TEY'/88'T
T€°626°001
8/'6£8'90€'C

135an89
ONINIVINTY

00°€81°9¢

(00°9£2'S1)
00'9/£'8T
00°00S°E

00°608'88T
00°0T1991

0089909
00°89%909

00'0SE'p¥T’E
00°0/8'8v9
00°08+'565°C
00°0/8'8v9
00°084'565°C

00'89/¥98'C
00'882°69¢
00'085'565C
00°882°69¢
00°084'565'C

00°095'+£Z'01
00'Z16'$S0'C
00'8¥9'61¢C'8
00°Z16'PS0°C
00'8v9°61'8

00'6T'652°6
00'v9£'916
00°S8€'TH8'8
00'%9£°916
00°S8€£°Zp8'8

05'862°€/8'C
05'889'Tb
000T9'TE9'C
05°889'TH
00°0719'1€9°C

T€'/19°825°¢E
TE°626'001
00°TTH'169°E
1€'626'00T
00°889'£ZH'€

139ang
LNFHUND

Sb'vS8’E

PO 184’1

LT'STO'ELY

LTS0Sl

LTE€8T'686'T
£7°€82'686'1
00'281°STE

00'Z81'STE

pE797'569

pE'297'569

88°0£T°€89

88°0€T €89

ssdueIqUINOUZ

2202 ‘1€ Asenuer Buipu3 Lyuoy ayy Joy
judBWsels [epuURULY
"3ul ‘S2RUN0D SejOYDIN ‘UostieH ‘uoginog ‘anpAe4-uoybuixs 403 12UNOD UOIPY AJUNWILOY

(S£°158)
§/°8/6
00°/2T
99°98/'90T
99°98£'90T
86'72C'85k
8672’85y
CT'6/8'€ET
CI6L8'EET

TT°6L8°€ET

£S°TH0ELE"

£5°058'9p

00'Z61°9¢2¢"

£5°058'9t

00°261°9Z€"

19°686'£1S

19'686°£bS

19°686°£bS

ST v8"

S8°519°26C

00°£65°161"

S8°ST9°Z6¢

00°£65°T61"

v6°S0b'2b8
LO'EES'8
£8°2/8'8€8
LO0°EES'8
£8°7/8'8€8

cesye’ozt’
esysoeT’

[44: 24

[4

[4

[4

8
8

8

T

T

T

S3SN3dX3

aA

(0£'¥52)
0£789¢
00°bT
¥8°86€°S
P8'86€’S
T vey've
T0°€bL’ES
T1'6/8°€ET
CI6L8°EET

2T'6L8'€ET

19'686°LPS
19°686°£¥S

8Y'ST5'66€

12°926'£5T

12°926°£5T

66'€9E°E€9T

p1°0S/'65T

p1°0S£'6S1

0V’ 1S8'S/T

S3SN3dX3
Qi

& w W W

cxcquu.lE

Dfnfu.Ju.ll'ij cCD{LLJLI.IE:‘ mnfu.Ju.ll'E cznfu.Ju.Jl'ij

DfouJLI.IE

T202/1£/€0-0202/10/%0
pupt-ur do4

|eJapa4-uoN aduejeg
Sasuadxy Jasjunjop
SNUIADY |_JIPIJ-UON

Sasuadx3] jeJapad
NUBAJY [eJopad dod
Sjualedpuels) Ja3504

€202/8t/20 -120Z/10/€0
SHSW

220Z/TE/ZT - 220Z/T0/10
SaJnjIpuadxg pupuy
saJnjlpuadx]

3NUIASY pupul

INUIADY JuRID

Hespesy Ale3 |eaus) yinos

1202/1€/2T - 1202/10/10
S9JmyIpuadxg punju]
sainjipuadxg

aNUAASY pupjul

aNUBARY JueID)

eIspesy Aleg je4UR) N0

2202/1€/2T - T20Z/10/10
SaJnjipuadx3 pupjug
saJnjipuadxy

aNuUBAdY pupjul

aNuUBAY Jueln

MeISpesy {e1U) YInog

120Z/1€/ZT - 1202/10/10
SaJnypuadx3 pupjug
saJnypuadxy

9NUDARY pupju]

3NUARY Juel)
Mejspeay [e4ua) ynos

T2/1€/80 ~12/10/60
SaInyIpuadxy punjug
saJmypuadxg
ANUDADY pupjul
aNUBARY Juel)
0UBYJAIXT Jo4 SIaupey

T/1€/80 -12/10/60
Saunpuadx3 puyug
saJnypuadxy
3NUAASY pupjul
9NUARY JuelD)
s peay juesbipy

310D ONIANNH
JWYN LNVHO

990t

8b0C

L¥0T

£L¥0T

00z

ov0z

6€0T

8€0T

‘ON
anNnd

205



- 100 %8 %6 %E8 £8'980°CT 00°000°0ST £9°TS8°CT 05°190°sZT - 3 120Z/0€/60 - 1202/10/S0
%L1 %E8 %E8 6v°8E6°bT 00°000°0ST - 15°190°52T - B} Sisi1) 9y Palold 8LEC

- - %<1 %88 %LS T€'096°€6 00'2L6'ESL LO'SBE‘CET 19'929'LTH 76'08€'v 3 ¢Z/0€/90 - 12/10/£0
%Eb %LS %LS 6€°SHE'9ZE 002£6'€SL - 19°929°£LZ% SSETT'ST o buisnoy aj pafoid 69€C

- - %tb %LS %Sh S6'TE0'S6C 00962489 88°918°C8 L1 Lb5'60€ LTTeL'EE | ¢Z/0E/90 - 12/10/L0
%SS %St %St £8'8V8'LLE 0079627°£89 - L1 L¥b'60€ LTTUULEE | 3j17 Palold 65€C

- - %tL %8¢ %8¢ TESLT'9TY 00'826°£L5 S6'TIT ££°0¥9°191 (8'L15°6 E| ¢Z/0E/90 - 12/10/40
%L %8¢ %8¢ LTL8TITH 00'8¢6£LS - £L°0V9'T19T [4%02:874 B | Slajsissy uoned)jddy 8SE€C

- - %SS %St %8T 65°078'L6 057295°£L1 6£7768'0€ Z1°6v8'8b ¥5°869°Z E| ¢Z/OE/TT - 1202/10/21
%L %8¢ %8¢ BEETL'8CT 05°295°£L1 - 1'6b8'8h 6'ETY’L | 32UBJ0IA DRsawed anH £5EC

- - %0S %0S %0S PO'PLY'T9 00'8SZ’5¢1 00°66C 96'v8H°C9 18'89£'C E| ¢Z/0€E/90 - 12/10/40
%0S %08 %0S YO'ELL'TY 00'852°S¢T - 96'¥8b°C9 18°892C | JoyebiaeN anH CSET

- - %L8 %ET %11 60°'T16'6h $8959°£S 06'819°1 S8'971°9 19°v0p E| ¢Z/0€/90 - 12/10/L0
%68 %11 %11 66'625'1S $8°959'4S - S8°921'9 19°v0 k| 953 1S€C

- (52°500°5) %¢9 %8¢ %8 86°S9'6£C 00'621'88€ 9E"8SL'STT 99'STL'ZE 99'STL'CE E| TC0T/1E/CT - T20T/10/10
%€E6 %L %L 65'8TH'09€ 00'671'88€ - T'014'2T TH01L'LC | buisnoH Juaueuliad 1454

- - %l %6S %LS 86'9/6'/VE'y  00'000°0£5°0T §9'916'891 LE90T’ETO'9 90°006°€96°1 E| TT0Z/1E/L - 1202/10/11
%P %LS %LS £9°€68°91S’y  00°000°0£5°0T - LE'90T'E10'9 68'505'59/'T | £# {e3usy Aouabsaw3 9ON41 14274

- - %0 %001 %001 - 00°000°000°€ - 00°000°000°€ - E| 120Z/TE/CT - 1202/10/80
%0 %001 %007 - 00°000°000°€ - 00"000°000°€ - k| Ti# [2uay Auablaw3 9ondl 3274

- - %0 %001 %001 - 00°000°000°S - 00"000°000°S - E| Tc0¢/0E/60 - 1202/10/20
%0 %001 %001 - 00°000°000’S - 00°000°000°S - k| 1e3uay Adusbiaw3 on41 [42%4

(65°560°€9) (58°098'985) %1 %98 Y%Ll 0b'951°661 00°000°00'T 96'666'1¢1 P9 EHR'8L0°T OT'bES PHE E| ¢Z0T/0E/60 - 1202/10/20
%S9 %S€E %SE 1T°£10'806 00°000°00%'T - 6£°786'16% - Y 4331345 1a3uiM PIAGD DN 18474

- ETBLLDPT %06 %01 %L £0'T6T'ELE STSL9'PTD 69°80£'01 €S'v/9°0€E - 3 TZ0Z/0E/90 - 1202/10/L0
%68 %11 %11 6V°CTT'69€ ST'SL9PTD - 9L7CSH'Sh - Y 3SNOJSIH QIA0D 953 6EET

- - %05 %0S %ST 0b'£61°861 00'000°00% LE/88'0b1 £T'516°09 £4°098°91 E| €202/£2/60-1202/8¢/60
%S8 %ST %ST LLVRO'6EE 00°000°00% - £°S16°09 £ECE6'LT k| YHSWYS LT4%4

(6E°6£2'0v) (es9g7) %0 %001 %69 76°90L 00°£20'pLT 00'EVL'ES 80°££S'611 £9'0£5'8 E| CZ0T/0E/Y0 - 1202/10/50
%1€ %69 %69 bv'989'pS 00°£20'bLT - 95°0bE'6TT 0£'101°8 k| 1eJny poddng buisnoy sisu) 81€T

(£b'€65°LT) (8Z°9vT) %8 %C6 %8L LY 6PEPT 00°T/818T S5°0£9°'S¢ 86°068°THT S50 | €T0Z/82/20 - 1202/10/£0
%CC %8L %8L 0E'9¢1°0p 00'T/8°181 - 0L YL THT 06'8Z8'T k| WAN0A Hoddng BuisnoH sisi) 01€T

(+°801°67) (ST'6ET’L) %8Y %ZS %8 65°SEQ VY £TTI1°26 6£79E6°0p STHET’L SC6ET'L E| TC0e/1E/2T - 2202/10/10
%001 %0 %0 ETTIT'C6 ETTIITC6 - - - Y [ejuay paseq Jueual BuisnoH Ay 80ET

£€9'00C (50'894'T) %58 %ST %8 ST'89T'86C T0'¥8€°05€ LE'600°ET 6£7901°6¢C 6£°901°6C E| ¢zoz/1e/et - Teoz/10/10
%6 %8 %8 £9°Sp0’ETE T0'V8E"0SE - PEBEE'LT PE'BEE'LT | HYY 22uapuadapu] Pafold POET

(£1°992) (Eb°6v9) %ZE %89 %9€E Sb'£LE°001 v0'690'11€ 8C°651°66 TETESTIT £0'6£5'61 3 T70¢/0€/6-1202/10/01
%¥9 %9¢€ %9€ ST°981°00C £0'690'T1€ - 88°788°011 09°689'81 | 84D J0 WnnuRuo)d T0€C
(143a) (i1o1430)  @3spNn seduelquindug S3due.qunoul 135ang 139ang  sedueiquindug S3ISNIIX3 S3SN3dX3 31040 ONIGNNL ‘ON
/SN1dyuns /sSMiddns  13sang buipnjoug buipnpx3 ONINIVIWIY LNIFAND AA AlW JWYN LNVYD GNNd

YOTdd INIFHUND % uads o uads o

7207 '1€ Asenuer Buipu3 puow auyy Joy
juawazess |epueuly
q L .m.m% Em: mUC®D< "DU] ‘SaRUN0D SejoYdIN ‘uosiuieH ‘uoginog ‘apaded-uoibuixaT 4oy jpuno) uondy Ajlunwiuio)

206



¥9° 1+8°0T
Z5°0T6'61T

00°050°8T

(99°th)

(9£'96£'£9)

£9'£0E"¥88
68'780°0SY
86'vTTvED

TT°€259

(1101430)

/snmidins
YONid

q'L o'G# way

SE'EEEET
(61°985)

00°s¢

(bE'65E6)

(00°052)

(£6'62¢'59)

6T°SbE'Z9T
00°529°'11
67°02L'0ST

(11°€25'9)

(1101430)

/SMduns
ANIYIND

epusby

%007
%SS

%007
%00T

%007
%001

%0.-
%00T

%91
%9€

%09
%56

%L6
%007

%S9
%007

%007
%007

%8¢
%1€

%€ES
%09

%CC
%1y

%6y
%8L

%8¢,
%8

%8
%16

1390ang

%8BL %09
%6S %65
%1S %bC
%T¢C %CC
%2t %91
%91 %91
%91 %6
%6 %6
J3SNNN  sadueiquindul SaoueIqWNoU]
Buipnpur BuIpnPX3
UdS % Juads 9,

%

%0 %0
%St %Sy
%0 %0
%0 %0
%0 %0
%0 %0
%0LT %SS
%0 %0
%18 %b9
%P9 %Y9
%0 %S
%S %S
%E %€
%0 %0
%S¢E %bC
%0 %0
%0 %0
%0 %0
%L %69
%69 %69
%Ly %0
%0y %0y

SYVLS buipnpur je301

LEEEE'6T
20°000°9T

18°E€TH'81T
00°000°6TT

00°050°8T
00°5Z0°8T

(05'996°T1)
00°000°£T

SLLLS'YT
¥b°068'5S

S8'610°ST
1H'S89°€T

00°18£°2T
00°T€5°8C

00'50€

86°0£0°vL1
10°0¥9°£9¢

00°000Z8S
00°000°Z8S

1£525'(8y
ST'BYL'TES

TE'8SH'6E
16°602°SY

76'5£9'89
1+'602'8b¢C

T9'6£8'0LC
8012922y

8£°108'60T
96'TE9'8TT

60'SEE‘TTH
ST'618°Z5t

139an8
ONINIVIWNIY

LETEEE'6T
LEEEE'6T
00'000°61T
00°000'6TT
00°0S0°8T
00°0S0°8T

00°000°ZT
00°000°£T
00709€'€ST
00°09€£€ST
00'000°ST
00°000'SZ
00°TES'8T
00'TES'8T
00°S0€

Tov9'L9T
10°0v9°29¢

00°000°8S
00000285

00'0T1'ZTL'T
00°011°21L'T

1 196'bL
1196,

BL'8ST'bIE
TH'EL4°66S

SEZI0'1SS
SE'TI0'1SS

0012 TP1
00'1ZC'THT

00°000°005
00°000°005

139ang
NELL.Ipe]

91°£09°61

69°TTE'TE

95°599'8

TT'6£E°8C

X4 I4%4

09'1S/'S

S1'499'95

95'81Z°0ST

81°0£8°8

90'v8Y'TE

Saduelgqunaug

7207 ‘1€ Atenue( Buipu3 ujuoly auy 1oy
JusWalels [epurULY
"JUI ‘S2RUN0D) Se|oYdIN ‘uosiliey ‘uoginog ‘al39Ae4-u036UiXaT 10J |13UNOD) UOKDY Ayunwuwon

- - 3 7Z/0€/90 - TT0Z/10/L0
SEEEE’ET £9'999°C k| SSAUY jeluRULY
61°985 LB'6ET 3 220Z/0€/60-12/10/0T

- o UB3SISSY ABJAUS SWOH SRR AN

- - El 2207/0£/60-12/10/0T
00°'sz - d dvd Se9 eiquinjod
SANN4 ALYATYd
bE'BSE'S T0'61E 3 ¢Z/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
- - b ] 136png e uo sjealy AyleaH
95'69b'L6 PE'09€°9T El 2Z/0E/90 - T2/10/£0
99°69'£6 99°69v°2€ 2] S43 ¥s3 5ON41
6S'VIET 90°1¢T El TC/0E/90 - 02/10/£0
65 PIET 90121 Y| SN7d 0203
00052 - El 2zZ/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
- - ™ YINOA 3pRUUId
- - El TZ/0E/90 - 1Z/10/L0
- - Y] aAieniuy Abiaul sjqepioyy
£6°627'S9 50'868’8 El 2202/0€/60-12/10/11
- - Y Yde31QNn0 19315 SAMASSY DN
SANNS LNJWNY3A0D TvI01
- - 3 val - 120Z/10/11
- - o Vv J4vD dIIHD
SLTZE08T'T 06'¥E6'EE 3 TZ/0€/90 - 02/10/%0
SLTZE08T'T 06'PE6'EE bt JUVYD QIIHD SIVD
1T°154'62 - 3 Tz/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
1T154'62 - ] {PUR0D pooypiiyd Alde3 wo)
Q3IOTALST SHYLS
14816881 12°166°01 El TZ/0€/90 - 12/10/20
00v97'TSE 00°€£8°TT Y| 31D pIyYd
SANNL 3LVYIS
BEP16°6ZT L6'8EE’TT El TZ/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
LTT6E'ELT €L°STY'ST B | XM dv3aHIN
$0'685°2 WoIE'y 3 ¢Z/1€/80-02/10/60
$0'685°2¢ SE'0p8'y 2] 240M 104
S8°081'LY 0b'zs8’6 3 ¢2Z0Z/0E/60 - T20Z/10/40
S8°08T'LY ETLITTT R SV )it Palosg
S3ASN3dX3 S3SN3dA3 JIOAD ONIANNS
atA QW JWYN INYYD

PIES

60€S

[440

00t

09eY

85¢b

99EY

£SEY

[F1434

€16€

T16€

Tz0e

0zoe

01/¢C

To¥C

6L£C

anNN4

207



LE'EER'E

PE'SERT

79'081°01

9,9

9E'eLE

Tw9LL'S

18'529'vC

(85"1%)

wHr9'eT

(9€°895°2)

(1p1430)

/smdins
Yonid

££'991'T

SO'EIS'T

00°00€

(25°006)

00001

66'868°SHT

68'695°6€

58'888°9b

TE°410°T

(6£°€5T)

(00°€95)

00°0¥6°€

(ES'ESE'E)

(ro1430)

/snduns
ANTHIND

g’ 'o'G# wa)| epuaby

%L6
%001

%SE
%91

%126
%8

%EL
%EL

%ES
%99

%007
%08

%0
%0

%0
%0
%0

%88
%0

%58
%98

%8
%SL

%86
%001

%0
%0

%0
%0

%6T
%56

%001
%001

QASNNN  SDUBIGUINOUT  $3DURIGIINDUT
135ang

%€
%0

%S9
%¥8

%8
%91

%L
%/LT

%Ly
%bE

%0
%0¢

%0
%0

%0
%0
%0

%¢1
%0

%ST
%bT

%L1
%S¢

%C
%0

%0
%0

%0
%0

%18
%S

%0
%0

%0
%0

%S9
%t 8

%8
%91

%0
%LT

%Ly
%bE

%0
%0¢

%0
%0

%0
%0
%0

%CT
%0

%ST
%bT

%L1
%S¢

%7
%0

%0
%0

%0
%0

%9
%S

%0
%0

70°811L
LE799€°L

16'S11'C
£L1°056

TLL68°9T
[9'p8E'ST

81°878
81°878

£b°SH0'S
6£'v/8'9

00°00S
00°00%

61T'v61'SL
(0800}

00'z9Z'9
(S8°£0€'€E)
66'9T0°I€T

65'9b8
CL6EY'V6E

2011101
00°05T’6

1£°0EP'bT
00°000°5¢C

(00'€95°0T)
(00°000°0T}

00'0p6'E
61°CLE'ES
00°000°£92

00°04£°0T
00°0££°01

139ang
ONINIVINIY

720T ‘1€ Aenuer Huipu3 yiuow auy 1oy
URWSILIS jenueuly
*Juf ‘S8RuNoD SeIOYJIN ‘uosiIeH ‘uog.nog ‘apaAe4-uoibuixa 10§ PUNOD uoRdy Aunwiwon

LE'99€E°L SE'8bC
LE799€"L -

170609 -
0£'060'9 -

[A8 74%:} -
[4% 7458:18 -

81'8Z1'T 00°00€
8T'87I'T -
8/°SES6 -
y9r'or -

00°00S -
00°00S -

00°000'TZT
00'000°T2T

£8'T18'8bT

00°000'T -
00°00065%

oo.ooNNﬂ mN.wm
00°00z‘TT -

oo.ooo.mN om.mHm
00°000°SC -

00°0v6'E -
00°0v6°t -

00°081°08¢ 8T'vLT'0TT
00°081°08¢ -

00°0££°0T -
00°0££°0T -

139ang  sssueiqundug

INFIND

08'bL6'E
£S°0PT'S
0b'9Lb'T
S¥'686'C
00°00€

SE'06Y'p
£8'68S°C

00°001

18°508'SP
08'v0L'T61

(00'292'9)
S8'L0E'EE

v8pe8’LT

TPEST
87°095'b9

69°7E0°C
00°0S0°€E
6£°EST

00°€9S°0T
00°000°0T

00'0¥6'€

£G5'EES9T
00'08T‘ET

S3SNIdX3

£6'59/'8
0£'9/8°9T

£6°CCL

v0°£69°S

8V’ 6bLE
00°S62'E

S3SN3dX3
AW

& w

3
|

o ww

& w

22/0€/90 - 12/10/L0
121Ua) UINquIp

22/0€/90 - 12/10/£0
13)UsD) AJUNOY) SRJOYIIN

22/0€/90 - 12/10/40
193Us) AUno) uoSLIBH

2Z/0€/90 - 12/10/40
13)us) AJUno) uoglnog

¢Z/0€/90 - 12/10/L0
papLIsay Aljued

2z/0€/90 - 12/10/L0
papuIsay buloo) Jswwng

SANNS QA1OTI1S3Y

2¢/08/90 - 12/10/40
weibosd 31e)IuIm

SNOLLVYO4d0D ¥3IHLIO

2z/0€/90 - 12/30/20
INQ Jajsuely
d3YUd/dI

7¢/0£/90 - 12/10/20
uf Jajsuely
%S ad

uisieipung juswdoasq welbold

SANN4 SNISIVYANNS

T20¢/1€/80 - 1202/10/90
AL ST MWL

7T0Z/0€/60 - 12/10/01
sianep Bupjoo)

120Z/0€/90 - 6102/1/L
diysIe|oyds wwnjy SH 181y

¢Z/0E/90 - 1202/10/40
0003

CZ/TE/0T-12/10/17

140D Wawade|day/lleday adeuiny

3

2C0Z/0€/60-12/10/07

Y 1e3sIssy ABJaug swoH - seo eyjeq

J1DAD ONIANNS
JWYN INVID

8116

9116

ST16

12413

5016

1016

5008

CETL

00T£

T0SS

00SS

[1)8)

8SES

6EES

81€S

GNnd

208



16'7¥8'91

L1°60T°L

69927

007007

LLLTH'8

£C°¥9L'9

16°T6E°E

921511

(92°0£0°1)

60'6¢1°E

(8£708£'6)

66'155°S

¢5°09¢€

(18°0£5)

00°SZ

19°010'T

SLTLE'E

(11o1430)

/sniduns
"OTdd

q'L"9'G# Way epuaby

ST'E9T

SOv1e

00t

(8T'585)

00°0EE

(ET°0ST°E)

(b£8E)

00°04p

(n143a)

/sN1duns
ANIHND

%0
%0

%E6
%66

%L6
%96

%007
%007

%001
%001

%88
%€E6

%0
%0

%0
%0

%007
%001

%0
%0

%TCT-
%STT-

%8¢
%8C

%001
%001

%007
%E6

%0071
%001

%001
%001

%007
%007

%001
%007

%007
%001

QISNNN  Ssdueiquindug  Sadueiquuniug

%0
%0

%L
%7

%E
Y%t

%0
%0

%0
%0

%1
%L

%0
%C

%0
%0

%0
%0

%0
%0

%12t
%STC

%L
%tL

%0
%0

%0
%l

%0
%0

%0
%0

%0
%0

%0
%0

%0
%0

139dng

%

%0
%0

%0
%71

%C
%b

%0
%0

%0
%0

%11
Yl

%0
%¢

%0
%0

%0
%0

%0
%0

%1¢C¢
%S¢

%lL
%L

%0
%0

%0
%l

%0
%0

%0
%0

%0
%0

%0
%0

%0
%0

Buipnpug
uads 9,

GSEEB'®
SS'EEB’6
ST'686°'TT
78'569'CT

£6'EPE'CT
11°082°CT

00°00¢
00700C

00°002°01
00°9ST°01

18'89L'E1
6b' 064" T

S6'9Pb'bT
S6'9bb'b

(ET'$55°09)
(00"v0b"LS)

T9'6ET8Y
SE'8L1'8h

89'0¥9'ET
89°0b9’ET
9z'1S£'9
97°188’S
£6°098
£6'098
6T'v
18°Sh1°T
00°05T1
00°0ST
19°'016'T
19°016°T
SL9%L'9
SL'9%L'9

buipnioxy
uads 9,

139ang
ONINIVINIY

SSEER’'D
SSEER’D
£6'858°CT
£6°858°CT

11°084'C1
T1°08£'CT

00°00¢
00'00C

00°002°01
00°002°0T

£L7209'ST
££209'ST

96'¥SL'91
96°¥SL'91
16'T6E°E
T6°T6EE
S6'9bb' VT
S6'9bb" v

00°000°0S
00°000°0S

00'19v'2LT
00°'T9b 241

89°0b9’ET
89°0v9'ET
9T 1SE’9
9T’ 15E'9
£6'098
£6'098
6Tt
18'SPTT
00°05T
00°0ST
19°016'T
19°016'1
SL9%L’9
SL°9bL'9

139an4g
LNIHAND

CL'698 -
- ST'E9T

56°58¢
- 00°00S

- 00'vb
95'£69'T
- 8TTIT'T

- 00°0€E

- ET¥SS'0TT
- 00°v0b‘£01

- 6E TZE VLT
- S9°Z8TVIT

sasuelquinoug S3SNIdX3

alA

€20z ‘1€ Arenuer Suipug yjuoly au Joj
JUSWIRIEIS {RIDURUI
*dU] ‘SSRUN0D SBIOUDIN ‘uosiuey ‘uoginog ‘a9Aed-u0BuIxa 10J §1DUNOD UoIPY Apunwiwod

0b*9ET
[44:18%

S3ISNIIX3
QUKW

o w oW

oW

Zw Zw

& w

TZ/0E/90 - 12/10/L0
pung pedwi oy

T2/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
spaloid SOND

TT/0E/90 - 12/10/L0
SARRQIUL pooylaiied

‘TZ/OE/90 - T2/10/L0
U3 Wiy

TZ/0E/90 - T2/10/£0
papinsay puowiydy

T¢/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
juawabebuy saAojdui]

¢T/0E/90 - 12/10/L0
papLsay poddng buisnoy

¢Z/0E/90 - 12/10/L0
pund uuejoiy eniied

¢T/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
pun4 diysiejoyds uonesnpy

T¢/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
paPLIS3Y Spun4 Jualeq

1¢/1€/21 - 0Z/10/€0
Aousbiaw3g 61-pir0D DaMN

T2/1€/21 - 02/70/£0
31y 6T-PIA0D AYDNJUSY Wwea L

22/0€/90 - 12/10/£0
uogepuno4 AingsyJepy

2Z/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
aoue)sissy Abiaug

TC/0E/90 - TT/10/L0
133U3D) ISOM a1PARY

Z2/0E/90 - 12/10/20
{00US |jassmy

TZ/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
uojbuixa yinos

TT/0E/90 - 12/10/£0
AJuno) jlamod

T2/0E/90 - 12/10/L0
193U3) pug 159Mm

J1DAD ONIANNS
JWVYN LNVYED

STE6

£CE6

(4433

20te

1026

1676

6£T16

LET6

9ET6

SET6

8¢16

[4413

9¢16

5¢T6

€716

(441

1216

0z16

6116

‘ON
aNmd

209



08'SS¥'£21'9
YL OVT'86E°L2

(£9'555°2)
(rz°992's)
0/'S11

LTye8'6r

00'006°0€

65°089°€ST

T1°2H2'SSE’S

v1'bbb'988'E

B8S'S/E'690°E

TT°SEE’9ZT

(6£'8£6'212)

0Z'€29'eE02T

90'v£9°£86'T

(1101430)

/sniduns
YOIid

(v6'¥89'0£2°T)

(Tevie)

(€0°05+°022)

10216'vL

61°S

80°569'61

(84°£11'96€)

(€8°685'¢)

(1101430)

/Snduns
ANFHAND

O'L"o'G# way epusby

VL0l

%St %SS %SS 86'88b°C 00°€6t’S - 20'+00°E -

%St %SS %8S 86'881°C 00°€6t'S - 20+00°c -

%0 %0 %0 (85°128'%) 000 - 85'TZ8'y -

%0 %0 %0 (L€ L¥b'E) 000 - LELYY'E -

%0 %0 %0 000 000 - - -

%0 %0 %0 000 000 - - -

%0 %0 %0 (zz1e8'e) - - (4485 54 [4A 154

%0 %0 %0 18819212 - - (18°819'£12) (18819°£12)

%0 %0 %0 bL'$05°565°C 18°11£°024'2 - £L0°£0T'SeT £0°£02'S2T

%0 %0 %0 ¥ EPS'665C 75'299'66L'C - 80°611°00¢ 80°611°00¢

%0 %0 %0 00°000°0¢ 0000002 - - -

%0 %0 %0 00°000°05 00°000°0S - - -

%0 %0 %0 - - - - -

%0 %0 %0 - - - 61°S -

%0 %0 %0 - - - (80°569°61) 18°/8Y

%0 %0 %0 - - - - -

%0 %0 %0 - - - 05°2£0°€8¢E 60°€SH'901

%0 %0 %0 - - - (86°+80°€T) -

%0 - %0 %0 - - - £8'685°C -

%0 %0 %0 - - - - -
Q3SNNN  SSoURJGWINDUZ  SSDURIGINDLT 135ang 135a0ng  seduelquwnduy S3SN3dX3 SASNIdX3
135ang Buipnpur Buipnpx3 ININIVINIY INIHIND aLa i

% uads 9, u3ds %

7207 ‘1€ Aenue Buipu3 yiuo ayy Joj
JUSWRIE]S jepuURULY
"DUT ‘S31JUN0D SE|OYIIN ‘UOSLIBH ‘U0gInog ‘eleAr4-ucyBUXS] 104 }12UnoD UoIPY AJUNWWoD

Ajlwed bunelgaje) 0D SejoYdIN
J99JUNjOA 1S g paliey
uonezipiqels buisnoy

TIHN

s9ippng 3ood 4359

1202/0€/90 - 0202/10/£0
sainypuadxy

anuaAdy

3WOH  djaH

2e0z/1e/eT - T202/10/10
sainjtpuadx3y

aNuUaAYY

upu4 Ajlunwwo) sselbanjg

2202/1€/21 - 2202/10/10
Saamjipuadx3y

INUIAIY

pung Ajwed 1 Aeg

7202/1E/2T - 220e/10/10
sainypuadxy

anuanay

1SNIL ey

2202/1€/21 - T202/10/10
Sasmipuadx3

2NUIAIY

1snJ JuswAoidwaun

zeoe/1e/ey - 2eoe/10/10
saJmyipuadxg

anusATY

sadueleg pajesusdwo)

saimyipuadxg
anusAsy
j101Aeg

saJnypuadxy
SNUIAIY
$}as55y poxid

asuadx3 |eapa4 uoN

9NUAAJY [RJaPa4 UON
suofesadQ

TVNYILNI

F1DAD DNIANNd
FWVYN LNVHO

00vS

€02

174

£902

£95S

6066

8066

+066

£066

2066

1066

0009

9061

000T

anNnd

210



Agenda ltem #5.e.1.c

PROGRAM SPENDING ANALYSIS HEAD START PROGRAMS
Through January 31, 2022

2030 HEAD START 2021-22 Program Year

Spending on direct expenses at January 31, 2022, or 50% of the program year, is 48%,
based on salaries and fringe benefits, other, and partnership contracts. For the same
period, federal expenses were $3,966,400 out of a total budget of $8,343,879.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in-kind for this program was waived down to 16.83%. The
total required is $1,757,346; a total of $29,170 was recorded at January 31, 2022.

2037 EARLY HEAD START 2021-22 Program Year

Spending on direct expenses at January 31, 2022, or 50% of the program year, is 39%,
based on salaries and fringe benefits, other, and partnership contracts. For the same
period, federal expenses were $2,376,152 out of a total budget of $6,170,336.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in-kind for this program was waived down to 16.83%. The
total required is $1,180,073; a total of $53,316 was recorded at January 31, 2022

2038 MIGRANT AND SEASONAL HEAD START 2021-22 Program Year

Spending on direct expenses at January 31, 2022, or 42% of the program year, is 33%,
based on salaries and fringe benefits, other, and partnership contracts. For the same
period, federal expenses were $1,120,848 out of a total budget of $3,427,688.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in-kind for this program was waived to 2.86% from the
standard 20%. A total of $0 was recorded at January 31, 2022. The total required is

$100,929.

2039 PARTNERING FOR EXCELLENCE 2021-22 Program Year

Spending on direct expenses at January 31, 2022, or 42% of the program year, is 33%,
based on salaries and fringe benefits, other, and partnership contracts. For the same
period, federal expenses were $838,873 out of a total budget of $2,549,185.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in-kind for this program was waived to 8.90% from the
standard 20%. A total of $9,768 was recorded at January 31, 2022. The total required is

$249,144.

2040 SOUTH-CENTRAL HEAD START 2021 Program Year

Spending on direct expenses at December 31, 2021, or 100% of the program year, is 89%,
based on salaries and fringe benefits, other, and partnership contracts. For the same
period, federal expenses were $7,875,344 out of a total budget of $8,842,385.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in-kind for this program was waived to 9.4% from the
standard 20%. $348,941 of in-kind contributions were recorded at January 31, 2022. The

total required is $916,764.

211



2047 SOUTH-CENTRAL EARLY HEAD START 2021 Program Year

Spending on direct expenses at December 31, 2021, or 100% of the program year, is
103%, based on salaries and fringe benefits, other, and partnership contracts. For the same
period, federal expenses were $2,646,418 out of a total budget of $2,595.480.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in-kind for this program was waived to 9.4% from the
standard 20%. $60,827 of in-kind contributions were recorded at January 31, 2022. The

total required is $269,288.

2040 SOUTH-CENTRAL HEAD START 2021 Program Year

Spending on direct expenses at January 31, 2022, or 8% of the program year, is 2%, based
on salaries and fringe benefits, other, and partnership contracts. For the same period,
federal expenses were $185,531 out of a total budget of $8,192,990.

In-kind for this program is currently set at the standard 20%. A total of $0 in-kind
contributions were recorded at January 31, 2022. The total required is $2,048,247.

2047 SOUTH-CENTRAL EARLY HEAD START 2021 Program Year

Spending on direct expenses at January 31, 2022, or 8% of the program year, is 3%, based
on salaries and fringe benefits, other, and partnership contracts. For the same period,
federal expenses were $80,585 out of a total budget of $2,589,655.

In-kind for this program in currently set at the standard 20%. A total of $0 in-kind
contributions were recorded at January 31, 2022. The total required is $617,414.

2048 MIGRANT HEAD START EXPANSION 2021-22 Program Year

Spending on direct expenses at January 31, 2022, or 92% of the program year, is 74%,
based on salaries and fringe benefits, other, in-kind match and partnership contracts. For
the same period, federal expenses were $457,306 out of a total budget of $621,138.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in-kind for this program was waived to 1% from the
standard 20%. A total of $6,069 was recorded at January 31, 2022. The total required is

$6,069.

212



Agenda ltem #5.e.1.c

%t
%05

%05

adejusaiad pesuoy
adejuadiad Asejes
1e3A Jo 98ejuadlay

PaMO}Y %ST "xel

wmmﬁmm [ejol jo Juodiad e se S150) w>_umbw_:_Eﬁ<
EvLT $350) SAREI)SIUIWPY [EJaPa4-UON
mmm.NNm S350) ucwan_m;wD 3 w>3m._uw_:_EU< {eJapad
SSYYT %05 %SE 6L0'V6 ¥85°TE vigl (om)
STZ'TOT'0T 0/5'S66'E saji03a3e) |y 1e30]
£05'6V8 %05 %ELD SYE'LSLT VAT {%€8°9T) puiy-uj (6)
10091 %6 %8Y 6/8'EVE’S 00v7'996°E Paulpul g Paug jeloj
99t'0¢ %0S %LY 997'v68 L19°9TY Paupy| {elol
85621 %05 %8 ETL6YY L £8L'6VS'E Paug jexol
(989'812) %05 %59 v69°2TH'T £E0°0E6 FETV) (8)
- %05 %0 - - uonaNAISUO) (4
6T0'S0T %y %bT 490635 686°EET s12e13U03 {9)
(zzo'98) %05 %Z0T $05‘99T vL2°69T saljddng (s)
(6ET'E) %05 %0 - 6EC'E juswdinby (v)
EEE’ST %05 %TT 219'6€ ELY'Y [9nes (€)
E6L°LTT %05 %IV T8E' (2T 168°585 28ui4 (2)
0SE'68T %05 %Sty SSY'YT8’E 8.8°22L'T [ouuosiag (1)
Jusdsiapun SUBSLW # 9ARISO4 's9JoN|  @duenep | Jeah jo 5 BRI 1o8png | sesuadx3 ]
20T Ainf - TZ0Z Isn3ny - Lies peay jeuciSay | 0£07

0°L"9'G# Wa)j epusby

Z20T ‘T€ Atenuer : y3nouy] sainyipuadxy
¢20¢-T20T Jeaj [eosiy

11e35Q 193png sweiouq 1eis pesy

213



%Ly
%0S

%05

a3ejua243d ejuo)
adejusdiad Alejes
leaj jo adejuadiad

Pamojiv %ST "XeN

6T1C'1¢2E jeioj jo juadiad e se §3S0D m>_.u.mb.m_c_c._t<
65t'S $1S0D) BAIRASIUIWIPY |BI3PAJ-UON
Omh\mﬁm S1s0D) chEQo_m;wD 3 w>_ambm_c_r:t< feJapad
W0p's %05 %9y 658°T6 875ty Vgl (o1)
60v'0SE‘L 69Y'62V'C sallodsie) |y lejog
02.'9¢S %05 %61 €££0'0811T 9TE‘ES (%€8°9T) puni-u (6)
S/1'869 %6V %6E 9EE'0LT9 TST'9/€C 123.1puj 3 aug jelol
156'8L %0S %8¢E 876099 €15 1SC Pa1pu} feroy
£22619 %05 %6E 80Y°'60S’S ov9'vZTZ 3341 [ejo}
(69019} %05 %8S 99608, ¢S85TSY SETTH) (8)
- %05 %0 - - uo1PNIISUO) ()
(084T) %Y %EY ETS'SET S69°8S S3}oBJIUOD (9)
OvE’sS %05 %9€ L9%'90¥ ¥68°LYT sayddng (s)
615°LE %05 %0 - (6TS'LE) juawdinb3 ()
SOE'9T %05 %6 L6V'6E EVP'E LI (€}
T6L°9ET %0S %LE ETT'EE0T S9L'6LE adupiy 4]
9TT'9EY %0S %9€E 7S8'ETTE 018'02T'T {suuosiad (1)
Juadsiapup sueaul ¥ aA;}S0d 590N | 30UBLIBA | 1e3A JO % [ =1ep o1y | }98png I sasuadxgy |

2202 AInf - 1707 3sn8ny - LIEIS peay AjJeT jeuoiday

LE0C

214



%05 sde1uadiad 10eNuU0)
%y 98ejuadliad Alejes
%Ly 1ea, jo afejuadiag

POMO||Y %ST "Xe

NON.N@H [e10] JO juadiad e se $150) aAnens| fwpy
- §$150D) w>_.umbm_c_EU< _mgwbwu_.coz

NONK@H S150D) ucwan_w>wD L w>_um5mmc_EU< [elapad
EV'LOV'L %Cy %L 8T5'9E 0€6°L vigl {ot)
£19'875'E 8v8'0Z1'T sai03a3e) 1y |e10}.
06€£‘Ty %Ly %00°0 626001 - {%698°2) pumi-uj (6)
0/L'9EY %EY %EE 889°LTY'E 8v802T'T 13uIpUL 1§ 13 [e101
£SL6T %Ly %EE 994'60C 6v€'89 P3uIpU| lejol
LT0°LTY %Iy %EE TT6'LTTE 005'250°T SREI | [e10L
012’6 %Ly %0V £56'VZY 0L7°69T Jaylo (8)
- %ty %0 - - uonRINIISUO) (£}
LBE'66T %05 %0E v98'vLY'T SE0'8EY S}OBIUOD (9)
8v6'TT %Ly %6T LV8'T6 8%0°LC sayddng (s)
- %Ly %0 - - juawdinby {v)
€T %Iy %0 - (eT) [onei| (€)
T€9VE %y %0€ £VE'86T ££9°06 a8uy (2)
L18'T9 %Iy %SE S16°926 L8Y'LTE |9uuosIag (1)

juadsiapun SUBIW # 9AINISOd ”wwaoz_ IURLIEA _ 1eah Jo o _ 21ep 0} % _ 188png _ sasuadxg d

22702 3sn3ny - 1707 Jaquia}das - LelS peay [euoseas Juelain | 8£0¢

215




%y adrjuadiad enuo)
%Ly adejusdiag Alejes
%Ly ieaj Jo adejuadiad

PaMOjlY %ST "Xe

hwv\HNH jelo] }0 jualiod e se §31S0D w>3mbm_ uipy
16 $3150) w>_umbm_C_EU< jeJopo4-UopnN
th‘ONH §1S0D ucwEQo_w>wD L IAReSIUNLIPY jelJapoa4
9ET'VT %Ly %91 666'%S ¥98'8 vigl {o1)
62£'864'T T¥9'8v8 sauo3aie) jy je10].
£/8'V6 %Ty %ST'T vrT6YT 89/'6 {%06°8) puii-uj {6)
859'67¢ %y %EE SBT'67S'C £/8'8E8 P3uUIpY| g PauQ je10]
870Z€ %y %0€ LTT'ELT 58978 P31pU| |e1o]
0£9°L6T %Y %EE 850'9.2' 881'9SL Paig jejoy
(181°9T) %y %6V STI'vee EIEOTT Jay1o (8)
- %y %0 - - uoIINISUO) (£)
628'ST %ty %6€E 8€0°8E9 020°0S2 sjeuUo) (9)
61E'S %Ly %0V 080812 SL7'98 saljddng {s)
- %ty %0 - - juawdinb3 {v)
(08s) %Ly %Ly 889°CT 606'S 19aed] (€)
€2L°6€ %Y %8T 959'€8¢ ETV'6L a3uy (2)
0ZS'EST %y %52 TL7'668 857'vT jpuuosIad (1)
1UBdSIapuUN SUBdW # BAIISO4 wwuoi ddueliep m JedhA Jo % _ 9lep 0} o _ 198png _ sasuadxy _

770z ¥sn3ny - 1707 Joquaidas - 99Us||93x3 104 SULIBULIEY / 1IEYS PESH AIe] - Sisulieqd a4e) ppyd

6£07

216



%001 38ejuaaiad 1oe1U0D
%001 adejusdiad Asejes
%001 iea4 Jo a8ejuaniag

PaMOjjY %ST "xe

Hmﬁ.mmm {elo} JO juadiagd e Se S150D) SAllelisiutlpy
16€°0T $150D 9ANRJISIUILIPY [BJ9Pa4-UON
008'986 53500 Juawdoiana( 13 BARRNSIUIWPY |RIapa4
(166'c7) %001 %EET 609°T¢L 00996 vigL (oT)
6v1'65L6 S8Zv7T'8 sauodane) |y |10l
£78'195 %001 %YT Y ¥9.'916 Tv6'8YE (%¥°6) pPuy-u (8)
1¥0'(96 %001 %68 S8E‘TY8's YYESL8L 1R.1pU; 3 19241 [eloL
996°9/1 %001 %08 v6'sL8 9/£°669 Pa1puy [e301
SLY'06L %001 %06 £¥¥'996°L 896'SLT°L P2uIa [e30L
{664'0T) %00T %101 TEE'6L6 TET'066 Y10 (8)
- %00T %0 - - uoloniisuo) (2}
Sv0'8ST %00T %88 6/8°00€T PES'TYT'T s}eijuo) (9)
¥9515S %00T %S9 060°LET'T 175689 sayddng (s)
909°SEE %001 %69 6LT°00T'T €459, juswdinb3 (v}
(585°€T) %00T %L8T 192t 98'0¢ joned} (€)
68EVT %001 %86 £50°678 799°vE8 93uny (2)
(9vL'vv2) %00T %0TT 6V9'76v'C SBELEL'T [Suuosiagd (1)
juadsiapun sUeaL ¥ SAIISO4 ..mmaoz_ JJUBLIEA _ Jeah Jo o _ 31ep 0} % _ 198png _ sasuadxy _

T20¢ 1aqwad3q - 170z Atenuer - (S3yy) Buipnoul) 14815 peay |eua) yinos

| o0z

217



%00T adejuadniad esnuo)
%00T adejuaniayg Asejes
%00T lea) jo adejuaniag

PaMojIy %ST "XeiN

mwv.mmm jeio] wo juallad e se §1s0D) w>_um._uw_C_EU<
- S1S0) w>_um._uw_:_Ev< jelapad{-uoh

mwv.mmm $1S0D) u:w_.:ao_w>wo 3 w>_umbm_.:__.:v< jelapa4
LTyt %00T %EL 695vS r8'6E visL (o1)
89/'798°C Sve'L0L'T sa110331e) ||y lejo)
19%'802 %00T %STT 887°692 £78°09 (%¥°6) puy-uj (6)
{8€6°05) %00T %C0T 08¥'565°C 8TY'9%9°C 12841pU| 8 12341Q je30).
009'¢T %00T %¥6 0L¥'E9C 0£88ve 131ipuy jeloL
(6£5'99) %00T %E0T 0T0'2EET 6Y5°165C Pasg [elo}
(£64°9T) %00T %90T £75'89¢ ¥2€'s8z Jy10 (8)
- %00T %0 - - uo1I2NIISU0D) {£)
6¥0'8ST %00T %TS 009°0Z€ 165'29T s30eJlu0) (9)
(v81°28) %00T %bvT 860°00C 787°(8C sayjddng (s)
¥S8°20T %001 %ST 9ST'vve 20£'9€ juawdinb3 {v)
€4S %001 %06 LSY'S v88'y |anes| (g
(82002) %00T %0¢T 680°vVE LIT'VIY aduiy (2)
(900852) %001 %LTT £806Y6 680°£0T'T {suuosiag (1)

1uadsJapun sueaw 4 annisod :sejoN]  eauenien | leah joy [21ep 01 % 198png | sesuadxg ]

170 J3qWadaq - 1707 Alenuer - 1JeIS pesH Ajle3 [E0a5 4Inos

L%0¢

218



%0 88e1u32194 12B13UO)
%8 adejuaaiad Alejeg
%8 Jea Jo adejuadiad

Pamojy %ST "Xel

219

€0S°2 [B10] 4O U313 B SE 51500 aA1RISIUIWpPY
- 51500 SAIlRJISIUIUIPY {elapaf-uoN

mom~h 5150)) ucwEQD_m;mD 3 DAllel]si iupy jelapad
169t %8 %z 609°7¢ LTTT vigl (o1)
LET'TYT'OT TES'S8T sanodale) ||y jero]
098'€9T %8 %00°0 Lre'syo’t - (%02} puty-u (6}
TEC'0LE %L %C 066'C61°8 TES'S8T 123Jipuj 13 Y2.1Q jelop
6T5°€9 %8 %0 066°€6L - 1341puy jelo).
TT4'90€ %8 %E 000°66€'L T€S'SST 193419 |ejoy
6TL'8S %8 %z 0/5%S0°'T L¥9'ST B_YIo (8)
- %8 %0 - - uonINAsUO) ()
- %0 %0 PL6'SYT'T - s}enuo) (9)
850°0v %8 %E ¥1E'8.8 L0Z'0€ sayddng (s)
9¢L'v9 %83 %0 2L0°608 - juawdinb3 ()
06T %8 %0 S6LET - janel| (€)
09¢'t€ %8 %Y 081'188 YEL'TE a3uuy (2}
SYSE0T %8 %Y 9609057 696 [suuosiag (1)

juadsiapuq SUB3L # SAINSOd “mm«oz_ 2JUBLIBA _ 1eah jo o _ 31ep 01 9 _ 198png _ sasuadxy 1_

7707 19qWia23Q - 7707 AJenuef - 1835 peay] [e3uas) 4Inos

0v0Z




%0 a8ejuadiad J0e.U0)
%8 a8ejuadiad Adejes
%3 Jeaj Jo a8ejuadlag

Pamojy %ST xelN

vmw\H {e10] 4O JU3di3d e se S150D w>_um._~m_c_Et<
- S150) w>_umbm_c_r:_u< {elapad-uopn

69°T 51500 JUBWdo(dARQ ¥3 BABISIUIWPY |edapa4d
8E0Y %8 %I 695'vS 743 ViRl (1)9]
690°LET'E $85°08 sa110331e) ||y jeloy
£64'TS %8 %00°0 vIv'Lv9 - (%02) pumi-u| {6)
£85°97T %L %€ §59°685'C $85°08 1341pU; 18 1I81IQ jelo)
66£°TT %8 %0 8119z - }3J1pUYY jelol
881'S0T %8 %E ELTTCE'T 985°08 SRCF 1] jeloy
T.S°ST %8 %E 850'20€ ¥65°8 Jayio (8)
- %8 %0 - - uonRINIISUO) (&)
- %0 %0 - - spenuo) {9)
99€’'s %8 %S S0689T LYT'8 sayddng (s)
816'L %8 %0 8.6'86 - juawdinb3 (v}
9Ep'T %8 %0 6v6'LT - |anel (€)
£98'TC %8 %€ STZ'z8Y Y1L9T CENIE ()
SE0‘ES %8 %Y 890°2ST'T OET LY |9UU0sIag (1)

Juadsiapuf sueauw g ani}isOd 'S810N|  @dueiiep | Jeah jo % EEES | 128png | sasuadx3 |

20T 13quadag - 7z07 Adenuer - Liels peay Ajies jeiua) yinos _ L¥0T

220




%E8 a8e1uadla  1DeUOD)
%26 adejuadiad Alejeg
%6 lea Jo 98ejuadiagd

pamolly %ST ‘xeN

wmoﬁw , ) [e10] u—o juadied e se $150D) w>_.umbm_.:_EU<
- 51500 w>_umbm_r:E_u< jelopa4-uoN

wmo.hw $150D) u:wEno_m;wD 3 w>mumbm_.EE_u< |eiopo4
999'6 %6 %12 8ES'ET 68L'T ViRl (o1)
02429 SLE'E9Y salio03aie) ||y leloL
(987} %6 %IE'T 690'9 6909 (%1) puny-uj {6)
[14%44¢ %16 %vL 8ET'TZ9 90€'LSY 13241pYj g 123119 jeol
€8L'ET %26 %TL ¥86°L9 79L'8Y 1841pU] [el0L
8S€°00T %26 %L PST'ESS v75°80v 192419 [el0L
STZ'09 %26 %0Y 192'STT SZ8'SY Jayip (8)
- %6 %0 - - uonRINJISUO) (2}
- %ES %0 - - s1eIU0D) (9)
YSP'EE %6 %Y ey €E0°CT safddns {s)
- %26 %0 - - juswdinby {v)
43344 %26 %87 869't 0S0'T [ELCIT (€}
9052¢ %76 %L9 447414 7v9's8 a8un4 (2)
{691'82) %C6 %EOT TEE'9ST £66°€9¢ [ouuosiad (t)

juadsiapuf SUBSW # 3AIUSO4 u.maoz_ JUBLIBA _ 1e8A 0 % _ 21ep 01 % _ 188png _ sasuadxy g

7707 AJenigad - TzZoz YoueA - uoisuedx3 Liels peay jeuosess jueBip _ 8v0¢

221




CAC for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.Aged Receivables by Due Date - Steven Aging Report

Aging Date 01/31/2022

Account Code  Account Short Title
1950 TRANSPORTATION
2001 CSBG

2002 CSBG CARES

2007 LIHEAP

2010 DOE WX

2025 FOOD

2030 HEAD START

2037 EARLY HEAD START
2038 MIGRANT HEAD START
2039 PARTNERS FOR EXCELLENCE
2040 SOUTH CENTRAL HS
2047 SOUTH CENTRAL HS
2048 MSHS EXPANSION
2066 CUFeP
2301 coc

2304 Proj Ind RRH

2308 TBRA

2310 CHSY

2318 CHS

2325 SAMSHA
2346 PH BONUS

2352 HUD Housing Nav
2353 HUD DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
2358 APP ASSISTERS

2359 PROJ LIFE

2369 PROJ LIFE - HOUSING
2379 PROJ LIFE - AP
2400 DOLWORC
2710 LIHEAP WX

5339 WARMWISE

Report Total

As of 02/15/2022

1,465,929.59

From 01/01/2022 Through 01/31/2022

31-60Days 61 -90 Days
Current Past Due Past Due

22,981.64 ©

27,338.34 ¢

1,828.90

27,118.41 i
2,768.81
7,413.92

24,830.12

33,722.27

264,128.65

256,479.81 1,700.00

&

Agenda Item # 5.e.1(d)

Over 90 Days
Past Due Total

49,526.31
15,051.06
278,533.00
7,837.68
104,574.80
74,732.00
28,702.09
44,892,66
67,144.60
498,135.09
70,320.91
3,110.33
5,398.84
18,617.60
50,871.35
1,828.90
33,775.90
17,932.33
54,990.94
2,768.81
7,413.92
42,170.98
84,955.58
92,122.41
22,117.72
4,840.45
28,971.25
3,295.00

- 1,730,058.24

- 258,179.81

Sharon Price, M.S., CCAP
Executive Director

Steven Gravitt, M.B.A., CCAP
Controlier

Page: 1
222



WINTERCARE Statement of Revenues and ExpendituresFrom 1/01/2022 Through 12/31/2022

Reallocation From June 2021

Revenue
ELECTRIC REVENUE
GAS REVENUE
CITIZENS ENERGY REVENUE
DIRECT CONTRIBUTIONS
INTEREST INCOME
Total Revenue

Expenditure
ELECTRIC EXPENSE
CITIZENS ENERGY
GAS EXPENSE

ADMIN FEES
Total Expenditure

Total Revenue Expenses

Balance

Submitted by:

Heather M. Belcher, CCAP

Date: 2/14/2022, 2:57 PM

448,659.71
Total Budget Percent Total
Total Budget - Variance - Budget Remaining
Month to Date Year to Date Original Original - Original
51,366.38 130,706.09 190,050.00 (59,343.91) (0.56)
1,358.00 47,622.00 61,500.00 (13,878.00) (2.14)
0.00 0.00 90,000.00 (90,000.00) 0.00
1,000.00 1,100.00 5,000.00 (3,900.00) 1,000.00
7.16 89.30 250.00 (160.70) 46.75
53,731.54 179,517.39 346,800.00 (167,282.61) (0.42)
11,703.33 185,793.65 176,645.00 (9,148.65) 97.55
0.00 173,230.10 81,050.00 (92,180.10) 65.20
24,684.94 96,097.97 55,000.00 (41,097.97) 142.78
0.00 0.00 34,105.00 34,105.00 0.00
36,388.27 455,121.72 346,800.00 (108,321.72) 90.83
17,343.27 (275,604.33) _0.00 (275,604.33) 373.34

173,055.38

Dermdoror Moo,

D 2 5.2

haron Price, M. S., CCAP
Executive Director

Agenda Item # Sele

223
Page: 1



CURRENT ASSETS
Petty Cash
Cash In Bank
Miscellaneous Prepaid Expenses
Tenant Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable Other
Total Current Assets

DEPOSITS HELD IN TRUST
Cash Security Deposits
Total Deposits Held in Trust

RESTRICTED DEPOSITS AND FUNDED RESERVES
Mortgagee Escrow Deposits
Reserve for Replacements
Cash Residual Receipts

Total Deposits and Reserves

FIXED ASSETS

Land

Buildings

Building Equipment (Portable)

Furniture

Maintenance Equipment

Miscellaneous Fixed Assets

Accum Deprec-Building

Accum Deprec-Maintenance Equipment
Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Created on: 02/15/2022, 4:53 PM EST

Agenda ltem #5.e.1.f

Shepherd Place
Balance Sheet

AsOf01/31/2022  As Of 12/31/2021 Variance
100.00 100.00 0.00

21,299.49 20,034.48 1,265.01

738.71 805.86 (67.15)

459.00 46.00 413.00

1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
73,597.20 71,986.34 1,610.86
5,995.73 5,995.48 0.25
5,095.73 5.995.48 025
2,444.53 2,444.53 0.00
50,573.04 49,623.79 94925

47.00 47.00 0.00

53,064.57 §2,115.32 94935
40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00
826,991.39 826,991.39 0.00
13,097.00 13,097.00 0.00
13,939.00 13,939.00 0.00
11,441.00 11,441.00 0.00
160,443.00 160,443.00 0.00
(570,976.25) (570,976.25) 0.00
(198,920.00) (198,920.00) 0.00
796,015.14 796,015.14 0.00
378,672.64 376,112.28 2,560.36

Page 1

224



CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable, Trade
Misc. Current Liabilities
Prepaid Rents

Total Current Liabilities

DEPOSITS LIABILITIES
Security Deposit Liability
Total Deposits Liabilities

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Notes Payable
Total Long Term Liabilities

EQUITY
Retained Earnings

Current Earnings (Loss)
Total Owner Equity

Total Liabilities & Equity

Created on: 02/15/2022, 4:53 PM EST

Shepherd Place
Balance Sheet

As Of 01/31/2022 As Of 12/31/2021 Variance
227.87 724.36 (496.49)
0.00 3.00 (3.00)
503.00 456.00 47.00
730.87 1,183.36 (452.49)
5,995.00 5,995.00 0.00
5,995.00 5,995.00 0.00
1,061,800.00 1,061,800.00 0.00
1,061,800.00 1,061,800.00 0.00
(701,872.09) (698,937.47) 6,071.39
12,018.86 6,071.39 (3,058.54)
(689,853.23) (692,866.08) 3,012.85
378,672.64 376,112.28 2,560.36
Page 2

225



Apartment Rent Revenue
Tenant Assistance Payments

Gross Potential Rent
Vacancy Loss
Total Rental Losses

Interest Income
Interest Income Replacement Rs

Total Financial Revenue

Laundry and Vending Revenue
Damage and Cleaning Fees
Other Revenue

Bad Debts for Other Charges

Total Other Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE

Advertising

Office Expense

Management Fee

Realpage Fees (Non-Screening)
Site Management Payroll

401K - Employer Match
Resident Screening Expense
Audit Expense

Bank Fees

Telephone and Answering Srvc
Training

Training-WW Trainer
Miscellaneous Administrative

Total Administrative
UTILITIES

Electricity
Water & Sewer
Gas

Total Utilities
OPERATING & MAINTENANCE

Janitor and Cleaning Supplies
Exterminating Payroll/Contract
Garbage and Trash Removal
Grounds Supplies

Grounds Contracts

Repairs Payroll

Repairs Material

Repairs Contract
Heating/Cooling Repairs/Maint.
Painting / Decorating Supplies
Other Operating Expenses

Total O & M Expenses

Created on: 02/15/2022, 4:50 PM EST

Shepherd Place
DETAIL INCOME STATEMENT
With Budget Variance As An Amount

Month to Date 01/31/2022 Year to Date 01/31/2022
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
4,815.00 10,920.00 (6,105.00) 32,734.00 75,680.00 (42,946.00)
6,105.00 0.00 6,105.00 42,946.00 0.00 42,946.00
10,920.00 10,920.00 0.00 75,680.00 75,680.00 0.00
0.00 (250.00) 250.00 (2,910.00) (1,750.00) (1,160.00)
0.00 (250.00) 250.00 (2,910.00) (1,750.00) (1,160.00)
0.25 0.00 0.25 12.89 0.00 12.89
425 2.00 2.25 11.38 14.00 (2.62)
4.50 2.00 2.50 24.27 14.00 10.27
0.00 83.00 (83.00) 0.00 581.00 (581.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 20.00
3.00 0.00 3.00 926.00 0.00 926.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (258.18) 0.00 (258.18)
3.00 83.00 (80.00) 687.82 581.00 106.82
10,927.50 10,755.00 172.50 73,482.09 74,525.00 (1,042.91)
0.00 21.00 21.00 0.00 147.00 147.00
0.00 63.00 63.00 155.99 441.00 285.01
950.00 950.00 0.00 6,650.00 6,650.00 0.00
108.15 0.00 (108.15) 898.10 0.00 (898.10)
990.75 1,109.00 118.25 7,111.70 7,763.00 651.30
45.49 69.00 23.51 140.79 483.00 342.21
0.00 0.00 0.00 210.00 0.00 (210.00)
0.00 500.00 500.00 12.82 3,500.00 3,487.18
5.00 0.00 (5.00) 35.00 0.00 (35.00)
215.77 165.00 (50.77) 1,119.99 1,155.00 35.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 19.60 0.00 (19.60)
0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 70.00 70.00
0.00 208.00 208.00 (21.70) 1,456.00 1,477.70
2,315.16 3,095.00 779.84 16,332.29 21,665.00 5,332.71
967.74 521.00 (446.74) 3,955.38 3,647.00 (308.38)
910.79 788.00 (122.79) 6,630.95 5,516.00 (1,114.95)
57.87 83.00 25.13 235.60 581.00 34540
1,936.40 1,392.00 (544.40) 10,821.93 9,744.00 (1,077.93)
0.00 83.00 83.00 82.50 581.00 498.50
160.00 333.00 173.00 3,810.00 2,331.00 (1,479.00)
334.80 313.00 (21.80) 2,468.07 2,191.00 (277.07)
0.00 0.00 0.00 25.44 0.00 (25.44)
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,975.00 0.00 (2,975.00)
1,360.69 2,305.00 944.31 8,668.53 16,135.00 7,466.47
325.89 0.00 (325.89) 2,017.82 0.00 (2,017.82)
0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 125.00 8,750.00 8,625.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 470.00 0.00 (470.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 215.49 0.00 (215.49)
130.43 0.00 (130.43) 776.49 0.00 (776.49)
2,311.81 4,284.00 1,972.19 21,634.34 29,988.00 8,353.66
Page 1

226



Shepherd Place
DETAIL INCOME STATEMENT
With Budget Variance As An Amount

Month to Date 01/31/2022 Year to Date 01/31/2022
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Varance
TAXES & INSURANCE
Payroll Taxes 291.57 283.00 (8.57) 1,920.50 1,981.00 60.50
Misc. Taxes, Licenses, Permits 0.00 63.00 63.00 0.00 441,00 441.00
Property & Liability Insurance 0.00 375.00 375.00 0.00 2,625.00 2,625.00
Fidelity Bond Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.29 0.00 (47.29)
Health Ins./Employee Benefits 384.71 384.00 0.71) 2,729.80 2,688.00 (41.80)
Other Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 105.99 0.00 (105.99)
Total Taxes & Insurance 676.28 1,105.00 428.72 4,803.58 7,735.00 2,931.42
NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 3,687.85 879.00 2,808.85 19,889.95 5,393.00 14,496.95
LONG-TERM IMPROVEMENTS
Hvac Replacements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 4,800.00
Flooring Replacements 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,481.07 10,000.00 6,518.93
Hot Water Heater Replacements 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,985.00 2,000.00 15.00
Plumbing-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Major Electrical 675.00 0.00 (675.00) 675.00 0.00 (675.00)
Refrigerator Replacements 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,307.08 1,000.00 (307.08)
Range Replacements 0.00 0.00 0.00 422.94 1,000.00 577.06
Concrete Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Sealing & Striping of Parking Lot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Bed Bug Treatments - Large Scale 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
Total Long-term Improvements 675.00 0.00 (675.00) 7,871.09 32,800.00 24,928.91
NET INCOME (LOSS) 3,012.85 879.00 2,133.85 12,018.86 (27,407.00) 39,425.86
Page 2

Created on: 02/15/2022, 4:50 PM EST

227



CAC for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.
Credit Card Statements

As of 01/31/2022
Agenda Item #5.3.1(g)
DATE DESCRIPTION Purpose Statement
1/28/2022 Home Depot Facilities 1,295.74
1/17/2022 U.S. Bank General 45,951.60
1/31/2022 Wex Fuel 2,954.17
1/31/2022 Wex SC Fuel 1,798.35
2/2/2022 Lowes Facilities 1,616.03
MONTHLY TOTAL 53,615.89

' Ko NN
Stéven Gravitt, M.B.A., CCAP Sharon Price, M.S., CCQ/‘[ @ .2/

Controller Executive Director

228



B6COLTELY

101331 9ARNOXT

Jafjonuo)

=101 LLGES TV 1e0L
EE'EEC'8LS VY00V SWep) yieay
5969 €55 € pung Jsni] jejoigns
0LTZ02hT ‘b3 ysed g ysen (zz'sov's6't) sasuadg 1202
PI5L'291°2 spuog 88'€£9°578°T ANUIARY 1207
€5°9b9°'8b2°T saninb3 ITTTV L6S'E 1eg 390V 0207
ysed Buipnpul anjep 13sely siseg 3500
%12 %9€- %9 %TT %62 %S %91~ saImpusdx3
%IE %Lb- %9~ %11 %25 %obT- %1 anuRAy
YVIA YOI HIAO (3SVUDIA) ISVIUINI
0Z'€46'L09'y TZ6E5'SEL'Y 86°SSC'ES0"Y LLT6T'660'p TT°¥96'815'E 9/'v€9'589'C 0C°'1€0'026'T 89°¥€8°555°T 1N0 NNY 8 S3AYISTA
3-A IDNINILHIQ
00" Lbb'8L 00'Lbb'8L 00°Lb+'8L 00" Lb+'8L 00°Lbb'8L 00°Lbb'8L 00°Lbb'8L 6L°€EE'99T 1N0 NNY QILVIWIIST
0Z°06€'989't 1Z°986'ET1E’Y 86'C0L'TET'Y LL6E9'LTT'Y TUTIH'L65'E 9/°180'9£'C 0Z'8Lb'866'T Lb'891°22L'T SIAYISIY ANT WVIA
€b°0S2’855 bb'9p£7981 12°€90°p TZ°€90"y 99'872'0€S SE'6ZE'EES 95°€09'69Z €L60£'9LC 69°891°049 1500 - AR “441Q
¥6'SPb'65T'C F0'93S’ET6 (9671797 (962179 T’S0b'S6C°T Sb'898°65T'2 SH'BH0'626'T vL L8 H6ET 68'709°€TH’1 S1S00 V1oL
10°995'8€7 00°966'£S 00°€€8’t 00°EE8"Y 8T°EE8'EGT ¥8'€69'0¢2 €0°012'50¢ 88'1¢6 bZT 16°/50"bET 5334 INIWIOVYNVIW
117285 L9S - - - LS'TIE'9T9 18°966’015 58°869°SED £6'964'267 SL6€6'067 IDNVINSNIIY
69°LL9°99b [44 1 ¥377 10°L16°9€ 10°£16'9€ 04°S20'65b 09'655'ELt SZ'S9LE1S 08'888'bLY Tb'00+°08S SINIWAVA ADVIWHVHd
(£1°810°091) (8T€SH L) (bbb56°E) (bb'v56°E) (88°586°09T) (1$°210'95€) (s1°088'v27) (b0"E£9°2LT) (9£°'189'b£1) 1103¥D 5507 dO1S
DE'8EL'IH0’T 02°600°09b OT"bEE'SE 0T"bEE’sE S9'6TLLTT'T 19°0€9°0TE'T Lb¥ST'666 LUES8'YLL £5'988°265 SINIWAV TVIIQ3IW
LEI6T'BILT 8b°C06'660'T 88°C61°08 88°761°08 88°€£9'ST8'C 08°/617E66'C 10259469 LY L6L70LL7T 85 T//7€90°C 3NNIATY TVIOL
SONINYVI
€8°€0/'bLT (8°0v2'889) (+0'56€7£5) (F0°56€7£S) 00°08T'S¢C 8CSESEVY 76'90b'E5E arTre’es) 167652'551 NIWLSIANI B SINFWLISNLAY
b5 6P EPST 96°7+9'88L'T 26'£85'LET ¢6'£8S"LET 88'€SH°009°C 25'799'6b5°T 60'SPZ'THE'C 85°6ET°bS8'T £9°T15'806°T INNIATY WNIWIN
T Ue[ 0} 17 g34 31vd OL ¥v3A ¢z-Menueg 1202 020z 6102 8102 £102 NOLLIRDS3a
120T wayuy ALIALLDY 1207 Watjuy uRyuy waguy wayuy uRyy wauy watpuy
(S3sN3da 220 LY
HINOW-ZT SNITIOH) NO Q3sve

(W)T'E's # wayy epuaby

LAVHD NOSRIVdWOD
1SNYUL IONVINSNI HLTVAH 47135
TONNROD NOLLDY ALINRWWOD

229



COMMUNITY ACTION COUNCIL

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE TRUST
FOR PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2021

Beginning Balance
CONTRIBUTIONS

DISBURSEMENTS:
TO STATE TREASURER
BANK FEE AS AGENT
MISC INVESTMENT EXPENSES
KACA-ADM SVCS
ATTORNEY FEES
MISC DISTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS:

INVESTMENT EARN (LOSS)

ENDING BALANCE

Submitted by:

o/

Steven Gravitt, M.B.A.. CCAP
Controlier

2,945,776.33

(192.88)

(192.88)
123,792.13

3,069,375.58

Agenda ltem #5.e.1.i

230



Agenda ltem #5.e.2.a

ACTION ITEM

ISSUE: Harrison, Nicholas, Bourbon, and Scott Community Early Childhood
Council (HNBSCECC) 2021-22 Budget Amendment

DISCUSSION: The Council received a contract modification on December 6, 2021, the
Harrison, Nicholas, Bourbon, and Scott Community Early Childhood Council
(HNBSCECC) proposed and received approval to implement activities to ensure that all
families with young children in Harrison, Nicholas, Bourbon, and Scott Counties have
access to timely, reliable, and community-specific information empowering them to
support their children’s healthy development and education. A second objective will be
to improve the quality of early childhood education in these counties by promoting
awareness of and participation in the Kentucky ALL STARS program.

The grant monies are established through the KIDS NOW Early Childhood Initiative to
augment existing community efforts of the initiative and better prepare Kentucky families
and children for kindergarten.

KY State CECC $ 70,200 Contract revenue from state.

Revenue

Internal Fund $3,835 Transfer to cover indirect, not paid by contract.
Transfer

Expenses: $ 74,035

Supplies: $44,069 | For educational materials including easy-to-understand

infographics and brochures for distribution at community
events and through public channels, that will explain the
purpose of the HNCECC and present basic information
about school readiness and available resources

Training: $9,085 | To cover costs associated with attendance at Community
of Early Childhood Council training events for two
members of the HNCECC as required by the Governor’s
Office of Early Childhood.

Travel $4,670 | Expenses for participants traveling to training events

Other Expenses $8,690 | Expenses for space rental, licenses and fees, and
communications.

Indirect Cost: $7,521 | Based on 12% of direct expenses. The grant will only pay

5%, so the balance will come from non-federal funds.

231



RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the
Harrison and Nicholas Community Early Childhood Council 2021-22 Budget

Amendment.

Submitted by: Approved by: Approved by: . (: ,
Lawton Foley Neil Bedwell Jonas Cooper
Budget & Purchasing Chief Financial Officer Asst. Director of Child

Spec/i% "m&@ Development

o lin ! Ql/0/ D L/ ™
Approved by; Approved by .
Jessica Coffée Sharon Prj
Director of Child Executiv DirectW
Development
Z19 2ot ZH Zz*+
Approved by: Approved by:
Finance Committee Board of Directors

232



6,

Harrison, Nicholas, Bourbon, and
Scott Community Early Childhood

COUNCIIL Councii
Previous Year Increase
Budget Decrease  New Budget
Revenue
1000 REVENUE
9999 N/A
4212 DSS & DS! REVENUE (35,100.00) (35,100.00) (70,200.00)
9999 N/A Total (35,100.00) (35,100.00) (70,200.00)
1000 REVENUE Total (35,100.00) (35,100.00) (70,200.00)
1500 INTERNAL
9999 N/A
4900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS (2,089.29) (1,746.64) (3,835.93)
9999 N/A Total (2,089.29) (1,746.64) (3,835.93)
1500 INTERNAL Total (2,089.29) (1,746.64) (3,835.93)
Revenue Total (37,189.29) (36,846.64) (74,035.93)
Expense
4050 PROGRAM OPS
9999 N/A
7100 IN-AREA TRAVEL EXPENSE 3,420.00 (1,000.00) 2,420.00
7101 OUT OF AREA TRAVEL EXPENS 1,000.00 1,250.00 2,250.00
7121 PROGRAM SUPPLIES EXPENSE 16,553.58 27,515.93 44,069.51
7180 RENT/LEASE EXPENSE 400.00 450.00 850.00
7225 COMMUNICATIONS EXPENSE 3,374.99 4,015.00 7,389.99
7291 TRAINING EXPENSE 8,335.00 750.00 9,085.00
7331 LICENSE & FEES EXPENSE 345.00 105.00 450.00
7990 INDIRECT COST EXPENSE 3,760.72 3,760.71 7,521.43
9999 N/A Total 37,189.29 36,846.64 74,035.93
4050 PROGRAM OPS Total 37,189.29 36,846.64 74,035.93
Expense Total 37,189.29 36,846.64 74,035.93
|Grand Total (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)}

233



234



Agenda Item #6.a

COMMUNITY ACTION COUNCIL
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES -NOVEMBER 22, 2021

Chairperson, Denise Beatty, called the meeting, via teleconference, to order at approximately
6:40 p.m. The Community Action Promise was then recited, roll was called, and it was

determined that a quorum was present.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW BOARD AND/OR STAFF MEMBERS

None.
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA FOR NOVEMBER 22, 2021

At 6:45 p.m., Art Crosby motioned for the Board of Directors to adopt the agenda for November
22, 2021. Danny Murphy seconded the motion. All were in favor. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 25, 2021 MINUTES

At 6:46 p.m., Art Crosby moved that the Board of Directors approve the October 25, 2021 Board
of Directors Meeting Minutes. Kelli Parmley seconded the motion. All were in favor. Motion

carried.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

s Strategic Planning Updates

Sharon Price, Executive Director, provided an update on the following:

a. Housing Stabilization Transition:

At the request of Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government (LFUCG), the Council
has assumed administration of Lexington’s Housing Stabilization Program. The
transition of the program is continuing. The Council is receiving inquiries on many
cases processed at LFUCG and never paid; however, those cases are being prioritized,
and prompt action is being taken. Going forward, the Executive Director has set an
aggressive goal of $500,000 in support to be paid every week to ensure that the funding
is getting back into the hands of the community. In October, the Council processed and
paid $1.9 million of support to tenants and landlords for rent and utility assistance. The
Council’s Housing Stabilization team is currently exceeding the production goal. Our
goal is to get this relief funding back into the community as quickly and efficiently as
possible. Therefore, in January 2022, the team’s production goal will be increased to

$650,000 weekly.

235



On Wednesday, November 3, 2021, Governor Andy Beshear and Lexington’s Mayor
Linda Gorton joined Sharon Price for a press conference to discuss the transitioning of
the Housing Stabilization Program to Community Action. The press conference was
held at Russell School Community Services Center. Denise Beatty, Board Chair,

represented the Council’s Board of Directors.

. Unapologetically Woman Fall Sneaker Ball:

On Friday, November 3, 2021, the Council held its Unapologetically Woman Fall
Sneaker Ball to celebrate the 50 honorees and to bring light to and raise funding to
address youth violence in Lexington. Not only was this a grand celebration of women
who are doing remarkable work in the Commonwealth, it also served as a great
marketing campaign for the Council. The financial data is not finalized at this point;
however, the Council anticipates approximately $40,000 being generated from

sponsorships and ticket sales.

The Prep Academy at One Parent Scholar House:

The grand opening for The Prep Academy at One Parent Scholar House was held on
Thursday, November 18, 2021, at 1:30 p.m. Denise Beatty, Board Chair, represented
the Board of Directors, and Elizabeth Mays, Policy Council Chair, represented the

Policy Council.

. Low-Income Home Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP):

Kentucky has just been approved to participate in the LIHWAP program. This program
will operate under the same requirements as the Low-Income Home Energy Assistance
Program (LIHEAP). The Council is unaware of the amount of funding it will receive
for this program; however, it anticipates beginning this program by mid-December

2021.
CDBG-CV Contracts:

The CDBG-CV contracts are currently under review by legal counsel for Harrison
County and the city of Paris.

Commerce Lexington Leadership Trip:

Denise Beatty, Board Chair, and Sharon Price, Executive Director, attended the
Commerce Lexington Leadership Austin networking trip from November 15-17, 2021.

Prep Academy Operations:

Head Start operations continue to be strained due to the labor shortage that has been

realized as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. Concurrently, the Council is also
experiencing and anticipates additional staff shortages due to the Office of Head Start’s

COVID-19 vaccination mandate. Consequently, the Council will have to scale back on

236



the length of services that are being provided. The Council’s team is working on an
implementation plan now to be effective beginning January 2022.

Bridgett Rice, Director of Human Resources, provided an overview of the process.

e To date, 21 employees have applied for religious/medical exemptions, nine remain
undecided, and 11 have already terminated their employment with the Council. It is
predicted that 10% of the current staff, or approximately 50 staff members, will
apply for an exemption or will not be immunized and, therefore, will be unable to
continue employment at the Council after December 31, 2021. When these numbers
are added to the current nearly 70 vacancies, the effect on operations and workload

of current staff is and will continue to be significant.

. Potential Affordable Housing Projects/Day 1 Families Fund:

The Council submitted a $30 million affordable project proposal to LFUCG for
consideration. Mayor Linda Gorton has since budgeted $10 million for affordable
housing projects in Lexington. To date, the Council’s administration is unaware of the
amount of funding that it will receive, if any, to support an affordable housing project.
The actual size and scope of any project will be directly impacted by the amount of
funding the Council receives or if the Council will be able to complete any project. The
Council will partner with a developer should the size and scope of the potential project

dictate it.

Roy Woods, Executive Project Analyst, discussed options for this project should the
Council receive American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding from LFUCG.

There were no objections from Board members on moving forward in the affordable
housing arena. However, the following are comments made from the Board:

e Caci Hisle, Consumer Sector Representative. Supports the concept, especially given
the number of college students in Lexington who are homeless. Further
recommends, if appropriate, to collaborate with the University of Kentucky,
Bluegrass Community and Technical College, and Fayette County Public Schools

for supportive services.

¢ Josh Lewis, Board Treasurer. Supports the concept as there is an obvious need in
the community for affordable housing. He noted that projects like this are extremely
expertise intensive, require capital, involve many risks, take a long time, and costs
can increase. During the feasibility study, it is recommended to investigate and
determine if it is cheaper to provide additional assistance to individuals vs.

237



renovating or outright owning a building, or is this a business model we want to

invest in.

Art Crosby, Board Attorney. In favor and supports the project and finding out
where the Council fits in the affordable housing arena.

Dr. Richard Heine, Nominating and Recruitment Chair. Supports the project.

Michele C. Lee, Board Secretary. Supports the project and is very aware of the
student homeless populations that have not been addressed in Lexington, agrees that
additional supportive services will be required, and believes that the Council can
layer the two. Supports the feasibility study and working with others, such as
Kentucky Housing Corporation, for tax credits to ensure that the Council is in the
best position when opportunities like these come along.

Danny Murphy, Board Vice-Chair. Supports the concept as well as the feasibility
study to determine what the Council’s project could look like, including the size
and scope. Recommends that the Council proceed cautiously.

Kimberly Baird, Board Vice-Treasurer. Requested clarification to determine if this
project is geared only for college students experiencing homelessness. Sharon Price
confirmed that this project would not be restricted to college students.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Executive Committee

Personnel Committee

Kelli Stein, Board member, presented the following approval item: 2022 Agency Holiday
and Board Meeting Schedule.

At 7:22 p.m., it was moved by Kelli Stein and seconded by Joshua Lewis that the Board of
Directors approve the 2022 Agency Holiday and Board Meeting Schedule. All were in favor.

Motion carried.

Grant and Fundraising Committee

Denise Beatty, Board Chairperson, reminded Board members that the Grant and Fundraising
Committee report was included in the November 2021 Board packet.

Evaluation and Planning Conunittee

238



Art Crosby, Committee Chair, presented the following approval items: 20-21 EHS-CCP
Equipment Carryover Request (04HP000358-02).

HEAD START APPROVAL ITEMS

e 20-21 EHS-CCP Equipment Carryover Request ( 04HP000358-02):

At 7:24 p.m., it was moved by Art Crosby and seconded by Joshua Lewis that the Board of
Directors approve the 20-21 EHS-CCP Equipment Carryover Request (04HP000358-02).
Joshua Lewis, Board Treasurer, also indicated that the 20-21 EHS-CCP Equipment
Carryover Request (04HP000358-02) was discussed and approved in the Finance Committee

meeting as well. All were in favor. Motion carried.

OTHER APPROVALS

e None.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

e None.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

a) Housing Stabilization August 2021 Compliance Review Letter
b) st Quarter SFY 2021-2022 NPI Report and Survey Report

¢) 2020-2021 School Readiness Plan
d) Housing Stabilization Community Action Revised Media Release

o Finance Committee

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Joshua Lewis, Board Treasurer, reviewed the following financial reports: Consolidated Balance
Sheet, October 2021 (Action Item); Financial Statement, October 2021 (Action Item); Head Start
Budget Detail, October 2021; Accounts Receivable, October 2021; Financial Statements for
WinterCare, October 2021; Financial Statements for Shepherd’s Place, October 2021 (walk-on);
Credit Card Statements, October 2021; Health Trust Financial Statement, October 2021,

Unemployment Insurance Trust.

At 7:33 p.m., it was moved by Joshua Lewis and seconded by Danny Murphy that the Board of

Directors approve the Consolidated Balance Sheet, October 2021 (Action Item); Financial
Statement, October 2021 (Action Item); Head Start Budget Detail, October 2021; Accounts
Receivable, October 2021; Financial Statements for WinterCare, October 2021; Financial
Statements for Shepherd’s Place, October 2021 (walk-on); Credit Card Statements, October
2021; Health Trust Financial Statement, October 2021; Unemployment Insurance Trust. All were

in favor. Motion carried.

239



Richard Heine, Nominating and Recruitment Chair, requested that the page numbers be added to
the documents in the portal. Some Board members expressed having difficulty locating the
Agenda and suggested the possibility of additional OnBoard training.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Joshua Lewis, Board Treasurer, presented the following budgets amendment: 20-21 EHS-CCP

Equipment Carryover Request (04HP000358-02).

a) The Planning and Evaluation Committee approved the 20-21 EHS-CCP Equipment
Carryover Request (04HP000358-02).

NEW BUDGETS

Joshua Lewis, Board Treasurer, presented the following new budgets: Unemployment Trust
Fund 2022 Budget; Health Trust Fund 2022 Budget; Domestic Violence Bonus Initiative 2021~
2022 Budget; KHC Permanent Housing Bonus Program 2022 Budget; Project Independence-
Rapid Re-Housing Program 2022 Budget; CDBG COVID Winter Shelter Non-Congregate

Program 21-22 Budget.

a) At 7:36 p.m., it was moved by Joshua Lewis and seconded by Tyrona Nelson that the
Board of Directors approve the Unemployment Trust Fund 2022 Budget. All were in

favor. Motion carried.

b) At 7:37 p.m., it was moved by Joshua Lewis and seconded by
of Directors approve the Health Trust Fund 2022 Budget. All were in favor. Motion
carried.

¢) At7:38 p.m.,, it was moved by Joshua Lewis and seconded by Tyrona Nelson that the
Board of Directors approve the Domestic Violence Bonus Initiative 2021-2022 Budget.

All were in favor. Motion carried.

d) At7:39 p.m., it was moved by Joshua Lewis and seco
of Directors approve the KHC Permanent Housing Bo

were in favor. Motion carried.

nus Program 2022 Budget. All

e) At 7:40 p.m,, it was moved by Joshua Lewis an
of Directors approve the Project Independence-
Budget. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Rapid Re-Housing Program 2022

f) At7:41 p.m,, it was moved by Joshua Lewis and seconded b
of Directors approve the CDBG COVID Winter Shelter Non-Congregate Program 21-22

Budget. All were in favor. Motion carried.

oard that tonight was the last meeting that

Sharon Price, Executive Director, announced to the B
d thank

Josh Lewis would be presenting from the Treasurer’s position and asked that the Boar

Michele Lee that the Board

nded by Michele Lee that the Board

d seconded by Michele Lee that the Board

y Michele Lee that the Board

240



him for a job well done. Mr. Lewis will continue to represent the Private Sector on the Council’s
Board.

o Aundit Committee

None.

o Nominating and Recruitment Committee

Richard Heine, Committee Chair, presented the following approval items: Consumer Sector
Member Approval; Proposed Officer Slate for 2022 Board of Directors.

At 7:44 p.m., it was moved by Richard Heine and seconded by Michele Lee that the Board of
Directors approve the Consumer Sector Member Approval. All were in favor. Motion
carried.

At 7:47 p.m., it was moved by Joshua Lewis and seconded by Tyrona Nelson that the Board
of Directors approve the Proposed Officer Slate for 2022 Board of Directors. All were in

favor. Motion carried.
SHARED GOVERNANCE

Denise Beatty, Board Chairperson, indicated that the approved September 2021 Board of
Directors minutes and the September 2021 Policy Council minutes were included in the

November 2021 Board packet.

Leidy Borges, Director of Community Services, provided an overview training of the services
provided through her department. Richard Heine requested that acronyms be spelled out.

Sharon Price asked the Board to celebrate Leidy Borges on a job well done, particularly her
leadership in the Housing Stabilization Program in Lexington.

OPERATIONS REPORTS ~OCTOBER 2021

The following October 2021 Operations Reports were included in the November 2021 Board
packet for review: Office of Information Technology; Office of Human Resources; Office of
Sustainability; Office of Community Services; and Office of Child Development.

COMMENTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS

Denise Beatty, Board Chair, asked the members to contact Camisha Powell if they had questions
or would like some additional assistance on using the OnBoard portal.

Jessica Coffie, Head Start Director, notified the Board that during the meeting, she received an
email from the Office of Head Start indicating that the vaccine requirement had been extended
through January 31, 2021, and that a Final Rule would be forthcoming. This required proof of
two (2) dosages by January 31, 2022, unless granted an exemption. Staff and children two years
old and above remain required to wear masks in Head Start facilities.

241



Bridgett Rice, Director of Human Resources, discussed the Holiday training and celebration to
be held on December 17, 2021. This event will include a dinner. Board members wishing to
attend can register by emailing Camisha Powell and letting her know if they are attending and

bringing a guest.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

NEXT MEETING

Monday, January 24, 2022
6:30 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by Joshua Lewis to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Art Crosby. All were in
favor. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT
Joshua Lewis Patricia White Richard Heine
Art Crosby Kelly Stein Michele Lee
Ashlee Vogelsang Tyrona Nelson Denise Beatty
Kimberly Baird Caci Hisle Alex Barnett
Bryanna Carroll Daniel Murphy Kelli Parmley

EXCUSED ABSENCES

Michael Covert Bill Alverson
George Brown Jr. Connie Godfrey
Maria Rutherford Elizabeth Villafuerte

242



ABSENCES

Delilah Leavell Aldo Gomez
Laura Puente Janet Ford
Tina Caswell Mary Morton

Respectfully submitted,

Y 12132

Sharon Price, Executive Director Date

Mo C. 12./0 7/;@51/

Michele C. Lee, Secretary Date /

cc: Members, Board of Directors
Department for Community Based Services

243



244



Agenda ltem #6.b

COMMUNITY ACTION COUNCIL HEAD START
POLICY COUNCIL MINUTES
NOVEMBER 22, 2021

PRESENT:
Nate Mueller Anthony Jackson Sincere Holmes Cristina Hiten
Elizabeth Mays Amy Winn Mary Sciaraffa Felisha Watkins
Megan Lawson Ashlee Vogelsang Bethany Cox
EXCUSED ABSENCE:
Hope Snapp Brandy Dillon
AMBASSADORS:
| Laura Puente | Amanda Wright | Janine Griffin | |
|INTERESTED PARTIE]S: | | |
STAFF PRESENT:
Jessica Coffie Annia Royo Elizabeth Carter Kesha Richardson
Jayne Radford Laura Sheffield Jonas Cooper Celeste Presley
Samanatha Anderson Neil Bedwell Shirlena Moore Leidy Borges
Monica Householder

L Welcome

II. Call to Order
Elizabeth Mays, Chair, called the meeting to order at approximately 10:35 a.m.

II1. The Community Action Promise
All of the members and staff recited the Community Action Promise.

Iv. Roll Call
Elizabeth Carter, Administrative Assistant, took attendance, and a quorum was met with 11
members and 3 ambassadors present.

V. Adoption of the Agenda
Elizabeth Mays, Chair recommended a motion for the adoption of the agenda. Ashlee Vogelsang
motioned; Amy Winn seconded; motion adopted.

VI Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes, Elizabeth Mays, Chair, reviewed the meeting
minutes for October 26, 2021 and recommend a motion to approve. Ashlee Vogelsang motioned;
Laura Puente seconded; motion adopted.

VII. Shared Governance Training — Leidy Borges, Director of Community Services, gave a brief
overview of the Office of Community Services. Including being responsible for the recruitment,
enrollment and case management for the families enrolled in the Head Start programs. The Office
of Community Services also aides in economic and workforce development through multiple
programs, food access programs, emergency assistance programs, youth development programs as
well as other community programs and initiatives.

VIII. Committee Reports
A. Personnel Committee

1. Action Items
a. New Hires — As required by the Head Start Act, the Policy Council is responsible for

approving and submitting to the governing body decisions regarding the employment of
program staff. Elizabeth Mays, Chair reviewed the new hires for October 2021, and
recommended a motion to approve; Amy Winn motioned; Ashlee Vogelsang seconded;
motion adopted.

b. 2022 Agency Holiday and Board Meeting Schedule - To assist staff in planning for the
agency’s operational needs, the proposed 2022 holiday listing and Board meeting dates are
indicated below. In addition to the traditional Board approved holidays, Juneteenth, the oldest
known United States celebration of the end of slavery, is being sustained on the Council’s list
of official, paid company holidays. Elizabeth Mays, Chair reviewed the 2022 Agency

245



Holiday and Board Meeting Schedule, and recommended a motion to approve; Amy Winn
motioned; Felicia Watkins seconded; motion adopted.

Holidays Board Meetings
M.L. King Day - Monday, January 17, 2022 January 24, 2022
President's Day - Monday, February 21, 2022 February 28, 2022
Memorial Day - Monday, May 30, 2022 March 28, 2022
Juneteenth - Monday, June 30, 2020 April 25, 2022
Independence Day - Monday, July 4, 2022 May 23, 2022

Labor Day - Monday, September 5, 2022 **June 27, 2022
Thanksgiving - Thursday, November 24, 2022 NO JULY MEETING
Day After Thanksgiving - Friday, November 25, 2022 August 22, 2022
Christmas Holiday* - Friday, December 23, 2022 September 26, 2022
Christmas Holiday*** - Monday December 26, 2022 October 24, 2022
New Year's Holiday* - Friday, December 30, 2022 November 28, 2022
New Year's Holiday*** - Monday, January 2, 2022 NO DECEMBER MEETING

Employee Birthday

B. Finance Committee

1.
a.

Action Items

2020—2021 Early Head Start-Child Care Partnership Equipment Carryover and Non-Federal
Share Waiver Request (04 HP000358-02). As required by the Head Start Act, the Policy
Council approves applications for funding and amendments to applications for programs and
submits to the Board of Directors for concurrence. The Council received approval to purchase
a new playground for the Early Head Start-Child Care Partnership (EEHS-CCP) program in
August of 2021 (award 04HP000358-02-03). Although the Council did place the order for this
item prior to the close of the program year, the playground equipment has not yet been
received.

The playground vendor has experienced longer-than-normal lead times with supplies as a
result of the COVD-19 pandemic, which will prevent them from receiving the supplies and
completing installation prior to the end of the liquidation period. The vendor anticipates
receipt of supplies needed to begin installation in mid-November; installation will likely occur
in the Spring of 2022, as it is generally too cold during the winter months to safely and
properly install the playground equipment.

As aresult, funds were obligated for this item but cannot be paid to the vendor within the
04HP000358-02 program year liquidation period (8/31/221-11/30/2021).

In order to complete payment for this item once received, the Council is requesting a carryover
of the funds originally obligated for this purpose from the 2020-21 program year (award
04HP000358-02) into the 2021-22 program year (award 04HP000358-03). Elizabeth Mays,
chair, recommended a motion to approve the 2020—2021 Early Head Start-Child Care
Partnership Equipment Carryover and Non-Federal Share Waiver Request (04HP000358-02).
Cristina Hiten motioned; Nate Mueller seconded; motion adopted.

Informational Items
Credit Card Statement — Neil Bedwell, CFO, asked the Policy Council members to review

the credit card statements on their own, and asked if they had any questions regarding them.

There was none.
Expenditures Report — Neil Bedwell, CFO, reviewed and discussed the expenditures

report.

CAC Board Report (Meeting Minutes from September 27, 2021)
The September Board minutes were included in the Policy Council packets. There were no

questions for Laura Puente, Board Liaison.

246



D. Curriculum Committee

i.

2.

a.

NS e

Action Items

a. None.

Informational Items

The 2020-2021 School Readiness Plan was presented as an informational item to the Policy
Council. - Monica Householder, South Central Head Start Mental Health and Disabilities
Manager presented the school readiness plan. The plan ensures each child enters school ready
to engage in and benefit from early learning experiences that best promote the child’s
success; implements a holistic approach when working with families and children to prepare
them for life beyond Head Start.

Family Development Committee

Family Development Committee met 11/17/2021. Updates include: Regional EHS and CCP
have met full enrollment; Regional HS still has 114 open slots with the goal of full enrollment
by 12/10/2021; Migrant and XP have met full enrollment. 1** Annual Family Engagement
Week was held the week of 11/15/2021 — 11/1/2021 in partnership with The Prichard
Committee. December 2021 Family Engagement activity is presented by The Lexington
Children’s Theater — Junie B. in Jingle Bells, Batman Smells play. The Family Engagement
Conference will be held in December.

Action Items

None

Informational Items

Office of Child Development Operations Report, contains information regarding October
Child Development Operations. — Kesha Richardson, ERSEA Director, presented.

F. Health Advisory Committee

b.

Informational Items

Healthy Meals on a Budget has started for the 2021-2022 Program Year. This event will be
held once a month through May 2022, dates to include 12/16/2021, 1/27/2022, 2/17/2022,
3/17/2022, 4/14/2022, and 5/19/2022. Each event will feature three recipe demos, meal
planning and grocery shopping tips, as well as giveaways for the participants.

Our application for the CACFP has been approved.

IX. Head Start Director Comments

1.
a.

Discussion Items

COVID updates — classes are still being closed but the numbers are less than they have been in
the past 2 months.

One Parent Scholar House Grand Opening

Vaccine mandate — In house deadline for all staff to be full vaccinated is 1/1/2022; still waiting
on the final rule and guidance from the Office of Head Start. All staff have been informed of
the vaccine mandate.

Staffing and enrollment updates — Staffing is still a concern and is a national problem for
grantees. Human Resources is diligently working on staffing issues. Enrollment goal — full
enrollment by 12/10/2021

X. Adjournment
Elizabeth Mays, Chair, recommended a motion that the November 22, 2021 Policy Council

meeting be adjourned; Amy Winn motioned; Cristina Hiten seconded; motion adopted.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:31 am.

Chctzna FHNitan, VIS, o1/, L2, L 20912022

Secretary Date

247



248



9
(o]
3

=
2

)
©

c

V)

o
<

Agenda Item #6.c.

~ Nutrition Workshops: Shared
- Governance Training

Monday, February 28, 2022
Laura Sheffield MS, RDN, LD CCAP

)

Health and Nutrition Director

249



Healthy Meals on a Budget

* Funded by Lexington-Fayette
County Urban Government:

— Families living in poverty often face
increased barriers to establishing
healthy dietary habits.

— Obesity coexists and correlates with
family food insecurity.
— Fayette County:
> Obesity Rate= 28%
* Diabetes Rate= 13.7%
> Poverty Rate=16.8%

250



Service Delivery PY
2021-202.2

7 workshops featuring 3-recipes
for a total of 21 recipes; 1

workshop per month November-
May

Participants receive general
nutrition information, food
safety and grocery mwoﬂ@w:m tips,
recipes, education handouts,
ingredients and kitchen
equipment.

m%mamw mem_mmobmj\mzmzmmﬁ
all workshops

251



Workshop Themes

&

November: Turkey Time

@

December: Holiday Casseroles

b

@

January: Let’'s Taco about the New Year

&

February: Party Appetizers
March: Lunch Time

April: All About Breakfast
May: Krazy Kabobs

@

@

&

252



Outcomes FY 2020-2021

* Participation
— 87/60 families

» Service Delivery
— 2-hour virtual workshop

— 7 virtual workshops (1 in
Spanish)

= 100% reported being satisfied
with the virtual workshop and
food demonstration

93% reported being either ‘extremely
confident’ or ‘very confident’ about
preparing meals at home.

94% reported being ‘very likely’ or ‘likely’ to
make changes in their diet.

94% reported that they ‘definitely would’ or
‘probably would’ drink more water daily.
89% reported being ‘extremely confident’ or
‘very confident’ in household food
management.

253



Food Demonstration

¢ Check out our food demonstration videos on our

Lexcommaction YouTube channel under Nutrition
Resources.

B YouTube lexcommaction x Q & @ B
HOME VIDEOS PLAYLISTS CHANNELS ABOUT 0

Nutrition Resources B PLAY ALL

“

254



Agenda ltem #7

Office of Human Resources
January 2022

I. OUTCOMES/RESULTS

The following interviews were conducted during the month of January:

o Head Start Pathway Specialist- (5) vacancies (8) applications received and reviewed

for position.

o Health & Nutrition Specialist - (1) vacancy (6) applications received and reviewed for
position.

o Assistant Teacher - (9) vacancies (21) applications received and reviewed for this

position.

o Farly Head Start Lead Teacher — (15) vacancies (12) applications received and
reviewed for this position.

o Head Start Lead Teachers- (9) vacancies (6) applications received and reviewed for this
position.

e Communications Manager - (1) vacancy (5) applications received and reviewed for this
position.

Human Resources filled (18) vacancies within a 30-day period; (4) vacancies filled outside
of 45 days; (5) applicants declined job offer.

II. PREVIOUS PROBLEMS RESOLVED

o The Office of Head Start (OHS) extended the mandatory requirement to be fully
vaccinated until January 31, 2022. However, a recent court order has resulted in an
injunction to stop the mandatory vaccination of Head Start staff and mask requirement
for children of which Kentucky was one of the 24 states participating in the law suit.
As such, Head Start programs in the state are not required to follow the mandate. The
Council will continue to work with unvaccinated staff to get vaccinated.

III. PROBLEMS ENCOUNTERED AND PLANS TO RESOLVE

o Kentucky is at the center of the nationwide labor shortage. According to the Kentucky
Chamber Foundation, Kentucky exemplifies four distinct drivers of the labor shortage:
(1) fed-up workers that are betting they can find another job with better pay and
balance, (2) parents feel they have to stay at home with their kids in a state overrun
with “childcare deserts,” (3) many are worried about their safety in an under-vaccinated
state, and (4) systemic inequalities and long-term impacts from the climate crisis are
holding others back. Not only has Kentucky had to face the global health pandemic
and a call for racial reckoning, the labor crisis is a pandemic within itself.

The Office of Human Resources (OHR) is researching ways to generate a large enough
applicant pool to fill teacher vacancies. OHR has currently increased its strategies in

hiring by:

o Conducting weekly interviews via zoom.
255



o Increase advertising Newspaper, TV & Radio.

e In January the Council experienced nearly 120 employees becoming infected with the
COVID-19 virus or being exposed to the virus. This has affected productivity, forced
the revolving closures of classrooms, and required staff who were not quarantined to
work more and longer hours, further adding challenges for the already stressed and
strained staff. The 2022 Employee Compensation Plan continues to encourage staff to
become vaccinated, shifting to incentivizing booster vaccinations.

Iv. NOTABLE ACTIVITIES INCLUDING COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

o The office has received a total of 107 applications during the month of January.

e The Human Resources Generalist coordinated and scheduled (10) interviews for
the month of January.

e New Employee Orientation (NEO) during the months of January 2022 (19
attendees).

e The Human Resources Information System Manager (HRISM) received 21 + calls
with issues; resolved 12 with Go to Assist, 6 were resolved over the telephone.
Issues ranged from forgetting passwords and user identifications, changing email
addresses and assistance in uploading attachments.

¢ Training expiration notifications went out to employees and supervisors, alerting
them to expirations of blood-borne pathogens, food handlers, CPR and first aid
trainings, physicals, TB screenings, bus monitoring trainings, etc.

¢ Training sessions conducted in January 2022 included: Bus Monitoring (23
attendees); Blood Borne Pathogens (21 attendees); CPR (33 attendees).

e 114 employees have received the booster COVID-19 vaccination in the month of
January.

e The HR Quality Manager continues to monitor for document compliance for all
staff and partnership staff. In preparation for the Head Start Focus Area 2 Review
in march, all centers are being monitored for compliance.

e The Diversity & Equity Officer (DEO) concentrated this quarter on human
resources and its inter-relationships with diversity, equity and inclusion.

¢ In collaboration with the project analyst for the Executive Director, the DEO is
providing leadership to the “Better 2Gether” campaign. This campaign will inspire
our CAC staff to come together and unite to tackle a big task for our organization;
food insecurity, but it will also serve as a great way to boost the morale of the work

place.

V. Statistical Report

Human Resources Statistics:

05 traditional FMLA requests for the month of January 2022
02 unemployment claims

01 general liability claim

60 vacancies as of January in recruitment

256



10 resignations
05 declined
01 dismissal

NEW HIRES
Name Date of Hire Job Title Location
Arion Wright 1/3/2022 Administrative Assistant OCD 710 High Street
Courtney Robinson 1/3/2022 Teacher V Laurel Co
Cynthia Quinton 1/3/2022 Assistant .Director OCD 710 High St
Emoni Pankins 1/3/2022 Client Services Coordinator III 535 2nd Main St
Iesha Richardson 1/3/2022 Liheap Temp 913 Georgetown
Jean Kolodziej 1/3/2022 Cook Harrison Co
Jeri Eads 1/3/2022 Assistant Teacher Harrison County
Lakyn Fulton 1/3/2022 Pantry & Volunteer Coordinator Fayette West
Teresa Long 1/3/2022 LiHeap Temp 913 Georgetown St
Claudia Perez 1/24/2022 Migrant EHS Teacher V Bourbon MHS
Danny Dennis 1/24/2022 Facilities Services Worker Powell Co
Jancy Jones 1/24/2022 Teacher V Garrard Co
Angela Evans 1/31/2022 Human Resources Information System Manager 710 West High Street
Angelica Burchell 1/31/2022 Head Start Pathway Specialist IV Bourbon Co
Diona Norris 1/31/2022 Assistant Teacher Southeast
Donna Parker 1/31/2022 Admin Assistant 1\32 inglillll)rcr)lrhoo d Center
Felixia Rodriguez 1/31/2022 Head Start Pathway Specialist Fayette West
Hany Elkholy 1/31/2022 Training & Professional Development Coordinator | 710 West High St
Krystal Brooks 1/31/2022 VITA Tax Assistant Bourbon County
Mattie Morton 1/31/2022 Client Services Coordinator [ Jefferson St
Mfl?;;::la d 1/31/2022 Communications Manager 710 West High St
Rachel Lewis 1/31/2022 Client Services Coordinator 111 535 2nd Main St

257




SEPARATIONS

"4

Coots, Patricia Assistant Teacher Prep Academy Laurel County 1/3/2022
Hale, Ja'liece Assistant Teacher Prep Academy South Lexington 1/5/2022
Rodriguez Hernandez, Lisne | Assistant Teacher Prep Academy Bourbon County 1/7/2022
Richardson, lesha M LIHEAP Intake Worker | 913 Georgetown St. 1/11/2022
McKissack, Phyllis J Youth Services Manager | 710 West High Street 1/17/2022
Duran Quintana, Yenisei Assistant Teacher Prep Academy Winburn 1/19/2022
Garcia Gonzalez, Rosana Head Start Pathway Winburn Neighborhood Center 1/21/2022
Specialist I
Howard-Moody, Cameron Disabilities & Mental Winburn Neighborhood Center 1/21/2022
Health School
Readiness Coach
Nealy, Judith L Teacher V Prep Academy Richmond 1/21/2022
Hocker-Calhoun, Shantai Teacher III Prep Academy Winburn 1/26/2022
Olave, Gabriela M Assistant Teacher Prep Academy Richmond 1/28/2022
Approval: @Y\A\[Ldg‘# B&J Date: ;L/ 7 { Zl-

Bridgett Ric% Director of Human Resources

Approval: @‘E&)\O

Date:

o

2-B.w

1 p . N
Sharon Price, Executive Director

258



Office of Child Development Operations Report
January 2022 Information

Notable Activities

The Office of Child Development received notification that the Council’s Focus Area Two

Monitoring review will occur the week of March, 14-18 2022.

The Associate Director of Child Development was asked to sit on the K'Y Collaborative
Advisory Council facilitated by the Pritchard Committee beginning in January 2022.

The Associate Director of Child Development attended NHSA’s Virtual Winter
Leadership Conference. Topics involved advocating for Head Start programs in
Washington, DC and home states with takeaways on what to expect in PY 2022
monitoring events.

The Associate Director of Child Development attended the January 2022 Commerce
Lexington Public Policy Luncheon featuring the superintendent of Fayette County Public
Schools, Demetrius Liggins.

The Assistant Director of Migrant Head Start and Health and Nutrition Director attended the
Bluegrass Community Health Center (Farmworkers Clinic) Board of Directors monthly meeting.
The Migrant School Readiness and Migrant Education Specialist enrolled in the Mindset 2022
High Quality Interactions, this is an intentional Training and Technical Assistance (TTA) initiative
aimed at building recipient capacity to improve or expand high quality interactions of coaches
toward improving child outcomes and fostering school readiness.

The Family Engagement Specialist hosted a meeting with community members about supporting
the Agency’s father engagement programming. The meeting gaged their level of buy-in and
support. The Family Engagement Specialist worked with community members from Fayette and
Nicholas Counties.

The ERSEA Director attended the Kentucky Coalition for Advancing Education meeting. As a
member of the coalition the ERSEA Director assisted with data collection and policy suggestions
through themed ideas for improving the state’s educational future. The team was put together by
the Department of Education under the direction of the Commissioner on Education.

In collaboration with GleanK'Y and UK Cooperative Extension, the Mobile Food Market
distributed 139 food boxes to families in Fayette, Clark, Laurel, Powell, Harrison, Nicholas, Estill

and Garrard Counties.
“Healthy Meals on a Budget” was offered virtually this month through online food demonstration

recordings and survey questions serving 8 participants.
The Assistant Director, Disabilities and Mental Health, participated on the Kentucky Advisory

Council on Autism quarterly meeting .
The Prep Academy at Winburn had a therapy dog visit all the children on January 31, 2022,

Program Monthly Status Enrollment

Transportation: Head Start 2,976 accident-free miles driven for 522
Program Year: August 1, 2021 — July 31, 2022 passengers
Transportation Home-Based 588 accident-free miles driven for 18
Program Year: August 1, 2021 —July 31, 2022 passengers
Transportation: Food Services . . .

t-
Program Year: August 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022 881 accident-free miles driven
Transportation: MOBILE FOOD MARKET . . .

- 1 0
Program Year: August 1, 2021 — July 31, 2022 79 accident-free miles driven 0 passengers
Transportation: SCHS — . .
Program Year: August 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022 0 accident-free miles driven
Transportation: KYNECT N . iven for 0
Program Year: August 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022 0 accident-free miles driven for 0 passengers

-1- 259




Transportation: OCS

Program Year: August 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022

0 accident-free miles driven

Transportation: CSBG

Program Year: August 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022

0 accident-free miles driven for 0 passengers

Transportation: HOUSING ASO
Program Year: August 1,2021 — June 30, 2022

21 accident-free miles driven

Transportation: Migrant Head Start
Program Year: September 1, 2021 — August 31, 2022

0 miles for 0 passengers

Transportation: Contract Trips
Program Year: August 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022

0 trips with 0 accident-free miles driven

Transportation: PROJECT LIFE
Program Year: August 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022

162 accident-free miles driven for 0 passengers

Head Start
Program Year: August 1,
2021 - July 31, 2022

Enrollment

Cumulative number of children with
disabilities

573 of 757 children enrolled

Early Head Start
Program Year: August 1,
2021 - July 31, 2022

Enrollment

Cumulative number of children with
disabilities

Migrant Head Start
Program Year:

Enrollment

September 1, 2021- Cumulative number of children with 8
August 31,2022 disabilities
Enrollment 27 of 27 children enrolled.
Migrant XP 0 e e e e e e e el e e e dmmemmmm e oo

Program Year: March 1

Not in section

2021-December 31 2021 F---v-memmmmnm e -
Cumulative number of children with (-4~ -~ cvmomcmcmme el
disabilities

t ;

EHS-CCP | Enrollment eeeeeeenn 121 of 128 childrenenrolled

Program Year: September Monthly Average Daily Attendance 83.34%

1,2021-August 31,2022 | Cumulative number of children with | s
disabilities
# Subsidized by another Public Agency 103
Enrollment i

South Central Head Start |-—romment ... S 587 of 595 children enrolled
Monthly Average Daily Attendance 85.10%

Program Year: January 1, +--------- e me T e e e
Cumulative number of children with 135

2021 - July 31, 2022 e ayes
disabilities

South Central Early Head | Enrollment | 1300f130 childrenenrolled .

Start Monthly Average Daily Attendance | ”227%

Program Year: August 1, | Cumulative number of children with 10

2021 - July 31, 2022 disabilities

USDA Meals 4240

Head Start L

Program Year: July 1, Snacks 1507

2021 — June 30, 2022

USDA Meals 1269

260



Early Head Start Snacks 542
Program Year: July 1,
2021 — June 30, 2022
USDA Meals 2316
SCHS- Head Start =~} emmmcmm oo e b e e e e oo
Program Year: July 1, Snacks 1122
2021 — June 30, 2022
USDA Meals 1089
SCHS- Early Head Start | == - === c oo mmmm i oo o L o e e e
Program Year: July 1, Snacks 533
2021 — June 30, 2022
USDA Meals 388
EHS-CCP = frrmemmmmmmcc i m it ire e D em e e i e i e
Program Year: July 1, Snacks 188
2021 — June 30, 2022
USDA Meals 0
MSHS
Program Year: September | Snacks 0
1,2021-August 31, 2022
USDA Meals 0
MSXP
Program Year: September | Snacks 0
1,2021-August 31, 2022
Total Meals 9302
“Snacks 382 T
éﬁijgééﬁﬁ fﬂgzwﬁijzp
Submitted by C\?; ﬁ?’;‘fé‘h

Date

Approved by ;D%’DM-) iﬁ‘ggiﬁ T

Date

-3- 261



Information Technology Services
February 2022

Housing Stabilization Program

When the Council began working with LFUCG Housing Stabilization Program, Council staff
utilized CASTINET, the Council’s client tracking database, in addition to another software
program utilized by the state, Homeless Management Information System. Mid-summer the
Council moved from tracking in two systems to tracking in a new system purchased by LUFCG,
called Neighborly. The move brought several challenges.

The first issue was training. Different software means different entry screens and processes.
Because of the experience of the existing staff working in the program, the Council support
staff, and the availability of on-demand training opportunities, this process moved smoothly.

The other challenge, which is ongoing, is related to generating a custom payment files from
Neighborly that are imported directly into the Council’s accounting system for payment. When
Neighborly makes enhancements to the system, such as the recent update to add Hotel
Vouchers, Security Deposits, and direct tenant payments, it can result in the inability to
generate the payment file, which results in delays processing payments.

Maintaining communication among Council support staff, Housing Stabilization staff, LFUCG
staff, and Neighborly support staff has been key to the Council’s ability to continuously provide

the services this program offers.

DA, o

Sharon Price, M.S., CCAP

262



Office of Community Services
Operations Report

Reporting Period January 1- January 31, 2022

LIHEAP Crisis Program 2022

LIHEAP Crisis is a federal funded program for energy assistance limited to participants who may have a past due
balance, a disconnect notice, or their services are already disconnected. This may include bulk fuel, electric,
natural gas, or the utility portion of the rent (all utilities included). Funds are available from January 10, 2022
through March 31, 2022 or until funds are depleted. All qualifying participants must fall at or below 150% of
federal poverty level with a crisis situation to initiate an application. The benefit amount is contingent upon the
amount needed to alleviate the crisis or a maximum benefit of up to $600, in which, all payments are paid

directly to the vendor.

Number of applications completed between January 1 —January 31, 2022

Approved
Apps Hhids Benefits (Adjusted)

LIHEAP Crisis 2021-2022 1,002 953 $270,345.06
Central Office 8 8 $2,019.25
Fayette West Center 103 " 103 $29,677.21
Hartison County Center 153 143 $41,700.33
Nicholas County Center 103 98 $31,499.02
Russell School Community Services 121 117 $34,580.55
Center

The PREP Academy at Arbor Court 19 19 $5,534.84
Wesley's Place 125 123 $33,668.73
West End Center 266 244 $68,474.64
Winbumn Center 104 98 $23,190.49
Total 1,002 953 $270,345.06

Low Income Home Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP)

LIHWAP is a federal funded program for water and/or sewage for Kentucky residents who fall at or below 150%
federal poverty level. The program is made up of two components Subsidy and Crisis that will be available from
January 2022 through June 2022 or until funds are depleted. The Subsidy component does not require a
disconnect notice, instead the benefit amount is based upon the criteria in the chart shown below. The crisis
component requires a disconnect and the benefit amount is contingent upon the amount needed to alleviate
the crisis or the maximum benefit up to $800. All participants must schedule an appointment through the

automated scheduler.

Subsidy Component

Non-Subsidized Housing
Waste Water Waste Water and
OR Water Water

0-100% $ 300.00 S 400.00
101-150% $ 200.00 S 300.00

Poverty Level

Subsidized Housing

Waste Water Waste Water and
OR Water Water

0-100% $ 100.00 S 200.00
101-150% S 50.00 S 100.00

Poverty Level

263



Number of Subsidy applications com

pleted between January 1-January 31, 2022

Approved
Apps Hhids Benefits (Adjusted)
LIHWAP Subsidy 2021-2022 360 360 $89,250.00
(ARPA)
Central Office 3 3 $600.00
Fayette West Center 14 14 $3,000.00
Harrison County Center 72 72 $20,650.00
Nicholas County Center 43 43 $12,350.00
Russell School Community Services 49 49 $10,300.00
Center
The PREP Academy at Arbor Court 6 6 $1,050.00
Wesley's Place 59 59 $14,750.00
West End Center 77 77 $17,900.00
Winburn Center 37 37 $8,650.00
Total 360 360 $89,250.00
Number of Crisis applications completed between January 1-January 31, 2022
Approved
Apps Hhids Benefits (Adjusted)
LiIHWAP Crisis 2021-2022 174 168 $37,382.76
(ARPA)
Fayette West Center 9 9 $2,656.40
Harrison County Center 28 26 $4,600.55
Nicholas County Center 19 19 $1,172.64
Russell School Community Services 28 25 $7,925.27
Center
The PREP Academy at Arbor Court 1 1 $230.99
Wesley's Place 46 46 $4,116.64
West End Center 31 31 $13,424.84
Winburn Center 12 11 $3,255.43
Total 174 168 $37,382.76

Emergency Rental Assistance Program {ERAP)

The Emergency Rental Assistance Program provides qualifying residents of Fayette County financial assistance
for rent arrears/future payment and/or utility arrears/future payments for a maximum of 15 months. Eligible
residents must have a pending eviction or past due notice, and be able to show that they have qualified for
unemployment, experienced a reduction in income, incurred significant costs, or experienced other financial

hardship due directly or indirectly to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Amount of ERAP benefits distributed between January 1 — January 31, 2022

Approved January 1-31, 2022

ERAP — Rent Assistance

$2,068,

159.38

ERAP - Utility Assistance

$223,856.14

Grand Totals $2,292,015.52

264




Food Assistance
We have established a partnership with God’s Pantry to assist community members facing food insecurity by

running a Food Pantry at our Fayette West Center. A commodity box of food supplies, including fresh produce,

are given out to households in need by volunteers Monday-Friday during regular business hours.

Program total from January 1 — January 31, 2022
Commodity Boxes given in
partnership with God'’s Pantry 484

Work Opportunity for Rural Communities {(WORC) The

WORC program grant benefits Nicholas County employees or residents. Attending the KMA or CNA weekly class

earns students a weekly monetary incentive and once the class is completed with a certificate, the student will

receive a $400 check for their hard work. The WORC grant is designed to encourage education and employment

in rural Nicholas County.
Program total January 1 —January 31, 2022
Number of KMA/CAN Enrolled Number of certifications
9 S

Kynect Program
Adults in poverty are almost five times as likely to report being in fair or poor health as adults with incomes

above the federal poverty level and to that end, the state of Kentucky created the Kentucky Health Benefit
Exchange (KHBE} which oversees the Kynect Program for the State Based Marketplace. It offers insurance to
individuals and families who are not covered by their employer, allowing enrollees to compare health insurance
plans and provides those who qualify with access to tax credits.

Program totals from January 1 - January 31, 2022

Apps Started 113
Medicaid Completed 51
Medicaid Renewal 31
QHP Completed 41
QHP Renewal 3
Community Events 16

Commercial Driver’s License {CDL) Program
The CDL program is available to community members who wish to obtain a Commercial Driver’s License.

Enrolled participants are provided with classroom instruction and hands-on training sessions, both of which are
required in order to successfully complete the program and obtain their CDL Permit and CDL License. The
course takes four to six weeks to complete {dependent on the student passing the permit test on their first

attempt).

Program totals from January 1 — January 31, 2022
Currently Enrolled 29
In Classroom Training
Obtained Permit
Obtained License

B iw

265




Project LIFE
Project LIFE {Learning Independence and Fostering Empowerment) is designed to assist young adults who are

transitioning out of foster care. Participants work one-on-one with a dedicated case manager who helps them
achieve personal goals and become self-sufficient. Based on individual needs, youth in the program receive help
with locating and securing housing, managing personal finances, planning for education or a career, and
improving parenting skills.
Program totals from January 1 - January 31, 2022
Actively enrolled 33
Newly enrolled 3
Obtained new employment (formerly unemployed) 6
Enrolled in trade/training program 5
2
0

Obtained driver’s license
Enrolled in college course(s)/submitted FAFSA
Waiting list 30

Foster Grandparents Program
The Foster Grandparent Program is designed to mentor and tutor children who have special or exceptional

needs by pairing them with low-income individuals age 55 or older. The goal is to improve the development of
all the children the program serves while offering a modest tax-free, stipend to volunteers. Foster Grandparents
serve at least 5 hours a week. They receive a tax-free stipend to help defray the cost of serving. In addition,
Foster Grandparents receive travel reimbursement, a meal, and supplemental insurance while serving.
Grandparents are also recognized throughout the year for their service to the community.

Program totals from January 1 - January 31, 2022

Assisting in a Head Start Classroom 15
Serving as a Virtual Pen Pal 4
Out on Sick leave 2
Out due to vaccination status 1
Total participants 22
Total active participants 19

{nternship Program
Internships can range from three to eight months, and may or may not be eligible for college credit depending
on the college or university. Students are assigned to a department that best matches their interests and goals,
and supports them in developing the work-ready, professional skills needed in a successful non-profit
environment. All internships are unpaid and provide the agency with a monthly CSBG in-kind contribution.
Program total from January 1 —January 31, 2022

Number of Interns Total hours worked Total in-kind contribution

4 245.55 5148.18

Approved by:

/?ﬂ Ty 4 Id !A/ A G Yo
Leldy Poraes-2o070len o)1tz
Leidy Borgeé, Director of Community Services Date
] \0 A '[cf; >z
> oL T
Sharc!m Pricm\gcutive Director Date

266




Approved:

Outcomes

DA

i

Office of Sustainability
Operations Report
February 2022

Goal 1: Dollars are mobilized, increasing the agency’s capacity to achieve results as measured
by the total number of grant dollars awarded to the agency.

2021-2022 Goal: $4,000,000
Results for January 2021: $12,200
Cumulative total for 2021-2022: $12,200
Total 1% Quarter: $0 Total 2" Quarter: $12,200
Total 3™ Quarter: $ Total 4™ Quarter: $
Grant Proposal Tracking
The following table contains funding requests and their status for FY22.
Project Purpose Funding Status
Awarded
Kentucky Utilities Unrestricted Support with an $10,000 Awarded at
emphasis on emergency disaster $10,000
assistance
Erie Match Support for the Foster $16,110 Awarded at
Grandparent program. $2,200
This is the In October, the
third "round" | Council will
of funds the begin
Assistance/Housing financially impacted by COVID-9 operated. The | million of
Stabilization avoid eviction past two rental
amounts total | assistance (for
$8 million. more detail,
see page 4).
Pending
Lexington-Fayette Urban Request to support the Assertive
Street Outreach program for persons
County Government experiencing unsheltered
(LFUCG) — Emergency P gv . : $86,955 | Pending
. homelessness in Lexington with
Solutions Block Grant — . .
housing-focused Intensive Case
FY22 )
management Services.
1

267




Lexington-Fayette Urban
County Government

To support the Home Repair and
Rehabilitation program, to reduce the

(LFUCG) — Community number of deferrals in the $10,000 Pending
Development Block Weatherizati
Grant — FY22 eatherization program.
Lexington-Fayette Urban Application to continue the ECCO+
CLountyé} over?f{nent £ program to provide training and
(LFUC .) — Office o credentials to multiple cohorts $50,000 Pending
Economic Development, . . ) S
Business and Workforce seeking Commercial Drivers’ License
(CDL)
Engagement
AmeriCorps Senior gf:;jp;?:;in;f;;z;f(;hégoswr $191,110 Pending
Kentucky Housing Renewal application for the Crisis $155,028 Pending,
Corporation (KHC) and Housing Support program. Recommended
for funding in
Tier 1
Kentucky Housing Renewal application for the CAC $326,776 Pending,
Corporation (KHC) Permanent Supportive Housing Recommended
program. for funding in
Tier 1
Kentucky Housing Renewal application for the Region 6 $385,553 Pending,
Corporation (KHC) Permanent Housing (Bonus) Recommended
program. for funding in
Tier 1
Lexington-Fayette Urban | Renewal application for the Fayette $290,495 Pending,
County Government County Project Independence Rapid Recommended
(LFUCQG) — Office of Re-Housing program. for funding at
Homelessness Prevention $100,851 in
and Intervention (OHPI) Tier 1 and
$160,015 in
Tier 2
Lexington-Fayette Urban | Renewal application for the Crisis $150,090 Pending,
County Government and Housing Support for Youth Recommended
(LFUCG) - Office of program, to provide crisis housing for funding in
Homelessness Prevention | through transitional housing units and Tier 1
and Intervention (OHPI) | rapid rehousing support for youth-
headed households (age 18-24) in
Lexington-Fayette County.
Lexington-Fayette Urban | Renewal application for the Domestic $362,832 Pending,
County Government Violence Bonus Initiative-XL to Recommended
(LFUCQG) — Office of provide rapid rehousing assistance to for funding in
Homelessness Prevention | individuals/families fleeing Tier 1
and Intervention (OHPI) | interpersonal violence.
Lexington-Fayette Urban | Renewal application for the Housing $100,206 Pending,
Recommended

County Government
(LFUCG) — Office of

Navigation and Intensive Case
Management (HNICM) program.

268




Homelessness Prevention
and Intervention (OHPI)

HNICM will oversee the Lexington-
Fayette Coordinated System of Entry
and provide intensive case
management services for persons
experiencing homelessness with the
most pressing need for individualized
supports.

for funding in
Tier 2

Lexington-Fayette Urban
County Government
(LFUCG) - Office of
Homelessness Prevention
and Intervention (OHPI)

New application for the Housing
Navigation and Intensive Case
Management (HNICM) Domestic
Violence Expansion project. This
Expansion project will increase street
outreach and supportive services
capacity for persons impacted by
intimate partner/interpersonal
violence experiencing homelessness.

$92,835

Pending,
Recommended
for funding in
Tier 2

Lexington-Fayette Urban
County Government
(LFUCGQG) — American
Rescue Plan Act Concept

The Affordable Housing Initiative
(AHI) seeks to increase the local
stock of affordable housing by
constructing a mix of up to 100 units
through scattered-site duplexes and
quadruplexes and a single multi-
family housing complex.

$30,100,700

Concept
Pending

Lexington-Fayette Urban
County Government
(LFUCG) — American
Rescue Plan Act Concept

The Building for the Future program
will help youth with low income, age
16-24, acquire the trade-specific
skills, training and support necessary
to achieve gainful, high-wage
employment in three high-demand
fields—electrical, plumbing and
HVAC.

$1,712,354

Concept
Pending

Lexington-Fayette Urban
County Government
(LFUCG) — Emergency
Solutions Block Grant —
FY21

Renewal application for Emergency
Solutions Grant (ESG) program.

$100,000

Pending

Not Funded

Blue Grass Community
Foundation - BGCF365

Request for match support for the
Foster Grandparent Program

$10,000

Not funded

Goal 2: See the Grants and Fundraising Report.

Goal 3: The mission of the Council is conveyed to the community as measured by the number of
stories, editorials, broadcasts and other discussions of Council stories and activities
appearing in the traditional and non-traditional media.

269




II.

August 2021-July 2022 Goal: 150 unpaid media impressions

Results for January 2021: 11
Cumulative total for August 2021- July 2022: 3

12/18/22 — WTVQ — Winter Wonderland Workshop where Swahili Elks Lodge helped the
Council’s participants for Christmas

1/18/22 — WTVQ — Mayor Linda Gorton outlines city accomplishments in the state of the city
address

1/12/22 — WTVQ — Charlie Lanter promotion mentioned the Council

Goal 4: The mission of the Council is conveyed to the community through social media as
measured by the number of followers on Facebook, Twitter and Instagram and YouTube.

August 2021-July 2022 Goal: 3,000 new followers

Current total number of Followers on social media platforms as of January 31, 2022:
9,542

The following activities took place in January to support this outcome:

LIWAP, Bidding opportunities, Inclement weather notifications, Healthy Meals on a Budget
videos, LIHEAP, MLK Day, Mayor Gorton’s State of the City Address, Unapologetically
Woman Nominations, LTMA podcast, Staff spotlight, Community donations, and Community

partner spotlight.

Goal 5: Awareness of Council programs is increased because of staff-led outreach activities that
result in expanded community understanding of poverty.

Notable Activities

A. Updates

e OS will continue the contractual working relationship with Brianna Stanley through June
30, 2022.

e The Director of Sustainability and Planning and Projects Manager are providing support
to the Office of Community Services in preparation for the Department of Labor (DOL)
Enhanced Desk Monitoring Review that will occur February 14-18, 2022. (This
monitoring was cancelled by DOL via email on 2/8/21.)

B. Outreach and Communications

e The Director of Sustainability worked alongside the Executive Director to address the
proposal of Senate Bill 60, including asking David Bradley of National Community
Action Partnership to have discussions with members of Kentucky’s congressional
leadership and working with the 14 Community Action Agencies operating Head Start to
draft an Opinion-Editorial, which was released to dozens of Kentucky media outlets.

270



The Office of Sustainability and other key staff began planning the Council’s 2™
Unapologetically Woman YouTube series, a project being coordinated by the Executive
Project Analyst to recognize and honor Kentucky women working to make a difference

in our communities.

Staff from the Office of Sustainability and other key staff began planning a Better
2Gether—and internal campaign to lift spirits and act to support each other.

The Media Producer continues working on signage for all the Council’s sites.

The Media Producer and Media Specialist produced 7 video productions and 1 podcast
episode.

The Media Producer began designing promotion videos for Unapologetically Woman.

Grant Development and Fundraising

The Director, Office of Sustainability, continues coordinating the Council's efforts to
obtain a new Prep Academy facility in Powell County, Kentucky, and, more recently for
the Prep Academy at Historic East End in Lexington's William Wells Brown community.
Grant applications have been submitted and are waiting on final approval from the Office
of Head Start.

The Community Development Specialist and Writing Support Contractor submitted an
application to support the Assertive Street Outreach program through LFUCG’s
Emergency Solutions Grant funding. The application was due January 7, 2022.

The Community Development Specialist and Writing Support Contractor submitted an
application for the Home Repair and Rehabilitation program in support of the Council’s
Weatherization initiatives through LFUCG’s Community Development Block Grant
funding. The application was due January 7, 2022.

The Community Development Specialist and Writing Support Contractor submitted an
application for the Council’s CDL Training program LFUCG’s Economic and Workforce
Development funding. The application was due January 19, 2022.

The Community Development Specialist and Planning & Projects Manager began
preparing the continuation application for Year 4 of the Region 6 Coordinated System for
Treatment and Services (CSTS), funded by SAMHSA. The application is due February 4,

2022.

The Writing Support Contractor, in coordination with the Planning and Projects Manager
and Director of Child Development, revised the 2022 Self-Assessment SurveyMonkey
questionnaires, which are utilized in the Council’s annual Head Start self-assessment

process.

The Writing Support Contractor, in coordination with the Planning and Projects Manager,
is currently writing the 2022 Head Start/Early Head Start Community Assessments.

271



The Community Development Specialist, in collaboration with the Housing Services
Manager and Director of Housing and Homeless services, is preparing an application for
the Weatherization program funded through Kentucky Housing Corporation. This
application is due February 28, 2022.

The Community Development Specialist, in coordination with the Planning and Projects
Manager and Director, Housing and Homeless Services began writing an application of
Emergency Family Housing program through the Extended Social Resources (ESR)
funding available from LFUCG. The application is due March 7, 2022

The Community Development Specialist, in coordination with the Health and Nutrition
Manager and Planning and Projects Manager began writing an application of Healthy
Meals on a Budget through the ESR funding available from LFUCG. The application is
due March 7, 2022.

The Director of Sustainability is working alongside her colleagues to prepare for the
Focus Area 2 (FA2) Head Start monitoring.

272



	Agenda Item #3
	Item #5.a.1
	#5.b.1
	#5.c.1
	#5.d.1.a
	#5.d.4.a
	#5.d.4.b
	#5.d.4.c
	#5.d.4.d
	#5.d.4.e
	#5.d.4.f
	#5.d.4.g
	#5.d.4.h
	#5.d.4.i
	#5.d.4.j
	#5.d.4.k
	#5.d.4.l
	#5.d.4.m
	#5.e.1
	#5.e.2.a
	#6.a
	#6.b
	#6.c



